
       NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

Agreed Syllabus Conference 

 
MONDAY, 18TH JUNE, 2007 at 18:30 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD GREEN, 
N22 8LE. 
 
Group A: Christian Denominations & other Faiths represented in Haringey 
Ms Jenny Stonhold (Chair) United Reformed Church  
Rev Robert Allaway (Vice-Chair) Baptist Churches 
Ms Sara Joy Leviten  Board of Deputies of British Jews 
Ms Soteroulla Nicolaides  Greek Orthodox 
Mr K Ranganathan  Hindu (Shiva) Temple Trust 
Vacancy Methodist Churches 
Mr Muhammad Ibrahim  Muslim Educational Trust 
Vacancy North London Buddhist Centre 
Mr Abdool Alli  North London Islamic Cultural Society 
Mr Andie Frost Peace Alliance 
Mr Lano Akiwumi  Pentecostal Churches (Freedom’s Ark) 
Mr Nigel Kielczewski  Quakers (Society of Friends) 
Mr Peter Ward  RC Diocese of Westminster 
Major David Taylor Salvation Army FCFC 
Vacancy Seventh Day Adventists 
Ms Breda Parsons  Spiritual Assembly of the Bahai's 
 
Group B: Church of England: 
Mrs J Jamieson, Mr Graham Marriner, Mr Albert Ryder, Revd Dr Jonathan Trigg, Vacancy.  
 
Group C: Professional Associations: 
Ms Aurelie Bivigou (NUT), Mr Glenford Johnson (NUT), Ms Naina Parmar (NUT),  
Mr Horatio Ward (NUT), Vacancy (NUT) 
Mr Andy Yarrow (ASCL)  
Ms Susan Kambalu (NAS/UWT) 
 
Group D: Local Education Authority Group: 
Cllr Emma Jones, Cllr Liz Santry, Cllr Sheila Rainger, Cllr Eddie Griffith 
Ms Barbara Breed  
Mr Livinius E Onyearugbulem  
 
Co-opted Non-Voting Members:   
Mr Norman Bacrac  British Humanist Association 
Mr Tony Hall  Jehovah’s Witness 
Ms Dora-Marie Goulet  The Mennonites  
 
Advisor: 
Ms Denise Chaplin 



 

2 

AGENDA 
 
 
1. APOLOGIES    
 
2. MINUTES  (PAGES 1 - 4)  
 
 To agree the minutes of the meeting held on 23 May 2007. 

 
3. TRANSITION UNIT KS2  (PAGES 5 - 46)  
 
4. QCA TRANSITION UNIT KS3  (PAGES 47 - 64)  
 
5. INTER FAITH DIALOGUE UNIT KS3  (PAGES 65 - 82)  
 
6. AGREED SYLLABUS ~ CHRISTIANITY KS3  (PAGES 83 - 138)  
 
7. AGREED SYLLABUS ~ HINDUISM KS3  (PAGES 139 - 152)  
 
8. AGREED SYLLABUS ~ JUDAISM  (PAGES 153 - 164)  
 
9. HUMANISM UNIT  (PAGES 165 - 168)  
 
10. AOB    
 
 
 
 
Yuniea Semambo  
Head of Local Democracy & Member Services  
5th Floor 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 

Anne Thomas 
Principal Committee Co-ordinator 
Tel: 020-8489 2941 
Fax: 020-8489 2660 
Email: anne.thomas@haringey.gov.uk 
 
11 June 2007 



MINUTES OF THE AGREED SYLLABUS CONFERENCE 
WEDNESDAY, 23 MAY 2007 

 

Group A: Christian Denominations & other Faiths represented in Haringey 
Ms Jenny Stonhold (Chair) United Reformed Church  
*Rev Robert Allaway (Vice-Chair) Baptist Churches 
Ms Sara Joy Leviten  Board of Deputies of British Jews 
*Ms Soteroulla Nicolaides  Greek Orthodox 
*Mr K Ranganathan  Hindu (Shiva) Temple Trust 
Vacancy Methodist Churches 
Mr Muhammad Ibrahim  Muslim Educational Trust 
Vacancy North London Buddhist Centre 
Mr Abdool Alli  North London Islamic Cultural Society 
Mr Andie Frost Peace Alliance 
*Mr Lano Akiwumi  Pentecostal Churches (Freedom’s Ark) 
Mr Nigel Kielczewski  Quakers (Society of Friends) 
Mr Peter Ward  RC Diocese of Westminster 
Major David Taylor Salvation Army FCFC 
Vacancy Seventh Day Adventists 
Ms Breda Parsons  Spiritual Assembly of the Bahai's 
 
Group B: Church of England: 
Mr Eddie Griffith,  
Mrs J Jamieson,  
*Mr Graham Marriner,  
*Mr Albert Ryder,  
Revd Dr Jonathan Trigg.  
 
Group C: Professional Associations: 
*Ms Aurelie Bivigou (NUT)  
Mr Glenford Johnson (NUT) 
*Ms Naina Parmar (NUT) 
Mr Horatio Ward (NUT) 
Vacancy (NUT) 
Mr Andy Yarrow (ASCL)  
*Ms Susan Kambalu (NAS/UWT) 
 
Group D: Local Education Authority Group: 
Cllr Emma Jones 
Cllr Liz Santry 
Cllr Sheila Rainger 
*Ms Barbara Breed  
Mr Livinius E Onyearugbulem  
 
Co-opted Non-Voting Members:   
*Mr Norman Bacrac  British Humanist Association 
Mr Tony Hall  Jehovah’s Witness 
Ms Dora-Marie Goulet The Mennonites 
 
Advisor: 
*Ms Denise Chaplin  
 
* Members present 
 
 

Agenda Item 2Page 1



MINUTES OF THE AGREED SYLLABUS CONFERENCE 
WEDNESDAY, 23 MAY 2007 
 

MINUTE 
NO. 

 
SUBJECT/DECISION 

ACTION 
BY 

 
ASC34.   
 

APOLOGIES  

 Apologies for absence were received from: 
 
Group A: 
 
Ms Jenny Stonhold (Chair) for whom Rev Robert Allaway (Vice-
Chair) was substituting.   
 
Group C:  
 
Mr Horatio Ward 
Mr Andy Yarrow 
 
Group D: 
 
Cllr Sheila Ranger 
 

 
 

ASC35.   
 

MINUTES  

 ASC 25 
 
It was noted that the first sentence should read “We were informed 
by Ms Chaplin that this unit was targeted at KS3 secondary pupils 
in years seven, eight and nine”. 
 
RESOLVED  
 
That the minutes of the Agreed Syllabus Conference held on 24 
April 2007 were approved subject to the above amendment. 
 

 
 

ASC36.   
 

MEMBERSHIP UPDATE  

 Members discussed the attendance report and agreed that there 
were members who had not attended for the whole of the municipal 
year 2006-07.  Members requested that the totals column be 
updated and dates where members were not expected to have 
attended should be blocked out. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That the above amendments be made to the attendance report. 
 

 
 

ASC37.   
 

AGREED SYLLABUS ~ CHRISTIANITY KS2  

  The Conference was asked to go through each of the units for the 
agreed syllabus Christianity KS2 units.  On page 12 of the agenda 
Ms Chaplin informed the meeting that this part of the unit described 
in three columns and builds children’s knowledge of the concepts.  

 
 

Page 2



MINUTES OF THE AGREED SYLLABUS CONFERENCE 
WEDNESDAY, 23 MAY 2007 
 

The meeting agreed the Christianity KS2 Units 6-11. 
 
The Chair thanked Ms Chaplin for preparing the Christianity units.   
 
Ms Chaplin advised that at the next meeting of the Agreed Syllabus 
Conference they would be looking at Christianity and Hindu KS3.   
 
RESOLVED 
 
That the Christianity KS2 units 6-11 was agreed. 
 

ASC38.   
 

AGREED SYLLABUS ~ HINDUISM PART 2  

 Members were requested to go through the agreed syllabus for 
Hinduism Part 2, and agree the contents. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That the agreed syllabus for Hinduism Part 2 was agreed. 
 

 
 

ASC39.   
 

LAUNCH OF THE AGREED SYLLABUS  

 Ms Barbara Breed tabled the invitations for the launch of the 
Agreed Syllabus and enquired whether members had any 
comments.  Ms Breed also requested members to put forward 
ideas and suggestions for an event, light or live entertainment for 
example; singing, dancing or music which could be used as part of 
the launch.  Any suggestions should be forwarded to Ms Breed.  
The Conference was further reminded to nominate anyone who 
should also be invited from their group or church to the Launch and 
provide their contact details to Ms Breed. 
 
Ms Breed advised the Conference that the current invitees were: 
 

• All SACRE members 

• All Headteachers 

• Senior Officers of the Council 

• Every RE Coordinator 

• Senior Priests 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That members should provide any comments, details of an event, 
and nominations for invitations to the launch to Ms Barbara Breed 
as soon as possible. 
 

 
 

ASC40.   
 

AOB  

 None received. 
 

 
 

ASC41.   
 

DATE OF NEXT MEETING  

Page 3



MINUTES OF THE AGREED SYLLABUS CONFERENCE 
WEDNESDAY, 23 MAY 2007 
 

 The meeting was advised by Ms Chaplin that there were forth 
coming working groups on the following: 
 
Monday 4 June 2007 at 1:00pm there would be a meeting between 
Ms Sara Joy Leviten, Jewish representative and Ms Chaplin to edit 
the Hinduism KS3 unit.  Following this there would be a working 
group to consider the Christianity KS3 unit. 
 
Mr Bacrac was reminded to email Ms Chaplin the Humanist unit. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Jenny Stonhold 
Chair 
 
 

Page 4



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
R

ID
G

IN
G

 U
N

IT
 1

 

A
d

a
p

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 B

ru
n

e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e
n

e
s

s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

    K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 2

:  
B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 A
: 

W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
?

  
R

u
le

s
 

  B
y
 t

h
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
th

is
 u

n
it

, 
p

u
p

il
s

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

: 
 L

e
v
e
l 

3
 

 
 

 
 

A
tt

a
in

m
e
n

t 
ta

rg
e
t 

1
 

u
s
e
 a

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 r

e
lig

io
u
s
 v

o
c
a
b
u
la

ry
 t

o
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e
 s

o
m

e
 k

e
y
 f

e
a
tu

re
s
 o

f 
re

lig
io

n
s
, 
re

c
o
g

n
is

in
g
 s

im
ila

ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
; 

 
m

a
k
e
 l
in

k
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 b

e
lie

fs
 a

n
d
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
lig

io
u
s
 s

to
ri
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

a
c
re

d
 t
e
x
ts

; 
 

b
e
g

in
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
re

lig
io

n
 h

a
s
 o

n
 b

e
lie

v
e

rs
’ 
liv

e
s
; 

d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
 s

o
m

e
 f
o
rm

s
 o

f 
re

lig
io

u
s
 e

x
p
re

s
s
io

n
. 

A
tt

a
in

m
e
n

t 
ta

rg
e
t 

2
 

id
e
n
ti
fy

 w
h
a
t 

in
fl
u
e
n
c
e
s
 t
h
e
m

, 
m

a
k
in

g
 l
in

k
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 a

s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 
th

e
ir
 o

w
n
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
rs

’ 
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
s
; 

a
s
k
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 a

b
o
u
t 
re

lig
io

n
 a

n
d
 b

e
lie

fs
, 
m

a
k
in

g
 l
in

k
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t
h
e
ir
 o

w
n
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
rs

’ 
re

s
p
o
n
s
e
s
; 

m
a
k
e
 l
in

k
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 v

a
lu

e
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n
ts

, 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 o

w
n
 a

tt
it
u
d
e
s
 a

n
d
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
r.

 
 L

e
v
e
l 

4
 

 
 

 
 

A
tt

a
in

m
e
n

t 
ta

rg
e
t 

1
 

u
s
e
 a

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 r

e
lig

io
u
s
 v

o
c
a
b
u
la

ry
 t

o
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e
 a

n
d
 s

h
o
w

 u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
s
o
u
rc

e
s
, 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
, 
b
e
lie

fs
, 

id
e
a
s
, 
fe

e
lin

g
s
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
; 

 
m

a
k
e
 l
in

k
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
m

, 
a
n
d
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e
 s

o
m

e
 s

im
ila

ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 b

o
th

 w
it
h
in

 a
n
d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 r

e
lig

io
n
s
; 

 
d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

re
lig

io
n
 o

n
 p

e
o
p
le

’s
 l
iv

e
s
; 

s
u
g
g

e
s
t 
m

e
a
n
in

g
s
 f
o
r 

a
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
fo

rm
s
 o

f 
re

lig
io

u
s
 e

x
p
re

s
s
io

n
. 

A
tt

a
in

m
e
n

t 
ta

rg
e
t 

2
 

ra
is

e
, 

a
n
d
 s

u
g
g

e
s
t 

a
n
s
w

e
rs

 t
o
, 
q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
id

e
n
ti
ty

, 
b
e
lo

n
g

in
g
, 
m

e
a
n
in

g
, 
p
u
rp

o
s
e
, 
tr

u
th

, 
v
a
lu

e
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n
ts

; 
a
p
p
ly

 t
h
e
ir
 i
d
e
a
s
 t

o
 t
h
e
ir
 o

w
n
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

’s
 l
iv

e
s
; 

 
d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
 w

h
a
t 

in
s
p
ir
e
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
s
 t
h
e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
rs

. 
    

Agenda Item 3Page 5



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
R

ID
G

IN
G

 U
N

IT
 2

 

A
d

a
p

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 B

ru
n

e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e
n

e
s

s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

     W
h

a
t 

th
is

 u
n

it
 c

o
n

ta
in

s
 

T
h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
is

 u
n
it
 p

u
p
ils

 w
ill

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
ru

le
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

b
e
lo

n
g

in
g
 t

o
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 i
n
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
o
f 

b
e
lo

n
g

in
g
 t

o
 a

 f
a
it
h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 
C

h
ild

re
n
 w

ill
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

ru
le

s
 i
n
 

re
lig

io
n
s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

. 
 

T
h
is

 u
n
it
 c

o
n
ta

in
s
 w

o
rk

 o
n
 r

u
le

s
, 
la

w
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 s

o
c
ie

ty
 a

n
d
 i
n
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
it
y
, 
Is

la
m

 a
n
d
 

J
u
d
a
is

m
. 
 

 W
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 u

n
it

 f
it

s
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 i
t 

b
u

il
d

s
 u

p
o

n
 

p
re

v
io

u
s

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 

T
h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 t

a
u
g

h
t 
a
s
 t
h
e
 f

ir
s
t,
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
e
le

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

a
 b

ri
d
g

in
g
 u

n
it
 p

re
c
e
d
in

g
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 b

e
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 i
n
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

 a
t 
th

e
 b

e
g

in
n
in

g
 o

f 
Y

e
a
r 

7
. 
 I
t 
fo

c
u
s
e
s
 o

n
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 

A
g

re
e
d
 S

y
lla

b
u
s
 o

n
 r

u
le

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 a

ll 
p
u
p
ils

 l
e
a
v
in

g
 Y

e
a
r 

6
. 
 T

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
is

 u
n
it
 p

u
p
ils

 w
ill

 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 k

e
y
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
: 
W

h
a
t 

is
 a

 r
u
le

?
  
W

h
y
 d

o
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 r

u
le

s
?
  

W
h
o
 m

a
k
e
s
 t

h
e
 r

u
le

s
?
  
W

h
e
re

 a
re

 t
h
e
y
 f

o
u
n
d
?
  
W

h
e
n
 a

re
 r

u
le

s
/l
a
w

s
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 t

o
 f

o
llo

w
?
  
W

h
a
t 

ru
le

s
 o

r 
g

u
id

e
lin

e
s
 f

o
r 

liv
in

g
 d

o
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
?
  
W

h
a
t 

a
re

 o
u
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
?
 

 T
h
is

 u
n
it
 c

o
n
ta

in
s
 6

 s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
d
 t

h
e
m

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n
 b

e
 t
a
u
g

h
t 
th

ro
u
g

h
o
u
t 
th

e
 S

u
m

m
e
r 

T
e
rm

 o
r 

in
 a

 
m

o
re

 i
n
te

n
s
e
 b

lo
c
k
 i
n
 t
h
e
 f

in
a
l 
w

e
e
k
s
 o

f 
th

e
 t

e
rm

. 
 T

h
e
 t

h
e
m

e
s
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 t

a
u
g

h
t 

in
 t
h
e
 o

rd
e
r 

s
h
o
w

n
 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 c
o
h
e
re

n
c
e
, 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 a

n
d
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
io

n
. 

 E
x

te
n

s
io

n
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 –
 g

if
te

d
 &

 t
a

le
n

te
d

 
p

u
p

il
s

 

Ø
 

D
is

c
u
s
s
 /
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

‘A
re

 a
ll 

ru
le

s
 w

ri
tt

e
n
 d

o
w

n
 o

r 
a
re

 s
o
m

e
 u

n
w

ri
tt

e
n
?
’ 

Ø
 

H
o
w

 a
n
d
 w

h
y
 i
s
 s

to
ry

 a
 g

o
o
d
 m

e
a
n
s
 o

f 
e
x
p
re

s
s
in

g
 b

e
lie

fs
/v

a
lu

e
s
 a

n
d
 p

a
s
s
in

g
 t
h
e
m

 o
n
 t

o
 

o
th

e
rs

?
 

Ø
 

A
re

 a
n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 b

e
lie

fs
 /
 v

a
lu

e
s
 i
n
 J

u
d
a
is

m
 a

n
d
 I
s
la

m
 e

x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 i
n
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
it
y
?
 

V
o

c
a

b
u

la
ry

  
  

 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
  
  
  
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
  

  
  

m
o
ra

lit
y
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

re
s
p
e
c
t 
 

w
ri
ti
n
g

s
 

B
ib

le
  

Q
u
r’
a
n
  

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

  
 

   s
a
c
re

d
  

is
s
u
e
s
  

ru
le

  
 

la
w

  
re

lig
io

n
 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
it
y
 

J
u
d
a
is

m
 

 

  Is
la

m
 

o
b
e
d
ie

n
c
e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
  

s
o
c
ie

ty
 

ri
g

h
ts

 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

  
s
e
c
u
la

r 
c
re

a
to

r 
 

  c
re

a
ti
o
n
  

c
h
o
ic

e
 

d
e
c
is

io
n
 

v
a
lu

e
  

  
c
re

e
d
 

c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 

fa
ir
 

u
n
fa

ir
  
  

C
ro

s
s

-C
u

rr
ic

u
la

r 
L

in
k

s
 

 P
S

H
E

 –
 C

ir
c
le

 T
im

e
. 
P

e
rs

o
n
a
l 
lif

e
s
ty

le
/c

h
o
ic

e
. 

P
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
  

M
u

s
ic

 –
 W

ri
ti
n
g
 S

o
n
g
s
, 
ra

p
s
 e

tc
. 

 
S

M
S

C
/C

it
iz

e
n

s
h

ip
 –

 R
u
le

s
, 

la
w

s
, 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t,
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
, 
le

is
u
re

 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
, 

a
n
d
 t
o
p
ic

a
l 
e
v
e
n
ts

. 
  

G
e
o

g
ra

p
h

y
 –

 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
is

s
u
e
s
, 
g

lo
b
a
l 
c
it
iz

e
n
s
h
ip

. 
  

L
it

e
ra

c
y
 –

 S
to

ri
e
s
, 

c
re

e
d
s
, 

p
o
e
tr

y
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

s
p
a
p
e
r 

a
rt

ic
le

s
. 

D
ra

m
a
, 

S
p
e
a
k
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

is
te

n
in

g
. 
  

 
A

rt
 –

 B
a
n
n
e
rs

, 
m

u
ra

ls
. 

IC
T

 –
 I

n
te

rn
e
t 
re

s
e
a
rc

h
 –

 t
o
p
ic

a
l 
is

s
u
e
s
, 

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
w

o
rk

. 
P

E
 –

 I
n
v
e
n
t 
g

a
m

e
s
 f
o
r 

p
la

y
g

ro
u
n
d
, 
ru

le
s
 e

tc
. 
  

S
c
ie

n
c
e
 –

 N
a
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rl
d
, 

re
c
y
c
lin

g
, 
m

a
te

ri
a
ls

. 

Page 6



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
R

ID
G

IN
G

 U
N

IT
 3

 

A
d

a
p

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 B

ru
n

e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e
n

e
s

s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

    T
h

e
m

e
 1

 –
 R

u
le

s
, 
R

u
le

s
, 

R
u

le
s
! 

 
 

 
U

n
it

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

 
o

b
je

c
ti

v
e

s
 

A T 1
 

A T 2
 

 
S

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t

e
a
c

h
in

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 
 

S
k

il
ls

 
 

S
e

n
s

it
iv

it
ie

s
, 

p
o

in
ts

 t
o

 
n

o
te

, 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 
 P

u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

: 
 Ø

 
c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

s
o
m

e
 k

e
y
 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 

re
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 r

u
le

s
; 

 Ø
 

re
la

te
 t
h
e
 b

re
a
k
in

g
 

o
f 

ru
le

s
 t

o
 a

 l
o
c
a
l 

to
p
ic

a
l 
is

s
u
e
. 

 

       √
 

        

 √
 

     √
 

 √
 

     √
 

 C
la

s
s
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 –

 W
h
a
t 
is

 a
 r

u
le

 a
n
d
 w

h
e
re

 d
o
 w

e
 f

in
d
 

ru
le

s
?
 T

h
e
n
 i
n
 p

a
ir
s
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 t

h
e
 r

u
le

s
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 c

la
s
s
 

h
a
v
e
 k

e
p
t 
s
o
 f

a
r 

to
d
a
y
 (

c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 n

o
te

d
 o

n
 p

o
s
t-

it
s
) 

F
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
. 

 G
ro

u
p

 a
c
ti

v
it

y
  

G
iv

e
 p

u
p
ils

 d
if
fe

re
n
t 
k
e
y
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 a

b
o
u
t 
ru

le
s
. 
W

h
e
n
 t

h
e
y
 

h
a
v
e
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 a

n
d
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
d
 a

n
s
w

e
rs

, 
re

p
o
rt

 t
o
 c

la
s
s
. 

 P
la

c
e
 g

ro
u
p
 c

h
o
ic

e
s
 i
n
 a

 c
la

s
s
 d

is
p
la

y
; 

n
o
te

 a
n
d
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 
g
ro

u
p
 c

h
o
ic

e
s
. 

A
s
 a

 c
la

s
s
 e

x
a
m

in
e
 c

a
s
e
 s

tu
d
y
/s

tu
d
ie

s
 o

f 
a
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
is

s
u
e
/s

 e
.g

. 
d
ru

n
k
 d

ri
v
in

g
, 
th

e
ft

, 
o
r 

s
c
h
o
o
l 
is

s
u
e
s
 l
ik

e
 

p
a
rk

in
g
 o

n
 z

ig
z
a
g
 l
in

e
s
. 

 In
 g

ro
u
p
s
 e

it
h
e
r:

 r
o
le

 p
la

y
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
c
h
a
ra

c
te

rs
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

s
c
e
n
a
ri
o
; 
h
o
t 
s
e
a
t 
a
s
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

rs
 o

r 
p
re

p
a
re

 a
 ‘
N

e
w

s
 F

la
s
h
’ 

re
p
o
rt

 –
D

is
c
u
s
s
 f

e
e
lin

g
s
 o

f 
c
h
a
ra

c
te

rs
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 
th

e
y
 a

re
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
. 

R
e
la

te
 t

o
 k

e
y
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
. 

 P
le

n
a
ry

 
F

e
e
d
 b

a
c
k
 a

n
d
 d

is
c
u
s
s
. 
F

ro
m

 d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
, 
h
ig

h
lig

h
t 

s
o
m

e
 

fe
e
lin

g
s
 /
 q

u
o
te

s
 f
ro

m
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

rs
 (

c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

is
p
la

y
e
d
 a

s
 

s
ti
m

u
lu

s
 f
o
r 

re
s
t 
o
f 

u
n
it
 o

f 
w

o
rk

.)
 C

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 k

e
y
 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
: 
W

h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
ru

le
 b

re
a
k
in

g
?
 W

h
o
 d

o
e
s
 i
t 

h
u
rt

?
 H

o
w

 a
re

 o
u
r 

liv
e
s
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
?
 

 

 L
is

te
n
in

g
 

S
h
a
ri
n
g

 
C

o
n
s
id

e
ri
n
g

 
C

o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
o
n
 

E
m

p
a
th

y
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 

C
a
u
s
a
lit

y
 

G
e
n
e
ra

lis
a
ti
o
n
 

E
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

S
h
e
e
t 

o
f 

K
e
y
 Q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 –

 
te

a
c
h
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 s

h
e
e
t.

 
R

u
le

s
 w

ri
tt

e
n
 o

n
 c

a
rd

s
 o

r 
A

3
 

s
h
e
e
t.
 E

a
c
h
 s

e
t 
o
f 

ru
le

s
 f
o
r 

a
 

g
ro

u
p
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 o

n
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

c
o
lo

u
re

d
 c

a
rd

. 
 P

o
s
t-

it
 n

o
te

s
. 

 N
.B

. 
B

e
 a

w
a
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 

d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 i
n
 s

o
m

e
 u

n
w

ri
tt

e
n
 

ru
le

s
 e

.g
. 
s
o
m

e
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 m

a
y
 

a
llo

w
 s

w
e
a
ri
n
g

, 
o
th

e
rs

 n
o
t,
 e

tc
. 

 In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

b
o
u
t 

a
 t

o
p
ic

a
l 

is
s
u
e
, 

e
.g

. 
N

e
w

s
p
a
p
e
r 

a
rt

ic
le

s
 

T
e
le

v
is

io
n
 /

 r
a
d
io

 r
e
p
o
rt

 
B

B
C

 N
e
w

s
 w

e
b
s
it
e
: 

w
w

w
.b

b
c
.c

o
.u

k
/n

e
w

s
 

 N
.B

. 
B

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
s
 o

f 
p
u
p
ils

 
n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 b

o
rn

e
 i
n
 m

in
d
 w

h
e
n
 

s
e
le

c
ti
n
g
 c

a
s
e
 s

tu
d
y
. 

 

Page 7



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
R

ID
G

IN
G

 U
N

IT
 4

 

A
d

a
p

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 B

ru
n

e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e
n

e
s

s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

    T
h

e
m

e
 2

 –
 T

h
e
 T

ra
d

it
io

n
a
l 
C

h
ri

s
ti

a
n

/J
e
w

is
h

 C
re

a
ti

o
n

 S
to

ry
 

 
 

 
U

n
it

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

 
o

b
je

c
ti

v
e

s
 

A T 1
 

A T 2
 

 
S

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t

e
a
c

h
in

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 
 

S
k

il
ls

 
 

S
e

n
s

it
iv

it
ie

s
, 

p
o

in
ts

 t
o

 
n

o
te

, 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 
P

u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

: 
 Ø

 
k
n
o
w

 t
h
e
 s

to
ry

 o
f 

G
o
d
, 
th

e
C

re
a
to

r,
 

a
s
 t

o
ld

 i
n
 G

e
n
e
s
is

. 
 Ø

 
c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 k

e
y
 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
: 

§
 

w
h
a
t 

h
a
p
p
e
n
s
 

if
 r

u
le

s
 a

re
n
’t
 

fo
llo

w
e
d
?
 

§
 

a
re

 t
h
e
re

 
p
u
n
is

h
m

e
n
ts

?
 

§
 

w
h
e
n
 a

re
 

ru
le

s
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 

to
 f
o
llo

w
?
 

 Ø
 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 w

h
y
 

th
is

 s
to

ry
 i
s
 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
t 
to

 
C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 /
 J

e
w

s
. 

 Ø
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 o

f 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
. 

 

√
 

  √
 

        √
 

      √
 

   √
 

   

√
 

  √
 

        √
 

      √
 

   √
 

  

R
e
c
a
p
 k

e
y
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 r

u
le

s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 o

f 
ru

le
 

b
re

a
k
in

g
. 
 A

s
k
 p

u
p
ils

 t
o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
s
e
 i
d
e
a
s
 w

h
e

n
 w

a
tc

h
in

g
 t
h
e
 

J
u
d
e
o
 /
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 C

re
a
ti
o
n
 s

to
ry

. 
 W

a
tc

h
 v

id
e
o
 a

n
d
/o

r 
lo

o
k
 a

t 
C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 C

re
a
ti
o
n
 s

to
ry

 i
n
 B

ib
le

s
. 

In
 p

a
ir
s
 d

is
c
u
s
s
: 

§
 

H
a
v
e
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

rs
 b

ro
k
e
n
 a

n
y
 r

u
le

s
?
 

§
 

W
h
o
 m

a
d
e
 t
h
e
 r

u
le

s
?
 

§
 

H
o
w

 d
id

 t
h
e
 r

u
le

 m
a
k
e
r 

re
a
c
t?

 
§
 

D
o
 y

o
u
 t

h
in

k
 t

h
e
 r

u
le

 b
re

a
k
e
rs

 w
e
re

 t
re

a
te

d
 f
a
ir
ly

?
 

§
 

D
o
 y

o
u
 t

h
in

k
 E

v
e
/A

d
a
m

 r
e
a
lis

e
d
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
s
 o

f 
b
re

a
k
in

g
 t

h
e
 r

u
le

s
?
 

§
 

W
h
a
t 
d
o
e
s
 t
h
is

 s
to

ry
 t
e
a
c
h
 f

o
llo

w
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 r

e
lig

io
n
?
 

 F
e
e
d
 b

a
c
k
 t
o
 t

h
e
 c

la
s
s
 a

n
d
 a

s
 a

 c
la

s
s
 d

is
c
u
s
s
: 

§
 

H
o
w

 c
o
u
ld

 r
u
le

s
 b

e
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 t

o
 f

o
llo

w
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

e
o
p
le

 i
n
 

s
to

ry
 a

n
d
 f
o
r 

fo
llo

w
e
rs

 o
f 

a
 r

e
lig

io
n
?
 W

h
y
 i
s
 t

h
is

 s
to

ry
 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
t 
to

 C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 a

n
d
 J

e
w

s
?
 D

ra
w

 o
u
t 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
id

e
a
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 c

a
u
s
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 r

u
le

 –
 

b
re

a
k
in

g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C

re
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 i
n
 l
iv

e
s
. 

 In
 p

a
ir
s
, 
c
o
n
s
id

e
r/

 d
is

c
u
s
s
 q

u
o
te

s
 f
ro

m
 s

to
ry

 o
f 
T

h
e
 C

re
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 

'T
e
s
ta

m
e
n
t'.

  
F

e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 i
d
e
a
s
. 

 P
le

n
a
ry

 
L
is

te
n
 t

o
 s

o
n
g
 'I

n
 t
h
e
 B

e
g

in
n
in

g
' f

ro
m

 C
h
ild

re
n
 o

f 
E

d
e
n
; 

re
fl
e
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 w

o
rd

s
 u

s
e
d
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
y
 r

e
la

te
 t

o
 t

h
e
 t
h
e
m

e
 a

n
d
 o

u
r 

liv
e
s
. 

(I
f 
C

D
 i
s
 u

n
a
v
a
ila

b
le

 s
o
m

e
 r

e
fl
e
c
ti
v
e
 m

u
s
ic

 c
a
n
 b

e
 p

la
y
e
d
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 w

o
rd

s
 r

e
a
d
 o

u
t)

. 
S

e
t 

h
o
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
s
 p

re
p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

n
e
x
t 
le

s
s
o
n
. 

H
o

m
e
w

o
rk

 
T

h
in

k
 o

f 
a
 t
im

e
 

w
h
e
n
 y

o
u
 h

a
v
e
 

b
ro

k
e
n
 r

u
le

s
 –

 d
id

 
y
o
u
 r

e
a
lis

e
 t

h
e
 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
?
  
 

 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

V
id

e
o
 –

 ‘
T

e
s
ta

m
e
n
t’
 (

B
B

C
) 

a
n
d
 

/ 
o
r 

b
o
th

 ‘
T

e
s
ta

m
e
n
t’
 t

h
e
 

A
n
im

a
te

d
 B

ib
le

. 
-A

d
a
p
te

d
 b

y
 

S
a
lly

 H
u
m

b
le

- 
J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 I
S

B
N

 
0
-7

5
2
2
-1

0
4
1
-6

 
‘T

e
s
ta

m
e
n
t’
 T

e
a
c
h
e
rs

’ 
n
o
te

s
. 
 

‘C
re

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 F

lo
o
d
’ 
o
r 

V
id

e
o
 –

 Q
u
e
s
t 
: 
C

re
a
ti
o
n
 

S
to

ri
e
s
 1

) 
C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
it
y
. 

 P
u
p
ils

’ 
B

o
o
k
 –

 C
re

a
ti
o
n
 S

to
ri
e
s
 

A
n
th

o
lo

g
y
 (

p
u
b
lis

h
e
d
 b

y
 

C
h
a
n
n
e
l 
4
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
) 

 'In
 t

h
e
 B

e
g

in
n
in

g
' w

o
rd

s
 f
ro

m
  

C
D

 o
f 

'C
h
ild

re
n
 o

f 
 E

d
e
n
'  

b
y
 

S
te

p
h
e
n
 S

c
h
w

a
rt

z
 

h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.m
u
s
ic

a
ls

c
h
w

a
rt

z
.c

o
m

/c
h
ild

re
n
-o

f-
e
d
e
n
.h

tm
 

 B
ro

k
e
n
 r

u
le

s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 s

h
e
e
t 

 T
e
s
ta

m
e
n
t 
q

u
o
ta

ti
o
n
 s

h
e
e
t 

(T
e
a
c
h
e
rs

 m
a
y
 w

a
n
t 
to

 s
e
le

c
t 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 

q
u
o
te

s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
o
 

th
e
 a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 c

h
ild

re
n
) 

 

Page 8



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
R

ID
G

IN
G

 U
N

IT
 5

 

A
d

a
p

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 B

ru
n

e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e
n

e
s

s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

    T
h

e
m

e
 3

 –
 A

 M
o

d
e
rn

 C
h

ri
s
ti

a
n

 C
re

a
ti

o
n

 s
to

ry
 

 
 

 
U

n
it

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

 
o

b
je

c
ti

v
e

s
 

A T 1
 

A T 2
 

 
S

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t

e
a
c

h
in

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 
 

S
k

il
ls

 
 

S
e

n
s

it
iv

it
ie

s
, 

p
o

in
ts

 
to

 n
o

te
, 

re
s

o
u

rc
e

s
 

 P
u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

: 
 Ø

 
k
n
o
w

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

v
e
rs

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
/J

u
d
e
o
 

C
re

a
ti
o
n
 s

to
ry

; 
 Ø

 
re

a
lis

e
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 
c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 i
f 

ru
le

s
 

a
re

 b
ro

k
e
n
; 

 Ø
 

u
s
e
 a

rt
 t
o
 i
n
te

rp
re

t 
re

lig
io

u
s
 i
d
e
a
s
; 

 Ø
 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 h

o
w

 r
u
le

s
 

a
ff

e
c
t 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
/ 

J
e
w

is
h
 l
iv

e
s
; 

 Ø
 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

e
v
e
ry

o
n
e
 i
s
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

ta
k
in

g
 

c
a
re

 o
f 
th

e
 w

o
rl
d
 a

n
d
 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 o

f 
n
o
t 

c
a
ri
n
g
. 

 

   √
 

   √
 

       √
 

 √
 

           √
 

 √
 

    √
 

 D
is

c
u
s
s
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 o

f 
ru

le
 b

re
a
k
in

g
 f
ro

m
 e

n
d
 o

f 
la

s
t 
le

s
s
o
n
. 

 In
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 i
d
e
a
 o

f 
a
 m

o
d
e
rn

 v
e
rs

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 s

to
ry

. 
 

T
h
e
 p

u
p
ils

 w
ill

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 o

f 
ru

le
 b

re
a
k
in

g
 i
n
 

th
e
 s

to
ry

. 
 R

e
a
d
 ‘
T

h
e
 B

le
s
s
in

g
 S

e
e
d
’ 
a
ro

u
n
d
 t
h
e
 c

la
s
s
 o

r 
to

 t
h
e
 c

la
s
s
. 
 E

x
p
lo

re
 

s
im

ila
ri
ti
e
s
 /
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
is

 b
o
o
k
 a

n
d
 v

id
e
o
/B

ib
le

 v
e
rs

io
n
 

fr
o
m

 l
a
s
t 

le
s
s
o
n
. 

 U
s
in

g
  
q

u
o
te

s
 f
ro

m
 ‘
T

h
e
 B

le
s
s
in

g
 S

e
e
d
’ 
e
it
h
e
r 

a
lo

n
e
 o

r 
in

 s
m

a
ll 

g
ro

u
p
s
 :
 

a
. 

C
re

a
te

 a
 p

ie
c
e
 o

f 
a
rt

w
o
rk

 t
o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 q

u
o
te

. 
o
r 

b
. 

R
e
fe

r 
b
a
c
k
 t
o
 l
e
s
s
o
n
 1

 a
n
d
 ‘
T

h
e
 B

le
s
s
in

g
 S

e
e
d
’.
 D

e
c
id

e
 ‘
H

o
w

 
d
o
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 /
 J

e
w

s
 l
iv

e
 i
n
 T

h
e
 W

o
rl
d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 1

0
 

C
o
m

m
a
n
d
m

e
n
ts

?
’ 
a
n
d
 ‘
H

o
w

 s
h
o
u
ld

 C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 t

re
a
t 
th

e
 

w
o
rl
d
?
’ 

 P
le

n
a
ry

 
A

g
re

e
 o

n
 a

 s
m

a
ll 

p
ro

je
c
t 
th

a
t 
c
o
u
ld

, 
in

 s
o
m

e
 w

a
y
, 

h
e
lp

 t
h
e
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t,
 e

.g
. 

c
a
n
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
, 

p
ic

k
in

g
 u

p
 l
it
te

r,
 c

a
re

 o
f 

p
la

y
g
ro

u
n
d
 

e
q

u
ip

m
e
n
t.
 W

ri
te

 c
la

s
s
 s

e
t 

o
f 
ru

le
s
, 
lis

t 
o
f 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 o

f 
n
o
t 
k
e
e
p
in

g
 t
h
e
 r

u
le

s
. 

 

 
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

‘T
h
e
 B

le
s
s
in

g
 S

e
e
d
’ 
–
 

C
a
it
lin

 M
a
th

e
w

s
, 

B
a
re

fo
o
t 
B

o
o
k
 

IS
B

N
 1

-9
0
1
2
2
3
-7

0
-1

 
 Q

u
o
te

s
 o

n
 c

a
rd

s
 o

r 
s
h
e
e
ts

. 
 A

rt
 m

a
te

ri
a
ls

 

 

Page 9



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
R

ID
G

IN
G

 U
N

IT
 6

 

A
d

a
p

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 B

ru
n

e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e
n

e
s

s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

    T
h

e
m

e
 4

 –
 G

u
id

e
li
n

e
s
 f

o
r 

L
iv

in
g

 i
n

 I
s
la

m
 

 
 

 
U

n
it

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

 
o

b
je

c
ti

v
e

s
 

A T 1
 

A T 2
 

 
S

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t

e
a
c

h
in

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 
 

S
k

il
ls

 
 

S
e

n
s

it
iv

it
ie

s
, 

p
o

in
ts

 t
o

 
n

o
te

, 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 
 P

u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

: 
 Ø

 
c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 

K
e
y
 Q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
: 

 
§
 

w
h

y
 i
s
 t

h
is

 s
to

ry
 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
t 
to

 
M

u
s
lim

s
?
 

 §
 

w
h
a
t 

v
a
lu

e
s
 d

o
e
s
 

it
 t

e
a
c
h
?
 

 §
 

h
o
w

 c
o
u
ld

 
M

u
s
lim

s
 p

u
t 

th
e
s
e
 b

e
lie

fs
 /
 

v
a
lu

e
s
 i
n
to

 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 

d
a
ily

 l
iv

e
s
?
 

  

 √
 

    √
 

    √
 

    √
 

       √
 

 

               √
 

     

 A
s
 a

 c
la

s
s
 r

e
a
d
, 
te

ll,
 l
is

te
n
 o

r 
w

a
tc

h
 o

n
 v

id
e
o
 a

 v
e
rs

io
n
 o

f 
o
n
e
 

s
e
le

c
te

d
 I
s
la

m
ic

 s
to

ry
, 

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
a
t 
c
h
ild

re
n
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 i
t 

is
 a

 
M

u
s
lim

 s
to

ry
. 

 D
is

c
u

s
s
 

W
h
a
t 
is

 t
h
e
 m

e
s
s
a
g

e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 s

to
ry

?
 (

T
h
e
 s

to
ry

 m
ig

h
t 

c
o
n
v
e
y
 t

h
e
 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
h
e
t 

M
u
h
a
m

m
a
d
 (

p
b
u
h
),

 h
o
w

 y
o
u
 s

h
o
u
ld

 
tr

e
a
t 

o
th

e
rs

, 
h
o
w

 y
o
u
 s

h
o
u
ld

 t
re

a
t 

liv
in

g
 c

re
a
tu

re
s
) 

W
h
y
 d

o
 y

o
u
 t

h
in

k
 t
h
e
 s

to
ry

 i
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
to

 M
u
s
lim

s
?
 

H
o
w

 c
o
u
ld

 M
u
s
lim

s
 p

u
t 
th

e
s
e
 b

e
lie

fs
/ 
v
a
lu

e
s
 i
n
to

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 i
n
 

th
e
ir
 d

a
ily

 l
iv

e
s
?
 

 G
iv

e
 s

m
a
ll 

g
ro

u
p
s
 o

f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 t
h
e
 s

to
ry

 o
f 
th

e
 c

ry
in

g
 c

a
m

e
l.
  

(O
n
e
 o

r 
tw

o
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
s
to

ri
e
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 f
o
r 

th
is

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
.)

 
 P

u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

 s
h
a
re

 t
h
e
 s

to
ry

 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 g

ro
u
p
s
 a

n
d
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 

v
a
lu

e
s
 o

r 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

ta
u
g
h
t 
th

ro
u
g

h
 t

h
is

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
s
to

ry
. 

 F
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 t

o
 t
h
e
 c

la
s
s
 a

n
d
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 t
h
e
 v

a
lu

e
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

s
to

ri
e
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

d
a
ily

 l
if
e
 o

f 
liv

in
g

 a
c
c
o
rd

in
g
 t
o
 

th
e
s
e
 t
e
a
c
h
in

g
s
. 
A

re
 t

h
e
re

 s
im

ila
ri
ti
e
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
is

 s
to

ry
 a

n
d
 

th
e
 f

ir
s
t 
s
to

ry
 s

h
a
re

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
e
s
s
o
n
?
 

 R
e
a
d
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 Q

u
r’
a
n
 q

u
o
te

s
 a

n
d
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 w

h
a
t 
th

e
 c

la
s
s
 

c
a
n
 l
e
a
rn

 a
b
o
u
t 
M

u
s
lim

 b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
s
e
 r

u
le

s
. 

 

 C
o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
, 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
, 

re
fl
e
c
ti
o
n
, 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
, 

in
te

rp
re

ta
ti
o
n
, 

e
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
, 

m
a
k
in

g
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 

d
e
c
is

io
n
s
. 

       

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

P
o
s
s
ib

le
 I

s
la

m
ic

 s
to

ri
e
s
: 

 T
h
e
 P

ro
p
h
e
t 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 O

ld
 

W
o
m

a
n
.{

 P
a
th

w
a
y
s
 o

f 
B

e
lie

f 
: 
Is

la
m

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

1
 –

 A
lla

h
, 

C
re

a
to

r 
a
n
d
 

P
ro

v
id

e
r.

} 
V

id
e
o
 a

n
d
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
 p

a
c
k
: 
(B

B
C

 
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

u
b
lis

h
in

g
) 

 T
h
e
 s

to
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 C

ry
in

g
 

C
a
m

e
l 

  Q
u
r’
a
n
 q

u
o
te

s
 

  S
u
g

a
r,

 P
a
p
e
r,

 P
e
n
s
 

 

Page 10



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
R

ID
G

IN
G

 U
N

IT
 7

 

A
d

a
p

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 B

ru
n

e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e
n

e
s

s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

   T
h

e
m

e
 5

 –
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

ts
 o

f 
B

e
li

e
f 

a
n

d
 v

a
lu

e
s
 

 
 

 
U

n
it

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

 
o

b
je

c
ti

v
e

s
 

A T 1
 

A T 2
 

 
S

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t

e
a
c

h
in

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 
 

S
k

il
ls

 
 

S
e

n
s

it
iv

it
ie

s
, 

p
o

in
ts

 
to

 n
o

te
, 

re
s

o
u

rc
e

s
 

 P
u
p
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

: 
 Ø

 
c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 

k
e
y
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
: 

§
 

H
o
w

 d
o
 p

e
o
p
le

 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

 
th

e
ir
 v

a
lu

e
s
, 

§
 

R
u
le

s
 a

n
d
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
?
 

§
 

W
h
a
t 
is

 a
 

‘c
re

e
d
’?

 
§
 

W
h
o
 a

re
 t
h
e
y
 

fo
r?

 
§
 

W
h
y
 d

o
 t

h
e
y
 

n
e
e
d
 t

h
e
m

?
 

§
 

H
o
w

 a
re

 t
h
e
y
 

u
s
e
d
?
 

§
 

W
h
o
 c

re
a
te

d
 

th
e
m

?
 

§
 

W
h
a
t 
a
re

 o
u
r 

b
e
lie

fs
/v

a
lu

e
s
/ 

p
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 f

o
r 

liv
in

g
?
 

 

      √
 

     √
 

 √
 

  √
 

           √
 

        

 L
o
o
k
 a

t 
e
x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
s
e
c
u
la

r 
‘c

re
e
d
s
’ 
o
r 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

b
e
lie

f 
o
r 

v
a
lu

e
s
 b

y
 w

h
ic

h
 t

o
 l
iv

e
, 

e
.g

. 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
‘m

is
s
io

n
’ 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t,
 B

ro
c
k
le

y
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

o
e
m

, 
‘S

u
n
s
c
re

e
n
 R

a
p
 –

 E
v
e
ry

b
o
d
y
’s

 F
re

e
’ 
b
y
 B

a
z
 

L
u
h
rm

a
n
n
. 

H
ig

h
lig

h
t 
th

e
s
e
 o

n
 s

h
e
e
ts

. 
 E

x
a
m

in
e
 e

x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
re

lig
io

u
s
 ‘
c
re

e
d
s
’ 
o
r 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

b
e
lie

f 
(e

.g
. 

T
h
e
 A

p
o
s
tl
e
s
’ 
C

re
e
d
, 
th

e
 S

h
a
h
a
d
a
h
 t
h
e
 S

h
e
m

a
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 D

a
la

i 
L
a
m

a
’s

 I
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

L
if
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 N

e
w

 M
ill

e
n
n
iu

m
.)

  
W

h
a
t 
m

e
s
s
a
g

e
s
 

/ 
v
a
lu

e
s
 d

o
 t
h
e
s
e
 c

o
n
v
e
y
?
  

H
ig

h
lig

h
t 
th

e
s
e
. 

 C
o
m

p
a
re

/c
o
n
tr

a
s
t 
s
e
c
u
la

r 
a
n
d
 r

e
lig

io
u
s
 ‘
c
re

e
d
s
’/
va

lu
e
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
ts

. 
 

W
h
a
t 
d
o
 t
h
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 i
n
 c

o
m

m
o
n
?
  

H
o
w

 /
 w

h
e
n
 a

re
 t
h
e
y
 u

s
e
d
?
  
In

 w
h
a
t 

fo
rm

 a
re

 t
h
e
y
 e

x
p
re

s
s
e
d
?
  

E
.g

. 
h
y
m

n
, 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t,
 o

n
 c

a
rd

s
, 

p
o
s
te

rs
 /
 

b
a
n
n
e
rs

. 
 P

u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

 n
o
w

 d
e
v
is

e
 t

h
e
ir
 b

e
lie

fs
 /
 v

a
lu

e
s
 /
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 f

o
r 

liv
in

g
 

lif
e
: 
e
.g

. 
p
e
rs

o
n
a
l,
 c

a
re

 a
n
d
 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
o
f 

o
th

e
rs

, 
th

e
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rl
d
 

w
it
h
in

 w
h
ic

h
 w

e
 l
iv

e
. 

T
h
is

 c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

o
n
e
 o

v
e
r 

a
 w

e
e
k
 b

y
 w

ri
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
ir
 

b
e
lie

fs
 /
 v

a
lu

e
s
 /

 p
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 o

n
 s

tr
ip

s
 o

f 
c
a
rd

s
 f
o
r 

in
te

ra
c
ti
v
e
 w

a
ll 

d
is

p
la

y
, 

to
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 f
o
r 

le
s
s
o
n
 6

. 
  

 C
h
ild

re
n
 m

a
y
 w

is
h
 t

o
 d

ra
w

 u
p
o
n
 t

h
e
ir
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
l 
/f

a
m

ily
’s

 r
e
lig

io
u
s
 

b
e
lie

fs
. 

 

 R
e
fl
e
c
ti
o
n
, 

e
x
p
re

s
s
io

n
, 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
, 

in
te

rp
re

ta
ti
o
n
, 

c
o
m

p
a
ri
n
g
 /
 

c
o
n
tr

a
s
ti
n
g

. 
 

S
p
e
a
k
in

g
 /
 

lis
te

n
in

g
, 

c
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
v
e
 

s
m

a
ll 

g
ro

u
p
 

w
o
rk

 

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

E
x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
s
e
c
u
la

r 
c
re

e
d
s
 /
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
ts

 o
f 

b
e
lie

fs
: 
- 

e
n
la

rg
e
d
 c

o
p
ie

s
 

o
f 

m
a
te

ri
a
ls

 a
tt
a
c
h
e
d
 t

o
 

th
is

 u
n
it
 o

r 
fo

u
n
d
 o

n
 

g
re

e
ti
n
g

s
 c

a
rd

s
 o

r 
o
n
 

C
D

s
. 

 H
ig

h
lig

h
te

r 
p
e
n
s
. 

 E
x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
re

lig
io

u
s
 

c
re

e
d
s
 /
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
ts

 o
f 

b
e
lie

f;
 e

n
la

rg
e
d
 c

o
p
ie

s
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a
ls

 a
tt
a
c
h
e
d
 t
o
 t

h
is

 
u
n
it
 

 S
tr

ip
s
 o

f 
c
a
rd

 
 B

lu
ta

c
k
 

  

Page 11



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
R

ID
G

IN
G

 U
N

IT
 8

 

A
d

a
p

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 B

ru
n

e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e
n

e
s

s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

  T
h

e
m

e
 6

 –
 O

u
r 

C
re

e
d

 f
o

r 
L

if
e
 

 
 

 
U

n
it

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

 
o

b
je

c
ti

v
e

s
 

A T 1
 

A T 2
 

 
S

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t

e
a
c

h
in

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 
 

S
k

il
ls

 
 

S
e

n
s

it
iv

it
ie

s
, 

p
o

in
ts

 
to

 n
o

te
, 

re
s

o
u

rc
e

s
 

 P
u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

: 
 Ø

 
c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

a
n
d
 f

in
d
 

a
n
s
w

e
rs

 t
o
 t
h
e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 K

e
y
 

Q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
: 

 
§
 

W
h
a
t 
a
re

 o
u
r 

b
e
lie

fs
 /
 

v
a
lu

e
s
 /

 
p
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 f

o
r 

liv
in

g
?
 

§
 

H
o
w

 c
a
n
 w

e
 

e
x
p
re

s
s
 t

h
e
m

 
/ 
g

e
t 

o
u
r 

m
e
s
s
a
g

e
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

o
 

o
th

e
rs

?
 

 

 √
 

           

 √
 

   √
 

  √
 

   √
 

    √
 

    

 R
e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 u

p
d
a
te

 b
e
lie

fs
 /
 v

a
lu

e
s
 /
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 p

o
s
te

d
 o

n
 d

is
p
la

y
 b

o
a
rd

 
d
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 w

e
e
k
. 

 H
o
w

 c
o
u
ld

 t
h
e
s
e
 b

e
lie

fs
 /
 v

a
lu

e
s
 /

 p
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 b

e
 e

x
p
re

s
s
e
d
?
  
Id

e
n
ti
fy

 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 
fo

rm
s
 o

f 
e
x
p
re

s
s
io

n
: 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

, 
p
o
e
m

s
, 
s
o
n
g

s
, 
ra

p
s
, 
m

u
ra

ls
, 

b
a
n
n
e
rs

, 
d
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 d

ra
m

a
. 

 In
 s

m
a
ll 

g
ro

u
p
s
, 

p
u
p
ils

 p
la

n
 a

n
d
 d

e
s
ig

n
 t

h
e
ir
 ‘
c
re

e
d
’/
v
a
lu

e
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
t 
fo

r 
s
h
a
ri
n
g
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
rs

. 
 (

T
h
e
s
e
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 u

s
e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
ir
 l
e
a
v
e
rs

’ 
a
s
s
e
m

b
ly

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 l
e
a
v
in

g
 g

if
t 
to

 e
a
c
h
 o

th
e
r 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l.
) 

 O
n
e
 q

u
o
te

 f
ro

m
 e

a
c
h
 ‘
c
re

e
d
’ 
c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

u
t 
to

g
e
th

e
r 

to
 f
o
rm

 a
 c

la
s
s
 /
 

Y
e
a
r 

6
 ‘
c
re

e
d
’ 
w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
p
ic

te
d
 i
n
 a

 l
a
rg

e
 c

la
s
s
 m

u
ra

l 
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

2
-

d
im

e
n
s
io

n
a
l 
fo

rm
. 
T

h
is

 c
o
u
ld

 f
in

a
lly

 b
e
 c

u
t 

in
to

 p
ie

c
e
s
 a

s
 a

 j
ig

s
a
w

 w
it
h
 

e
n
o
u
g

h
 p

ie
c
e
s
 f
o
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 c

la
s
s
 t
o
 e

a
c
h
 t
a
k
e
 o

n
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
m

 a
t 

th
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 y

e
a
r 

a
lo

n
g
 w

it
h
 a

 c
o
p
y
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 c

re
e
d
. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 
e
n
a
b
le

 t
h
e
m

 t
o
 k

n
o
w

 h
o
w

 a
ll 

th
e
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
 b

it
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e
ir
 o

w
n
 j
o
in

e
d
 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

w
ill

 m
a
k
e
 t

h
e
 u

n
iq

u
e
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
t 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
ir
 c

la
s
s
 /
 y

e
a
r 

g
ro

u
p
. 

 A
 s

e
le

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
C

la
s
s
 v

a
lu

e
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
ts

 c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 i
n
to

 b
o
o
k
m

a
rk

s
 o

r 
o
th

e
r 

it
e
m

s
 a

n
d
 s

h
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

 P
u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

 t
a
k
e
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
c
o
p
ie

s
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 c

re
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
ir
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 
s
c
h
o
o
l,
 t
o
 b

e
 s

h
a
re

d
 a

s
 ‘
P

a
rt

 T
w

o
’ 
o
f 

th
is

 B
ri
d
g

in
g
 U

n
it
. 

 D
is

c
u
s
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 E

v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
u
n
it
 

 R
e
fl
e
c
ti
o
n
, 

e
x
p
re

s
s
io

n
, 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
, 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
, 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 

c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
, 

c
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
o
n
. 

D
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
. 

 W
o
rk

in
g

 i
n
 a

 
ra

n
g

e
 o

f 
g
ro

u
p
s
 

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g

 t
o
 

th
e
 c

la
s
s
 e

ff
o
rt

. 
 

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

E
x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
p
o
e
m

s
, 

s
o
n
g

s
, 
ra

p
s
, 

b
a
n
n
e
rs

, 
w

it
h
 a

 m
e
s
s
a
g

e
. 

 S
u
g

a
r 

p
a
p
e
r 

fo
r 

b
ra

in
s
to

rm
in

g
. 

 E
q

u
ip

m
e
n
t 

a
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
. 

     E
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 S

h
e
e
t 

Page 12



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  T

e
a
c
h

e
r 

In
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

  
  
  
  
  
 B

R
ID

G
IN

G
 U

N
IT

 9
 

A
d

a
p

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 B

ru
n

e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e
n

e
s

s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

    T
h

e
m

e
1
 T

e
a
c
h

e
r 

In
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 S
h

e
e
t 

K
e

y
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 

W
h
a
t 
is

 a
 r

u
le

?
 

 W
h
y
 d

o
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 r
u

le
s
?

 
 W

h
o
 m

a
k
e

s
 t
h

e
 r

u
le

s
?
 

 W
h
e
re

 a
re

 t
h

e
y
 f

o
u
n

d
?
 

 W
h
e
re

 d
o
 t

h
e

s
e

 r
u

le
s
 c

o
m

e
 f

ro
m

?
 

 W
h
e
n
 a

re
 r

u
le

s
/l
a

w
s
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 t

o
 f

o
llo

w
?

 
 H

o
w

 d
o

 t
h

e
 r

u
le

s
 a

ff
e

c
t 
th

e
ir
 l
iv

e
s
?

 
 W

h
a
t 
a

re
 o

u
r 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
?

 
 W

h
o
 a

re
 r

u
le

s
 f

o
r?

 
 C

a
n

 r
u

le
s
 b

e
 c

h
a

n
g
e

d
?

 
 A

re
 r

u
le

s
 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 e

v
e

ry
w

h
e

re
?

 
 D

o
 t

h
e
 r

u
le

s
 f

ro
m

 o
th

e
r 

p
la

c
e

s
 a

lw
a

y
s
 m

a
tc

h
 e

a
c
h

 o
th

e
r?

  
 I
f 

n
o

t,
 w

h
a

t 
d

if
fi
c
u

lt
ie

s
 a

ri
s
e
?

 
 A

re
 r

u
le

s
 a

lw
a

y
s
 w

ri
tt

e
n

 d
o

w
n

?
  
  

If
 n

o
t,
 h

o
w

 d
o

 w
e

 k
n

o
w

 t
h

e
y
 e

x
is

t?
 

 W
h
a
t 
h
a

p
p
e

n
s
 i
f 

th
e

y
 a

re
 n

o
t 
fo

llo
w

e
d

?
 (

E
.g

. 
P

u
n

is
h
m

e
n

ts
) 

 W
h
a
t 
ru

le
s
 o

r 
g
u

id
e

lin
e
s
 f

o
r 

liv
in

g
 d

o
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

?
 

 W
h
a
t 
s
p
e

c
ia

l 
ru

le
s
 d

o
 r

e
lig

io
u

s
 p

e
o
p

le
 f
o

llo
w

?
 

Page 13



 W
a
lt

h
a
m

 F
o

re
s
t 

A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll
a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
A

c
ti

v
it

y
 s

h
e
e
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 B

R
ID

G
IN

G
 U

N
IT

 1
0
 

T
a
k
e
n

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 B
ru

n
e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
n

e
s
s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

    

T
h

e
m

e
 2

 A
c
ti

v
it

y
 S

h
e
e
t 

1
 

 R
u

le
s
 a

n
d

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 t

ra
d

it
io

n
a
l 

C
h

ri
s
ti

a
n

/J
e
w

is
h

 c
re

a
ti

o
n

 s
to

ry
 

 

 
A

 t
im

e
 w

h
e
n

 I
 b

ro
k
e
 a

 r
u

le
 

     

 
T

h
e
 C

o
n

s
e
q

u
e
n

c
e

s
 

      

 
T

h
e
 1

s
t 

ru
le

 e
v
e
r 

b
ro

k
e
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

h
ri

s
ti

a
n

 
a
n

d
 J

e
w

is
h

 C
re

a
ti

o
n

 S
to

ry
 

        

 
T

h
e
 C

o
n

s
e
q

u
e
n

c
e

s
 

Page 14



 W
a
lt

h
a
m

 F
o

re
s
t 

A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll
a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 B

R
ID

G
IN

G
 U

N
IT

 1
1
 

T
a
k
e
n

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 B
ru

n
e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
n

e
s
s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

   

T
h

e
m

e
 2

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 S
h

e
e
t 

1
 

 In
 T

h
e
 B

e
g

in
n

in
g

 
 

T
h
is

 s
te

p
 i
s
 o

n
c
e
 a

g
a
in

 o
u
r 

fi
rs

t 
W

e
 s

e
t 
o
u
r 

fe
e
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 v
ir
g
in

 l
a
n
d
 

W
e
 h

o
ld

 t
h
e
 p

ro
m

is
e
 o

f 
th

e
 e

a
rt

h
 i
n
 o

u
r 

h
a
n
d
s
 

 N
o
 f

lo
o
d
 f
ro

m
 h

e
a
v
e
n
 c

o
m

e
s
 a

g
a
in

 
N

o
 d

e
lu

g
e
 w

ill
 d

e
s
tr

o
y
 a

n
d
 p

u
ri
fy

 
W

e
 h

o
ld

 t
h
e
 f
a
te

 o
f 
m

a
n
 a

n
d
 m

e
n
 i
n
 o

u
r 

h
a
n
d
s
 

 N
o
w

 a
t 

th
is

 d
a
w

n
 s

o
 g

re
e
n
 a

n
d
 g

la
d
 

I 
p
ra

y
 t

h
a
t 
w

e
 m

a
y
 l
o
n
g
 r

e
m

e
m

b
e
r 

H
o
w

 l
o

v
e
ly

 w
a
s
 t

h
e
 w

o
rl
d
 w

e
 h

a
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 b

e
g
in

n
in

g
. 

 O
f 
a
ll 

th
e
 g

if
ts

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 

O
n
e
 i
s
 m

o
s
t 

p
re

c
io

u
s
 a

n
d
 m

o
s
t 
te

rr
ib

le
 

T
h
e
 w

ill
 i
n
 e

a
c
h
 o

f 
u
s
 i
s
 f

re
e
 

It
's

 i
n
 o

u
r 

h
a
n
d
s
 

A
n
d
 i
f 
s
o
m

e
 d

a
y
 w

e
 h

e
a
r 

a
 v

o
ic

e
 

If
 h

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 s
p
e
a
k
 a

g
a
in

, 
o
u
r 

s
ile

n
t 
fa

th
e
r 

If
 h

e
 w

ill
 t

e
ll 

u
s
 i
s
 t
h
e
 c

h
o
ic

e
 

Is
 i
n
 o

u
r 

h
a
n
d
s
 

 

Page 15



 W
a
lt

h
a
m

 F
o

re
s
t 

A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll
a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 B

R
ID

G
IN

G
 U

N
IT

 1
2
 

T
a
k
e
n

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 B
ru

n
e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
n

e
s
s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

   
T

h
e
m

e
 2

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 S
h

e
e
t 

1
 –

 I
n

 T
h

e
 B

e
g

in
n

in
g

 
   O

u
r 

h
a
n
d
s
 c

a
n
 c

h
o
o
s
e
 t
o
 d

ro
p
 t
h
e
 k

n
if
e
 

O
u
r 

h
e
a
rt

s
 c

a
n
 c

h
o
o
s
e
 t
o
 s

to
p
 t

h
e
 h

a
ti
n
g
 

F
o
r 

e
v
e
ry

 m
o
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

o
u
r 

lif
e
 

Is
 t
h
e
 b

e
g
in

n
in

g
 

 T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 j
o
u
rn

e
y
 g

o
n
e
 s

o
 f
a
r 

S
o
 f
a
r 

w
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
s
to

p
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 d

ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 

N
o
 d

o
o
m

 i
s
 w

ri
tt
e
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

ta
rs

 
It

's
 i
n
 o

u
r 

h
a
n
d
s
 

 W
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
k
n
o
w

 w
h
a
t 

w
ill

 o
c
c
u
r 

J
u
s
t 
m

a
k
e
 o

u
r 

jo
u
rn

e
y
 w

o
rt

h
 t

h
e
 t
a
k
in

g
 

A
n
d
 p

ra
y
 w

e
'r
e
 w

is
e
r 

th
a
n
 w

e
 w

e
re

 
In

 t
h
e
 b

e
g
in

n
in

g
, 
it
's

 t
h
e
 b

e
g
in

n
in

g
 

 N
O

W
 W

E
 B

E
G

IN
 

 F
ro

m
 'C

h
ild

re
n
 o

f 
E

d
e
n
' b

y
 S

te
p
h
e
n
 S

c
h
w

a
rt

z.
 

    

Page 16



 W
a
lt

h
a
m

 F
o

re
s
t 

A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll
a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 B

R
ID

G
IN

G
 U

N
IT

 1
3
 

T
a
k
e
n

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 B
ru

n
e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
n

e
s
s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

    

T
h

e
m

e
 3

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 S
h

e
e
t 

2
 

 Q
u

o
ta

ti
o

n
s
 f

ro
m

 ‘
T

h
e
 B

le
s
s
in

g
 S

e
e
d

’ 
   

“
Y

o
u

 h
a
v
e
 a

 s
p

e
c
ia

l 
d

u
ty

. 
 Y

o
u

 w
il
l 
c
a
re

 f
o

r 
e
v
e
ry

th
in

g
 o

n
 E

a
rt

h
. 
 Y

o
u

r 
s
p

e
c
ia

l 
g

if
t 

is
 t

o
 l
e
a
rn

 a
n

d
 t

o
 

c
a
re

.”
 

  “
T

h
e
 w

o
m

e
n

 l
is

te
n

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

o
n

g
 o

f 
‘T

h
e
 T

re
e
 o

f 
L

if
e
’.
  
It

 s
a
n

g
 a

 s
o

n
g

 o
f 

la
u

g
h

te
r,

 a
 s

o
n

g
 o

f 
te

a
rs

, 
a
 

s
o

n
g

 o
f 

b
e
g

in
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 a

 s
o

n
g

 o
f 

c
o

m
in

g
 h

o
m

e
.”

  
  “
T

h
e
 f

o
u

r 
p

a
th

s
 a

re
 c

a
ll
e
d

 T
h

e
 P

a
th

 o
f 

W
o

n
d

e
r,

 T
h

e
 P

a
th

 o
f 

E
m

p
ti

n
e
s
s
, 
T

h
e
 P

a
th

 o
f 

M
a
k
in

g
 a

n
d

 T
h

e
 

P
a
th

 o
f 

C
o

m
in

g
 H

o
m

e
.”

 
  “
W

h
e
n

 y
o

u
 l

o
o

k
 a

ft
e
r 

th
e
 E

a
rt

h
, 
w

h
e
n

 y
o

u
 d

e
fe

n
d

 t
h

e
 h

e
lp

le
s
s
, 

w
h

e
n

 y
o

u
 s

p
e
a
k
 f

o
r 

th
o

s
e
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
v
e
 n

o
 

v
o

ic
e
, 
w

h
e
n

 y
o

u
 e

n
jo

y
 a

n
d

 r
e
s
p

e
c
t 

m
y
 c

re
a
ti

o
n

, 
th

e
n

 y
o

u
 w

il
l 
b

e
 m

o
s
t 

li
k
e
 m

e
”
. 

 
 

Page 17



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
S

to
ry

 s
h

e
e
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 B

R
ID

G
IN

G
 U

N
IT

 1
4
 

A
d

a
p

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 B

ru
n

e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e
n

e
s

s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

    T
h

e
m

e
 4

 S
to

ry
 1

 
 S

to
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 C

ry
in

g
 C

a
m

e
l 

 It
 w

a
s
 v

e
ry

 h
o
t 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
n
 M

a
d
in

a
h
 w

e
re

 t
ry

in
g
 t

o
 k

e
e

p
 c

o
o
l.
 T

h
e
re

 w
e
re

 m
a

n
y
 b

e
a

u
ti
fu

l 
g

a
rd

e
n
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

it
y
 w

it
h

 t
a
ll,

 s
h
a
d

y
 

tr
e
e
s
. 
P

e
o
p
le

 c
a
m

e
 t

o
 t
h
e
 g

a
rd

e
n

s
 t
o
 s

it
 t

h
e
re

 t
o
 t

a
lk

 a
n
d
 e

n
jo

y
 c

o
o
l,
 r

e
fr

e
s
h
in

g
 d

ri
n
k
s
. 
 P

ro
p
h
e
t 

M
u
h
a

m
m

a
d
 (

p
b
u
h
) 

w
a
s
 w

a
lk

in
g
 i
n
 

o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 g

a
rd

e
n

s
. 

H
e
 g

re
e

te
d
 t

h
e
 p

e
o
p
le

 h
e
 k

n
e

w
 a

s
 h

e
 w

a
lk

e
d
 a

lo
n
g
. 
B

u
t 

w
h
ile

 h
e
 w

a
s
 w

a
lk

in
g
, 

M
u

h
a
m

m
a
d
 (

p
b
u
h

) 
h
e
a
rd

 a
 v

e
ry

 
s
tr

a
n
g
e
 n

o
is

e
 t
h
a
t 

s
o

u
n
d
e
d
 a

 b
it
 l
ik

e
 s

o
m

e
o
n
e
 c

ry
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

o
b

b
in

g
 r

e
a
lly

 l
o

u
d
ly

. 
S

o
m

e
o
n
e
 w

a
s
 o

b
v
io

u
s
ly

 v
e
ry

 s
a

d
. 
 

 A
s
 h

e
 c

a
m

e
 c

lo
s
e
r 

to
 t
h
e
 n

o
is

e
, 

M
u
h
a
m

m
a
d
 (

p
b
u

h
) 

c
o

u
ld

 s
e

e
 i
t 
w

a
s
 n

o
t 
a
 p

e
rs

o
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 t
h

e
 s

o
u

n
d
s
; 
it
 w

a
s
 a

 v
e
ry

 s
a

d
 c

a
m

e
l.
 

M
u
h
a
m

m
a
d
 (

p
b
u
h
) 

fe
lt
 v

e
ry

 s
o
rr

y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

a
m

e
l.
 H

e
 c

o
u

ld
 s

e
e
 w

h
y
 i
t 

w
a
s
 s

o
 s

a
d
. 
It

 w
a

s
 t
ie

d
 t
o
 a

 p
o
s
t,
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f
u
ll 

s
u
n
s
h
in

e
 w

h
e

re
 i
t 

w
a

s
 v

e
ry

 h
o
t.
 T

h
e
 c

a
m

e
l 
lo

o
k
e
d
 v

e
ry

 t
h
ir
s
ty

. 
T

e
a
rs

 w
e
re

 r
u
n
n
in

g
 d

o
w

n
 i
ts

 c
h

e
e
k
s
 a

n
d
 i
t 
h
a
d
 b

e
e

n
 c

ry
in

g
 f

o
r 

a
 l
o
n

g
 t
im

e
 s

o
 i
ts

 f
u
r 

w
a

s
 v

e
ry

 w
e
t.
 S

tr
a
n

g
e
ly

 n
o
 o

n
e
 e

ls
e
 s

e
e

m
e
d
 t
o
 n

o
ti
c
e

 t
h
e
 c

a
m

e
l’s

 c
ri
e

s
. 
 

 M
u
h
a
m

m
a
d
 (

p
b
u
h
) 

s
tr

o
k
e
d
 t

h
e
 c

a
m

e
l 
a

n
d

 t
a
lk

e
d
 t

o
 i
t.
 S

lo
w

ly
 i
t 

b
e
c
a
m

e
 c

a
lm

e
r 

a
n
d

 s
o
o
n
 t
h

e
 s

o
b

s
 s

to
p

p
e
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 c

a
m

e
l 
s
n

o
rt

e
d
 

w
it
h
 p

le
a
s
u
re

. 
T

h
e
 t
e

a
rs

 s
to

p
p
e
d
 r

u
n
n
in

g
 d

o
w

n
 i
ts

 c
h
e
e

k
s
. 
 M

u
h
a
m

m
a

d
 (

p
b
u

h
) 

b
e

c
a
m

e
 a

n
g
ry

. 
H

e
 s

e
a
rc

h
e
d
 t
h
e

 a
re

a
 a

s
k
in

g
, 

“W
h
o
 

o
w

n
s
 t
h
is

 c
a
m

e
l?

” 
A

t 
la

s
t 
a
 v

o
ic

e
 s

a
id

, 
“I

 d
o
,”

 a
n
d
 a

 m
a

n
 s

te
p

p
e
d
 o

u
t 
fr

o
m

 u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 s

h
a
d

e
 o

f 
th

e
 b

ig
g
e

s
t 
tr

e
e
 i
n

 t
h
e
 g

a
rd

e
n
. 

M
u
h
a
m

m
a
d
 (

p
b
u
h
) 

lo
o
k
e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 m

a
n
. 

H
e
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 
h
o
t 

o
r 

th
ir

s
ty

. 
H

e
 w

a
s
 a

ls
o
 n

o
t 
th

in
k
in

g
 a

b
o
u

t 
h
is

 c
a

m
e
l.
  

 M
u
h
a
m

m
a
d
 (

p
b
u
h
) 

s
p
o
k
e
 t
o
 h

im
 q

u
ie

tl
y
 a

n
d
 a

s
 h

e
 s

p
o

k
e
, 
th

e
 m

a
n
's

 h
e
a

d
 b

e
g
a
n
 t

o
 h

a
n
g
 d

o
w

n
. 

H
e
 r

e
a
lis

e
d
 w

h
a
t 
h
e
 h

a
d
 d

o
n

e
. 

M
u
h
a
m

m
a
d
 (

p
b
u
h
) 

re
m

in
d
e

d
 h

im
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 c

a
m

e
l 
w

a
s
 o

n
e
 o

f 
A

lla
h
’s

 c
re

a
tu

re
s
. 
It
 w

o
u
ld

 w
o
rk

 h
a
rd

 f
o
r 

th
e
 m

a
n
, 
c
a
rr

y
in

g
 h

e
a

v
y
 l
o
a
d
s
 

a
n
d
 t
ra

v
e
lli

n
g

 t
o
 p

la
c
e
s
 f
a
r 

a
w

a
y
. 
T

h
e
 m

a
n
 h

a
d
 a

 r
e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o
 c

a
re

 f
o
r 

th
e
 c

a
m

e
l 
in

 r
e
tu

rn
 f
o
r 

it
s
 h

a
rd

 w
o

rk
. 

 T
h
e
 o

w
n
e
r 

fe
lt
 v

e
ry

 a
s
h
a
m

e
d

. 
F

ro
m

 t
h
a
t 

d
a
y
 o

n
 h

e
 l
o
o
k
e
d
 a

ft
e
r 

h
is

 a
n
im

a
ls

 w
it
h
 g

re
a
t 
c
a
re

, 
a
n
d
 a

lw
a

y
s
 m

a
d
e
 s

u
re

 t
h

e
y
 h

a
d
 

e
n
o
u
g

h
 t
o
 e

a
t 
a
n

d
 d

ri
n
k
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 c

a
m

e
l 
n
e

v
e

r 
c
ri
e
d

 a
g
a
in

. 

Page 18



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
R

ID
G

IN
G

 U
N

IT
 1

5
 

A
d

a
p

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 B

ru
n

e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e
n

e
s

s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

   T
h

e
m

e
 4

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 S
h

e
e
t 

3
 

 Q
u

r’
a
n

 Q
u

o
te

s
 a

b
o

u
t 

h
o

w
 t

o
 b

e
h

a
v
e
 

  

Q
u

r’
a
n

 6
1
:1

4
 

P
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 b

e
li

e
v
e
 –

 b
e
 h

e
lp

e
rs

 o
f 

A
ll

a
h

. 
 D

o
 g

o
o

d
 a

n
d

 g
iv

e
 t

h
e
 g

o
o

d
 n

e
w

s
 

 Q
u

r’
a
n

 3
3
:4

1
 

P
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 b

e
li

e
v
e
 –

 r
e
m

e
m

b
e
r 

A
ll
a
h

 v
e
ry

 o
ft

e
n

 
 Q

u
r’

a
n

 4
9
:1

1
 

P
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 b

e
li

e
v
e
 –

 o
n

e
 g

ro
u

p
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
la

u
g

h
 a

n
d

 m
a
k
e
 f

u
n

 o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 .
 .
 .
 o

r 
g

iv
e
 o

n
e
 a

n
o

th
e
r 

b
a
d

 
n

ic
k
n

a
m

e
s
. 

 Q
u

r’
a
n

 4
:3

6
 

P
ra

y
 t

o
 A

ll
a
h

 .
 .
 .
 d

o
 g

o
o

d
 t

o
 y

o
u

r 
p

a
re

n
ts

, 
fa

m
il
y
, 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 n

e
e
d

 h
e
lp

, 
n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rs
 w

h
o

 a
re

 n
e
a
r 

. 
. 
. 

 Q
u

r’
a
n

 5
:8

 
P

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 b

e
li

e
v
e
 .
 .
 .
 d

o
 n

o
t 

b
e
 u

n
fa

ir
 t

o
 p

e
o

p
le

 e
v
e
n

 i
f 

y
o

u
 d

o
n

’t
 l
ik

e
 t

h
e
m

 
 Q

u
r’

a
n

 2
0
:1

3
0
 

..
 .
 .
 b

e
 p

a
ti

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 a

lw
a
y
s
 p

ra
is

e
 A

ll
a
h

, 
b

e
fo

re
 t

h
e
 s

u
n

 r
is

e
s
 a

n
d

 b
e
fo

re
 i
t 

s
e
ts

 
  

Page 19



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
R

ID
G

IN
G

 U
N

IT
 1

6
 

A
d

a
p

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 B

ru
n

e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e
n

e
s

s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

   
 T

h
e
m

e
 4

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 S
h

e
e
t 

3
 –

 Q
u

r’
a
n

 Q
u

o
te

s
 

   Q
u

r’
a
n

 8
:6

1
 

If
 p

e
o

p
le

 y
o

u
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n

 f
ig

h
ti

n
g

 w
it

h
 w

a
n

t 
to

 m
a
k
e
 u

p
 t

h
e
n

 y
o

u
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 m

a
k
e
 u

p
 a

n
d

 t
ru

s
t 

in
 A

ll
a
h

 
 Q

u
r’

a
n

 9
:7

1
 

P
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 b

e
li

e
v
e
 l

o
o

k
 a

ft
e
r 

o
n

e
 a

n
o

th
e
r,

 m
e
n

 a
n

d
 w

o
m

e
n

. 
 T

h
e
y
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e
 w

h
a
t 

is
 r

ig
h

t 
a
n

d
 s

to
p

 
w

h
a
t 

is
 w

ro
n

g
. 
 T

h
e
y
 p

ra
y
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y
 g

iv
e
 c

h
a
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 o
b

e
y
 A

ll
a
h

 a
n

d
 H

is
 m

e
s
s
e
n

g
e
r 

 Q
u

r'
a
n

 7
:3

1
 

C
h

il
d

re
n

 o
f 

A
d

a
m

 –
 w

e
a
r 

y
o

u
r 

b
e
s
t 

c
lo

th
e
s
 e

v
e
ry

 t
im

e
 a

n
d

 p
la

c
e
 w

h
e
n

 y
o

u
 p

ra
y
. 

E
a
t 

a
n

d
 d

ri
n

k
 b

u
t 

d
o

 n
o

t 
w

a
s
te

 f
ro

m
 b

e
in

g
 g

re
e
d

y
. 
 A

ll
a
h

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

li
k
e
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 w

a
s
te

. 
             

Page 20



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
R

ID
G

IN
G

 U
N

IT
 1

7
 

A
d

a
p

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 B

ru
n

e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e
n

e
s

s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

    T
h

e
m

e
 5

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 S
h

e
e
t 

 4
 

 B
ro

c
k
le

y
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 P

o
e
m

 
(D

is
p

la
y
e
d

 i
n

 S
h

a
rd

e
lo

e
s
 R

o
a
d

, 
B

ro
c
k
le

y
) 

    

L
IV

E
  

  
  
  

W
O

R
K

   
  
  
  
L

O
V

E
  

  
  
  
 L

A
U

G
H

 
 

G
A

T
H

E
R

 
 

G
R

E
E

T
 

  
 

S
T

A
Y

 
 

T
R

A
D

E
 

 
T

R
A

V
E

L
 

  
 

B
E

L
IE

V
E

 
  
  

B
U

IL
D

 
 

E
A

T
 

 
 

D
R

IN
K

  
  
  
&

  
  
 P

L
A

Y
 

 
S

E
E

 
 

 
H

E
A

R
 

  
  
  
  
 T

A
S

T
E

  
  
  
  
  
 T

O
U

C
H

 
 

S
IT

 
 

 
B

R
E

A
T

H
E

  
S

L
E

E
P

 
 

T
E

A
C

H
 

 
L

E
A

R
N

 
  
 

C
A

R
E

 
  
  
  
  
C

R
E

A
T

E
 

 
S

O
W

  
 

G
R

O
W

  
  
  
&

  
  
  
R

E
A

P
 

 
  

Page 21



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
R

ID
G

IN
G

 U
N

IT
 1

8
 

A
d

a
p

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 B

ru
n

e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e
n

e
s

s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

    B
ri

d
g

in
g

 U
n

it
 I

n
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 S
h

e
e
t 

5
 

 E
v
e

ry
b

o
d

y
’s

 F
re

e
 (

to
 w

e
a
r 

s
u

n
s
c
re

e
n

) 
M

ix
 

S
o

n
g

 L
y
ri

c
s
: 

 L
e
e
 P

e
rr

y
 –

  
L

a
d

ie
s
 a

n
d

 g
e
n

tl
e
m

a
n

 o
f 

th
e
 C

la
s
s
 o

f 
’9

7
. 

  If
 I
 c

o
u
ld

 o
ff
e
r 

y
o
u
 o

n
ly

 o
n
e
 t
ip

 f
o
r 

th
e
 f
u
tu

re
, 
s
u
n
s
c
re

e
n
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
t.
  

T
h
e
 l
o
n
g
-t

e
rm

 b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 
s
u
n
s
c
re

e
n
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

p
ro

v
e
n
 b

y
 s

c
ie

n
ti
s
ts

, 
w

h
e
re

a
s
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
t 
o
f 

m
y
 a

d
v
ic

e
 h

a
s
 n

o
 b

a
s
is

 m
o
re

 r
e
lia

b
le

 t
h
a
n
 m

y
 o

w
n
 m

e
a
n
d
e
ri
n
g
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
. 
 I
 w

ill
 

d
is

p
e
n
s
e
 t

h
is

 a
d
v
ic

e
 n

o
w

. 
 b

a
c
k
in

g
 m

u
s
ic

 b
e
g

in
s
 *

 
 E

n
jo

y
 t

h
e
 p

o
w

e
r 

a
n
d
 b

e
a
u
ty

 o
f 
y
o
u
r 

y
o
u
th

. 
O

h
, 
n
e
v
e
r 

m
in

d
. 

Y
o
u
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 t
h
e
 p

o
w

e
r 

a
n
d
 b

e
a
u
ty

 o
f 
y
o
u
r 

y
o
u
th

 
u
n
ti
l 
th

e
y
’v

e
 f

a
d
e
d
. 
 B

u
t 
tr

u
s
t 
m

e
, 
in

 2
0
 y

e
a
rs

, 
y
o
u
’ll

 l
o
o
k
 b

a
c
k
 a

t 
p
h
o
to

s
 o

f 
y
o
u
rs

e
lf
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
a
ll 

in
 a

 w
a
y
 y

o
u
 c

a
n
’t
 g

ra
s
p
 

n
o
w

 h
o
w

 m
u
c
h
 p

o
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 l
a
y
 b

e
fo

re
 y

o
u
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 f
a
b
u
lo

u
s
 y

o
u
 r

e
a
lly

 l
o
o
k
e
d
. 
 Y

o
u
 a

re
 n

o
t 

a
s
 f

a
t 
a
s
 y

o
u
 i
m

a
g
in

e
. 

 D
o
n

’t
 w

o
rr

y
 a

b
o
u
t 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
. 
 O

r 
w

o
rr

y
, 

b
u
t 
k
n
o
w

 t
h
a
t 
w

o
rr

y
in

g
 i
s
 a

s
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a

s
 t
ry

in
g
 t

o
 s

o
lv

e
 a

n
 a

lg
e
b
ra

 e
q
u
a
ti
o
n
 b

y
 

c
h
e
w

in
g
 b

u
b
b
le

 g
u
m

. 
 T

h
e
 r

e
a
l 
tr

o
u
b
le

s
 i
n
 y

o
u
r 

lif
e
 a

re
 a

p
t 
to

 b
e
 t

h
in

g
s
 t
h
a
t 
n
e
v
e
r 

c
ro

s
s
e
d
 y

o
u
r 

w
o
rr

ie
d
 m

in
d
, 
th

e
 k

in
d
 t

h
a
t 

b
lin

d
s
id

e
 y

o
u
 a

t 
4
p
m

 o
n
 s

o
m

e
 i
d
le

 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
. 

 D
o
 o

n
e
 t
h
in

g
 e

v
e
ry

 d
a
y
 t
h
a
t 
s
c
a
re

s
 y

o
u
. 

S
in

g
. 

  

Page 22



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
R

ID
G

IN
G

 U
N

IT
 1

9
 

A
d

a
p

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 B

ru
n

e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e
n

e
s

s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

   B
ri

d
g

in
g

 U
n

it
 I

n
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 S
h

e
e
t 

5
 -

 E
v
e
ry

b
o

d
y
’s

 F
re

e
 (

to
 w

e
a
r 

s
u

n
s
c
re

e
n

) 
M

ix
 

  D
o
n

’t
 b

e
 r

e
c
k
le

s
s
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

’s
 h

e
a
rt

s
. 
D

o
n
’t
 p

u
t 

u
p
 w

it
h
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 a

re
 r

e
c
k
le

s
s
 w

it
h
 y

o
u
rs

. 
F

lo
s
s
. 

 D
o
n

’t
 w

a
s
te

 y
o
u
r 

ti
m

e
 o

n
 j
e
a
lo

u
s
ly

. 
 S

o
m

e
ti
m

e
s
 y

o
u
’r
e
 a

h
e
a
d
, 
s
o
m

e
ti
m

e
s
 y

o
u

’r
e
 b

e
h
in

d
. 
 T

h
e
 r

a
c
e
 i
s
 l
o
n
g
 a

n
d
, 

in
 t
h
e
 e

n
d
, 

it
’s

 o
n
ly

 w
it
h
 y

o
u
rs

e
lf
. 

 R
e
m

e
m

b
e
r 

c
o
m

p
lim

e
n
ts

 y
o
u
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
. 
F

o
rg

e
t 
th

e
 i
n
s
u
lt
s
. 
 I
f 
y
o
u
 s

u
c
c
e
e
d
 i
n
 d

o
in

g
 t
h
is

, 
te

ll 
m

e
 h

o
w

. 
 K

e
e
p
 y

o
u
r 

o
ld

 l
o
v
e
 l
e
tt

e
rs

. 
T

h
ro

w
 a

w
a
y
 y

o
u
r 

o
ld

 b
a
n
k
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
ts

. 
 S

tr
e
tc

h
. 

 D
o
n

’t
 f

e
e
l 
g
u
ilt

y
 i
f 
y
o
u
 d

o
n
’t
 k

n
o
w

 w
h
a
t 
y
o
u
 w

a
n
t 
to

 d
o
 w

it
h
 y

o
u
r 

lif
e
. 
 T

h
e
 m

o
s
t 
in

te
re

s
ti
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 I
 k

n
o
w

 d
id

n
’t
 k

n
o
w

 a
t 
2
2
 

w
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 w

a
n
te

d
 t
o
 d

o
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
ir
 l
iv

e
s
. 
 S

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
s
t 
in

te
re

s
ti
n
g
 4

0
-y

e
a
r-

o
ld

s
 I
 k

n
o
w

 s
ti
ll 

d
o
n

’t
. 

          

Page 23



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
R

ID
G

IN
G

 U
N

IT
 2

0
 

A
d

a
p

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 B

ru
n

e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e
n

e
s

s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

    B
ri

d
g

in
g

 U
n

it
 I

n
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 S
h

e
e
t 

6
 

 T
h

e
 O

p
ti

m
is

t 
C

re
e
d

 
                      

T
o
 b

e
 s

o
 s

tr
o
n
g
 t
h
a
t 

n
o
th

in
g
 c

a
n
 d

is
tu

rb
  

 
y
o
u
r 

p
e
a
c
e
 o

f 
m

in
d
. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
T

o
 t

a
lk

 h
e
a
lt
h
, 
h
a
p
p
in

e
s
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
s
p
e
ri
ty

 
to

 e
v
e
ry

 p
e
rs

o
n
 y

o
u
 m

e
e
t.
 

 T
o
 m

a
k
e
 a

ll 
y
o
u
r 

fr
ie

n
d
s
 f

e
e
l 
th

e
re

 i
s
 

s
o
m

e
th

in
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
m

. 
 T

o
 l
o
o
k
 a

t 
th

e
 s

u
n
n
y
 s

id
e
 o

f 
e
v
e
ry

th
in

g
 

a
n
d
 m

a
k
e
 y

o
u
r 

o
p
ti
m

is
m

 c
o
m

e
 t
ru

e
. 

 T
o
 t

h
in

k
 o

n
ly

 o
f 
th

e
 b

e
s
t,
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 o
n
ly

 
fo

r 
th

e
 b

e
s
t 
a
n
d
 t

o
 e

x
p
e
c
t 

o
n
ly

 t
h
e
 b

e
s
t.

 
 T

o
 b

e
 j
u
s
t 

a
s
 e

n
th

u
s
ia

s
ti
c
 a

b
o
u
t 
th

e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 a
s
 y

o
u
 a

re
 a

b
o
u
t 

y
o
u
r 

o
w

n
. 

  

T
o
 f

o
rg

e
t 
th

e
 m

is
ta

k
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

a
s
t 
a
n
d
 p

re
s
s
 

o
n
 t

o
 t
h
e
 g

re
a
te

r 
a
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 f
u
tu

re
. 

 T
o
 w

e
a
r 

a
 c

h
e
e
r 

c
o
u
n
te

n
a
n
c
e
 

A
t 

a
ll 

ti
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 g

iv
e
 e

v
e
ry

 l
o
v
in

g
 c

re
a
tu

re
 y

o
u
 

m
e
e
t 

a
 s

m
ile

. 
 T

o
 g

iv
e
 s

o
 m

u
c
h
 t

im
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

y
o
u
rs

e
lf
 

T
h
a
t 

y
o
u
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
 t
im

e
 t

o
 c

ri
ti
c
is

e
 o

th
e
rs

. 
 T

o
 b

e
 t
o
o
 l
a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

w
o
rr

y
, 

T
o
o
 n

o
b
le

 f
o
r 

a
n
g
e
r,

 
T

o
o
 s

tr
o
n
g
 f
o
r 

fe
a
r,

 
A

n
d
 t
o
o
 h

a
p
p
y
 t

o
 p

e
rm

it
 t
h
e
 p

re
s
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
tr

o
u
b
le

. 
 

Page 24



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
R

ID
G

IN
G

 U
N

IT
 2

1
 

A
d

a
p

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 B

ru
n

e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e
n

e
s

s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

   B
ri

d
g

in
g

 U
n

it
 I

n
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 S
h

e
e
t 

6
 

 T
e
e
n

 C
re

e
d

 
                       

C
h
o
o
s
e
 o

n
ly

 a
 d

a
te

, 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
W

h
o
 w

ill
 m

a
k
e
 a

 g
o
o
d
 m

a
te

. 
 B

e
 m

a
s
te

r 
o
f 

y
o
u
r 

h
a
b
it
s
, 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
O

r 
th

e
y
 w

ill
 m

a
s
te

r 
y
o
u
. 

 D
o
n
’t
 b

e
 a

 s
h
o
w

 o
ff
 w

h
e
n
 y

o
u
 d

ri
v
e
, 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

D
ri
v
e
 w

it
h
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d
 a

rr
iv

e
. 

 D
o
n
’t
 l
e
t 
th

e
 c

ro
w

d
 p

re
s
s
u
re

 y
o
u
. 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
S

ta
n
d
 f
o
r 

s
o
m

e
th

in
g
 o

r 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
Y

o
u
’ll

 f
a
ll 

fo
r 

a
n
y
th

in
g
. 

 
 

D
o
n
’t
 l
e
t 
y
o
u
r 

p
a
re

n
ts

 d
o
w

n
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

T
h
e
y
 b

ro
u
g
h
t 

y
o
u
 u

p
. 

 

B
e
 h

u
m

b
le

 e
n
o
u
g
h
 t
o
 o

b
e
y
, 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

Y
o
u
 m

a
y
 g

iv
e
 o

rd
e
rs

 s
o
m

e
d
a
y
. 

 C
h
o
o
s
e
 c

o
m

p
a
n
io

n
s
 w

it
h
 c

a
re

, 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 Y

o
u
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 w

h
a
t 

th
e
y
 a

re
. 

 G
u
a
rd

 y
o
u
r 

th
o
u
g
h
ts

, 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 W

h
a
t 

y
o
u
 t

h
in

k
 y

o
u
 a

re
 

 

Page 25



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
R

ID
G

IN
G

 U
N

IT
 2

2
 

A
d

a
p

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 B

ru
n

e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e
n

e
s

s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

   B
ri

d
g

in
g

 U
n

it
 I

n
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 S
h

e
e
t 

7
 

 L
if

e
’s

 l
it

tl
e
 I
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

s
 

 S
in

g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 s

h
o
w

e
r.

  
 T

re
a
t 
e
v
e
ry

o
n
e
 y

o
u
 m

e
e
t 
lik

e
 y

o
u
 w

a
n
t 
to

 b
e
 t
re

a
te

d
. 
  
 W

a
tc

h
 a

 s
u
n
ri
s
e
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

o
n
c
e
 a

 y
e
a
r.

  
 L

e
a
v
e
 

th
e
 t
o
ile

t 
s
e
a
t 
in

 t
h
e
 d

o
w

n
 p

o
s
it
io

n
. 
  

N
e
v
e
r 

re
fu

s
e
-h

o
m

e
 m

a
d
e
 b

ro
w

n
ie

s
. 
  

S
tr

iv
e
 f

o
r 

e
x
c
e
lle

n
c
e
, 
n
o
t 
p
e
rf

e
c
ti
o
n
. 
  
P

la
n
t 

a
 

tr
e
e
 o

n
 y

o
u
r 

b
ir
th

d
a
y
. 

  
L
e
a
rn

 3
 c

le
a
n
 j
o
k
e
s
. 
  
R

e
tu

rn
 b

o
rr

o
w

e
d
 v

e
h
ic

le
s
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 g

a
s
 t
a
n
k
 f
u
ll.

  
 C

o
m

p
lim

e
n
t 

3
 p

e
o
p
le

 
e
v
e
ry

d
a

y
. 

  
N

e
v
e
r 

w
a
s
te

 a
n
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 t

e
ll 

s
o
m

e
o
n
e
 y

o
u
 l
o
v
e
 t

h
e
m

. 
  

L
e
a
v
e
 e

v
e
ry

th
in

g
 a

 l
it
tl
e
 b

e
tt
e
r 

th
a
n
 y

o
u
 f
o
u
n
d
 i
t.
  
 

K
e
e
p
 i
t 
s
im

p
le

. 
T

h
in

k
 b

ig
 t
h
o
u
g
h
ts

 b
u
t 
re

lis
h
 s

m
a
ll 

p
le

a
s
u
re

s
. 
  

B
e
c
o
m

e
 t

h
e
 m

o
s
t 
p
o
s
it
iv

e
 a

n
d
 e

n
th

u
s
ia

s
ti
c
 p

e
rs

o
n
 y

o
u
 

k
n
o
w

. 
  
F

lo
s
s
 y

o
u
r 

te
e
th

. 
  

A
s
k
 f
o
r 

a
 r

a
is

e
 w

h
e
n
 y

o
u
 f

e
e
l 
y
o
u
’v

e
 e

a
rn

e
d
 i
t.
  
  
B

e
 f

o
rg

iv
in

g
 o

f 
y
o
u
rs

e
lf
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
rs

. 
O

v
e
r 

ti
p
 

w
a
it
re

s
s
e
s
. 
  

S
a
y
 “

th
a
n
k
 y

o
u
” 

a
 l
o
t.
  
 S

a
y
 “

p
le

a
s
e
” 

a
 l
o
t.
  
  

 A
v
o
id

 n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 p

e
o
p
le

. 
  
 B

u
y
 w

h
a
te

v
e

r 
k
id

s
 a

re
 s

e
lli

n
g
 o

n
 c

a
rd

 t
a
b
le

s
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 f
ro

n
t 

y
a
rd

s
. 
  
 W

e
a
r 

p
o
lis

h
e
d
 s

h
o
e
s
. 
  
 

R
e
m

e
m

b
e
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

’s
 b

ir
th

d
a
y
s
. 
  
C

o
m

m
it
 y

o
u
rs

e
lf
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
ta

n
t 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t.
  
 C

a
rr

y
 j
u
m

p
 l
e
a
d
s
 i
n
 y

o
u
r 

b
o
o
t.
  
 H

a
v
e
 a

 
fi
rm

 h
a
n
d
s
h
a
k
e
. 
  
S

e
n
d
 l
o
ts

 o
f 

V
a
le

n
ti
n
e
 c

a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 s

ig
n
 t
h
e
m

, 
“S

o
m

e
o
n
e
 w

h
o
 t

h
in

k
s
 y

o
u
’r
e
 t
e
rr

if
ic

.”
  
 L

o
o
k
 p

e
o
p
le

 i
n
 t
h
e
 

e
y
e
. 

B
e
 t
h
e
 f
ir
s
t 
to

 s
a
y
 “

h
e
llo

”.
  
  
U

s
e
 t
h
e
 g

o
o
d
 s

ilv
e
r.

  
  

R
e
tu

rn
 a

ll 
th

in
g
s
 y

o
u
 b

o
rr

o
w

. 
  
 M

a
k
e
 n

e
w

 f
ri
e
n
d
s
 b

u
t 
c
h
e
ri
s
h
 t

h
e
 

o
ld

 o
n
e
s
. 
  

K
e
e
p
 s

e
c
re

ts
. 
S

in
g
 i
n
 a

 c
h
o
ir
. 
  
 P

la
n
t 
fl
o
w

e
rs

 e
v
e
ry

 s
p
ri
n
g
. 
  
 H

a
v
e
 a

 d
o
g
. 
  
 A

lw
a

y
s
 a

c
c
e
p
t 
a
n
 o

u
ts

tr
e
tc

h
e
d
 

h
a
n
d
. 
  
 S

to
p
 b

la
m

in
g
 o

th
e
rs

: 
ta

k
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

e
v
e
ry

 a
re

a
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

lif
e
. 
  
 W

a
v
e
 a

t 
k
id

s
 o

n
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
b
u
s
e
s
. 
  
  

B
e
 t
h
e
re

 w
h
e
n
 p

e
o
p
le

 n
e
e
d
 y

o
u
. 
  
 F

e
e
d
 a

 s
tr

a
n
g
e
rs

’ 
e
x
p
ir
e
d
 p

a
rk

in
g
 m

e
te

r.
  
 D

o
n
’t
 e

x
p
e
c
t 
lif

e
 t
o
 b

e
 f
a
ir
. 
  
 N

e
v
e
r 

u
n
d
e
re

s
ti
m

a
te

 t
h
e
 p

o
w

e
r 

o
f 

lo
v
e
. 

D
ri
n
k
 c

h
a
m

p
a
g
n
e
 f
o
r 

n
o
 r

e
a
s
o
n
 a

t 
a
ll.

  
  
L
iv

e
 y

o
u
r 

lif
e
 a

s
 a

n
 e

x
c
la

m
a
ti
o
n
, 
n
o
t 
a
n
 

e
x
p
la

n
a
ti
o
n
. 
  
 D

o
n
’t
 b

e
 a

fr
a
id

 t
o
 s

a
y
, 

“I
 m

a
d
e
 a

 m
is

ta
k
e
.”

  
 D

o
n
’t
 b

e
 a

fr
a
id

 t
o
 s

a
y
, 

“I
 d

o
n
’t
 k

n
o
w

.”
  
  
C

o
m

p
lim

e
n
t 
e
v
e
n
 s

m
a
ll 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
  
 K

e
e
p
 y

o
u
r 

p
ro

m
is

e
s
 (

n
o
 m

a
tt
e
r 

w
h
a
t)

. 
  
 M

a
rr

y
 o

n
ly

 f
o
r 

lo
v
e
. 

  
 R

e
k
in

d
le

 o
ld

 f
ri
e
n
d
s
h
ip

s
. 
  
 C

o
u
n
t 
y
o
u
r 

b
le

s
s
in

g
s
. 
  
 C

a
ll 

y
o
u
r 

m
o
th

e
r.

  
 

 a
d

a
p

te
d

 f
ro

m
 a

n
 o

ri
g

in
a
l 

b
y
 H

. 
J
a
c
k
s
o

n
 B

ro
w

n
, 

J
r 

 p
u

b
li
s
h

e
d

 b
y
 P

o
rt

a
l 

P
u

b
li
c
a
ti

o
n

s
 L

td
 

Page 26



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
R

ID
G

IN
G

 U
N

IT
 2

3
 

A
d

a
p

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 B

ru
n

e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e
n

e
s

s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

   B
ri

d
g

in
g

 U
n

it
 I

n
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 S
h

e
e
t 

8
 

 If
 

                      

 If
 y

o
u
 c

a
n
 k

e
e
p
 y

o
u
r 

h
e
a
d
 w

h
e
n
 a

ll 
a
b
o
u
t 

y
o
u
 

A
re

 l
o
s
in

g
 t

h
e
ir
s
 a

n
d
 b

la
m

in
g
 i
t 
o
n
 y

o
u
; 

If
 y

o
u
 c

a
n
 t

ru
s
t 

y
o
u
rs

e
lf
 w

h
e
n
 a

ll 
m

e
n
 d

o
u
b
t 
y
o
u
, 

B
u
t 

m
a
k
e
 a

llo
w

a
n
c
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
ir
 d

o
u
b
ti
n
g
 t
o
o
; 

If
 y

o
u
 c

a
n
 w

a
it
 a

n
d
 n

o
t 

b
e
 t
ir
e
d
 o

f 
w

a
it
in

g
, 

O
r 

b
e
in

g
 l
ie

d
 a

b
o
u
t,
 d

o
n
’t
 d

e
a
l 
in

 l
ie

s
, 

O
r 

b
e
in

g
 h

a
te

d
 d

o
n
’t
 g

iv
e
 w

a
y
 t

o
 h

a
ti
n
g
, 

A
n
d
 y

e
t 

d
o
n
’t
 l
o
o
k
 t
o
o
 g

o
o
d
, 
n
o
r 

ta
lk

 t
o
o
 w

is
e
. 

 If
 y

o
u
 c

a
n
 d

re
a
m

 –
 a

n
d
 n

o
t 

m
a
k
e
 y

o
u
r 

d
re

a
m

s
 y

o
u
r 

m
a
s
te

r,
 

If
 y

o
u
 c

a
n
 t

h
in

k
 –

 a
n
d
 n

o
t 

m
a
k
e
 t
h
o
u
g
h
ts

 y
o
u
r 

a
im

, 
If
 y

o
u
 c

a
n
 m

e
e
t 
w

it
h
 T

ri
u
m

p
h
 a

n
d
 D

is
a
s
te

r,
 

A
n
d
 t
re

a
t 
th

o
s
e
 t
w

o
 i
m

p
o
s
te

rs
 j
u
s
t 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
; 

If
 y

o
u
 c

a
n
 b

e
a
r 

to
 h

e
a
r 

th
e
 t
ru

th
 y

o
u
’v

e
 s

p
o
k
e
n
 

T
w

is
te

d
 b

y
 k

n
a
v
e
s
 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 a

 t
ra

p
 f

o
r 

fo
o
ls

, 
O

r 
w

a
tc

h
 t

h
e
 t
h
in

g
s
 y

o
u
 g

a
v
e
 y

o
u
r 

lif
e
 t
o
 b

ro
k
e
n
, 

A
n
d
 s

to
o
p
 a

n
d
 b

u
ild

 ‘
e
m

 u
p
 w

it
h
 w

o
rn

 o
u
t 
to

o
ls

. 
  

 If
 y

o
u
 c

a
n
 m

a
k
e
 o

n
e
 h

e
a
p
 o

f 
a
ll 

y
o
u
r 

w
in

n
in

g
s
 

A
n
d
 r

is
k
 i
t 

o
n
 o

n
e
 t
u
rn

 o
f 

p
it
c
h
-a

n
d
 t
o
s
s
, 

A
n
d
 l
o
s
e
, 

a
n
d
 s

ta
rt

 a
g
a
in

 a
t 

y
o
u
r 

b
e
g
in

n
in

g
s
 

A
n
d
 n

e
v
e
r 

b
re

a
th

e
 a

 w
o
rd

 a
b
o
u
t 
y
o
u
r 

lo
s
s
; 

If
 y

o
u
 c

a
n
 f

o
rc

e
 y

o
u
r 

h
e
a
rt

 a
n
d
 n

e
rv

e
 a

n
d
 s

in
e
w

 
T

o
 s

e
rv

e
 y

o
u
r 

tu
rn

 l
o
n
g
 a

ft
e
r 

th
e
y
 a

re
 g

o
n
e
, 

A
n
d
 s

o
 h

o
ld

 o
n
 w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
th

in
g
 i
n
 y

o
u
 

E
x
c
e
p
t 

th
e
 W

ill
 w

h
ic

h
 s

a
y
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
m

 “
H

o
ld

 o
n
!”

 
 If
 y

o
u
 c

a
n
 t

a
lk

 w
it
h
 c

ro
w

d
s
 a

n
d
 k

e
e
p
 y

o
u
r 

v
ir
tu

e
, 

O
r 

w
a
lk

 w
it
h
 K

in
g
s
-n

o
r 

lo
s
e
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
o
n
 t

o
u
c
h
, 

If
 n

e
it
h
e
r 

fo
e
s
 n

o
r 

lo
v
in

g
 f

ri
e
n
d
s
 c

a
n
 h

u
rt

 y
o
u
, 

If
 a

ll 
m

e
n
 c

o
u
n
t 

w
it
h
 y

o
u
, 

b
u
t 

n
o
n
e
 t
o
o
 m

u
c
h
; 

If
 y

o
u
 c

a
n
 f

ill
 t
h
e
 u

n
fo

rg
iv

in
g
 m

in
u
te

, 
W

it
h
 s

ix
ty

 s
e
c
o
n
d
s
 w

o
rt

h
 o

f 
d
is

ta
n
c
e
 r

u
n
. 

Y
o
u
rs

 i
s
 t
h
e
 e

a
rt

h
 a

n
d
 e

v
e
ry

th
in

g
 t
h
a
t’
s
 i
n
 i
t,
 

A
n
d
-w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 m

o
re

-y
o
u
’ll

 b
e
 a

 M
a
n
, 

m
y
 s

o
n
. 

 B
y
 R

u
d

y
a

rd
 K

ip
li

n
g

 
 

Page 27



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
R

ID
G

IN
G

 U
N

IT
 2

4
 

A
d

a
p

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 B

ru
n

e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e
n

e
s

s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

   B
ri

d
g

in
g

 U
n

it
 I

n
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 S
h

e
e
t 

9
 

 B
e
li

e
v
e
 i

n
 Y

o
u

rs
e
lf

  
  

  
B

e
li

e
v
e

 i
n

 y
o

u
rs

e
lf

 

A
n

d
 k

n
o

w
 t

h
a

t 
it

’s
 t

ru
e

 –
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

b
s

o
lu

te
ly

 n
o

th
in

g
 

T
h

a
t 

y
o

u
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
d

o
! 

F
ir

s
t 

o
f 

a
ll

 l
e

a
rn

 t
o

 l
o

v
e

 

A
n

d
 t

o
 y

o
u

rs
e

lf
 b

e
 t

ru
e

, 

F
o

r 
th

e
n

 y
o

u
’l

l 
c

o
m

e
 t

o
 r

e
a

li
s
e

 

A
ll

 t
h

a
t 

li
e

s
 i

n
 y

o
u

! 

R
e

a
c

h
 f

o
r 

th
e

 d
is

ta
n

t 
s

ta
rs

 –
 

T
h

e
y
 a

re
 w

it
h

in
 y

o
u

r 
g

ra
s

p
 

A
n

d
 y

o
u

 s
h

a
ll

 f
in

d
 a

 h
a

p
p

in
e

s
s

 

T
h

a
t 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

y
o

u
r 

li
fe

 w
il
l 

la
s

t 

E
a

c
h

 s
ta

r 
is

 w
a
it

in
g

 o
u

t 
th

e
re

 

S
h

in
in

g
 j
u

s
t 

fo
r 

y
o

u
, 

S
o

 r
e

m
e

m
b

e
r 

th
is

 e
v
e

ry
 d

a
y
 

In
 a

ll
 y

o
u

 s
a

y
 a

n
d

 d
o

. 

A
n

d
, 

n
e

v
e

r 
a

ll
o

w
 a

 n
e
g

a
ti

v
e

 t
h

o
u

g
h

t 

T
o

 c
re

e
p

 i
n

to
 y

o
u

r 
m

in
d

, 

F
o

r 
y
o

u
r 

e
v
e

ry
 l

o
n

g
e

d
 f

o
r 

d
re

a
m

 

Y
o

u
 t

h
e

n
 a

re
 s

u
re

 t
o

 f
in

d
 

Page 28



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
R

ID
G

IN
G

 U
N

IT
 2

5
 

A
d

a
p

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 B

ru
n

e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e
n

e
s

s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

   B
ri

d
g

in
g

 U
n

it
 I

n
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 S
h

e
e
t 

1
0
 

 F
o

ll
o

w
 Y

o
u

r 
D

re
a

m
s
 

B
y
 L

a
rr

y
 C

h
e

n
g

g
e

s
 

                         

F
o
llo

w
 y

o
u
r 

d
re

a
m

s
 

w
h
e
re

v
e
r 

th
e
y
 l
e
a
d
 

d
o
n
’t
 b

e
 d

is
tr

a
c
te

d
 

b
y
 l
e
s
s
 w

o
rt

h
y
 n

e
e
d
s
. 

 s
h
e
lt
e
r 

th
e
m

, 
n
o
u
ri
s
h
 t
h
e
m

, 
h
e
lp

 t
h
e
m

 t
o
 g

ro
w

. 
le

t 
y
o
u
r 

h
e
a
rt

 h
o
ld

 
th

e
m

 d
o
w

n
 d

e
e
p
 

w
h
e
re

 d
re

a
m

s
 g

o
. 

 fo
llo

w
 y

o
u
r 

d
re

a
m

s
 

p
u
rs

u
e
 t
h
e
m

 w
it
h
 h

a
s
te

: 
lif

e
 i
s
 t

o
o
 p

re
c
io

u
s
 

to
o
 f
le

e
ti
n
g
 t

o
 w

a
s
te

…
 

 b
e
 f

a
it
h
fu

l,
 b

e
 l
o
y
a
l,
 

th
e
n
 a

ll 
y
o
u
r 

lif
e
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 

th
e
 d

re
a
m

s
 t
h
a
t 
y
o
u
 f

o
llo

w
 

w
ill

 k
e
e
p
 c

o
m

in
g
 t

ru
e
 

  

Page 29



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
R

ID
G

IN
G

 U
N

IT
 2

6
 

A
d

a
p

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 B

ru
n

e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e
n

e
s

s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

    B
ri

d
g

in
g

 U
n

it
 I

n
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 S
h

e
e
t 

1
1
 

 T
a
p

e
s
tr

y
 o

f 
L

if
e
 

B
y
 L

y
n

n
 N

e
w

 
                    

A
n
d
 I
 s

h
a
ll 

w
e
a

v
e
 t
h
e
 c

a
n
v
a
s
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

lif
e
 

A
n
d
 l
e
t 

y
o
u
 c

h
o
o
s
e
 t

h
e
 s

ilk
s
. 

 C
h
o
o
s
e
 y

o
u
r 

c
o
lo

u
rs

 w
e
ll,

 t
o
 m

a
tc

h
 t

h
e
 g

if
ts

 
I‘
v
e
 c

h
o
s
e
n
 

 P
ic

k
 t
h
e
m

 w
e
ll,

 t
o
 s

u
it
 t
h
e
 c

lo
th

 t
h
a
t 
I 
h
a
v
e
 w

o
v
e
n
. 

 C
h
o
o
s
e
 t
h
e
 b

ri
g
h
te

r 
c
o
lo

u
rs

, 
to

 l
if
t 
th

e
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
g
re

y
. 

T
o
 h

e
ig

h
te

n
 a

n
d
 t
o
 l
if
t 
th

e
 s

p
ir
it
 o

n
 t
h
e
 d

u
lle

s
t 

d
a
y
. 

 C
h
o
o
s
e
 t
h
e
m

 f
o
r 

th
e
 s

o
ft
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 t
o
u
c
h
, 

 
a
n
d
 i
n
 d

o
in

g
 s

u
c
h
 

L
e
t 
th

e
m

 b
e
 i
n
 h

a
rm

o
n
y
: 

a
s
 t
h
e
 l
if
e
 y

o
u
 l
e
a
d
. 

 C
h
o
o
s
e
 t
h
e
m

 t
o
 b

e
 s

tr
o
n
g
, 
n
o
t 
to

u
g
h
 o

r 
h
a
rs

h
 

lik
e
 f

la
x
 o

r 
tw

e
e
d
. 

 W
o
rk

 t
h
e
m

 w
it
h
 l
o
v
e
, 

a
ll 

b
le

n
d
in

g
. 

G
e
n
tl
y
 a

n
d
 c

a
re

s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
y
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 n

o
 m

e
n
d
in

g
 

 N
o
 r

e
g
re

ts
 o

f 
c
o
lo

u
rs

 c
h
o
s
e
n
; 

 
N

o
r 

th
e
 t
a
p
e
s
tr

y
 I

’v
e
 w

o
v
e
n
. 

 

Page 30



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
R

ID
G

IN
G

 U
N

IT
 2

7
 

A
d

a
p

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 B

ru
n

e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e
n

e
s

s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

    B
ri

d
g

in
g

 U
n

it
 I

n
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 S
h

e
e
t 

1
2
 

 C
h

il
d

re
n

 
L

e
a
rn

 W
h

a
t 

T
h

e
y
 L

iv
e
 

                    

If
 a

 c
h
ild

 l
iv

e
s
 w

it
h
 c

ri
ti
c
is

m
 

 
 

h
e
 l
e
a
rn

s
 t

o
 c

o
n
d
e
m

n
. 

 If
 a

 c
h
ild

 l
iv

e
s
 w

it
h
 h

o
s
ti
lit

y
, 

 
 

s
h
e
 l
e
a
rn

s
 t
o
 f

ig
h
t.
 

 if
 a

 c
h
ild

 l
iv

e
s
 w

it
h
 r

id
ic

u
le

, 
 

 
h
e
 l
e
a
rn

s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

h
y
. 

 If
 a

 c
h
ild

 l
iv

e
s
 w

it
h
 s

h
a
m

e
, 

 
 

s
h
e
 l
e
a
rn

s
 t
o
 f

e
e
l 
g
u
ilt

y
. 

 If
 a

 c
h
ild

 l
iv

e
s
 w

it
h
 t
o
le

ra
n
c
e
,  

 
h
e
 l
e
a
rn

s
 t

o
 b

e
 p

a
ti
e
n
t.

 
 If
 a

 c
h
ild

 l
iv

e
s
 w

it
h
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
m

e
n
t,
 

s
h
e
 l
e
a
rn

s
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
. 

 If
 a

 c
h
ild

 l
iv

e
s
 w

it
h
 p

ra
is

e
, 

 
 

h
e
 l
e
a
rn

s
 t

o
 a

p
p
re

c
ia

te
. 

 If
 a

 c
h
ild

 l
iv

e
s
 w

it
h
 f
a
ir
n
e
s
s
, 

 
 

s
h
e
 l
e
a
rn

s
 j
u
s
ti
c
e
. 

 If
 a

 c
h
ild

 l
iv

e
s
 w

it
h
 s

e
c
u
ri
ty

 
 

 
h
e
 l
e
a
rn

s
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 f
a
it
h
 

 If
 a

 c
h
ild

 l
iv

e
s
 w

it
h
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l,
  

 
s
h
e
 l
e
a
rn

s
 t
o
 l
ik

e
 h

e
rs

e
lf
. 

 If
 a

 c
h
ild

 l
iv

e
s
 w

it
h
 a

c
c
e
p
ta

n
c
e
, 

 
a
n
d
 f
ri
e
n
d
s
h
ip

, 
  

Page 31



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
R

ID
G

IN
G

 U
N

IT
 2

8
 

A
d

a
p

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 B

ru
n

e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e
n

e
s

s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

   B
ri

d
g

in
g

 U
n

it
 I

n
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 S
h

e
e
t 

1
3
 

 A
d

v
ic

e
 t

o
 M

y
 C

h
il

d
 

O
n

 G
ro

w
in

g
 U

p
 i

n
 L

if
e
…

…
..
 

B
y
 L

a
rr

y
 S

 C
h

e
n

g
g

e
s
 

                   

 

Y
o

u
 a

re
 u

n
iq

u
e

, 
m

y
 c

h
il

d
…

 a
 w

o
n

d
e

rf
u

l 
a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 l

if
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
re

 i
s

 n
o

 o
n

e
 e

ls
e
 l

ik
e

 y
o

u
. 

 
Y

o
u

 a
re

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t…

 b
e

li
e

v
e

 i
t…

k
n

o
w

 i
t…

 
 

S
e

a
rc

h
 y

o
u

r 
h

e
a

rt
 a

n
d

 b
e

 w
il

li
n

g
 t

o
 t

ry
 

n
e
w

 t
h

in
g

s
 …

 D
o

n
’t

 b
e

 a
fr

a
id

 t
o

 b
e

 
d

if
fe

re
n

t…
 f

o
ll

o
w

 y
o

u
r 

fe
e

li
n

g
s
 a

n
d

 b
e

 
p

ro
u

d
…

 b
e

 h
a

p
p

y
…

 
 

R
e

fl
e

c
t 

y
o

u
r 

fe
e

li
n

g
s

, 
y
o

u
r 

h
o

p
e

s
 a

n
d

 
y
o

u
r 

d
re

a
m

s
…

. 
y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 m
u

c
h

 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 c
a

n
 l

e
a

rn
 f

ro
m

 y
o

u
. 

T
a

k
e

 y
o

u
r 

ti
m

e
…

 a
n

d
 p

le
a

s
e

, 
d

o
n

’t
 h

u
rr

y
. 

 
Y

o
u

 m
u

s
t 

re
a

c
h

 o
u

t 
a
n

d
 h

e
lp

 o
th

e
rs

  
to

 g
ro

w
..
 f

o
r 

th
e

 m
o

re
 y

o
u

 g
iv

e
, 

th
e

 m
o

re
 y

o
u

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

. 
 

Y
o

u
r 

ti
m

e
 o

n
 e

a
rt

h
 i

s
 a

 m
e

a
s

u
re

 o
f 

p
ro

g
re

s
s

, 
y
e

a
r 

b
y
 y

e
a

r…
 

fo
r 

e
a

c
h

 y
e

a
r 

w
il

l 
p

re
s

e
n

t 
n

e
w

 a
n

d
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
…

 
 

E
n

jo
y
 w

h
a

t 
is

 b
e
a

u
ti

fu
l 

in
 l

if
e

, 
m

y
 c

h
il

d
, 

a
n

d
 t

ry
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h

e
 h

ig
h

e
s

t 
g

o
a
ls

 i
n

 l
if

e
..

.t
o

 l
o

v
e

, 
to

 c
a

re
, 

to
 g

iv
e

, 
to

 s
h

a
re

. 

Page 32



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
R

ID
G

IN
G

 U
N

IT
 2

9
 

A
d

a
p

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 B

ru
n

e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e
n

e
s

s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

   B
ri

d
g

in
g

 U
n

it
 I

n
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 S
h

e
e
t 

1
4
 

 

T
h

e
 W

o
rl

d
 i

s
 o

u
r 

C
la

s
s
ro

o
m

. 
 

I’
v
e

 l
e

a
rn

e
d

 t
h

a
t…

…
…

. 

I’
v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 

m
o
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 t

h
in

g
s
 I
 w

o
rr

y
 a

b
o
u
t 

n
e
v
e
r 

h
a
p
p
e
n
. 
 

 
 

 
 

A
g
e
 6

4
 

I’
v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 

e
v
e
ry

 g
re

a
t 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

w
a
s
 o

n
c
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
m

p
o
s
s
ib

le
. 
 

 
 

A
g
e
 4

7
 

I’
v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 

y
o
u
 c

a
n
’t
 h

id
e
 a

 p
ie

c
e
 o

f 
b
ro

c
c
o
li 

in
 a

 g
la

s
s
 o

f 
m

ilk
. 
 

 
 

 
 

A
g
e
 7

 

I’
v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 

if
 t
h
e
re

 w
e
re

 n
o
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
 t
h
e
re

 w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 n

o
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
. 
 

 
 

A
g
e
 1

9
 

I’
v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 

it
 d

o
e
s
n
’t
 c

o
s
t 
a
n
y
th

in
g
 t

o
 b

e
 n

ic
e
. 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
g
e
 6

6
 

I’
v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
th

in
g
 i
s
 n

o
t 

w
h
a
t 
o
th

e
rs

 t
h
in

k
 o

f 
m

e
 b

u
t 

w
h
a
t 
I 
th

in
k
 o

f 
m

e
. 
 

A
g
e
 3

8
 

I’
v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 

e
v
e
n
 t

h
e
 s

im
p
le

s
t 
ta

s
k
 c

a
n
 b

e
 m

e
a
n
in

g
fu

l 
if
 I
 d

o
 i
t 

in
 t
h
e
 r

ig
h
t 
s
p
ir
it
. 
 

 
A

g
e
 7

2
 

I’
v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 

in
 e

v
e
ry

 f
a
c
e
-t

o
-f

a
c
e
 e

n
c
o
u
n
te

r,
 r

e
g
a
rd

le
s
s
 o

f 
h
o
w

 b
ri
e
f 

w
e
 l
e
a
v
e
  

s
o
m

e
th

in
g
 b

e
h
in

d
. 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
g
e
 4

5
  

I’
v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 

w
h
e
n
e
v
e
r 

I 
d
e
c
id

e
 s

o
m

e
th

in
g
 w

it
h
 k

in
d
n
e
s
s
, 
I 
u
s
u
a
lly

 m
a
k
e
 t

h
e
  

ri
g
h
t 
d
e
c
is

io
n
. 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

g
e
 6

6
 

I’
v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 

if
 y

o
u
 s

p
re

a
d
 t

h
e
 p

e
a
s
 o

u
t 
o
n
 y

o
u
r 

p
la

te
, 
it
 l
o
o
k
s
 l
ik

e
 y

o
u
 a

te
 m

o
re

. 
 

 
A

g
e
 6

  

I’
v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 

re
g
a
rd

le
s
s
 o

f 
c
o
lo

u
r 

o
r 

a
g
e
, 

w
e
 a

ll 
n
e
e
d
 t
h
e
 s

a
m

e
 a

m
o
u
n
ts

 o
f 

lo
v
e
. 

 
A

g
e
 3

7
 

I’
v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 m

e
m

o
ri
e
s
 a

re
 3

 t
h
in

g
s
 t
h
a
t 
n
o
 o

n
e
 c

a
n
 t
a
k
e
  

a
w

a
y
 f

ro
m

 y
o
u
. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
g
e
 6

7
 

I’
v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 

m
o
te

l 
m

a
tt
re

s
s
e
s
 a

re
 b

e
tt
e
r 

o
n
 t

h
e
 s

id
e
 a

w
a

y
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

h
o
n
e
. 
 

 
 

A
g
e
 5

0
 

Page 33



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
R

ID
G

IN
G

 U
N

IT
 3

0
 

A
d

a
p

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 B

ru
n

e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e
n

e
s

s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

   B
ri

d
g

in
g

 U
n

it
 I

n
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 S
h

e
e
t 

1
4
 –

 T
h

e
 W

o
rl

d
 i
s
 o

u
r 

C
la

s
s
ro

o
m

 

 I’
v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 s

im
p
le

 t
h
in

g
s
 a

re
 o

ft
e
n
 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 
s
a
ti
s
fy

in
g
. 
  

 
 

 
 

A
g
e
 6

3
 

I’
v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 

if
 y

o
u
 w

a
n
t 
to

 c
h
e
e
r 

y
o
u
rs

e
lf
 u

p
 y

o
u
 s

h
o
u
ld

 t
ry

 c
h
e
e
ri
n
g
 u

p
 s

o
m

e
o
n
e
 e

ls
e
. 
 

A
g
e
1
3
 

I’
v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
liv

in
g
 i
s
 l
ik

e
 p

la
y
in

g
 a

 v
io

lin
-i
t 
m

u
s
t 
b
e
 p

ra
c
ti
s
e
d
 d

a
ily

. 
 

 
A

g
e
 7

0
 

I’
v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 

if
 y

o
u
 l
a
u
g
h
 a

n
d
 d

ri
n
k
 s

o
d
a
 p

o
p
 a

t 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 t

im
e
, 

it
 w

ill
 c

o
m

e
 o

u
t 
o
f 

y
o
u
r 

 

n
o
s
e
. 
  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
g
e
 7

 

I’
v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 

a
 s

u
n
ro

o
f 
is

 w
o
rt

h
 t
h
e
 e

x
tr

a
 c

o
s
t.
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

g
e
 2

9
 

I’
v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 

o
p
ti
m

is
ts

 l
iv

e
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

th
a
n
 p

e
s
s
im

is
ts

. 
T

h
a
t’
s
 w

h
y
 I

'm
 a

n
 o

p
ti
m

is
t.
   

 
A

g
e
 8

 

I’
v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 

h
a
p
p
in

e
s
s
 i
s
 l
ik

e
 p

e
rf

u
m

e
, 

y
o
u
 c

a
n
't 

g
iv

e
 i
t 
a
w

a
y
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

g
e
tt
in

g
 a

 l
it
tl
e
 o

n
  

y
o
u
rs

e
lf
. 

I’
v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 

w
h
e
n
 s

o
m

e
o
n
e
 h

u
rt

s
 y

o
u
r 

fe
e
lin

g
s
, 
it
's

 u
n
im

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

u
n
le

s
s
 y

o
u
 p

e
rs

is
t 
in

  

re
m

e
m

b
e
ri
n
g
 i
t.
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

g
e
 6

8
 

I’
v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

's
 n

o
 e

le
v
a
to

r 
to

 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
. 
Y

o
u
 h

a
v
e
 t

o
 t
a
k
e
 t
h
e
 s

ta
ir
s
. 
 

 
 

A
g
e
 4

8
 

I’
v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 

if
 y

o
u
 s

m
ile

 a
t 
p
e
o
p
le

, 
th

e
y
 w

ill
 a

lm
o
s
t 
a
lw

a
y
s
 s

m
ile

 b
a
c
k
. 
  

 
 

A
g
e
 8

1
 

I’
v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 

h
o
m

e
m

a
d
e
 T

o
ll 

H
o
u
s
e
 c

o
o
k
ie

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

a
te

n
 w

h
ile

 s
ti
ll 

w
a
rm

. 
 

 
A

g
e
 2

9
 

I’
v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 

w
e
 g

ro
w

 o
n
ly

 w
h
e
n
 w

e
 p

u
s
h
 o

u
rs

e
lv

e
s
 b

e
y
o
n
d
 w

h
a
t 

w
e
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 k

n
o
w

. 
 

A
g
e
 5

3
 

I’
v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 n

e
v
e
r 

to
 u

n
d
e
re

s
ti
m

a
te

 t
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
a
n
d
 p

o
w

e
r 

o
f 
th

e
 h

u
m

a
n
 s

p
ir
it
. 
 

 
 

A
g
e
 8

2
 

I’
v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 

e
v
e
ry

o
n
e
 h

a
s
 s

o
m

e
th

in
g
 t

o
 t
e
a
c
h
. 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
g
e
 5

1
 

 H
. 

J
a

c
k

s
o

n
 B

ro
w

n
 J

R
. 

E
n

tr
ie

s
 t

a
k

e
n

 f
ro

m
 b

o
o

k
 "

L
iv

e
 a

n
d

 l
e

a
rn

 a
n

d
 P

a
s

s
 I

t 
O

n
" 

 B
y
 H

. 
J

a
c
k

s
o

n
 B

ro
w

n
 J

R
 

Page 34



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
R

ID
G

IN
G

 U
N

IT
 3

1
 

A
d

a
p

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 B

ru
n

e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e
n

e
s

s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

   B
ri

d
g

in
g

 U
n

it
 I

n
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 S
h

e
e
t 

1
5
 

 L
iv

e
 a

n
d

 l
e
a
rn

 a
n

d
 p

a
s
s
 i

t 
o

n
. 

 P
e
o

p
le

 a
g

e
 5

-9
5
 s

h
a
re

 w
h

a
t 

th
e

y
’v

e
 l

e
a
rn

e
d

 a
b

o
u

t 
li
fe

, 
lo

v
e
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

g
o

o
d

 s
tu

ff
…

…
…

. 
 

A
g
e
 5

2
  

- 
 I

'v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
I 
s
h
o
u
ld

 m
a
k
e
 t
h
e
 l
it
tl
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 w

it
h
 m

y
 h

e
a
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 b

ig
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 w

it
h
 m

y
 h

e
a
rt

. 

A
g
e
 4

6
  

- 
 I

’v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 

y
o
u
 c

a
n
 g

e
t 
b
y
 o

n
 c

h
a
rm

 f
o
r 

a
b
o
u
t 
1
5
 m

in
u
te

s
. 
A

ft
e
r 

th
a
t,
 y

o
u
'd

 b
e
tt
e
r 

k
n
o
w

 s
o
m

e
th

in
g
. 

 

A
g
e
7
8
  

- 
 I

'v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
to

 l
o
v
e
 a

n
d
 b

e
 l
o
v
e
d
 i
s
 t

h
e
 g

re
a
te

s
t 
jo

y
 i
n
 t
h
e
 w

o
rl
d
. 

 

A
g
e
1
4
  

- 
 I

'v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
ly

in
g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 g

re
e
n
 g

ra
s
s
 o

f 
a
n
 e

m
p
ty

 f
ie

ld
 m

a
k
e
s
 y

o
u
 f

e
e
l 
s
o
 g

o
o
d
. 

A
g
e
 5

1
  

- 
 I

'v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
y
o
u
 s

h
o
u
ld

n
’t
 e

x
p
e
c
t 
lif

e
's

 v
e
ry

 b
e
s
t 
if
 y

o
u
’r
e
 n

o
t 

g
iv

in
g
 i
t 

y
o
u
r 

v
e
ry

 b
e
s
t.
 

A
g
e
 9

5
  

- 
 I

'v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
c
id

in
g
 w

h
o
m

 y
o
u
 m

a
rr

y
 i
s
 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
t 

d
e
c
is

io
n
 y

o
u
'll

 e
v
e
r 

m
a
k
e
. 

A
g
e
 6

  
- 

 I
'v

e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
if
 y

o
u
 p

u
t 

a
 J

u
n
e
 b

u
g
 d

o
w

n
 a

 g
ir
l’s

 d
re

s
s
, 
s
h
e
 g

o
e
s
 c

ra
z
y
. 

A
g
e
 5

4
  

- 
 I

'v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
y
o
u
 c

a
n
't 

h
u
g
 y

o
u
r 

k
id

s
 t
o
o
 m

u
c
h
. 

A
g
e
 6

0
  

- 
 I

'v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
if
 y

o
u
 d

e
p
e
n
d
 o

n
 o

th
e
rs

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 y

o
u
 h

a
p
p
y
, 

y
o
u
'll

 b
e
 e

n
d
le

s
s
ly

 d
is

a
p
p
o
in

te
d
. 

A
g
e
 3

7
  

- 
 I

'v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
c
h
ild

re
n
 a

re
 t
h
e
 b

e
s
t 
te

a
c
h
e
rs

 o
f 
c
re

a
ti
v
it
y
, 

p
e
rs

is
te

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 u

n
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
a
l 
lo

v
e
. 

A
g
e
 8

1
  

- 
 I

’v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 

y
o
u
 s

h
o
u
ld

 k
e
e
p
 y

o
u
r 

p
ro

m
is

e
s
 n

o
 m

a
tt

e
r 

w
h
a
t.

 

A
g
e
 5

1
 

- 
 I

’v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 

y
o
u
 s

h
o
u
ld

 f
ill

 y
o
u
r 

lif
e
 w

it
h
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 n

o
t 

e
x
c
u
s
e
s
. 

A
g
e
 1

6
  

- 
 I

'v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
y
o
u
 c

a
n
 n

e
v
e
r 

h
a
v
e
 t
o
o
 m

a
n
y
 f

ri
e
n
d
s
. 

A
g
e
 5

1
 

- 
 I

'v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
w

e
 a

re
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f
o
r 

w
h
a
t 

w
e
 d

o
, 
n
o
 m

a
tt

e
r 

h
o
w

 w
e
 f

e
e
l.
 

A
g
e
 6

4
  

- 
 I

'v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
if
 y

o
u
 w

a
it
 u

n
ti
l 
a
ll 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 a

re
 p

e
rf

e
c
t 
b
e
fo

re
 y

o
u
 a

c
t,
 y

o
u
'll

 n
e
v
e
r 

a
c
t.

 

Page 35



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
R

ID
G

IN
G

 U
N

IT
 3

2
 

A
d

a
p

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 B

ru
n

e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e
n

e
s

s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

  

 B
ri

d
g

in
g

 U
n

it
 I

n
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 S
h

e
e
t 

1
5
 -

 L
iv

e
 a

n
d

 l
e
a
rn

 a
n

d
 p

a
s
s
 i
t 

o
n

. 

 

A
g
e
 5

  
- 

 I
'v

e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
g
o
ld

fi
s
h
 d

o
n
’t
 l
ik

e
 J

e
ll-

O
. 

A
g
e
 5

4
  

- 
 I

'v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
I 
c
a
n
n
o
t 
e
x
p
e
c
t 
o
th

e
rs

 t
o
 s

o
lv

e
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
. 

A
g
e
 5

0
  

- 
 I

'v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
if
 y

o
u
 c

a
re

, 
it
 s

h
o
w

s
. 

A
g
e
 7

2
  

- 
 I

'v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
it
's

 j
u
s
t 
a
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
to

 f
o
rg

e
t 
a
 w

ro
n
g
, 

a
s
 i
t 

is
 t

o
 r

e
m

e
m

b
e
r 

a
 k

in
d
n
e
s
s
. 

A
g
e
 2

6
  

- 
I'v

e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
lo

v
e
 w

ill
 b

re
a
k
 y

o
u
r 

h
e
a
rt

, 
b
u
t 

it
's

 w
o
rt

h
 i
t 

A
g
e
 3

9
  

- 
 I

'v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
y
o
u
 s

h
o
u
ld

 t
re

a
s
u
re

 y
o
u
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 f
o
r 

w
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 a

re
, 
n
o
t 
fo

r 
w

h
a
t 

y
o
u
 w

a
n
t 

th
e
m

 t
o
 b

e
. 

A
g
e
 9

  
- 

 I
'v

e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
y
o
u
 c

a
n
 b

e
 i
n
 l
o
v
e
 w

it
h
 4

 g
ir
ls

 a
t 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 t

im
e
. 

 

A
g
e
 8

5
  

- 
 I

'v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
it
’s

 n
e
v
e
r 

to
o
 l
a
te

 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 y

o
u
rs

e
lf
. 

A
g
e
 1

4
  

- 
 I

'v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
a
 g

o
o
d
 f
e
e
lin

g
 g

e
ts

 e
v
e
n
 b

e
tt

e
r 

w
h
e
n
 i
t's

 s
h
a
re

d
. 

A
g
e
 5

1
 

- 
 I

'v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
if
 l
o
v
e
 i
s
n
't 

ta
u
g
h
t 

in
 t
h
e
 h

o
m

e
, 

it
's

 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 t
o
 l
e
a
rn

 i
t 
a
n
y
w

h
e
re

 e
ls

e
. 

A
g
e
 4

5
  

- 
 I

'v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
it
's

 b
e
tt
e
r 

n
o
t 
to

 w
a
it
 f
o
r 

a
 c

ri
s
is

 t
o
 d

is
c
o
v
e
r 

w
h
a
t's

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
in

 y
o
u
r 

lif
e
. 

A
g
e
 2

0
  

- 
 I

'v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
tr

u
s
t 
is

 t
h
e
 s

in
g
le

 m
o
s
t 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
t 
fa

c
to

r 
in

 b
o
th

 p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
re

la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
. 

A
g
e
 5

1
 

- 
 I

'v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
y
o
u
 s

h
o
u
ld

n
’t
 d

o
 a

n
y
th

in
g
 t
h
a
t 
w

o
u
ld

n
’t
 m

a
k
e
 y

o
u
r 

m
o
th

e
r 

p
ro

u
d
. 
 

A
g
e
 9

2
  

- 
 I

'v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
I 
s
ti
ll 

h
a
v
e
 a

 l
o
t 
to

 l
e
a
rn

. 

 
    

Page 36



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
R

ID
G

IN
G

 U
N

IT
 3

3
 

A
d

a
p

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 B

ru
n

e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e
n

e
s

s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

   B
ri

d
g

in
g

 U
n

it
 I

n
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 S
h

e
e
t 

1
6
 

 C
h

ri
s
ti

a
n

 C
re

e
d

s
 -

 T
h

e
 A

p
o

s
tl

e
s
’ 
C

re
e
d

 
 

 
 

I 
b

e
li

e
v
e
 i
n

 G
o

d
 t

h
e
 F

a
th

e
r 

A
lm

ig
h

ty
, 

 
 

 
c
re

a
to

r 
o

f 
h

e
a
v
e
n

 a
n

d
 e

a
rt

h
. 

  
 

 
I 

b
e
li

e
v
e
 i
n

 J
e
s
u

s
 C

h
ri

s
t,

 h
is

 o
n

ly
 S

o
n

, 
o

u
r 

L
o

rd
, 

 
 

 
w

h
o

 w
a
s
 c

o
n

c
e
iv

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 H

o
ly

 S
p

ir
it

, 
 

 
 

b
o

rn
 o

f 
th

e
 V

ir
g

in
 M

a
ry

, 
 

 
 

s
u

ff
e
re

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

P
o

n
ti

u
s
 P

il
a
te

, 
 

 
 

w
a
s
 c

ru
c
if

ie
d

, 
d

ie
d

 a
n

d
 w

a
s
 b

u
ri

e
d

; 
 

 
 

h
e
 d

e
s
c
e
n

d
e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 d

e
a
d

. 
 

 
 

O
n

 t
h

e
 t

h
ir

d
 d

a
y
 h

e
 r

o
s
e
 a

g
a
in

; 
 

 
 

H
e
 a

s
c
e
n

d
e
d

 i
n

to
 h

e
a
v
e
n

, 
 

 
 

h
e
 i

s
 s

e
a
te

d
 a

t 
th

e
 r

ig
h

t 
h

a
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 F

a
th

e
r,

 
 

 
 

a
n

d
 h

e
 w

il
l 

c
o

m
e
 t

o
 j

u
d

g
e
 t

h
e
 l
iv

in
g

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
 d

e
a
d

. 
  

 
 

I 
b

e
li

e
v
e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 H

o
ly

 S
p

ir
it

, 
 

 
 

T
h

e
 h

o
ly

 c
a
th

o
li
c
 c

h
u

rc
h

, 
 

 
 

T
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
io

n
 o

f 
s
a
in

ts
, 

 
 

 
T

h
e
 f

o
rg

iv
e
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
s
in

s
, 

 
 

 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
u

rr
e
c
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e
 b

o
d

y
, 

 
 

 
A

n
d

 t
h

e
 l
if

e
 e

v
e
r 

la
s
ti

n
g

. 
 

 
A

m
e
n

. 
 

Page 37



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
R

ID
G

IN
G

 U
N

IT
 3

4
 

A
d

a
p

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 B

ru
n

e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e
n

e
s

s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

   B
ri

d
g

in
g

 U
n

it
 I

n
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 S
h

e
e
t 

1
7
 

 A
 J

e
w

is
h

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
B

e
li

e
f 

  

T
h

e
 S

h
e
m

a
 

(a
b

ri
d

g
e
d

 v
e
rs

io
n

 f
o

r 
y
o

u
n

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
) 

L
is

te
n

 I
s
ra

e
l,
 t

h
e
 L

o
rd

 i
s
 o

u
r 

G
o

d
, 

th
e
 L

o
rd

 i
s
 o

n
e
. 

L
e
t 

th
e
 n

a
m

e
 o

f 
H

is
 m

a
g

n
if

ic
e
n

t 
k
in

g
d

o
m

 b
e
 b

le
s
s
e
d

 f
o

re
v
e
r 

a
n

d
 e

v
e
r.

 
Y

o
u

 s
h

a
ll
 l
o

v
e
 t

h
e
 L

o
rd

 y
o

u
r 

G
o

d
 w

it
h

 a
ll
 y

o
u

r 
h

e
a
rt

, 
w

it
h

 a
ll
 y

o
u

r 
s
o

u
l 
a
n

d
 w

it
h

 e
v
e
ry

th
in

g
 y

o
u

 
h

a
v
e
. 

L
e
t 

th
e
s
e
 w

o
rd

s
 w

h
ic

h
 I
 c

o
m

m
a
n

d
 y

o
u

 t
o

d
a
y
, 

b
e
 o

n
 y

o
u

r 
h

e
a
rt

. 
T

e
a
c
h

 t
h

e
m

 c
a
re

fu
ll

y
 t

o
 y

o
u

r 
c
h

il
d

re
n

. 
S

p
e
a
k
 o

f 
th

e
m

 w
h

e
n

 y
o

u
 a

re
 s

it
ti

n
g

 a
t 

h
o

m
e
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
n

 y
o

u
 a

re
 t

ra
v
e
ll
in

g
. 
 W

h
e
n

 y
o

u
 g

o
 t

o
 b

e
d

 
a
n

d
 w

h
e
n

 y
o

u
 g

e
t 

u
p

. 
T

ie
 t

h
e
m

 o
n

 y
o

u
r 

a
rm

 a
s
 a

 s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 p
la

c
e
 a

s
 a

 s
ig

n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 y
o

u
r 

e
y
e
s
. 

W
ri

te
 t

h
e
m

 o
n

 t
h

e
 d

o
o

rp
o

s
ts

 o
f 

y
o

u
r 

h
o

u
s
e
 a

n
d

 o
n

 y
o

u
r 

g
a
te

p
o

s
ts

. 
D

e
u

te
ro

n
o

m
y
 6

: 
4
-9

 

  A
 M

u
s
li

m
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
o

f 
B

e
li

e
f 

  

T
h

e
 S

h
a
h

a
d

a
h

 
“
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 G

o
d

 e
x
c
e
p

t 
A

ll
a
h

 a
n

d
 M

u
h

a
m

m
a
d

 (
p

b
u

h
) 

is
 t

h
e
 m

e
s
s
e
n

g
e
r 

o
f 

A
ll
a
h

”
 

 

Page 38



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
R

ID
G

IN
G

 U
N

IT
 3

5
 

A
d

a
p

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 B

ru
n

e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e
n

e
s

s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

   
B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 S
h

e
e
t 

1
8
 

 

In
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

s
 f

o
r 

li
fe

 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 m
il
le

n
n

iu
m

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 D

a
la

i 
L

a
m

a
. 

 

v
 

T
a

k
e

 i
n

to
 a

c
c

o
u

n
t 

th
a

t 
g

re
a

t 
lo

v
e

 a
n

d
 g

re
a

t 
a

c
h

ie
v

e
m

e
n

ts
 i

n
v

o
lv

e
 g

re
a

t 
ri

s
k

. 

v
 

W
h

e
n

 y
o

u
 l

o
s

e
, 

d
o

n
’t

 l
o

s
e

 t
h

e
 l

e
s
s

o
n

. 

v
 

F
o

ll
o

w
 t

h
e

 t
h

re
e

 R
s

: 
R

e
s

p
e

c
t 

fo
r 

s
e

lf
, 

re
s

p
e

c
t 

fo
r 

o
th

e
rs

, 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
 f

o
r 

a
ll

 y
o

u
r 

a
c

ti
o

n
s

. 

v
 

R
e

m
e

m
b

e
r 

th
a

t 
n

o
t 

g
e

tt
in

g
 w

h
a

t 
y

o
u

 w
a

n
t 

is
 s

o
m

e
ti

m
e

s
 a

 w
o

n
d

e
rf

u
l 

s
tr

o
k

e
 o

f 
lu

c
k

. 

v
 

L
e

a
rn

 t
h

e
 r

u
le

s
 s

o
 t

h
a

t 
y

o
u

 k
n

o
w

 h
o

w
 t

o
 b

re
a

k
 t

h
e
m

 p
ro

p
e

rl
y

. 

v
 

D
o

n
’t

 l
e

t 
a

 l
it

tl
e

 d
is

p
u

te
 i

n
ju

re
 a

 g
re

a
t 

fr
ie

n
d

s
h

ip
. 

v
 

W
h

e
n

 y
o

u
 r

e
a

li
s

e
 y

o
u

’v
e

 m
a

d
e

 a
 m

is
ta

k
e

, 
ta

k
e

 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
 s

te
p

s
 t

o
 c

o
rr

e
c

t 
it

. 

v
 

S
p

e
n

d
 s

o
m

e
 t

im
e

 a
lo

n
e

 e
v
e

ry
 d

a
y

. 

v
 

O
p

e
n

 y
o

u
r 

a
rm

s
 t

o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
, 

b
u

t 
d

o
n

’t
 l

e
t 

g
o

 o
f 

y
o

u
r 

v
a

lu
e

s
. 

v
 

R
e

m
e

m
b

e
r 

th
a

t 
s

il
e

n
c

e
 i
s

 s
o

m
e

ti
m

e
s

 t
h

e
 b

e
s

t 
a

n
s

w
e

r.
 

v
 

L
iv

e
 a

 g
o

o
d

 h
o

n
o

u
ra

b
le

 l
if

e
. 
 T

h
e

n
 w

h
e

n
 y

o
u

 g
e

t 
o

ld
e

r 
a

n
d

 t
h

in
k

 b
a

c
k

, 
y

o
u

’l
l 

b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 e
n

jo
y

 i
t 

a
 s

e
c

o
n

d
 t

im
e

. 

v
 

A
 l

o
v

in
g

 a
tm

o
s

p
h

e
re

 i
n

 y
o

u
r 

h
o

m
e

 i
s

 t
h

e
 f

o
u

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
y

o
u

r 
li

fe
. 

v
 

In
 d

is
a

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

 l
o

v
e

d
 o

n
e
s

, 
d

e
a

l 
o

n
ly

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

s
it

u
a

ti
o

n
. 

 D
o

n
’t

 b
ri

n
g

 u
p

 t
h

e
 p

a
s

t.
 

v
 

S
h

a
re

 y
o

u
r 

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

. 
 I

t’
s

 a
 w

a
y
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v

e
 i

m
m

o
rt

a
li

ty
. 

v
 

B
e

 g
e

n
tl

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 e

a
rt

h
. 

v
 

O
n

c
e

 a
 y

e
a

r,
 g

o
 s

o
m

e
p

la
c
e

 y
o

u
’v

e
 n

e
v

e
r 

b
e

e
n

 b
e

fo
re

. 

v
 

R
e

m
e

m
b

e
r 

th
a

t 
th

e
 b

e
s

t 
re

la
ti

o
n

s
h

ip
 i
s

 o
n

e
 i

n
 w

h
ic

h
 y

o
u

r 
lo

v
e

 f
o

r 
e

a
c

h
 o

th
e

r 
e

x
c

e
e

d
s

 y
o

u
r 

n
e
e

d
 f

o
r 

e
a

c
h

 o
th

e
r.

 

v
 

J
u

d
g

e
 y

o
u

r 
s

u
c

c
e

s
s
 b

y
 w

h
a

t 
y

o
u

 h
a

d
 t

o
 g

iv
e

 u
p

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 g

e
t 

it
. 

v
 

A
p

p
ro

a
c

h
 l

o
v

e
 a

n
d

 c
o

o
k

in
g

 w
it

h
 r

e
c

k
le

s
s

 a
b

a
n

d
o

n
. 

Page 39



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
R

ID
G

IN
G

 U
N

IT
 3

6
 

A
d

a
p

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 B

ru
n

e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e
n

e
s

s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

  
 T

h
e
m

e
 2

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 S
h

e
e
t 

1
9
 

 R
o

le
s
 a

n
d

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

h
ri

s
ti

a
n

 C
re

a
ti

o
n

 S
to

ry
 

 T
h
e
s
e
 a

re
 q

u
o
ta

ti
o
n
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 f

ro
m

 "
T

e
s
ta

m
e
n
t 

- 
T

h
e
 A

n
im

a
te

d
 B

ib
le

" 
(B

B
C

) 
R

e
a
d
 e

a
c
h
 q

u
o
te

 c
a
re

fu
lly

 a
n
d
 t
h
in

k
 w

h
a
t 

e
a
c
h
 o

n
e
 m

e
a
n
s
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 r

u
le

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
. 

 C
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
, 
th

o
u
g
h
ts

 a
n
d
 f

e
e
lin

g
s
 o

f 
th

e
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
c
h
a
ra

c
te

rs
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
, 
th

e
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 s

to
ry

 a
n
d
 w

h
a
t 

th
e
 C

re
a
ti
o
n
 S

to
ry

 s
a
y
s
 t

o
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
. 

  

"T
h

e
 g

a
rd

e
n

 o
f 

E
d

e
n

 w
a
s
 a

 p
e
rf

e
c
t 

w
o

rl
d

, 
in

 w
h

ic
h

 e
v
e
n

 t
h

e
 t

ig
e
r 

w
a
s
 t

h
e
ir

 f
ri

e
n

d
" 

 
"'

It
 i

s
 t

h
e
 t

re
e
 o

f 
a
ll
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
, 
e
v
il
 a

s
 w

e
ll
 a

s
 g

o
o

d
,'
 G

o
d

 s
a
id

. 
 

'B
it

e
 i

n
to

 t
h

a
t 

fr
u

it
 a

n
d

 o
n

 t
h

a
t 

d
a
y
 D

e
a
th

 w
il
l 

b
e
g

in
 t

o
 h

u
n

t 
y
o

u
 d

o
w

n
.'
" 

 
"W

il
l 
y
o

u
 p

ic
k
 s

o
m

e
 f

ru
it

 f
o

r 
u

s
?

' 
h

e
 a

s
k
e
d

. 
'N

o
,'
 s

h
e
 s

a
id

. 
'N

o
?

' 
T

h
e
 s

e
rp

e
n

t'
s
 e

y
e
s
 c

lo
u

d
e
d

 w
it

h
 s

u
rp

ri
s
e
. 

 
'B

u
t…

..
d

o
e
s
n

't
 i

t 
m

a
k
e
 y

o
u

r 
m

o
u

th
 w

a
te

r?
'"

 
 

"N
o

w
 t

h
e
 s

e
rp

e
n

t'
s
 e

y
e
s
 w

id
e
n

e
d

 i
n

 a
s
to

n
is

h
m

e
n

t.
  

'I
f 

G
o

d
 f

o
rb

id
s
 t

h
is

 o
r 

th
a
t,

 E
d

e
n

 i
s
 n

o
 b

e
tt

e
r 

th
a
n

 a
 p

ri
s
o

n
.'
  

'O
h

 n
o

,'
 E

v
e
 p

ro
te

s
te

d
. 

'W
e
 a

re
 f

re
e
.'
" 

 

Page 40



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
R

ID
G

IN
G

 U
N

IT
 3

7
 

A
d

a
p

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 B

ru
n

e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e
n

e
s

s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

   
T

h
e
m

e
 2

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 S
h

e
e
t 

1
9
 R

o
le

s
 a

n
d

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

h
ri

s
ti

a
n

 C
re

a
ti

o
n

 S
to

ry
 

 
 "'

If
 w

e
 e

a
t 

th
e
 f

ru
it

 w
e
 w

il
l 

d
ie

…
..
' 
E

v
e
 s

a
id

 u
n

c
e
rt

a
in

ly
. 
 S

h
e
 c

o
u

ld
 f

e
e
l 
th

e
 i

n
v
is

ib
le

 c
lo

a
k
 o

f 
te

m
p

ta
ti

o
n

 
w

ra
p

p
in

g
 a

ro
u

n
d

 h
e
r,

…
..
 

A
s
 t

h
e
 s

e
rp

e
n

t 
c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

 t
o

 w
h

e
e
d

le
, 

E
v
e
 f

o
u

n
d

 h
e
rs

e
lf

 d
ra

w
n

 t
o

w
a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 f

o
rb

id
d

e
n

 t
re

e
."

 
 

"R
e
d

 j
u

ic
e
 t

ri
c
k
le

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 h

e
r 

fi
n

g
e
rs

 l
ik

e
 b

lo
o

d
" 

 
"S

u
d

d
e
n

ly
 s

h
e
 f

e
lt

 h
o

rr
ib

ly
 a

lo
n

e
…

…
.s

h
e
 c

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e
a
r 

th
is

 f
e
e
li

n
g

 o
f 

lo
n

e
li

n
e
s
s
."

 
 

"T
h

is
 w

a
s
 E

v
e
…

h
is

 E
v
e
…

b
u

t 
s
h

e
 s

e
e
m

e
d

 d
if

fe
re

n
t,

 d
is

ta
n

t,
 u

n
re

a
c
h

a
b

le
."

 
 

"T
h

e
 m

o
m

e
n

t 
h

e
 h

a
d

 e
a
te

n
, 
th

e
 f

ru
it

 r
o

tt
e
d

 I
n

 h
is

 h
a
n

d
…

…
th

e
n

 h
e
 s

h
iv

e
re

d
. 
 F

o
r 

th
e
 f

ir
s
t 

ti
m

e
 e

v
e
r,

 
A

d
a
m

 f
e
lt

 s
h

a
m

e
."

 
 

"H
e
 h

a
d

 n
o

 n
a
m

e
 f

o
r 

th
is

 s
ic

k
e
n

in
g

 f
e
e
li
n

g
 i

n
 h

is
 s

to
m

a
c
h

, 
th

is
 s

c
o

rc
h

in
g

 o
f 

h
is

 s
k
in

, 
b

u
t 

h
e
 d

id
 k

n
o

w
 

th
a
t 

E
v
e
 a

n
d

 h
e
 w

e
re

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

th
e
 p

e
rf

e
c
t 

c
re

a
tu

re
s
 t

h
a
t 

G
o

d
 h

a
d

 m
a
d

e
. 
 T

h
e
y
 w

e
re

 s
p

o
il
e
d

. 
 F

o
r 

e
v
e
r.

" 
 

"E
v
e
 g

ro
a
n

e
d

. 
 '
S

o
m

e
th

in
g

 h
a
s
 g

o
n

e
,'
 s

h
e
 c

ri
e
d

. 
 '
S

o
m

e
th

in
g

 I
 k

n
e
w

.'
 

'T
h

a
t,

' 
s
a
id

 G
o

d
, 

'i
s
 a

 p
a
in

 t
h

a
t 

y
o

u
 -

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

r 
c
h

il
d

re
n

 -
 w

il
l 
e
v
e
r 

s
h

e
d

. 
 T

h
e
 p

a
in

 y
o

u
 n

o
w

 f
e
e
l 
is

 t
h

e
 

m
ir

ro
r 

o
f 

m
in

e
.'
" 

  

Page 41



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
R

ID
G

IN
G

 U
N

IT
 3

8
 

A
d

a
p

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 B

ru
n

e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e
n

e
s

s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

   
T

h
e
m

e
 2

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 S
h

e
e
t 

1
9
 -

 R
o

le
s
 a

n
d

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

h
ri

s
ti

a
n

 C
re

a
ti

o
n

 S
to

ry
 

  'I
 m

a
d

e
 y

o
u

 a
 w

o
rl

d
,'
  

G
o

d
 s

a
id

 t
o

 A
d

a
m

 a
n

d
 E

v
e
. 
 '
N

o
w

 m
a
k
e
 y

o
u

r 
o

w
n

.'
 

A
d

a
m

 a
n

d
 E

v
e
 l

o
o

k
e
d

 a
t 

o
n

e
 a

n
o

th
e
r 

in
 d

e
s
p

a
ir

. 
 T

h
e
y
 h

a
d

 a
lr

e
a
d

y
 m

a
d

e
 t

h
e
ir

 w
o

rl
d

…
..
" 

 "'
W

il
l 

y
o

u
 c

u
rs

e
 m

e
 w

h
e
n

 i
t 

h
a
s
 n

o
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
?

' 
a
s
k
e
d

 G
o

d
. 

 '
N

o
 b

e
a
u

ty
?

'"
 

 "T
e
a
rs

 s
p

ra
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e
ir

 e
y
e
s
. 
 T

h
e
y
 k

n
e
w

 t
h

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 b
e
a
u

ty
 a

n
d

 u
g

li
n

e
s
s
 n

o
w

, 
b

e
tw

e
e
n

 
g

o
o

d
 a

n
d

 e
v
il
, 
in

n
o

c
e
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 g
u

il
t.

  
If

 t
h

e
y
 s

tr
iv

e
d

, 
s
tr

iv
e
d

 a
ll
 t

h
e
 d

a
y
s
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 l
iv

e
s
, 
c
o

u
ld

 t
h

e
y
 c

re
a
te

 
p

e
rf

e
c
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 t

h
e
ir

 o
w

n
 h

a
n

d
s
?

  
C

o
u

ld
 t

h
e
y
 e

v
e
r 

lo
s
e
 t

h
e
ir

 s
h

a
m

e
?

" 
 "A

d
a
m

 a
n

d
 E

v
e
 h

u
n

g
 t

h
e
ir

 h
e
a
d

s
. 
 O

h
, 

w
h

a
t 

h
a
d

 t
h

e
y
 d

o
n

e
?

" 
 "'

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
o

la
ti

o
n

…
.'
  

G
o

d
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e
d

, 
'…

in
 a

ll
 t

h
a
t 

li
e
s
 u

n
u

s
e
d

 i
n

 y
o

u
r 

h
e
a
rt

s
. 
 T

h
e
re

 w
il
l 
a
lw

a
y
s
 

b
e
 a

 m
e
m

o
ry

 o
f 

a
 m

e
m

o
ry

. 
 A

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 w
il
l 
b

e
 a

 w
a
y
 b

a
c
k
.'
" 

 "'
H

e
 k

e
p

t 
h

is
 p

ro
m

is
e
,'
 

'H
e
 g

a
v
e
 t

h
e
m

 w
h

a
t 

th
e
y
, 
in

 t
h

e
ir

 f
re

e
d

o
m

, 
h

a
d

 c
h

o
s
e
n

. 
 C

ru
e
lt

y
 a

n
d

 d
e
a
th

.'
" 

 "F
o

r 
th

e
 f

ir
s
t 

ti
m

e
, 
A

d
a
m

 a
n

d
 E

v
e
 e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e
d

 f
e
a
r.

  
T

h
e
 f

a
b

u
lo

u
s
 g

a
rd

e
n

 w
a
s
 s

u
d

d
e
n

ly
 f

il
le

d
 w

it
h

 
d

a
n

g
e
r.

  
T

h
e
 a

n
im

a
ls

 h
a
d

 b
e
c
o

m
e
 m

e
n

a
c
in

g
, 

th
e
 s

u
n

 b
u

rn
e
d

 t
o

o
 h

o
t,

 t
h

e
 s

m
e
ll
 o

f 
d

e
a
th

 w
a
s
 i

n
 t

h
e
 a

ir
. 
 

A
d

a
m

 a
n

d
 E

v
e
 h

a
d

 s
p

o
il

e
d

 G
o

d
's

 p
e
rf

e
c
t 

c
re

a
ti

o
n

. 
 T

h
o

rn
s
 s

p
ra

n
g

 u
p

, 
b

e
a
s
t 

tu
rn

e
d

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

b
e
a
s
t,

 
d

is
e
a
s
e
 f

lo
a
te

d
 i

n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 w

in
d

."
 

 

Page 42



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
R

ID
G

IN
G

 U
N

IT
 3

9
 

A
d

a
p

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 B

ru
n

e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e
n

e
s

s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

   
T

h
e
m

e
 2

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 S
h

e
e
t 

1
9
 -

 R
o

le
s
 a

n
d

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

h
ri

s
ti

a
n

 C
re

a
ti

o
n

 S
to

ry
 

  "F
ri

g
h

te
n

e
d

 a
n

d
 a

s
h

a
m

e
d

, 
A

d
a
m

 a
n

d
 E

v
e
 s

e
e
m

e
d

 t
o

 s
ta

n
d

 a
lo

n
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 w

o
rl

d
."

 
 "H

e
 s

ig
h

e
d

. 
 '
Y

o
u

 h
a
v
e
 e

a
te

n
 o

f 
th

e
 f

ru
it

. 
 M

y
 s

in
g

le
 c

o
m

m
a
n

d
m

e
n

t 
- 

a
n

d
 y

o
u

 h
a
v
e
 b

ro
k
e
n

 i
t.

'"
 

 "'
T

h
e
 s

e
rp

e
n

t 
re

a
s
o

n
e
d

 w
it

h
 m

e
,'
 E

v
e
 p

ro
te

s
te

d
. 
 '
H

e
 m

a
d

e
 m

e
 l
is

te
n

.'
  

 
'W

e
 h

a
d

 n
o

 a
rg

u
m

e
n

ts
,'
 a

c
c
u

s
e
d

 A
d

a
m

" 
 "'

I 
d

id
 n

o
t 

g
iv

e
 y

o
u

 t
h

e
 b

u
rd

e
n

 o
f 

u
n

d
e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
, 

o
n

ly
 o

f 
o

b
e
d

ie
n

c
e
.'
" 

 "'
T

h
e
 f

ru
it

 h
a
d

 n
o

 p
o

w
e
r,

 n
o

 m
a
g

ic
. 
 I
t 

w
a
s
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
a
n

d
m

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

w
a
s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t.
'"

 
 "'

A
n

d
 b

e
c
a
u

s
e
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
a
n

d
m

e
n

t 
w

a
s
 s

o
 e

a
s
y
 t

o
 k

e
e
p

, 
th

e
 p

u
n

is
h

m
e
n

t 
w

a
s
 m

a
d

e
 s

o
 h

a
rd

 t
o

 b
e
a
r.

'"
 

 "'
T

ru
e
 f

re
e
d

o
m

 a
lw

a
y
s
 h

a
s
 r

e
s
tr

a
in

ts
.'
" 

 "'
W

il
l 

th
is

 w
o

rl
d

 e
v
e
r 

b
e
 h

o
m

e
 f

o
r 

u
s
?

' 
'W

e
 a

re
 a

lw
a
y
s
 d

ra
w

n
 t

o
 h

o
m

e
, 

b
u

t 
y
o

u
 h

a
v
e
 h

e
a
rd

 t
h

e
 s

to
ry

. 
 H

o
m

e
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 i
n

 h
e
a
v
e
n

 n
o

w
, 

n
o

 
a
n

y
w

h
e
re

 o
n

 e
a
rt

h
.'
" 

   

Page 43



 W
a
lt

h
a
m

 F
o

re
s
t 

A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll
a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  

  
  
E

v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
R

ID
G

IN
G

 U
N

IT
 4

0
 

T
a
k
e
n

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 B
ru

n
e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
n

e
s
s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

   
B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 -
 '
W

h
o

 D
e
c
id

e
s
?

' 
  

C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 E

v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 S
h

e
e
t 

1
 

 C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 E

v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 S
h

e
e
t 

  N
a
m

e
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..

 

1
. 

W
h
ic

h
 p

a
rt

/s
 o

f 
th

is
 u

n
it
 d

id
 y

o
u
 l
ik

e
?
  
W

h
y
?
 .
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..

 

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
. 

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
. 

2
. 

W
h
ic

h
 p

a
rt

/s
 o

f 
th

is
 u

n
it
 d

id
n
't 

y
o
u
 l
ik

e
?
  
W

h
y
?
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
. 

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
. 

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
. 

3
. 

D
id

 y
o
u
 w

o
rk

 b
e
s
t 
o
n
 y

o
u
r 

o
w

n
 o

r 
w

it
h
 o

th
e
rs

?
  
G

iv
e
 r

e
a
s
o
n
s
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
 

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..

 

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..

 

4
. 

D
o
 y

o
u
 t

h
in

k
 t
h
a
t 
y
o
u
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

d
 w

e
ll 

in
 t
h
e
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
?
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
. 

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..

 

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..

 

Page 44



 W
a
lt

h
a
m

 F
o

re
s
t 

A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll
a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  

  
  
E

v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
R

ID
G

IN
G

 U
N

IT
 4

1
 

T
a
k
e
n

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 B
ru

n
e
l 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
n

e
s
s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 B

ri
d

g
in

g
 U

n
it

 K
S

 2
  
  
  

  
 R

u
le

s
 –

 W
h

o
 D

e
c
id

e
s
 

  B
ri

d
g

in
g

 U
n

it
 -

 '
W

h
o

 D
e
c
id

e
s
?

' 
  

C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 E

v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 S
h

e
e
t 

2
 

  5
. 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
n
y
th

in
g
 e

ls
e
 t
h
a
t 

y
o
u
 w

a
n
te

d
 t
o
 f
in

d
 o

u
t?

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
 

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..

 

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..

 

6
. 

W
h
a
t 

h
a
v
e
 y

o
u
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 b

y
 d

o
in

g
 t
h
is

 u
n
it
?
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
 

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..

 

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..

 

7
. 

W
h
a
t 

w
ill

 y
o
u
 r

e
m

e
m

b
e
r 

fr
o
m

 d
o
in

g
 t
h
is

 u
n
it
?
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
. 

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..

 

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..

 

 

Page 45



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



How can beliefs and values serve as a guide for moral decision 
making?  

Bridging Unit Part B: Communities – Year 7 

 

About the unit 

This unit suggests activities that can be used in teaching and learning about how beliefs and 

values can guide communities in making moral decisions. It can be adapted to local 

circumstances and for different age groups. It illustrates the provision of the non-statutory 

national framework for religious education (RE) and can be used or adapted to deliver an agreed 

syllabus or other guidelines. 

 

The  Bridging units in the syllabus are about the impact of beliefs on people’s lives. This second 

part – about the impact of beliefs on communities – is designed to be taught in the first half-term 

of year 7, and focuses on the way in which beliefs affect communities (specifically, the Christian, 

Jewish and Sikh communities).  

 

This unit intends to deliver continuity and progression in pupils’ learning from key stage 2 into key 

stage 3. It explores the difference religious beliefs make to communities and gives examples 

from Christianity, Judaism, Sikhism and human values not drawn from particular religious 

contexts. It also explores the themes of beliefs and concepts, authority, ethics and relationships 

and rights and responsibilities. Pupils have opportunities to encounter people from different 

religious groups, raise and discuss questions, evaluate ethical issues and reflect on and evaluate 

their own beliefs and values. They use ICT to communicate their ideas using an online 

discussion group. 

 

This second part should take six to seven hours. 

 

Prior learning 

It is helpful if pupils have: 

• encountered a range of stories from Christianity, Judaism and Sikhism 

• learnt about sacred texts in Christianity, Judaism and Sikhism and understand their 
importance for believers 

• encountered and discussed ethical values, e.g. love your neighbour, from sacred texts and 
stories 

• considered the application of religious ideas to questions of daily life.  

 

Agenda Item 4Page 47



How can beliefs and values serve as a guide for moral decision making? Part B: Communities – Year 7 

© 2006 Qualifications and Curriculum Authority  2 

Future learning 

Pupils could go on to: 

• investigate beliefs and values in their own community or in historical, literary, scientific or 
technological issues. 

 

Where the unit fits in 

This unit links with the following key stage 3 guidelines in the non-statutory national framework 

for RE: 

• Learning about religion: 1a, 1b, 1c, 1d, 1e, 1f  

• Learning from religion:  2a, 2b, 2c, 2d, 2e 

• Religions and beliefs: 3a, 3b, 3d 

• Themes: 3e, 3f, 3i, 3j 

• Experiences and opportunities: 3m, 3o, 3p, 3q. 

 

This unit could build on what children might have learnt about the importance of religion in 

people’s lives in year 6. The ideas explored in this unit could form the foundation for other 

material about moral decision making in year 8 and beyond.  

 

Attitudes in the unit 

The unit helps pupils develop the following three attitudes outlined in the non-statutory national 

framework for RE. 

 

Self-awareness 

• becoming increasingly sensitive to the impact of their ideas and behaviour on other people, 
e.g. when exploring a way to live peacefully together on their imaginary island 

Respect for all 

• developing skills of listening and willingness to listen to others, e.g. when sharing ideas 
about the features present in their perfect town 

Open-mindedness 

• being willing to go beyond surface impressions, e.g. when encountering stories from 
different religious and ethical traditions. 

 

Differentiated outcomes  

During this unit pupils have opportunities to show their knowledge, understanding and skills. 

When working at the differentiated levels, pupils could give the following evidence.  

 

Pupils working at level 3 could: 

Page 48



How can beliefs and values serve as a guide for moral decision making? Part B: Communities – Year 7 

© 2006 Qualifications and Curriculum Authority  3 

• make links between beliefs and sources, including religious stories and sacred texts 

• begin to identify the impact religion has on believers’ lives 

• recognise similarities and differences in the values held by religions and beliefs 

• make links between values and their own attitudes and behaviour 

• make links between aspects of their own and others’ experiences. 

 

Pupils working at level 4 could:  

• describe and show understanding of religious beliefs and sources 

• describe the impact of religion on individuals and communities 

• describe some similarities and differences in the values held by religions and beliefs 

• describe what inspires them 

• ask questions and suggest answers to questions of identity and belonging, applying their 
ideas to their own lives. 

 

Pupils working at level 5 could:  

• explain how sacred texts and stories are used to provide answers to ethical issues 

• explain the impact of beliefs on individuals and communities 

• understand that similarities and differences illustrate distinctive beliefs within and between 
religions and suggest possible reasons for this 

• explain what inspires and influences them 

• raise and suggest answers to questions of identity and belonging, relating their ideas to 
their own lives. 

 

Vocabulary 

In this unit pupils will have an opportunity to use words and phrases related to: 

religion in general, e.g. sacred text, worship  

• Christianity, e.g. baptism, parable, sin 

• Judaism, e.g. mitzvah (plural mitzvot), shema, Tenakh, tzedaka 

• Sikhism, e.g. amrit pahul, kirat karna, Kaur, khalsa, nam japna, sewa, Singh, vand 
chhakna 

• religious and human experience, e.g. convention, empathy, interpretation, justice, 
kindness, reciprocity.  

 

Resources 

Don’t just do something, sit there – by Mary K Stone (1997). This book includes a range of 

activities that are the starting point for developing pupils’ imaginative and reflective capacities. 

Page 49



How can beliefs and values serve as a guide for moral decision making? Part B: Communities – Year 7 

© 2006 Qualifications and Curriculum Authority  4 

 

‘E-safety’ – this page on Becta’s Schools website includes information about internet safety. 

 

‘Newsround’ – these pages on the CBBC website includes information on Newsround.  

 

‘Pathways of belief: Judaism’ – produced by the BBC, this Video/DVD includes material to help 

pupils understand the basic beliefs of Judaism. 

 

’Presspack’ – these pages on the CBBC website includes information on Presspack.  

 

‘Reflections: Strategies to support spiritual and moral development’ – available from RE Today, 

this book contains ideas for reflective, participatory activities in religious education. 

 

‘Religion and ethics’ – these pages on the BBC website include guides to the UK’s religions, 

religious news, programming guides and audio links for Christianity, Judaism and Sikhism. 

  

SikhNetwork – this website include Sikh stories.  

 

Sikhs.org – this website includes information about Sikhism, including information on the 10 

gurus, sacred text and Sikh names.  

 

Complete website addresses are available from the RE pages on the QCA website 

(www.qca.org.uk/re/). QCA monitors and updates these website addresses, but accepts no 

responsibility for their content.  

 

Syllabus writers and teachers have responsibility for checking the relevance, accessibility and 

suitability of any web-based material that they or their pupils access.

Page 50



How can beliefs and values serve as a guide for moral decision making? Part B: Communities – Year 7 

© 2006 Qualifications and Curriculum Authority  5 

Session 1:  What is your dream of an ideal town/community/world?  

Learning objectives Teaching and learning Learning outcomes Points to note  

Pupils should: 

• know some of the  
features that 
people, including 
themselves, might 
want in their ideal 
community 

• understand the 
place of values in 
achieving change 
in a community  

• reflect on their 
visions of an ideal 
community. 

As a starter activity, display a PowerPoint presentation showing 
images of the local community. This should show physical features 
and characteristics as well as human-made features and behaviour. 
Ask pupils to record all the features that they see. 

Use the starter activity to generate a mind-map that describes the 
local community, starting with the ideas from the presentation. 

In pairs, ask pupils to identify three features of Haringey  that they 
would retain and three they would like to get rid of to improve the 
town. Ask them to record these on a series of six blank cards. 

In groups of four, using the notes from the previous activity, ask the 
pupils to agree on five features/qualities in an ideal town, e.g. a town 
with sports facilities, trees and green spaces, beautiful buildings, no 
cars, no violence, respect for everyone. 

As a class discuss how their desired changes in the community might 
be brought about and by whom. Would there be someone in charge 
of the process or could it be achieved by individuals? 

Ask the pupils to contribute the charters, poems, songs or raps 
brought from their primary schools. Discuss, as a class, how far the 
values expressed in these would contribute to an ideal 
town/community/world. 

Engage pupils in a guided fantasy exercise, introducing the idea of 
an island that needs to be developed into an ideal community. Ask 
the pupils to reflect on the geography of the island, its natural 
resources, how they might live in harmony with nature and with the 
other people on the island and what they could contribute to life on 
the island. 

Introduce ‘The island’ task, as an assessment task for this unit. 

Pupils: 

• describe and 
show 
understanding 
of what is 
considered by 
themselves and 
others as 
important in an 
ideal 
community 

• describe what 
values would 
inspire them if 
they were 
setting up a 
small 
community  

• suggest 
answers to 
questions about 
their ideal 
community. 

In the final lesson of the 
unit, each group of pupils 
must present a ‘Newsround’ 
style report, hearing  from  
individual characters living 
on the island on how they 
have structured a peaceful 
community. 

There are various websites 
that include guidance on 
using ‘guided fantasy’ or 
‘guided visualisations’ (see 
‘Resources’). 

Consider making reference 
to, or suggesting pupils 
research, the following: 
Utopia by Sir Thomas More, 
Erewhon by Samuel Butler, 
1984 by George Orwell, 
Lord of the flies by William 
Golding. 

There are various 
publications that include 
starting points for 
developing reflective 
techniques (see 
‘Resources’).  

Link to PSHE: participating 
in discussions and group 
tasks. 

P
a
g
e
 5

1



How can beliefs and values serve as a guide for moral decision making? Part B: Communities – Year 7 

© 2006 Qualifications and Curriculum Authority  6 

Organise the pupils into groups of five or six, giving each group the 
following character(s): an older person, two adults (one male and one 
female), two younger teenagers (11-15 years, one male and one 
female) and a child. Give each pupil a ‘character card’ that describes 
their role. 

Explain the following scenario. They have been marooned, with 
about 150 others, after the plane they were travelling in had to make 
a forced landing on an island. Because the plane was off-course, and 
had lost radio contact, the passengers know it may be months or 
even years before they are found and rescued and so they decide to 
split into small groups to consider the question of how to constitute 
themselves as a community. The passengers must come up with 
their proposals to put to a full meeting of the marooned passengers 
concerning how they can best organise their community. 

For homework, ask the pupils to watch the BBC’s ‘Newsround’ to 
learn about the format of a ‘press pack report’, or log on to the BBC’s 
website to learn about the format of a report. 

Link to citizenship: 
individual and 
community/rights and 
responsibilities. 

 

P
a

g
e
 5

2



How can beliefs and values serve as a guide for moral decision making? Part B: Communities – Year 7 

© 2006 Qualifications and Curriculum Authority  7 

 

Session 2:  How did Moses and the Jewish people try to create an ideal community in the Promised Land? (Case study)  

Learning objectives Teaching and learning Learning outcomes Points to note  

Pupils should: 

• know that Jewish 
people believe that the 
ten Commandments 
were given by God to 
Moses to guide the 
Jewish community 

• understand why 
freedom from slavery 
and freedom to 
worship have been, 
and still are, a feature 
of society that many 
people value 

• reflect on what they 
and their own 
communities might 
learn from the ten 
words. 

Why was life in Egypt bad for the Israelites/Jewish people? 
Recall the story in the book of Exodus in the Jewish Bible 
(Exodus 1-12) – how the Jewish people were slaves; their 
baby boys were killed; and the Pharaoh would not allow 
them freedom to worship God. 

How did the Jewish people escape from slavery? Explain to 
the pupils how God sent Moses to the Pharaoh to ask for the 
Jewish people to be set free. After the plagues, the Jewish 
people escaped to freedom but, as soon as they set out on 
the journey to the Promised Land, Canaan, they began to 
quarrel. God gave Moses ten commandments for the Jewish 
community for them to live by in the new land. 

Explain to the pupils that while the ten commandments are 
the ‘headlines’, many Jewish people believe that God gave 
them 613 commandments about every imaginable aspect of 
life. Jewish people believe that these laws constitute an 
‘agreement’. God has led the Jewish people from slavery 
and therefore they should follow his laws. 

Activity: Pupils classify a set of cards (each containing one 
of the commandments) into groups, explaining their 
classifications to the class. Then ask the pupils to sort the 
cards into the usual classifications: (1) worship of God, and 
(2) treatment of others. 

Ask the pupils to discuss the commandments – in particular, 
the commandments associated with the worship of God – 
and their relevance for society today. 

You could invite a Jewish person to speak to the pupils 

Pupils: 

• make links 
between the story 
of Moses and the 
authority of the ten 
commandments 

• explain why 
Jewish people and 
others value 
freedom from 
slavery and 
freedom to 
worship 

• suggest answers 
to questions about 
the relevance of 
the ten 
commandments to 
their lives and the 
lives of others. 

See Resources for videos and 
websites that can be used to 
support this activity. 

Be aware that background 
information about the Jewish 
people in Egypt, the escape to 
the Promised Land and the 
giving of the ten commandments 
should be summarised in no 
more than 10 minutes.  

Note that when a Bible is used 
for background information, a 
Jewish Bible should be used 
(Chumash). Christian Bibles 
may interpret words and 
phrases in ways that are not 
Jewish. Jewish Bibles are 
available in Hebrew with English 
translation & footnotes. 
Illustrated Jewish Bibles for 
children are available from 
major booksellers.  

Set up an online discussion 
group/forum with only named 
members of each group having 
access. The pupils will be able 
to log in and see their 
discussion as it unfolds, and 
respond to what other members 

P
a
g
e
 5

3



How can beliefs and values serve as a guide for moral decision making? Part B: Communities – Year 7 

© 2006 Qualifications and Curriculum Authority  8 

about how beliefs are put into practice in daily life. Ask this 
person to talk, generally, about what being Jewish means to 
them and, specifically, about the following key ideas: 
worship of God – worship in the synagogue, reciting the 
Shema, keeping Shabbat and lighting Shabbat candles; rites 
of passage, particularly bar/bat mitzvah; treatment of others  
including keeping the commandments; charity/social justice, 
welcoming the stranger. 

Homework 

Using an online discussion group/forum and working in their 
island task groups, ask the pupils to discuss: how far the ten 
words provide a model for an ideal community; and how 
their island community would respond to people/groups who 
wanted to worship God in ways in which others disagree. 

say, either from within school or 
from a home or library where 
there is internet access. It is a 
good idea to check each post 
before it appears.  

If using an online discussion 
group/forum, make sure you 
share with pupils protocols for 
using the internet safely (see 
‘Resources’).  

Followers of Orthodox Judaism 
believe that Gentiles should 
keep the seven commandments 
of the Noachide law. 

 

 

P
a

g
e
 5

4



How can beliefs and values serve as a guide for moral decision making? Part B: Communities – Year 7 

© 2006 Qualifications and Curriculum Authority  9 

Session 3:  How do Christians try to make society better? 

Learning objectives Teaching and learning Learning outcomes Points to note  

Pupils should: 

• know that 
Christians believe 
that humans are 
sinful and human 
society can never 
be perfect  

• understand 
Christian teachings 
that help Christians 
live happier lives, 
both individually 
and in community  

• reflect on what they 
and other 
communities might 
learn about the 
value of symbolic 
rituals for 
expressing identity 
and belonging. 

As a starter activity, display a painting of the story of Adam 
and Eve in the Garden of Eden alongside an image of an 
armed robbery or similar criminal activity. Ask the pupils what 
they think might be the link between the two. Explain that 
Christians believe that, by disobeying God, Adam brought sin 
into the perfect world that God had created. (See also year 6 
Bridging unit) 

Remind the pupils of the story of Adam and Eve in the 
Garden of Eden, which some would have learnt in the year 6 
transition unit. Ask them what they might have learnt from 
that story about why Christians believe that humans and 
human society is imperfect. 

Tell the pupils that although Christians do not expect humans 
and human society to be perfect, Christians have beliefs and 
guidelines that help them to improve the community. 

Display on a whiteboard the text of Jesus1’ two great 
commandments: …love the Lord your God with all your heart, 
with all your soul and with all your mind …love your 
neighbour as yourself (Matthew 22:37-39). 

Drawing on the parable of the Good Samaritan, which some 
would have learnt in the primary school, ask the pupils to 
discuss in pairs what ‘loving your neighbour’ might mean for 
Christians. Ask the pupils to suggest answers to Jesus’ 
question about who was a neighbour to the man who fell 
among thieves. 

Pupils: 

• describe and show 
understanding of the 
reasons why 
Christians do not 
expect their 
communities to be 
perfect 

• explain Jesus’ two 
great commandments 
and the ‘golden rule’  

• suggest answers to 
questions about the 
value of baptism for 
many Christians. 

More able pupils could refer to 
Jesus’ teaching in the 
Beatitudes, identify key 
teachings and rewrite them 
and create as rules for a 
community. Retain these for 
‘fact files’ for future use. 

Stories about Adam and Eve 
and the ‘golden rule’ are found 
in the Jewish Bible. 

The principle enshrined in 
what is known as ‘the Golden 
Rule’ is found in most of the 
world’s religions in some form. 
This idea can be further 
explored using a resource 
from the Interfaith Network UK 
(see ‘Resources’). 

                                                 
1 Christians refer to Jesus as ‘Lord’, and believe he is the Son of God. 
 

P
a
g
e
 5

5



How can beliefs and values serve as a guide for moral decision making? Part B: Communities – Year 7 

© 2006 Qualifications and Curriculum Authority  10

Display on a whiteboard the text of Jesus’ ‘golden rule’: do to 
others what you would have them do to you (Matthew 7:12). 
Invite the pupils to work on their own and then in groups of 
four to six, to agree five ‘golden rules’ on how they would like 
to be treated. Ask individuals to start by recording their five 
rules on post-its and take turns to stick their rule on a large 
piece of sugar paper, explaining their post-its to the rest of 
the group. When similar rules are identified, stick them on top 
of each other.  

Ask the pupils to debate which five rules they think are the 
best. Encourage the pupils to respond to what other speakers 
say, perhaps using the sentence starter ‘I agree/disagree with 
[name of last speaker] because …’. Each group should report 
their findings to the class. 

Either interview a Christian or watch a video/DVD to learn 
how Christians put their beliefs into practice. Ask this person 
questions about the impact of the two great commandments 
and the golden rule; what they understand by ‘their 
neighbour’ in a modern context; how they identify themselves 
as members of the Christian community through the ritual of 
baptism and the promises made at this time. 

Homework 

Working in their ‘island task’ groups and using the online 
discussion group, ask the pupils to discuss: similarities and/or 
differences between rules/guidelines for living in the Christian 
and Jewish communities; how an initiation ritual such as 
baptism or bar/bat mitzvah can be used to identify yourself as 
a member of a community. 

P
a

g
e
 5

6



How can beliefs and values serve as a guide for moral decision making? Part B: Communities – Year 7 

© 2006 Qualifications and Curriculum Authority  11

 

Session 4: How do Sikhs try to make society better? 

Learning objectives Teaching and learning Learning outcomes Points to note  

Pupils should: 

• know three key 
values for the Sikh 
community 

• understand the 
impact that these 
values might have on 
a Sikh’s life  

• reflect on the wearing 
of symbols and taking 
common names as a 
way of expressing 
identity and 
belonging. 

Begin by using screenshots from the online discussion 
group/forum to encourage the pupils to share some of the 
key points from their discussions.  

Explain to the class that they are going to use a research 
strategy called ‘QUADS’ (see ‘Points to note’) to explore 
some Sikh values and to decide how these might contribute 
to their island community. Ask the pupils to work in groups 
made up of one representative of each of their island task 
groups, ie groups of older people, adult males, adult females, 
teenage males, teenage females, children. Give the groups a 
range of resources, eg textbooks, stories from the Sikh 
tradition (especially from the ten Gurus), DVDs/videos, 
access to Sikhs. 

Before the pupils start independent work, model how to use 
the QUADs grid. Ask each group to research one of the 
following Sikh values: remembering God (nam japna); 
working honestly to earn one's living (kirat karna); sharing 
with others (vand chhakna); service to others (sewa). 

Ask the pupils to consider the following questions to 
research. 

How might people who are old, or who have very little 
money, be expected to live according to these values? 

Why might these values be important to Sikhs or to others?  

What might living by these values involve, e.g. Sikh customs 
and ceremonies such as worship in the Gurdwara, seating 
arrangements, sharing the langar, cleaning the shoes of 

Pupils: 

• describe and show 
understanding of key 
Sikh values 

• explain how Sikh 
values might have an 
impact on a believer’s 
life 

• suggest answers to 
questions about the 
value of different ways 
of expressing identify 
and belonging. 

A QUADS grid is a means 
of planning, guiding and 
recording pupils’ detailed 
research. Provide a table 
with four columns – 
Question – Answer – 
Details – Source. Pupils 
use these headings to 
structure the planning and 
recording process. 
Encourage pupils to 
formulate questions to 
research, and to record a 
brief summary in the 
‘Answers’ column and a 
more detailed response in 
the ‘Details’ column. Pupils 
should record the source of 
their answer in the final 
column. 

There are various Sikh 
stories that can be used for 
this activity (see 
Resources).  

P
a
g
e
 5

7



How can beliefs and values serve as a guide for moral decision making? Part B: Communities – Year 7 

© 2006 Qualifications and Curriculum Authority  12

others? 

What might be the challenges of living by these values? In 
what situation might these values have the greatest impact?  

When might a Sikh have opportunities to show that these 
values are important, e.g. in their community life and their 
personal life, as individuals and in their community, and what 
might they do, e.g. wear certain symbols (the 5 Ks), use 
certain names (Singh/Kaur and forenames)? 

Pupils now return to their mixed island task groups and share 
what they have learnt and discuss how these values might 
contribute to their own island community. 

Homework 

In their island task groups, and using the online discussion 
group, ask the pupils to discuss: similarities and differences 
between the guidelines for a community in Christianity, 
Judaism and Sikhism; the impact of wearing symbols as a 
means of expressing identity for the individual and 
community. 

 

P
a

g
e
 5

8



How can beliefs and values serve as a guide for moral decision making? Part B: Communities – Year 7 

© 2006 Qualifications and Curriculum Authority  13

 

Session 5: What have we learnt about the impact of beliefs on individuals and communities?  

Learning objectives Teaching and learning Learning outcomes Points to note  

Pupils should: 

• know that beliefs 
impact on the lives of 
individuals and 
communities  

• understand that 
religion may provide 
the source of the rules 
and conventions that 
guide individuals and 
communities 

• reflect on how 
communities express 
identity and belonging. 

Pupils should work in their island task groups to consider the 
following questions in preparation for making their presentation 
in the form of a press pack report. 

Setting the scene. Ask the pupils to explain: the name of their 
island community and the reasons for that name; whether or 
not everyone will be a member of the community or whether 
some people will be excluded, and on what grounds; whether 
or not people will have to go through a ceremony or make 
certain promises before they can become a full member of the 
community; whether or not there should be a hierarchy within 
the community – should some people be more important or 
have more privileges than others?; whether or not the 
community has rules or conventions about doing good and not 
doing harm, e.g. that members are kind to all people and all 
animals or just some people and animals or just people and not 
animals; arrangements for people to seek justice if they believe 
someone has wronged them. 

Rules and guidelines. Ask the pupils to agree guidelines for the 
community and, where appropriate, identify the 
inspiration/source from which they have been selected. Ask 
them to agree how the guidelines are expressed to the 
community and how they will be passed on to future 
generations, e.g. as a charter of rules or through telling stories 
to exemplify the guidelines. What rules and responsibilities are 
appropriate for the island community? How will they be 
enforced? How will children learn the guidelines? What 
happens if someone does not follow the guidelines, including 
any arrangements for people to seek justice if they believe 
someone has wronged them? Ask pupils to select from a range 

Pupils: 

• explain the impact 
of beliefs on 
individuals and 
communities 

• explain how sacred 
texts and stories are 
used by some 
individuals and 
communities to 
provide answers to 
ethical issues 

• ask and suggest 
answers to 
questions of identity 
and belonging. 

 

P
a
g
e
 5

9



How can beliefs and values serve as a guide for moral decision making? Part B: Communities – Year 7 

© 2006 Qualifications and Curriculum Authority  14

of case studies as a means of exploring this issue, eg a person 
does not respect the views of others, treats others unfairly, 
steals food. 

Will religion play a part in the community? Pupils should decide 
whether they will allow places of worship to be constructed, 
and explain the rationale behind this decision. The pupils 
should decide whether people will have time away from tasks 
to worship, again giving reasons that show they have 
considered more than one point of view. The pupils should 
decide how they will respond if one or more people have 
different views about whether religion should have a part in the 
island community life for anyone or everyone. 

How will community members express identity and belonging? 
Ask the pupils to decide whether or not identity and belonging 
should be expressed: through initiation ceremonies and what 
these would involve and why; through special dress and/or 
symbols, and what this would involve and why; by making 
promises, what these would be and why; or not expressed at 
all, with reasons. 

Ask the pupils to decide, in their island task groups, which 
member will present which section of the report. All members 
must be involved in the presentation. 

 

 

P
a

g
e
 6

0



How can beliefs and values serve as a guide for moral decision making? Part B: Communities – Year 7 

© 2006 Qualifications and Curriculum Authority  15

Assessment activity 

Session 6: ‘Newsround’ presspack report on the island community  

There are opportunities for assessment for learning throughout this unit. However, in this activity, there are particular opportunities to  

collect evidence of what children know, understand and can do, using the learning objectives and outcomes and relating them to the level descriptions as 

appropriate. 

Learning objectives  Teaching and learning  Learning outcomes  Points to note  

Pupils should:  

• know that 
communities have 
agreed rules or 
conventions for living 
together 

• understand that 
religion may or may 
not provide the source 
of those  rules and 
conventions 

• reflect on how 
communities interpret 
sources and express 
identity and belonging. 

Ask the pupils to present their decisions in the form of a 
‘Newsround’ press pack report. 

Ask the pupils, in their island task groups, to present their 
reports to the class. These may be recorded, either as 
audio or video files. 

The remaining groups should  peer-assess each group’s 
presentation. A peer assessment should be made for 
each of the four areas in lesson 5 and could be based 
upon how well the groups ‘described’ their decisions or 
‘explained’ their decisions. Clear explanations would 
achieve higher marks 

Pupils:  

• describe and show 
understanding of a 
set of guidelines for 
an island community 

• describe the way that 
religion may be a 
source of authority 

• ask and suggest 
answers to questions 
about identity and 
belonging. 

 

 

P
a
g
e
 6

1



How can beliefs and values serve as a guide for moral decision making? Part B: Communities – Year 7 

© 2006 Qualifications and Curriculum Authority  16

 
Differentiated outcomes 

Level Descriptors for the Assessment Activity 
Note that the following level descriptions relate to this assessment activity only. For level descriptions relating to the unit as a whole, see ‘Differentiated 

outcomes’.  

 

Pupils working at level 3 can: 

• make links between the beliefs/guidelines selected and their sources 

• begin to identify the impact of religious belief on the community 

• make links between values/guidelines and behaviour, including their own. 

 

Pupils working at level 4 can: 

• describe and show understanding of the beliefs/guidelines selected and their sources 

• describe the impact of religion on communities 

• ask and suggest answers to questions of identity and belonging, applying their ideas to their own lives. 

 

Pupils working at level 5 can: 

• explain how sacred texts and stories are used to provide answers to ethical issues 

• explain the impact of beliefs/guidelines on communities 

• ask and suggest answers to questions of identity and belonging, relating their ideas to their own lives. 

 

 
 

P
a

g
e
 6

2



How can beliefs and values serve as a guide for moral decision making? Part B: Communities – Year 7 

© 2006 Qualifications and Curriculum Authority  17

  

P
a
g
e
 6

3



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 I

n
te

r 
fa

it
h

 d
ia

lo
g

u
e

 
1
 

In
te

r 
fa

it
h

 U
n

it
 K

S
 3

 –
 T

a
lk

in
g

 T
o

g
e

th
e

r 
–

 I
n

te
r 

fa
it

h
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
  
  
  
 

  
 

   W
h

a
t 

th
is

 u
n

it
 c

o
n

ta
in

s
 

 S
e
s
s
io

n
 1

. 
  
“W

h
y
 t
a
lk

in
g
 t

o
g
e
th

e
r?

  
P

u
p
ils

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

w
h
a
t 

c
a
n
 b

e
 g

a
in

e
d
 f
ro

m
 d

is
c
u
s
s
in

g
 r

e
lig

io
n
, 
fr

o
m

 
e
n
g

a
g

in
g

 w
it
h
 p

e
o
p
le

 o
f 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 
re

lig
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 f
ro

m
 h

e
a
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 v

ie
w

s
 a

n
d
 v

a
lu

e
s
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 w

h
o
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
re

lig
io

u
s
 b

e
lie

fs
. 
T

e
a
c
h
e
rs

 w
ill

 d
is

c
o
v
e
r 

h
o
w

 t
h
e
 p

u
p
ils

’ 
b
a
c
k
g

ro
u
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
s
 w

ill
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 
to

 t
h
is

 u
n
it
. 

P
u
p
ils

 w
ill

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

is
s
u
e
s
 o

f 
s
te

re
o
ty

p
in

g
 a

n
d
 p

re
ju

d
ic

e
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h
a
t 
m

ig
h
t 

a
ff

e
c
t 
o
u
r 

re
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
. 

 
B

e
g

in
 a

 v
o
c
a
b
u
la

ry
/g

lo
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 s

ta
rt

 a
 c

la
s
s
ro

o
m

 R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 F

ile
. 

 S
e
s
s
io

n
s
 2

 &
 3

: 
e
n
g
a
g
in

g
 i
n
 c

o
n
v
e
rs

a
ti
o
n
 –

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t

ru
s
t,
 s

h
a
ri
n
g
, 
c
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 e

m
p
a
th

is
in

g
. 

E
x
p
lo

re
 t

h
e
 r

e
lig

io
u
s
 d

im
e
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
m

a
tt

e
rs

 w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

to
 p

u
p
ils

 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 e

v
e
ry

d
a
y
 l
iv

e
s
. 

 F
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 f
o
o
d
, 

(r
u
le

s
, 
c
u
s
to

m
s
, 
a
n
d
 s

y
m

b
o
lis

m
) 

–
 w

it
h
 o

p
ti
o
n
a
l 
e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 t

o
 f
e
s
ti
v
a
ls

. 
O

b
s
e
rv

e
 h

o
w

 a
n
d
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 r

e
lig

io
n
s
 

in
te

rw
e
a
v
e
 a

n
d
 o

v
e
rl
a
p
. 

C
o
m

m
o
n
 g

ro
u
n
d
 a

n
d
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
. 
P

u
p
ils

 ‘
re

a
d
’ 
to

g
e
th

e
r 

a
 p

la
y
 s

c
ri
p
t 
c
o
n
v
e
rs

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

fo
llo

w
 u

p
 w

it
h
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 a

n
d
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
rt

e
fa

c
ts

. 
T

h
is

 s
e
s
s
io

n
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 r

a
is

e
 

a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 a

n
d
 s

te
re

o
ty

p
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 a
 r

e
lig

io
n
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 r

e
lig

io
n
s
. 
In

v
it
e
 i
n
 a

d
u
lt
 v

is
it
o
r(

s
) 

w
it
h
 r

e
lig

io
u
s
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t.

 
 S

e
s
s
io

n
s
 4

 &
 5

: 
e
x
p
lo

ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 d

iv
e
rs

it
y
 o

f 
re

lig
io

n
 i
n
 o

u
r 

o
w

n
 l
o
c
a
lit

y
. 

 
B

y
 s

h
a
ri
n
g

 p
u
p
il 

a
n
d
 s

ta
ff

 k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
, 
c
h
a
rt

 a
 w

a
ll 

m
a
p
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
lit

y
 w

it
h
 r

e
lig

io
u
s
 l
a
n
d
m

a
rk

s
. 
A

rr
a
n
g

e
 a

 l
o
c
a
l 

w
a

lk
 t
o
 d

is
c
o
v
e
r 

th
e
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
fa

it
h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 
th

e
ir
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
, 
th

e
ir
 w

o
rs

h
ip

 p
a
tt

e
rn

s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 

If
 t
h
is

 i
s
 r

e
a
lly

 i
m

p
o
s
s
ib

le
, 
re

s
e
a
rc

h
 w

e
b
s
it
e
s
 o

f 
p
la

c
e
s
 o

f 
w

o
rs

h
ip

 i
n
 H

a
ri
n
g

e
y
. 

 
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 6

: 
re

v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

 t
h
e
 u

n
it
; 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te

 c
o
-o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
re

a
. 
 

P
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
. 

C
o
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n
q

u
ir
y
 a

b
o
u
t 

h
o
w

 l
o
c
a
l 
re

lig
io

u
s
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

re
 c

o
-o

p
e
ra

ti
n
g

, 
th

ro
u
g

h
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 

w
it
h
 a

 m
e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
 l
o
c
a
l 
in

te
r 

fa
it
h
 g

ro
u
p
. 
(I

s
 t

h
e
re

 a
 s

c
h
o
o
l-
b
a
s
e
d
 i
n
te

r 
fa

it
h
 ‘
c
lu

b
’?

).
 

 

 W
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 u

n
it

 f
it

s
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 i
t 

b
u

il
d

s
 u

p
o

n
 p

re
v
io

u
s

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 

 T
h
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 t
a
u
g

h
t 
in

 t
h
e
 s

p
ri
n
g
 t

e
rm

 o
f 

y
e
a
r 

7
. 
 A

s
 p

u
p
ils

 a
re

 s
ti
ll 

s
e
tt
lin

g
 i
n
, 

h
a
v
in

g
 c

o
m

e
 f
ro

m
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

fe
e
d
e
r 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 w

it
h
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

p
ri
o
r 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
s
, 

it
 w

ill
 e

n
a
b
le

 t
h
e
m

 t
o
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
h
e
ir
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g
e
, 

e
x
c
h
a
n
g

e
 

id
e
a
s
 a

n
d
 g

e
t 
to

 k
n
o
w

 e
a
c
h
 o

th
e
r 

b
e
tt

e
r,

 t
o
 t
ru

s
t 

e
a
c
h
 o

th
e
r 

in
 a

n
 i
n
fo

rm
a
l,
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t,

 c
u
tt

in
g

-e
d
g

e
 a

n
d
 t

h
o
u
g

h
tf

u
l 

w
a

y
. 

It
 w

ill
 r

a
is

e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 d

iv
e
rs

it
y
 o

f 
re

lig
io

u
s
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 i
n
 H

a
ri
n
g

e
y
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
y
 i
n
te

ra
c
t.
 I
t 

w
ill

 
a
ls

o
 h

e
lp

 t
e
a
c
h
e
rs

 t
o
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 e

a
c
h
 p

u
p
il 

a
lr
e
a
d
y
 h

a
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
re

b
y
 p

la
n
 f

u
tu

re
 

te
a
c
h
in

g
 m

o
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

. 
 

Agenda Item 5Page 65



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 I

n
te

r 
fa

it
h

 d
ia

lo
g

u
e

 
2
 

In
te

r 
fa

it
h

 U
n

it
 K

S
 3

 –
 T

a
lk

in
g

 T
o

g
e

th
e

r 
–

 I
n

te
r 

fa
it

h
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
  
  
  
 

     E
x

te
n

s
io

n
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 –
 g

if
te

d
 &

 
ta

le
n

te
d

 p
u

p
il

s
 

 Ø
 

P
u
p
ils

 c
o
u
ld

 w
ri
te

 i
n
te

r 
re

lig
io

u
s
 c

o
n
v
e
rs

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
p
la

y
 s

c
ri
p
ts

 o
f 

th
e
ir
 o

w
n
, 

s
ta

rt
in

g
 f
ro

m
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 a

b
o
u
t 

c
lo

th
e
s
 o

r 
fe

s
ti
v
a
ls

 a
n
d
 ‘
p
e
rf

o
rm

’ 
th

e
m

 t
o
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

c
la

s
s
. 
In

c
lu

d
e
 v

ie
w

s
 a

n
d
 v

a
lu

e
s
 o

f 
p
u
p
ils

 w
it
h
o
u
t 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 
re

lig
io

u
s
 b

e
lie

fs
. 

Ø
 

P
u
p
ils

 c
o
u
ld

 e
n
g

a
g

e
 i
n
 a

 d
e
e
p
e
r 

in
v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
tw

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
la

c
e
s
 o

f 
w

o
rs

h
ip

; 
th

e
y
 c

o
u
ld

 r
e
s
e
a
rc

h
 a

n
d
 

p
re

p
a
re

 a
 p

re
s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 h

is
to

ry
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 p

re
s
e
n
c
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
, 
th

e
ir
 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

’ 
w

o
rs

h
ip

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 t
h
e
 w

id
e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

Ø
 

P
u
p
ils

 c
o
lla

b
o
ra

te
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

c
la

s
s
e
s
 t

o
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
 a

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 d

is
p
la

y
 f

o
r 

a
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
a
re

a
 i
n
 t
h
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

 m
a
p
 o

f 
H

a
ri
n
g

e
y
 a

n
d
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 m

u
lt
i-
fa

it
h
 d

iv
e
rs

it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
. 

Ø
 

P
u
p
ils

 m
ig

h
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

h
o
w

 t
o
 t

e
a
c
h
 a

n
 i
n
te

r 
fa

it
h
 u

n
it
 i
n
 a

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
in

 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 o
n
ly

 
C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 p

la
c
e
s
 o

f 
w

o
rs

h
ip

 t
o
 v

is
it
. 

Ø
 

P
la

y
 ‘
T

h
e
 D

iv
e
rs

it
y
 G

a
m

e
’ 
a
 g

a
m

e
 a

im
e
d
 a

t 
h
e
lp

in
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
o
 d

e
e
p
e
n
 t
h
e
ir
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
e
a
c
h
 o

th
e
r,

 
to

 c
e
le

b
ra

te
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 s

h
a
re

 v
a
lu

e
s
. 

A
v
a
ila

b
le

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 F

e
s
ti
v
a
l 
S

h
o
p
 L

td
, 
5
6
, 
P

o
p
la

r 
R

d
.,
 

B
ir
m

in
g

h
a
m

 B
1
4
 7

A
G

 t
e
l:
 0

1
2
1
 4

4
4
 0

4
4
4
 

 
V

o
c
a
b

u
la

ry
 

 in
te

r 
fa

it
h
 

(b
e
tw

e
e
n
 

re
lig

io
n
s
) 

  

  in
tr

a
 f
a
it
h
 

(w
it
h
in

 
a
 r

e
lig

io
n
) 

d
ia

lo
g

u
e
 

 

  d
e
n
o
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 

e
c
u
m

e
n
ic

a
l 

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 

 

  c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 

s
te

re
o
ty

p
e
 

p
re

ju
d
ic

e
 

 

S
M

S
C

/C
it

iz
e
n

s
h

ip
 /
 C

ro
s
s
-C

u
rr

ic
u

la
r 

L
in

k
s
 

 Ø
 

T
h
is

 u
n
it
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

c
ro

s
s
 c

u
rr

ic
u
la

r 
w

o
rk

 l
in

k
in

g
 w

it
h
 

m
a
n
y
 s

u
b
je

c
ts

, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

  
g

e
o
g

ra
p
h
y
, 
d
ra

m
a
, 
 c

it
iz

e
n
s
h
ip

, 
lo

c
a
l 

h
is

to
ry

, 
a
rt

, 
a
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

re
, 
s
c
ie

n
c
e
, 

h
e
a
lt
h
, 
p
s
h
e
 a

n
d
 I

C
T

 
Ø

 
T

h
e
 w

id
e
r 

d
im

e
n
s
io

n
s
 o

f 
s
m

a
ll 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
lit

y
 

 

  N
o

te
. 

B
e
fo

re
 s

ta
rt

in
g

 t
h

is
 u

n
it

: 
 I

n
v
it
e
 a

d
u
lt
s
 o

r 
o
ld

e
r 

p
u
p
ils

 w
it
h
 r

e
lig

io
u
s
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t,
 t

o
 j
o
in

 i
n
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 2

 a
n
d
 3

. 
A

rr
a
n
g

e
 v

is
it
s
 t
o
 4

 o
r 

5
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
la

c
e
s
 o

f 
w

o
rs

h
ip

 (
fo

r 
s
e
s
s
io

n
 5

).
 R

e
m

e
m

b
e
r 

ri
s
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

a
 d

o
n
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

e
a
c
h
 p

la
c
e
 o

f 
w

o
rs

h
ip

 
v
is

it
e
d
. 

  
In

v
it
e
 p

a
re

n
ts

 t
o
 j
o
in

 t
h
e
 w

a
lk

 (
s
e
s
s
io

n
 5

).
  
 I
n
v
it
e
 a

 m
e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
n
 I
n
te

r 
F

a
it
h
 G

ro
u
p
 f

o
r 

s
e
s
s
io

n
 6

. 
 

S
e
n
d
 f

o
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 l
e
a
fl
e
ts

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 I

n
te

r 
F

a
it
h
 o

rg
a
n
iz

a
ti
o
n
s
 l
is

te
d
 f

o
r 

s
e
s
s
io

n
 6

. 
 

Page 66



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 I

n
te

r 
fa

it
h

 d
ia

lo
g

u
e

 
3
 

In
te

r 
fa

it
h

 U
n

it
 K

S
 3

 –
 T

a
lk

in
g

 T
o

g
e

th
e

r 
–

 I
n

te
r 

fa
it

h
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
  
  
  
 

   S
e

s
s
io

n
 1

 –
 T

a
lk

in
g

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
 

 
 

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 o
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

A T 1
 

A T 2
 

 
S

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t

e
a
c

h
in

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 
 

 
S

e
n

s
it

iv
it

ie
s

, 
p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 

n
o

te
, 

re
s

o
u

rc
e

s
 

P
u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

: 
Ø

 
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 t

h
e
 

c
o
n
c
e
p
t 

o
f 

‘in
te

r 
fa

it
h
 d

ia
lo

g
u
e
’ 
i.
e
. 

‘t
a
lk

in
g

 t
o
g
e
th

e
r’
, 

a
s
 a

 c
o
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

to
  
‘le

a
rn

in
g
 a

b
o
u
t’
 

re
lig

io
n
s
; 

 Ø
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

w
h
y
 i
t 

is
 

g
o
o
d
 t

o
  
ta

lk
 w

it
h
 

p
e
o
p
le

 o
f 

d
if
fe

ri
n
g
 

re
lig

io
u
s
 b

e
lie

fs
; 

 Ø
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

w
h
a
t 

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
  

  
  
  
  

in
 t
h
e
ir
 c

la
s
s
 a

n
d
 

  
  
  
 n

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
; 

 Ø
 

b
e
g

in
 t
o
 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 w

h
a
t 

‘s
te

re
o
ty

p
in

g
’ 
a
n
d
 

‘p
re

ju
d
ic

e
’ 
m

e
a
n
. 

 

√
 

       √
 

  √
 

   √
 

       √
 

 

    √
 

          √
 

         √
 

 

A
ll 

p
u
p
ils

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 a

 ‘
Q

u
ic

k
 Q

u
iz

’ 
to

 c
h
e
c
k
 t
h
e
ir
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g
e
 o

f 
s
o
m

e
 b

a
s
ic

 f
a
c
ts

 
a
b
o
u
t 
th

e
 s

ix
 m

a
jo

r 
w

o
rl
d
 r

e
lig

io
n
s
 (

‘le
a
rn

in
g

 a
b
o
u
t’
).

 T
h
is

 i
s
 m

a
in

ly
 f

o
r 

th
e
ir
 i
n
te

re
s
t 

a
n
d
 n

e
e
d
 n

o
t 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ri
ly

 b
e
 m

a
rk

e
d
. 

 B
ra

in
s
to

rm
 /
 m

in
d
-m

a
p
: 
W

H
Y

 s
h
o
u
ld

 w
e
 n

o
t 

o
n
ly

 l
e
a
rn

 a
b
o
u
t 
re

lig
io

n
s
, 
b
e
lie

fs
 a

n
d
 

m
o
ra

l 
s
ta

n
d
p
o
in

ts
, 

b
u
t 
a
ls

o
 t

a
lk

 a
n
d
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 w

it
h
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 h

a
v
e
 d

if
fe

ri
n
g
 f

a
it
h
 

p
o
s
it
io

n
s
 o

r 
n
o
n
e
?
 W

h
y 

s
h
o
u
ld

 t
h
e
y
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

 S
h
a
re

 a
n
s
w

e
rs

. 
 D

is
c
o
v
e
r 

(s
e
n
s
it
iv

e
ly

) 
th

e
 d

iv
e
rs

it
y
 o

f 
re

lig
io

u
s
 b

e
lie

f 
in

 t
h
e
 c

la
s
s
 a

n
d
 n

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
. 

O
n
 a

 w
a
ll 

m
a
p
 o

f 
H

a
ri
n
g
e
y
, 

p
in

 o
n
 t
h
e
 n

a
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
p
la

c
e
s
 o

f 
w

o
rs

h
ip

 
s
ta

rt
in

g
 w

it
h
 t

h
o
s
e
 k

n
o
w

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

u
p
ils

 a
n
d
 s

ta
ff

. 
 E

x
a
m

in
e
 t

h
e
 p

h
o
to

g
ra

p
h
 o

f 
D

e
b
o
ra

h
 P

re
m

ra
j.
 A

s
k
: 
W

h
e
re

 d
o
e
s
 s

h
e
 c

o
m

e
 f
ro

m
?
 

W
h
a
t 
is

 h
e
r 

re
lig

io
n
?
 E

x
p
la

in
 t

h
a
t 

n
o
, 
s
h
e
 i
s
 n

o
t 
a
 H

in
d
u
; 

s
h
e
’s

 a
n
 I

n
d
ia

n
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 

p
ri
e
s
t 

p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 d
a
n
c
e
 t

o
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
 t

h
e
 b

ir
th

 o
f 

J
e
s
u
s
. 

 
 C

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 
s
te

re
o
ty

p
in

g
 (

a
n
d
 p

re
ju

d
ic

e
).

 H
o
w

 m
ig

h
t 

it
 a

ff
e
c
t 

o
u
r 

fr
ie

n
d
s
h
ip

s
, 
o
u
r 

s
c
h
o
o
l 
a
n
d
 n

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
?
 S

o
o
n
 a

ft
e
r 

9
/1

1
, 

a
 S

ik
h
 w

a
s
 m

u
rd

e
re

d
 

in
 C

a
n
a
d
a
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 O

s
a
m

a
 B

in
 L

a
d
e
n
 (

w
h
o
 c

a
lls

 h
im

s
e
lf
 a

 M
u
s
lim

) 
w

e
a
rs

 a
 t
u
rb

a
n
 

i.
e
. 

n
o
t 

e
v
e
ry

o
n
e
 w

h
o
 w

e
a
rs

 a
 t

u
rb

a
n
 i
s
 a

 S
ik

h
. 
 

 In
 s

m
a
ll 

g
ro

u
p
s
 l
o
o
k
 a

t 
s
o
m

e
 s

e
le

c
te

d
 n

e
w

s
 c

u
tt

in
g

s
 o

f 
re

lig
io

u
s
 n

e
w

s
 a

n
d
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g

 i
s
 n

e
g

a
ti
v
e
 (

fo
s
te

ri
n
g

 p
re

ju
d
ic

e
 o

r 
s
te

re
o
ty

p
in

g
) 

o
r 

p
o
s
it
iv

e
. 

 
 S

ta
rt

 a
 c

la
s
s
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 F

ile
 o

f 
n
e
w

s
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 a

b
o
u
t 
re

lig
io

u
s
 n

e
w

s
. 

A
ls

o
 s

ta
rt

 b
u
ild

in
g
 

a
 g

lo
s
s
a
ry

 o
f 

u
s
e
fu

l 
w

o
rd

s
 –

 m
a
y
b
e
 a

s
 a

 d
e
c
o
ra

ti
v
e
 b

o
rd

e
r 

to
 t
h
e
 w

a
ll 

m
a
p
. 

 H
o

m
e
w

o
rk

: 
 R

e
a
d
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 ‘W

h
y
?
’ 
M

a
y
b
e
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 i
t 
w

it
h
 f

a
m

ily
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

. 
R

e
c
o
rd

 
tw

o
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 o
f 

y
o
u
r 

o
w

n
. 

S
ta

rt
 c

o
lle

c
ti
n
g

 n
e
w

s
 c

u
tt
in

g
s
 f
o
r 

c
la

s
s
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 F

ile
 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

‘T
a

lk
in

g
 T

o
g
e
th

e
r:

 
c
o
n
v
e
rs

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

b
o
u
t 
re

lig
io

n
’  

b
y
 S

a
ra

h
 T

h
o
rl
e

y
. 

P
u
b
. 

J
o
h

n
 

H
u
n
t.
  

IS
B

N
: 

1
-8

4
2

9
8
-1

1
0
-2

 
(i
d
e
a

lly
, 

e
n
o

u
g
h

 c
o
p
ie

s
 f

o
r 

o
n
e
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t

w
o
 p

u
p

ils
).

 A
v
a
ila

b
le

 
fr

o
m

 A
rt

ic
le

s
 o

f 
F

a
it
h
  

 Q
u
ic

k
 Q

u
iz

 
F

lip
c
h
a
rt

 /
 p

a
p
e
r 

fo
r 

m
in

d
 m

a
p
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 F

ile
 

N
e
w

s
 c

u
tt

in
g

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

n
e
g

a
ti
v
e
 s

te
re

o
ty

p
in

g
 

P
h
o
to

g
ra

p
h
: 
D

e
b
o
ra

h
 P

re
m

ra
j 

W
a
ll 

m
a
p
 o

f 
H

a
ri
n
g

e
y
, 

p
in

s
 e

tc
 

‘W
h
y
?
’ 
p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

T
e
a
c
h
e
r’
s
 n

o
te

: 
te

a
c
h

e
r 

s
h

o
u
ld

 
k
n
o
w

 (
fr

o
m

 s
c
h
o

o
l 
re

c
o
rd

s
) 

th
e
 

re
lig

io
u
s
 a

ff
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
p

u
p
ils

 a
n
d
 

s
p
e
a
k
 t
o
 t

h
e
m

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
lly

 
(b

e
fo

re
h

a
n
d

 i
f 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
) 

to
 f

in
d
 o

u
t 

th
e
ir
 w

ill
in

g
n
e
s
s
 t
o
 s

h
a
re

 p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 

e
x
p
e
ri
e

n
c
e
s
. 
T

h
e
re

 s
h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

o
 

o
b
lig

a
ti
o

n
 f
o
r 

p
u
p

ils
 t

o
 a

n
s
w

e
r 

p
e
rs

o
n
a

l 
q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 b

u
t 
th

e
 u

n
it
 

w
ill

 b
e
 m

o
s
t 
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
if
 p

u
p
ils

 
fe

e
l 
a
b

le
 t

o
 s

h
a
re

 h
o

n
e
s
tl
y
 a

n
d
 

tr
u
s
t 
e
a
c
h
 o

th
e
r.

 

 

Page 67



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 I

n
te

r 
fa

it
h

 d
ia

lo
g

u
e

 
4
 

In
te

r 
fa

it
h

 U
n

it
 K

S
 3

 –
 T

a
lk

in
g

 T
o

g
e

th
e

r 
–

 I
n

te
r 

fa
it

h
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
  
  
  
 

  S
e

s
s
io

n
 2

 –
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 t
ru

s
t 

a
n

d
 s

h
a

ri
n

g
 e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e
s

 
 

 
 

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 o
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

A T 1
 

A T 2
 

 
S

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t

e
a
c

h
in

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 
 

 
S

e
n

s
it

iv
it

ie
s

, 
p

o
in

ts
 t

o
  

n
o

te
, 

re
s

o
u

rc
e

s
 

Page 68



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 I

n
te

r 
fa

it
h

 d
ia

lo
g

u
e

 
5
 

In
te

r 
fa

it
h

 U
n

it
 K

S
 3

 –
 T

a
lk

in
g

 T
o

g
e

th
e

r 
–

 I
n

te
r 

fa
it

h
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
  
  
  
 

T
h
is

 s
e
s
s
io

n
 s

h
o
u

ld
 f

o
s
te

r 
c
re

a
ti
v
e
 i
n
te

ra
c
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 

tr
u
s
t 
b
e
tw

e
e
n
 p

u
p
ils

 
th

ro
u
g

h
 c

o
n
v
e
rs

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
lig

io
u
s
 

d
im

e
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
e
v
e
ry

d
a
y
 

m
a
tt
e
rs

. 
 P

u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

: 
Ø

 
re

c
o
g

n
is

e
 

s
im

ila
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n
c
e
p
ts

; 
 Ø

 
a
p
p
re

c
ia

te
 a

n
d
 

re
s
p
e
c
t 

d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
; 

 Ø
 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 t

h
e
re

 
  
  
  

a
re

 v
a
ri
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
in

 
  
  
  

e
a
c
h
 r

e
lig

io
n
 

 Ø
 

k
n
o
w

 t
h
e
 w

id
e
r 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

im
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

a
 

p
e
rs

o
n
’s

 l
if
e
s
ty

le
 o

f 
re

lig
io

u
s
 t
e
a
c
h
in

g
s
  

  
  
  
 e

.g
. 

c
o
rr

e
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
  
  
  
 f

a
s
ti
n
g

 a
n
d
 g

iv
in

g
 

√
 

  √
 

          √
 

    √
 

     √
 

  

                         √
 

 

S
h
a
re

 h
o
m

e
w

o
rk

 c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 a

d
d
 a

n
y
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 w

a
ll 

m
a
p
 a

n
d
 

n
e
w

s
-c

u
tt

in
g
s
 t
o
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 F

ile
. 

 W
h
o
le

 c
la

s
s
: 
w

a
rm

 u
p
 t

h
e
 p

la
y
 r

e
a
d
in

g
 c

o
n
v
e
rs

a
ti
o
n
 (

d
e
p
e
n
d
in

g
 o

n
 p

u
p
il 

c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
, 
a
llo

c
a
te

 p
a
rt

s
 b

e
fo

re
h
a
n
d
 f
o
r 

th
e
 s

ix
 r

e
a
d
e
rs

 t
o
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
).

 I
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 

th
e
 s

ix
 ‘
c
h
a
ra

c
te

rs
’ 
to

 t
h
e
 c

la
s
s
, 
in

d
ic

a
ti
n
g
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
y
 a

re
 ‘
fi
c
ti
o
n
a
l’ 

b
u
t 
th

e
ir
 

c
o
n
v
e
rs

a
ti
o
n
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ts

 t
h
e
 v

a
ri
e
ty

 o
f 

re
a
l 
lif

e
 b

e
lie

fs
 a

n
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 a

s
 t
h
e
y
 

h
a
p
p
e
n
 a

ro
u
n
d
 u

s
 t
o
d
a
y
 i
n
 L

o
n
d
o
n
. 

P
h
o
to

g
ra

p
h
s
 a

n
d
 c

a
p
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
in

fo
rc

e
 t

h
is

. 
S

ix
 p

u
p
ils

 r
e
a
d
 a

lo
u
d
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
v
e
rs

a
ti
o
n
 s

c
ri
p
t.
  
A

ft
e
rw

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 c

la
s
s
 c

a
n
 ‘
re

a
d
’ 
th

e
 

p
ic

tu
re

s
 a

n
d
 c

a
p
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
g
e
th

e
r.

 N
o
te

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
s
e
 c

h
ild

re
n
 a

re
 n

o
t 
w

h
o
lly

 t
y
p
ic

a
l 
o
f 

fa
it
h
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 o
th

e
r 

in
te

re
s
ti
n
g
 t
h
in

g
s
 t
o
 f

in
d
 o

u
t 

a
b
o
u
t 

a
tt
it
u
d
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 n

o
t 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
is

 c
o
n
v
e
rs

a
ti
o
n
 –

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 J

e
w

is
h
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
. 

 D
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
: 

 
Id

e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 i
n
 B

u
d
d
h
is

t 
a
tt

it
u
d
e
s
 t
o
 e

a
ti
n
g

 m
e
a
t 
(p

.2
) 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 

d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 J

e
w

is
h
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
’ 
o
b
s
e
rv

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
e
a
ti
n
g
 k

o
s
h
e
r 

fo
o
d
 (

p
.2

) 
a
n
d
 

th
e
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 c

h
u
rc

h
 c

u
s
to

m
s
 o

f 
s
h
a
re

d
 f
o
o
d
 a

ft
e
r 

w
o
rs

h
ip

 (
p
.2

).
 N

o
te

 
th

a
t 
J
u
d
it
h
’s

 f
a
m

ily
 a

re
 n

o
t 

o
b
s
e
rv

a
n
t 

J
e
w

s
 a

n
d
 h

e
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 i
s
 t

y
p
ic

a
l 
o
f 
s
e
c
u
la

r 
a
n
d
 l
ib

e
ra

l 
J
e
w

s
. 

S
h
e
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
e
x
p
la

in
 m

u
c
h
 a

b
o
u
t 

J
e
w

is
h
 f

o
o
d
 l
a
w

s
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
 

m
ig

h
t 

lik
e
 t
o
 e

x
p
lo

re
 t
h
e
s
e
 i
n
 m

o
re

 d
e
p
th

 a
ft

e
r 

re
a
d
in

g
 t
h
e
 p

la
y
. 

H
o
w

 m
ig

h
t 
a
n
 

O
rt

h
o
d
o
x
 J

e
w

 h
a
v
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
d
 d

if
fe

re
n
tl
y
 d

u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
v
e
rs

a
ti
o
n
?
 

 D
is

p
la

y
 a

rt
e
fa

c
ts

 t
o
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g

a
te

: 
p
u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 h

a
n
d
le

 t
h
e
m

, 
lo

o
k
 a

t 
la

b
e
ls

, 
d
is

c
u
s
s
 t
h
e
ir
 u

s
e
 a

n
d
 s

h
a
re

 t
h
e
ir
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 a

n
d
 o

p
in

io
n
s
. 
W

o
rk

in
g
 i
n
 

s
m

a
ll 

g
ro

u
p
s
, 

e
a
c
h
 g

ro
u
p
 s

h
o
u
ld

 c
h
o
o
s
e
 o

n
e
 o

r 
tw

o
 a

rt
e
fa

c
ts

 t
o
 r

e
s
e
a
rc

h
 a

n
d
 

w
ri
te

 a
b
o
u
t.
 I
f 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 a

d
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 g

lo
s
s
a
ry

. 
 H

o
m

e
w

o
rk

: 
T

a
k
e
 h

o
m

e
 ‘
fo

o
d
’ 
c
o
n
v
e
rs

a
ti
o
n
. 
C

h
o
o
s
e
 t

w
o
 o

f 
th

e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 

p
a
g

e
 4

 t
o
 a

n
s
w

e
r;

 t
h
e
n
 a

n
s
w

e
r 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 9

 a
n
d
 t
h
is

 o
n
e
: 
Is

 t
h
e
re

 a
n
y
 t

im
e
 i
n
 y

o
u
r 

o
w

n
 l
if
e
 w

h
e
n
 y

o
u
 g

iv
e
 u

p
 s

o
m

e
th

in
g

 (
y
o
u
r 

ti
m

e
?
 m

o
n
e
y
?
 f

o
o
d
?
) 

s
o
 t

h
a
t 

s
o
m

e
o
n
e
 e

ls
e
 c

a
n
 h

a
v
e
 m

o
re

?
 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

‘T
a

lk
in

g
 t

o
g
e
th

e
r’
 b

o
o
k
s
 o

r 
c
o
p
ie

s
 

fo
r 

e
a
c
h
 p

u
p
il,

 o
f 

th
e
 4

 p
a
g

e
 

c
o
n
v
e
rs

a
ti
o
n
 ‘
In

 t
h
e
 d

in
n
e
r 

h
a
ll’

 
In

tr
o
d
u
c
to

ry
 /
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 p

ro
m

p
ts

  
In

v
it
e
 a

d
u
lt
 g

u
e
s
t 

w
it
h
 a

 r
e
lig

io
u
s
 

c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 
to

 j
o
in

 i
n
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
. 

 F
o

o
d

 a
rt

e
fa

c
ts

: 
p
a
c
k
e
ts

/t
in

s
 o

f 
k
o
s
h
e
r 

fo
o
d
; 
 S

e
d
e
r 

d
is

h
; 
H

in
d
u
 

p
u
ja

 t
ra

y
 w

it
h
 f

ru
it
; 
p
h
o
to

 o
f 

(s
a
c
re

d
) 

c
o
w

s
 i
n
 I
n
d
ia

; 
p
h
o
to

 o
f 

h
a
la

l 
b
u
tc

h
e
r 

s
h
o
p
 a

n
d
 k

o
s
h
e
r 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 s

u
p
e
rm

a
rk

e
t;
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 

h
a
rv

e
s
t 
fe

s
ti
v
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 s

h
e
e
t;
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
io

n
 c

h
a
lic

e
 &

 p
a
te

n
; 

b
o
tt

le
s
 (

e
m

p
ty

!)
 o

f 
C

o
m

m
u
n
io

n
 

w
in

e
 &

 S
a
b
b
a
th

 w
in

e
 (

fo
r 

la
b
e
ls

);
 

d
a
te

s
 f
ro

m
 A

ra
b
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
 t

o
 b

re
a
k
 

R
a
m

a
d
a
n
 f
a
s
t;
 Z

a
k
a
t 
&

 L
e
n
t 

(c
h
a
ri
ty

) 
b
o
x
e
s
; 
B

u
d
d
h
is

t 
m

o
n
k
’s

 
fo

o
d
 b

o
w

l 
&

 s
p
o
o
n
; 
S

ik
h
 l
a
n
g

a
r 

d
is

h
; 

F
a
ir
 T

ra
d
e
 p

a
c
k
e
ts

. 
B

o
o
k
s
 /
 w

e
b
s
it
e
s
 f

o
r 

re
s
e
a
rc

h
in

g
 

a
rt

e
fa

c
ts

 &
 t
h
e
ir
 u

s
e
. 

   

Page 69



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 I

n
te

r 
fa

it
h

 d
ia

lo
g

u
e

 
6
 

In
te

r 
fa

it
h

 U
n

it
 K

S
 3

 –
 T

a
lk

in
g

 T
o

g
e

th
e

r 
–

 I
n

te
r 

fa
it

h
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
  
  
  
 

   S
e

s
s
io

n
 3

 –
 C

o
ll

a
b

o
ra

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 e
m

p
a

th
is

in
g

 
 

 
 

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

 o
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

A T 1
 

A T 2
 

 
S

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t

e
a
c

h
in

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 
 

 
S

e
n

s
it

iv
it

ie
s

, 
p

o
in

ts
 

to
 n

o
te

, 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 
 T

h
is

 s
e
s
s
io

n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 f
o
s
te

r 
c
re

a
ti
v
e
 i
n
te

ra
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

tr
u
s
t 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 p

u
p
ils

  
th

ro
u
g
h
 c

o
n
v
e
rs

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
lig

io
u
s
 

d
im

e
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
e
v
e
ry

d
a
y
 

m
a
tt
e
rs

 
 P

u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

: 
 Ø

 
w

o
rk

 c
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
v
e
ly

 
a
n
d
 t

h
in

k
 

e
m

p
a
th

e
ti
c
a
lly

 
(i
m

a
g

in
in

g
 

th
e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

s
h
o
e
s
 o

f 
s
o
m

e
o
n
e
  

  
  
  
 f
ro

m
 a

 r
e
lig

io
n
 o

r 
  
  
  
 s

ta
n
d
p
o
in

t 
 

 n
o
t 
th

e
ir
 o

w
n
) 

  √
 

   √
 

  √
 

           √
 

      √
 

                 

 In
 g

ro
u
p
s
 o

f 
fo

u
r,

 p
u
p
ils

 c
o
u
ld

 w
ri
te

 a
 p

la
y
 s

c
ri
p
t 
w

it
h
 f

o
u
r 

im
a
g

in
a
ry

 c
h
a
ra

c
te

rs
 f
ro

m
 

th
re

e
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
re

lig
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 o

n
e
 o

f 
n
o
 r

e
lig

io
n
 s

im
ila

r 
to

 l
a
s
t 
w

e
e
k
’s

 f
o
o
d
 c

o
n
v
e
rs

a
ti
o
n
. 

 
e
it

h
e
r 

 
e
x
te

n
d
 t

h
e
 f
o
o
d
 c

o
n
v
e
rs

a
ti
o
n
 s

ta
rt

in
g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
: 

 
‘D

o
 w

e
 t

h
in

k
 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 s
o
m

e
 f
o
o
d
s
 (

e
.g

. 
m

e
a
ts

) 
–
 a

n
d
 d

ri
n
k
s
, 
to

b
a
c
c
o
 a

n
d
 d

ru
g

s
 –

 t
h
a
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 f

o
rb

id
d
e
n
 f
o
r 

re
lig

io
u
s
 r

e
a
s
o
n
s
?
 W

h
y
?
 o

r 
W

h
y
 n

o
t?

’ 
(c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

G
o
d
’s

 l
a
w

s
/w

ill
 

fo
r 

u
s
, 
h
a
rm

in
g

 o
r 

s
p
o
ili

n
g
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
, 

b
e
in

g
 s

e
lf
is

h
, 
g

re
e
d
y
, 

n
o
t 
v
a
lu

in
g

 o
u
r 

b
o
d
ie

s
) 

o
r 

u
s
in

g
 t
h
e
ir
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
, 

a
n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 f
ro

m
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 b

o
o
k
s
 a

n
d
/o

r 
fr

o
m

 
th

e
 i
n
te

rn
e
t,
 w

ri
te

 a
 n

e
w

 s
h
o
rt

 c
o
n
v
e
rs

a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
o
f 
fe

s
ti
v
a
ls

. 
F

o
r 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 -

 
W

h
ic

h
 a

re
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 f
e
s
ti
v
a
ls

?
 A

re
 t

h
e
y
 a

ll 
h
a
p
p
y
 o

c
c
a
s
io

n
s
 o

r 
a
re

 s
o
m

e
 s

o
le

m
n
 o

r 
s
a
d
 

a
n
n
iv

e
rs

a
ri
e
s
?
 W

h
a
t 
k
in

d
 o

f 
th

in
g

s
 d

o
 t
h
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 i
n
 c

o
m

m
o
n
?
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 
w

o
rs

h
ip

/p
ra

y
e
rs

?
 

S
p
e
c
ia

l 
fo

o
d
?
 C

a
rd

s
 o

r 
p
re

s
e
n
ts

?
 N

e
w

 c
lo

th
e
s
?
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 
m

u
s
ic

?
 D

a
n
c
in

g
?
 S

tr
e
e
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
io

n
s
?
 W

h
a
t 
if
 t

h
e
y
 f

a
ll 

n
o
t 

a
t 

a
 w

e
e
k
e
n
d
?
 T

im
e
 o

ff
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
o
r 

w
o
rk

?
 C

a
n
 w

e
 j
o
in

 i
n
 

e
a
c
h
 o

th
e
rs

 f
e
s
ti
v
a
ls

?
 H

o
w

 d
o
 w

e
 c

e
le

b
ra

te
 i
f 

w
e
 d

o
 n

o
t 

b
e
lo

n
g

 t
o
 a

 r
e
lig

io
n
?
  

 P
le

n
a
ry

: 
g
ro

u
p
s
 t
o
 r

e
a
d
 t
h
e
ir
 s

c
ri
p
ts

 t
o
 t
h
e
 w

h
o
le

 c
la

s
s
  

 A
s
 a

 c
la

s
s
, 

d
e
c
id

e
 i
f 

th
e
re

 a
re

 a
n
y
 n

e
w

 w
o
rd

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 g

lo
s
s
a
ry

. 
 

 H
o

m
e
w

o
rk

: 
C

o
lle

c
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a

b
o
u
t/
m

a
k
e
 a

 l
is

t 
o
f 

s
ig

n
s
 o

f 
re

lig
io

n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
. 

L
o
o
k
 o

u
t,
 o

n
 y

o
u
r 

w
a
y
 h

o
m

e
, 
fo

r 
re

lig
io

u
s
 l
a
n
d
m

a
rk

s
, 
s
tr

e
e
t 

n
a
m

e
s
 e

tc
 –

 
a
s
k
 n

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rs

. 
 

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

C
o
p
ie

s
 o

f 
la

s
t 

w
e
e
k
’s

 
fo

o
d
 c

o
n
v
e
rs

a
ti
o
n
 (

fo
r 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
).

  
T

e
a
c
h
in

g
s
  
fr

o
m

 
re

lig
io

n
s
 a

b
o
u
t 

m
o
d
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

r 
p
ro

h
ib

it
io

n
s
 o

n
 f
o
o
d
, 

d
ri
n
k
, 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
a
n
d
 d

ru
g
s
  

 B
a
s
ic

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

b
o
u
t 

fe
s
ti
v
a
ls

 o
f 

s
ix

 m
a
in

 
re

lig
io

n
s
. 

  If
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
, 

in
v
it
e
 i
n
 o

n
e
 

o
r 

tw
o
 a

d
u
lt
s
 (

p
a
re

n
ts

?
) 

w
it
h
 a

 r
e
lig

io
u
s
 

c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t,
  

to
 h

e
lp

 t
h
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 

 

   

Page 70



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 I

n
te

r 
fa

it
h

 d
ia

lo
g

u
e

 
7
 

In
te

r 
fa

it
h

 U
n

it
 K

S
 3

 –
 T

a
lk

in
g

 T
o

g
e

th
e

r 
–

 I
n

te
r 

fa
it

h
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
  
  
  
 

    S
e

s
s
io

n
 4

 –
 E

x
p

lo
ri

n
g

 r
e

li
g

io
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 
 

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 o
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

A T 1
 

A T 2
 

 
S

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t

e
a
c

h
in

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 
 

 
S

e
n

s
it

iv
it

ie
s

, 
p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 

n
o

te
, 

re
s

o
u

rc
e

s
 

 P
u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

: 
Ø

 
d
is

c
o
v
e
r 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
re

lig
io

n
 i
n
 y

o
u
r 

n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
; 

 Ø
 

k
n
o
w

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 
c
e
n
tr

e
s
 o

f 
m

a
n
y
 

re
lig

io
n
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

lo
c
a
lit

y
; 

  
 

Ø
 

k
n
o
w

  
th

a
t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 
g

ro
u
p
s
 w

it
h
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

tr
a
d
it
io

n
s
 w

it
h
in

 e
a
c
h
 

re
lig

io
n
  
e
.g

. 
R

o
m

a
n
 

C
a
th

o
lic

 &
 B

a
p
ti
s
t 

c
h
u
rc

h
e
s
; 

 Ø
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 r

e
s
e
a
rc

h
 

s
k
ill

s
, 

p
la

n
 a

n
 

e
x
p
e
d
it
io

n
 

c
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
v
e
ly

 a
n
d
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 

th
a
t 
th

e
y
 w

o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 

h
a
v
e
 a

n
s
w

e
re

d
. 

     √
 

   √
 

  √
 

  √
 

     √
 

    √
 

                    

 P
ri
o
r 

to
 t
h

is
 s

e
s
s
io

n
 t

h
e
 t

e
a

c
h
e
r 

w
ill

 n
e
e

d
 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 m

a
d

e
 p

re
lim

in
a
ry

 a
rr

a
n
g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o
r 

v
is

it
in

g
 4

 
o
r 

5
 p

la
c
e
s
 o

f 
w

o
rs

h
ip

/r
e
lig

io
u
s
 l
a

n
d

m
a
rk

s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 l
e

tt
e
rs

 h
o
m

e
 t
o

 s
e
e
k
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 a

n
d
 t

o
 

in
v
it
e
 p

a
re

n
ts

 t
o
 j
o

in
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
w

a
lk

 n
e
x
t 
w

e
e
k
. 
 

 In
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 i
d
e
a
 t

h
a
t 

a
 s

tr
a
n
g

e
r 

fr
o
m

 A
la

s
k
a
 a

rr
iv

e
s
 i
n
 H

a
ri
n
g

e
y
 a

n
d
 a

s
k
s
: 
“W

h
e
re

 
c
a
n
 I
 f

in
d
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
re

lig
io

n
 h

e
re

?
” 

 P
u
p
ils

 b
ra

in
s
to

rm
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

e
o
p
le

 
(c

lo
th

e
s
),

 b
u
ild

in
g

s
, 
n
a
m

e
s
, 

s
tr

e
e
t 
n
a
m

e
s
, 
s
h
o
p
s
, 
la

n
d
m

a
rk

s
, 
h
o
lid

a
y
s
, 

a
rt

, 
m

u
s
ic

 e
tc

. 
 A

d
d
 c

h
u
rc

h
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

, 
w

a
r 

m
e
m

o
ri
a
ls

, 
p
e
a
c
e
 g

a
rd

e
n
s
, 

s
ta

tu
e
s
 e

tc
 t
o
 w

a
ll 

m
a
p
 (

p
u
p
ils

 
c
o
u
ld

 m
a
k
e
 d

ra
w

in
g

s
 o

r 
s
y
m

b
o
ls

).
  
C

h
e
c
k
 i
n
te

rn
e
t 
m

a
p
 o

f 
lo

c
a
lit

y
 f

o
r 

s
tr

e
e
t 

n
a
m

e
s
 e

tc
 

 P
la

n
 a

 h
a
lf
 d

a
y
 /
 t
w

o
 h

o
u
r 

re
lig

io
u
s
 w

a
lk

a
b
o
u
t 
to

 4
 o

r 
5
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
la

c
e
s
 o

f 
w

o
rs

h
ip

 
(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

o
n
e
 t

h
a
t 

is
 n

o
t 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
).

 P
la

n
 t
o
 s

to
p
 a

t 
e
a
c
h
 p

la
c
e
 f

o
r 

1
5
-2

0
 

m
in

u
te

s
 w

it
h
 a

 n
o
te

b
o
o
k
 a

n
d
 c

a
m

e
ra

. 
  
 

 L
is

t 
q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 y

o
u
 w

a
n
t 

to
 f

in
d
 t
h
e
 a

n
s
w

e
rs

 t
o
 e

.g
. 

H
o
w

 i
s
 t

h
e
 b

u
ild

in
g

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

o
u
ts

id
e
 a

n
d
 i
n
s
id

e
?
 W

h
a
t 

w
o
rs

h
ip

/p
ra

y
e
r 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a

re
 o

ff
e
re

d
?
 T

im
e
s
?
 W

h
a
t 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
?
 (

S
c
o
u
ts

/b
ro

w
n
ie

s
 /

 l
u
n
c
h
 c

lu
b
?
).

 W
h
a
t 

c
h
a
ri
ti
e
s
 a

re
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
?
 

D
is

c
u
s
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
 p

u
p
ils

 o
f 

a
n
y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

v
is

it
s
 e

.g
. 
h
e
a
d
 c

o
v
e
ri
n
g
, 
re

m
o
v
in

g
 

s
h
o
e
s
. 
If
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t
a
k
e
 a

 d
o
n
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h
 p

la
c
e
 v

is
it
e
d
. 

  
 In

 g
ro

u
p
s
, 
c
o
lle

c
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 f
ro

m
 b

o
o
k
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
te

rn
e
t 
a
n
d
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
l 
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 
re

lig
io

n
s
 y

o
u
 w

ill
 b

e
 v

is
it
in

g
. 
M

a
k
e
 n

o
te

s
. 
 

A
d
d
it
io

n
s
 t

o
 c

la
s
s
ro

o
m

 R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 F

ile
. 
S

h
a
re

/r
e
v
ie

w
 w

h
a
t’
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
lle

c
te

d
 –

 m
a
y
b
e
 

o
th

e
r 

c
la

s
s
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

d
d
in

g
 c

u
tt

in
g

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 f

ile
. 

 H
o

m
e
w

o
rk

: 
M

a
k
e
 a

 g
lo

s
s
a
ry

 o
f 

s
ix

 k
e
y
 w

o
rd

s
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h
 r

e
lig

io
n
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 y

o
u
r 

v
is

it
. 

N
O

T
E

 

If
 v

is
it
s
 o

ff
-s

it
e
 a

re
 

im
p
o
s
s
ib

le
, 

p
u
p
ils

 c
o
u
ld

 
re

s
e
a
rc

h
 t

h
e
 w

e
b
s
it
e
s
 o

f 
4
 

o
r 

5
 p

la
c
e
s
 o

f 
w

o
rs

h
ip

 i
n
 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
. 

T
h
e
y
 c

o
u
ld

 
fo

c
u
s
 o

n
 w

o
rs

h
ip

 p
a
tt
e
rn

s
 

a
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 
 

 If
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
, 

in
v
it
e
 i
n
 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 (

m
ig

h
t 

e
v
e
n
 b

e
 a

 p
u
p
il 

o
r 

s
ta

ff
 

m
e
m

b
e
r 

o
r 

n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
r)

 o
f 

o
n
e
 o

r 
tw

o
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
c
e
s
 o

f 
w

o
rs

h
ip

 f
o
r 

n
e
x
t 

le
s
s
o
n
. 

A
s
k
 t

h
e
m

 t
o
 b

ri
n
g
 i
n
 a

n
y
 

le
a
fl
e
ts

 o
f 

in
te

re
s
t.

 
In

 t
h
is

 s
e
s
s
io

n
 p

u
p
ils

 c
o
u
ld

 
p
re

p
a
re

 a
n
 i
n
te

rv
ie

w
 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
. 

 

Page 71



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 I

n
te

r 
fa

it
h

 d
ia

lo
g

u
e

 
8
 

In
te

r 
fa

it
h

 U
n

it
 K

S
 3

 –
 T

a
lk

in
g

 T
o

g
e

th
e

r 
–

 I
n

te
r 

fa
it

h
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
  
  
  
 

   S
e

s
s
io

n
 5

 –
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 w
a

lk
a

b
o

u
t 

 
 

 
L

e
a

rn
in

g
 o

b
je

c
ti

v
e

s
 

A T 1
 

A T 2
 

 
S

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t

e
a
c

h
in

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 
 

 
S

e
n

s
it

iv
it

ie
s

, 
p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 

n
o

te
, 

re
s

o
u

rc
e

s
 

P
u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

: 
 Ø

 
b
e
c
o
m

e
 f
a
m

ili
a
r 

w
it
h
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
n
e
a
rb

y
 

p
la

c
e
s
 o

f 
w

o
rs

h
ip

 a
n
d
 

re
lig

io
u
s
 l
a
n
d
m

a
rk

s
; 

 Ø
 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

w
o
rs

h
ip

/s
p
ir
it
u
a
l 

fe
llo

w
s
h

ip
 a

re
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 

to
 r

e
lig

io
u
s
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
; 

 Ø
 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 

c
o
n
c
e
p
t 

o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 

o
th

e
rs

 i
s
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
to

 
m

o
s
t 
re

lig
io

n
s
; 

 Ø
 

if
 t

im
e
 -

 k
n
o
w

 a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 o

ri
g

in
s
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 

re
lig

io
u
s
 g

ro
u
p
s
. 

 √
 

     √
 

  √
 

     √
 

   √
 

 

                     √
 

 

T
a
k
e
 p

u
p
ils

 o
n
 a

 t
w

o
/t

h
re

e
 h

o
u
r 

w
a
lk

, 
v
is

it
in

g
 4

 o
r 

5
 p

la
c
e
s
 o

f 
w

o
rs

h
ip

 a
n
d
/o

r 
re

lig
io

u
s
 l
a
n
d
m

a
rk

s
. 

R
e
m

in
d
 t

h
e
 c

la
s
s
 a

b
o
u
t 
d
re

s
s
 c

o
n
v
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 

b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r.

 T
a
k
e
 d

o
n
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
f 

y
o
u
 c

a
n
. 

 A
p
p
o
in

t 
o
n
e
 o

r 
tw

o
 o

f 
th

e
 c

la
s
s
 a

s
 p

h
o
to

g
ra

p
h
e
rs

. 
P

u
p
ils

 c
o
u
ld

 w
o
rk

 i
n
 g

ro
u
p
s
 o

f 
5
 o

r 
6
, 
e
a
c
h
 g

ro
u
p
 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 a

 n
o
te

b
o
o
k
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
o
in

t 
a
 n

o
te

-t
a
k
e
r.

 
D

u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 w

a
lk

, 
m

a
k
e
 n

o
te

s
 o

n
 e

a
c
h
 b

u
ild

in
g

: 
 

a
) 

H
o
w

 i
t 

is
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 o

u
ts

id
e
 a

n
d
 i
n
s
id

e
. 
It
s
 s

iz
e
, 

a
g
e
 (

a
p
p
ro

x
),

 l
a
y
o
u
t 

o
f 

b
u
ild

in
g

 e
.g

. 
s
e
a
ti
n
g

 /
p
e
w

s
?
 m

o
v
e
a
b
le

 c
h
a
ir
s
?
 M

u
s
ic

a
l 
in

s
tr

u
m

e
n
ts

?
  

  
  
  
W

h
y
 i
s
 i
t 

lik
e
 i
t 

is
?
  

b
) 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 f
ro

m
 n

o
ti
c
e
 b

o
a
rd

s
 a

b
o
u
t 

w
o
rs

h
ip

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 

 
  
  
  

A
re

 t
h
e
re

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
?
 C

h
a
ri
ti
e
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
?
 

E
a
c
h
 g

ro
u
p
 c

o
u
ld

 c
o
lle

c
t 
o
n
e
 c

o
p
y
 o

f 
fr

e
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
/l
e
a
fl
e
ts

 a
b
o
u
t 
th

e
 b

u
ild

in
g

 
a
n
d
 i
ts

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
/c

h
a
ri
ti
e
s
 (

i.
e
. 
d
o
n
’t
 w

a
lk

 o
ff

 w
it
h
 3

0
 c

o
p
ie

s
!)

. 
 

 H
o

m
e
w

o
rk

: 
e
it
h
e
r:

 
a
) 

T
a
k
e
 h

o
m

e
 a

 l
e
a
fl
e
t 
c
o
lle

c
te

d
 f
ro

m
 o

n
e
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

v
is

it
s
 (

o
r 

b
ro

u
g

h
t 
in

 b
y
 a

 
v
is

it
o
r)

 –
 p

a
s
te

 o
n
to

 a
n
 A

4
 s

h
e
e
t 
a
n
d
 a

d
d
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

o
w

n
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 –
 

to
 b

e
 s

h
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 c

la
s
s
 a

n
d
 a

d
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

la
s
s
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 F

ile
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 

n
e
x
t 

le
s
s
o
n
. 

 
O

r 

b
) 

 W
ri
te

 a
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 a

b
o
u
t 
h
o
w

 y
o
u
 f

e
lt
 b

e
in

g
 i
n
 o

n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 o
f 
th

e
 p

la
c
e
s
 

o
f 

w
o
rs

h
ip

. 
 O

p
ti

o
n

a
l 
e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 w

o
rk

: 
in

 g
ro

u
p
s
 (

b
a
c
k
 a

t 
s
c
h
o
o
l/
h
o
m

e
):

 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 r
e
le

v
a
n
t 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
e
a
rc

h
 o

n
e
 b

u
ild

in
g

 o
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 t

o
 d

is
c
o
v
e
r 

it
s
 h

is
to

ry
. 
  

M
a
k
e
 a

 d
is

p
la

y
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

fi
n
d
in

g
s
 o

r 
a
d
d
 t
h
e
m

 t
o
 t

h
e
 c

la
s
s
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 F

ile
. 
 

M
a
k
e
 a

 t
im

e
lin

e
 t

o
 s

h
o
w

 t
h
e
ir
 d

a
te

s
 o

f 
o
ri
g

in
. 

P
re

s
e
n
t 

y
o
u
r 

fi
n
d
in

g
s
 a

t 
a
 s

c
h
o
o
l 

a
s
s
e
m

b
ly

 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

 N
o
te

b
o
o
k
s
 

C
a
m

e
ra

 
S

p
a
re

 h
e
a
d
 c

o
v
e
ri
n
g

s
 

 If
 y

o
u
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 u

n
a
b
le

 t
o
 g

o
 

o
u
t 
to

 m
a
k
e
 v

is
it
s
 t

o
 p

la
c
e
s
 o

f 
w

o
rs

h
ip

, 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
h
e
 w

e
b
s
it
e
 

re
s
e
a
rc

h
 s

ta
rt

e
d
 l
a
s
t 
le

s
s
o
n
. 

 
In

te
rv

ie
w

 v
is

it
o
rs

 f
ro

m
 p

la
c
e
s
 

o
f 

w
o
rs

h
ip

. 
M

a
k
e
 a

 d
is

p
la

y
 o

f 
fi
n
d
in

g
s
. 

 

Page 72



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 I

n
te

r 
fa

it
h

 d
ia

lo
g

u
e

 
9
 

In
te

r 
fa

it
h

 U
n

it
 K

S
 3

 –
 T

a
lk

in
g

 T
o

g
e

th
e

r 
–

 I
n

te
r 

fa
it

h
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
  
  
  
 

   S
e

s
s
io

n
 6

 –
 R

e
li

g
io

n
s

 c
o

-o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 

 
 

 
L

e
a

rn
in

g
 o

b
je

c
ti

v
e

s
 

A T 1
 

A T 2
 

 
S

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t

e
a
c

h
in

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 
 

 
S

e
n

s
it

iv
it

ie
s

, 
p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 

n
o

te
, 

re
s

o
u

rc
e

s
 

 P
u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

: 
 Ø

 
d
is

c
o
v
e
r 

th
a
t 

re
lig

io
u
s
 p

e
o
p
le

 
a
n
d
 g

ro
u
p
s
 w

o
rk

 
c
o
-o

p
e
ra

ti
v
e
ly

 w
it
h
 

e
a
c
h
 o

th
e
r 

in
 

H
a
ri
n
g

e
y
; 

 Ø
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

h
o
w

  
 

  
  
  
 c

o
-o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 c

o
u
ld

 
  
  
  
 b

e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 a

n
d
 

  
  
  
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
; 

 Ø
 

th
in

k
 r

e
fl
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 
  
  
  

a
b
o
u
t 
th

e
 g

ro
u
n
d
 

  
  
  

c
o
v
e
re

d
 i
n
 t

h
is

 u
n
it
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

 √
 

 √
 

  √
 

     √
 

     √
 

        

        √
 

         √
 

   

 In
v
it
e
 a

 m
e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

o
n
e
 o

f 
H

a
ri
n
g

e
y
’s

 I
n
te

r 
F

a
it
h
 g

ro
u
p
s
 t
o
 c

o
m

e
 a

n
d
 j
o
in

 y
o
u
r 

le
s
s
o
n
. 

 A
d
d
 p

h
o
to

s
 t

a
k
e
n
 o

n
 w

a
lk

, 
to

 t
h
e
 w

a
ll 

m
a
p
. 
 P

re
s
e
n
t 

y
o
u
r 

fi
n
d
in

g
s
 f
ro

m
 y

o
u
r 

o
u
ti
n
g
, 
to

 
y
o
u
r 

v
is

it
o
r.

 
 H

e
a
r 

fr
o
m

 y
o
u
r 

v
is

it
o
r 

a
b
o
u
t 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 t
h
a
t 
h
is

/h
e
r 

o
rg

a
n
iz

a
ti
o
n
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
s
. 
 

 D
is

c
u
s
s
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

in
te

r 
fa

it
h
 d

ia
lo

g
u
e
 a

n
d
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
is

 a
 g

o
o
d
 t
h
in

g
. 

H
o
w

 d
o
e
s
 i
t 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 s

o
c
ie

ty
?
 T

o
 p

e
a
c
e
 a

n
d
 h

a
rm

o
n
y
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 n

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rs

?
 A

re
 t
h
e
re

 a
n
y
 

d
is

a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
s
?
  

 C
a
n
 y

o
u
 t

h
in

k
 o

f 
o
th

e
r 

w
a
y
s
 t

o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 i
n
te

r 
fa

it
h
 d

ia
lo

g
u
e
 a

n
d
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

in
 t
h
e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
?
 

 H
o
w

 a
b
o
u
t 

a
n
 i
n
te

r 
fa

it
h
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
c
lu

b
?
 M

a
y
b
e
 l
ia

is
e
 w

it
h
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

s
c
h
o
o
l 
–
 m

a
y
b
e
 a

 ‘
fa

it
h
’ 

s
c
h
o
o
l?

 O
n
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

rn
e
t?

 
 H

o
m

e
w

o
rk

. 
 W

ri
te

 d
o
w

n
 4

 o
f 
th

e
 m

o
s
t 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
t 
th

in
g

s
 y

o
u
 h

a
v
e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 f
ro

m
 t

h
is

 u
n
it
. 

W
h
a
t 
h
a
v
e
 y

o
u
 e

n
jo

y
e
d
 m

o
s
t 
a
b
o
u
t 
th

is
 u

n
it
?
 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 l
e
a
fl
e
ts

 f
ro

m
 

o
rg

a
n
iz

a
ti
o
n
s
: 

 T
h
e
 P

e
a
c
e
 A

lli
a
n
c
e
: 

h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.p
e
a
c
e
a
lli

a
n
c
e
.o

r
g
.u

k
/a

b
o
u
t.

h
tm

l 
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 H
a
ri
n
g

e
y
 (

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 

d
e
n
o
m

in
a
ti
o
n
s
) 

 
h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.p
ra

y
h
a
ri
n

g
e
y
.o

rg
.u

k
/ 

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

o
f 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 a

n
d
 

J
e
w

s
 (

C
C

J
) 

h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.c
c
j.
o
rg

.u
k
/ 

 N
o
rt

h
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 I
n
te

r 
F

a
it
h
 

G
ro

u
p
 

h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.n
o
rt

h
lo

n
d
o
n
in

te
rf

a
it
h
.o

rg
.u

k
/a

b
o
u
tu

s
.h

tm
l 

  H
a
ri
n
g

e
y
 S

A
C

R
E

 (
S

ta
n
d
in

g
 

A
d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

fo
r 

R
E

) 
  

Page 73



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

L
e

s
s
o

n
 r

e
s
o
u

rc
e
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

In
te

r 
fa

it
h

 d
ia

lo
g

u
e

  
  

1
0
 

 In
te

r 
fa

it
h

 U
n

it
 K

S
 3

 –
 T

a
lk

in
g

 T
o

g
e

th
e

r 
–

 I
n

te
r 

fa
it

h
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
  
  
  
 

   S
e
s

s
io

n
 1

 –
 T

a
lk

in
g

 t
o

g
e
th

e
r 

q
u

ic
k
 q

u
iz

 
 

Page 74



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

L
e

s
s
o

n
 r

e
s
o
u

rc
e
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

In
te

r 
fa

it
h

 d
ia

lo
g

u
e

  
  

1
1
 

 In
te

r 
fa

it
h

 U
n

it
 K

S
 3

 –
 T

a
lk

in
g

 T
o

g
e

th
e

r 
–

 I
n

te
r 

fa
it

h
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
  
  
  
 

     S
e
s

s
io

n
 1

 –
 T

a
lk

in
g

 t
o

g
e
th

e
r 

le
s
s
o

n
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 

  P
h

o
to

g
ra

p
h

 o
f 

D
e

b
o

ra
h

 P
re

m
ra

j 
                           

Page 75



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

L
e

s
s
o

n
 r

e
s
o
u

rc
e
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

In
te

r 
fa

it
h

 d
ia

lo
g

u
e

  
  

1
2
 

 In
te

r 
fa

it
h

 U
n

it
 K

S
 3

 –
 T

a
lk

in
g

 T
o

g
e

th
e

r 
–

 I
n

te
r 

fa
it

h
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
  
  
  
 

     S
e
s

s
io

n
 1

 –
 T

a
lk

in
g

 t
o

g
e
th

e
r 

 

 H
o

m
e
w

o
rk

  
Ø

 
R

e
a
d
 t

h
is

 p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
. 

M
a
y
b
e
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 i
t 

w
it
h
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

y
o
u
r 

fa
m

ily
. 

  
 

Ø
 

W
ri
te

 d
o
w

n
 t

w
o
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 o
f 

y
o
u
r 

o
w

n
. 

 
Ø

 
B

e
g

in
 t
o
 c

o
lle

c
t 
s
o
m

e
 n

e
w

s
 c

u
tt

in
g
s
 a

b
o
u
t 
re

lig
io

u
s
 n

e
w

s
 f

o
r 

c
la

s
s
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 F

ile
. 

 

 
W

H
Y

?
 

 W
e
 c

a
n
 l
e
a
rn

 a
b
o
u
t 
o
th

e
r 

re
lig

io
n
s
 f
ro

m
 t
e
a
c
h
e
rs

, 
fr

o
m

 b
o
o
k
s
 a

n
d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 i
n
te

rn
e
t.

 
 W

e
 a

ls
o
 h

e
a
r 

a
b
o
u
t 

re
lig

io
n
 f

ro
m

 n
e
w

s
p
a
p
e
rs

 a
n
d
 T

V
, 

b
u
t 

o
ft

e
n
 t
h
e
y
 g

iv
e
 u

s
 m

is
le

a
d
in

g
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 o

n
ly

 b
a
d
 p

u
b
lic

it
y
 a

b
o
u
t 

re
lig

io
u
s
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 
S

o
 w

h
y
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 w
e
 m

a
k
e
 a

n
 e

ff
o
rt

 t
o
 t
a
lk

 w
it
h
 p

e
o
p
le

 o
f 

o
th

e
r 

re
lig

io
n
s
?
 T

o
 t

a
lk

 a
n
d
 t

o
 l
is

te
n
?
  

 L
iv

in
g

 i
n
 B

ri
ta

in
, 

is
s
u
e
s
 o

f 
re

lig
io

n
 c

o
m

e
 u

p
 o

n
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

s
 e

v
e
ry

 d
a

y
. 

L
iv

in
g

 i
n
 H

a
ri
n
g

e
y
, 

e
v
e
ry

 o
n
e
 o

f 
u
s
 i
s
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 b

y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o

f 
re

lig
io

n
; 

p
ro

b
a
b
ly

 e
v
e
ry

 o
n
e

 
o
f 

u
s
 m

e
e
ts

 a
n
d
 s

p
e
a
k
s
 t

o
 s

o
m

e
o
n
e
 e

v
e
ry

 d
a
y
, 

w
h
o
 b

e
lo

n
g

s
 t

o
 a

 r
e
lig

io
n
 –

 o
n
 t

h
e
 b

u
s
, 

in
 s

h
o
p
s
, 

a
t 

th
e
 d

o
c
to

rs
’ 

s
u
rg

e
ry

, 
in

 s
c
h
o
o
l,
 a

m
o
n
g

s
t 

o
u
r 

n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rs

, 
in

 t
h
e
 p

a
rk

 .
 .

 .
  

If
 w

e
 d

o
n

’t 
ta

lk
 t

o
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 a

re
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

fr
o
m

 u
s
, 

th
a
t’
s
 w

h
e
n
 m

is
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 c

o
m

e
s
 i

n
, 

w
h
ic

h
 c

a
n
 l

e
a
d
 t

o
 f

e
a
r 

a
n
d
 

a
rg

u
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 e

v
e
n
 v

io
le

n
c
e
. 

 
 If

 w
e
 r

e
a
lly

 t
a
lk

 –
 a

n
d
 r

e
a
lly

 l
is

te
n
 t

o
 e

a
c
h
 o

th
e
r,

 w
e
 w

ill
 f

in
d
 m

a
n
y
 s

im
ila

ri
ti
e
s
, 

m
a
n
y
 b

e
lie

fs
 a

n
d
 v

a
lu

e
s
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 s

h
a
re

. 
W

e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 f

in
d
 

d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 w

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 

d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
; 

th
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 

e
a
s
y
, 

s
o
m

e
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 g

o
 d

e
e
p
. 

B
u
t 

if
 w

e
 i

n
s
is

t 
“I

’v
e
 g

o
t 

it
 r

ig
h
t 

a
n
d
 y

o
u
’r
e
 w

ro
n
g

” 
th

e
n
 t

h
e
 

c
o
n
v
e
rs

a
ti
o
n
 c

o
m

e
s
 t
o
 a

n
 e

n
d
, 
fr

ie
n
d
s
h
ip

 c
a
n
’t
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 a

n
d
 o

ft
e
n
 t
ro

u
b
le

 s
ta

rt
s
. 
 

 P
e
rh

a
p
s
 w

e
 c

a
n
 c

o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
te

 o
n
 w

h
a
t 

w
e
 s

h
a
re

, 
ra

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 h

o
w

 w
e
 c

o
m

p
a
re

. 
C

a
n
 w

e
 i
n
v
it
e
 o

u
r 

‘o
th

e
r 

fa
it
h
’ 
n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rs

 t
o
 j
o
in

 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

u
n
 o

r 
th

e
 s

o
le

m
n
it
y
 o

f 
e
a
c
h
 o

th
e
rs

’ 
fe

s
ti
v
a
ls

?
 V

is
it
 e

a
c
h
 o

th
e
rs

’ 
p
la

c
e
s
 o

f 
w

o
rs

h
ip

?
 W

h
a
t 
e
ls

e
?
 

 W
e
 a

re
 s

o
 f

o
rt

u
n
a
te

 i
n
 H

a
ri
n
g

e
y
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 p

e
o
p
le

 o
f 

s
o
 m

a
n
y
 r

e
lig

io
n
s
 a

ll 
a
ro

u
n
d
 u

s
. 

L
e
t’
s
 l
e
a
rn

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
m

. 
L
e
t’
s
 k

e
e
p
 t

a
lk

in
g

 a
n
d
 l
e
a
rn

 t
o
 t

ru
s
t 

e
a
c
h
 o

th
e
r.

 
L
e
t’
s
 f

in
d
 o

u
t 
h
o
w

 w
e
 c

a
n
 d

o
 t
h
in

g
s
 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

–
 f

o
r 

o
u
r 

o
w

n
 e

n
ri
c
h
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

a
k
e
 o

f 
p
e
a
c
e
 i
n
 o

u
r 

n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
s
. 

  

Page 76



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

L
e

s
s
o

n
 r

e
s
o
u

rc
e
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

In
te

r 
fa

it
h

 d
ia

lo
g

u
e

  
  

1
3
 

 In
te

r 
fa

it
h

 U
n

it
 K

S
 3

 –
 T

a
lk

in
g

 T
o

g
e

th
e

r 
–

 I
n

te
r 

fa
it

h
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
  
  
  
 

   S
e
s

s
io

n
 2

 –
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t

ru
s
t 

a
n

d
 s

h
a

ri
n

g
 e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e
s
 –

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 m
a
te

ri
a
ls

 

 N
o

te
s
 f

o
r 

te
a
c
h

e
rs

 i
n

 p
re

p
a
ra

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

re
a
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

v
e
rs

a
ti

o
n

 ‘
In

 t
h

e
 d

in
n

e
r 

h
a
ll
’ 

 T
h
e
 s

ta
rt

in
g

 p
o
in

t 
is

 n
o
t 

a
 ‘

re
lig

io
u
s
 t

o
p
ic

’,
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
 o

rd
in

a
ry

 a
c
t 

o
f 

e
a
ti
n
g

 f
o
o
d
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r,

 i
s
 a

 w
a

y
 i

n
 t

o
 e

x
p

lo
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 r

e
lig

io
u
s
 d

im
e
n
s
io

n
s
 o

f 
fo

o
d
. 

A
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
v
e
rs

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

rt
if
ic

ia
l,
 i
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 a
c
t 

a
s
 a

 t
ri
g
g

e
r 

fo
r 

g
e
n
u
in

e
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 p

ic
tu

re
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
lib

e
ra

te
ly

 c
h
o
s
e
n
 t

o
 b

ri
n
g
 a

 s
e
n
s
e
 o

f 
re

a
lit

y
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

o
n

v
e
rs

a
ti
o
n
. 

T
h
e
 c

a
p
ti
o
n
s
 g

iv
e
 b

a
c
k
-u

p
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

n
s
w

e
r 

s
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
u
c
h
e
d
 o

n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
n

v
e
rs

a
ti
o
n
. 

Q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 ‘
S

tr
e
tc

h
 y

o
u
rs

e
lf
’ 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
 a

llo
w

 f
o
r 

d
if
fe

re
n
ti
a
ti
o
n
. 

 N
o
ti
c
e
 t

h
e
 d

iv
e
rs

it
y
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 r

e
lig

io
n
s
 (

in
 t

h
is

 c
o
n
v
e
rs

a
ti
o
n
, 

w
it
h
in

 B
u
d
d
h
is

t,
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 a

n
d
 J

e
w

is
h
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
) 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
lig

io
n
s
. 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 

o
n
e
 w

a
y
 o

f 
b
e
in

g
 a

 ‘
C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
’ 

o
r 

a
 ‘

J
e

w
’ 

o
r 

a
 ‘

B
u
d
d
h
is

t’
. 

J
u
s
t 

a
s
 t

h
e
 c

re
a
ti
v
e
 s

ile
n
c
e
 o

f 
a
 Q

u
a
k
e
r 

M
e
e
ti
n
g

 i
s
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 e

x
u
b
e
ra

n
t 

p
ra

is
e
 o

f 
a
 

P
e
n
te

c
o
s
ta

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
, 

s
o
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 o

n
e
 w

a
y
 o

f 
b
e
in

g
 a

 J
e
w

 o
r 

a
 B

u
d
d
h
is

t.
 S

im
ila

rl
y
, 

ju
s
t 

a
s
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
 f

ro
m

 f
a
r-

a
w

a
y
 p

la
c
e
s
 l

ik
e
 N

ig
e
ri
a
, 

C
y
p
ru

s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 C

a
ri
b
b
e
a
n
 –

 w
it
h
 v

e
ry

 d
if
fe

re
n
t 

c
u
s
to

m
s
, 

s
o
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 M
u

s
lim

s
 f

ro
m

 s
u
c
h
 d

iv
e
rs

e
 c

o
u
n
tr

ie
s
 a

s
 E

g
y
p
t,

 P
a
k
is

ta
n
 a

n
d
 B

o
s
n
ia

. 
S

o
m

e
 c

u
s
to

m
s
 

w
h

ic
h
 m

a
y
 b

e
 p

e
rc

e
iv

e
d
 a

s
 r

e
lig

io
u
s
 a

re
 i
n
 f
a
c
t 
c
u
lt
u
ra

l.
  

 Y
o
u
 c

o
u
ld

 ‘
w

a
rm

 u
p
’ 

th
e
 c

o
n
v
e
rs

a
ti
o
n
, 

b
y
 b

ra
in

s
to

rm
in

g
 ‘

fo
o
d
’.
 R

e
a
d
e
rs

 c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 b

ri
e
fe

d
 a

n
d
 g

iv
e
n
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
n
c
e
 t

o
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 b

e
fo

re
h
a
n
d
. 

S
ti
c
k
y
 l

a
b
e
ls

 
id

e
n
ti
fy

in
g

 e
a
c
h
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
c
a
n
 b

e
 h

e
lp

fu
l 
(n

o
te

 t
h
a
t 

e
a
c
h
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r’
s
 n

a
m

e
 b

e
g

in
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 l

e
tt

e
r 

a
s
 h

is
/h

e
r 

re
lig

io
n
 –

 f
o
r 

e
a
s
y
 i

d
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
).

 P
u
p
ils

 
c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

s
k
e
d
 b

e
fo

re
h
a
n
d
, 
to

 b
ri
n
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 o

w
n
 f
o
o
d
 ‘
a
rt

e
fa

c
ts

’ 
o
r 

fa
m

ily
 p

h
o
to

g
ra

p
h
s
 o

f 
c
e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 f

o
o
d
, 
to

 s
h
o
w

 a
n
d
 s

h
a
re

. 
 

 H
o
p
e
fu

lly
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
-u

p
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
, 

p
u
p
ils

 w
ill

 f
e
e
l 
a
b
le

 t
o
 r

a
is

e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 r
e
le

v
a
n
t 

to
 t

h
e
m

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 d

a
ily

 l
iv

e
s
, 

w
ill

 c
la

ri
fy

 s
o
m

e
 p

u
z
z
le

s
, 

c
h
a
lle

n
g
e
 

s
o
m

e
 p

re
ju

d
ic

e
s
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
a
n
d
 h

o
ri
z
o
n
s
. 

 IN
 T

H
E

 D
IN

N
E

R
 H

A
L

L
: 

 M
e
e
t 

th
e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

rs
. 
 T

h
e
s
e
 a

re
 i
m

a
g

in
a
ry

 c
h
a
ra

c
te

rs
 w

h
o
 w

ill
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
s
o
m

e
th

in
g
 o

f 
th

e
 d

iv
e
rs

it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
lig

io
n
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 l
iv

in
g
 

a
ro

u
n
d
 u

s
. 

 
 Ø

 
O

w
e
n

’s
 f

a
m

ily
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
b
e
lo

n
g

 t
o
 a

n
y
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
re

lig
io

n
. 
T

h
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 a

lw
a

y
s
 l
iv

e
d
 i
n
 B

ri
ta

in
. 

Ø
 

H
a
n

s
a
 i
s
 a

 H
in

d
u
. 
H

e
r 

fa
m

ily
 c

a
m

e
 t

o
 B

ri
ta

in
 i
n
 1

9
8
0
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 c

it
y
 o

f 
M

u
m

b
a
i 
in

 s
o
u
th

 I
n
d
ia

. 
Ø

 
B

im
i 
(s

h
o
rt

 f
o
r 

B
im

a
li)

 –
 h

e
r 

fa
m

ily
 i
s
 B

u
d
d
h
is

t.
 T

h
e
y
 c

a
m

e
 t
o
 B

ri
ta

in
 f
ro

m
 S

ri
 L

a
n
k
a
 1

2
 y

e
a
rs

 a
g

o
. 

Ø
 

J
u

d
it

h
 i
s
 a

 J
e
w

. 
H

e
r 

fa
m

ily
 c

a
m

e
 t
o
 B

ri
ta

in
 f
ro

m
 P

o
la

n
d
 i
n
 1

9
3
9
, 
to

 e
s
c
a
p
e
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 N

a
z
is

. 
Ø

 
C

a
n

d
ic

e
 i
s
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
. 
H

e
r 

fa
m

ily
 c

a
m

e
 t

o
 B

ri
ta

in
 f
ro

m
 B

a
rb

a
d
o
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C

a
ri
b
b
e
a
n
 4

2
 y

e
a
rs

 a
g

o
. 

Ø
 

M
a
s
o

o
d

 i
s
 a

 M
u
s
lim

. 
H

is
 f

a
m

ily
 c

a
m

e
 f
ro

m
 E

g
y
p
t 
to

 B
ri
ta

in
 8

 y
e
a
rs

 a
g

o
. 

  E
x
tr

a
c
ts

 f
ro

m
 ‘
T

a
lk

in
g

 T
o

g
e

th
e
r’
 c

o
p

y
ri
g

h
t 

S
a

ra
h

 T
h

o
rl
e

y
 

Page 77



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

L
e

s
s
o

n
 r

e
s
o
u

rc
e
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

In
te

r 
fa

it
h

 d
ia

lo
g

u
e

  
  

1
4
 

 In
te

r 
fa

it
h

 U
n

it
 K

S
 3

 –
 T

a
lk

in
g

 T
o

g
e

th
e

r 
–

 I
n

te
r 

fa
it

h
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
  
  
  
 

     

Page 78



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

L
e

s
s
o

n
 r

e
s
o
u

rc
e
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

In
te

r 
fa

it
h

 d
ia

lo
g

u
e

  
  

1
5
 

 In
te

r 
fa

it
h

 U
n

it
 K

S
 3

 –
 T

a
lk

in
g

 T
o

g
e

th
e

r 
–

 I
n

te
r 

fa
it

h
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
  
  
  
 

  
  

Page 79



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

L
e

s
s
o

n
 r

e
s
o
u

rc
e
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

In
te

r 
fa

it
h

 d
ia

lo
g

u
e

  
  

1
6
 

 In
te

r 
fa

it
h

 U
n

it
 K

S
 3

 –
 T

a
lk

in
g

 T
o

g
e

th
e

r 
–

 I
n

te
r 

fa
it

h
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
  
  
  
 

  
  

 
 

Page 80



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

L
e

s
s
o

n
 r

e
s
o
u

rc
e
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

In
te

r 
fa

it
h

 d
ia

lo
g

u
e

  
  

1
7
 

 In
te

r 
fa

it
h

 U
n

it
 K

S
 3

 –
 T

a
lk

in
g

 T
o

g
e

th
e

r 
–

 I
n

te
r 

fa
it

h
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
  
  
  
 

  
  

 

Page 81



Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
 S

ta
tu

to
ry

 C
o

n
te

n
t 

   
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
 C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

:1
 

      

G
o

d
 

C
h

ri
s
ti

a
n

 T
e
a
c
h

in
g

 
T

h
e
 C

h
ri

s
ti

a
n

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

 Ø
 

C
h

ri
s
ti

a
n

s
 b

e
li

e
v
e
: 

 

 in
 t

h
e
 H

o
ly

 T
ri
n
it
y
, 

c
o
n
s
is

ti
n
g
 o

f:
 

 
§
 

th
e
 F

a
th

e
r 

- 
c
re

a
to

r,
 s

u
s
ta

in
e
r,

 
 §
 

th
e
 S

o
n
 -

 b
o
rn

 i
n
c
a
rn

a
te

 t
o
 r

e
v
e
a
l 
th

e
 l
o
v
e
 

a
n
d
 w

ill
 o

f 
G

o
d
, 
re

d
e
e
m

e
r 

o
f 

h
u
m

a
n
it
y
, 

 
§
 

th
e
 H

o
ly

 S
p
ir
it
 -

 g
u
id

e
, 
c
o
m

fo
rt

e
r,

 g
iv

e
r 

o
f 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 &

 i
n
s
ig

h
t;
 

 J
e
s
u
s
 w

a
s
 t

h
e
 M

e
s
s
ia

h
: 

 
§
 

J
e
s
u
s
' l

if
e
, 

d
e
a
th

 &
 r

e
s
u
rr

e
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 a

 
J
e
w

is
h
 c

o
n
te

x
t,

 
 §
 

H
o
w

 t
h
e
 l
if
e
 o

f 
J
e
s
u
s
 w

a
s
 p

o
rt

ra
y
e
d
 a

s
 

fu
lf
ilm

e
n
t 
o
f 

O
ld

 T
e
s
ta

m
e
n
t 

M
e
s
s
ia

n
ic

 
p
ro

p
h
e
c
ie

s
. 

  

 Ø
 

T
h

e
 B

ib
le

 
 ♦

 
C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 b

e
lie

fs
 t
h
a
t 
h
u
m

a
n
it
y
 i
s
 m

a
d
e
 i
n
 

G
o
d
's

 i
m

a
g

e
. 

 ♦
 

T
e
a
c
h
e
s
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 t

o
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 t

h
e
 u

n
iq

u
e
 

v
a
lu

e
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u
a
ls

. 
 ♦

 
T

h
e
 G

o
s
p
e
ls

 a
s
 G

o
o
d
 N

e
w

s
. 

 ♦
 

C
o
n
ta

in
s
 s

to
ri
e
s
 a

n
d
 e

v
e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 l
if
e
 o

f 
J
e
s
u
s
 

 ♦
 

s
e
le

c
te

d
 p

a
s
s
a
g

e
s
 a

b
o
u
t 
J
e
s
u
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

th
o
s
e
 d

e
a
lin

g
 w

it
h
 H

is
 b

ir
th

, 
b
a
p
ti
s
m

, 
te

m
p
ta

ti
o
n
s
, 
re

la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
 w

it
h
 p

e
o
p
le

, 
s
u
ff

e
ri
n
g
, 

d
e
a
th

, 
re

s
u
rr

e
c
ti
o
n
 &

 a
s
c
e
n
s
io

n
. 

 
 

 Ø
 

T
h

e
 C

h
ri

s
ti

a
n

 L
if

e
 J

o
u

rn
e

y
 

 ♦
 

B
e
lie

fs
 a

b
o
u
t 

lif
e
 a

n
d
 d

e
a
th

. 
 ♦

 
T

h
e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
lif

e
 

§
 

p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
re

la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
, 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 

c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t,
 l
if
e
 c

h
o
ic

e
s
. 

 ♦
 

P
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
&

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 v

a
lu

e
s
 a

s
 a

 
re

s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 J

e
s
u
s
’ 
te

a
c
h
in

g
 &

 h
o
w

 t
h
is

 i
s
 

d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

d
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
: 

§
 

lo
v
e
 o

f 
‘n

e
ig

h
b
o
u
r’
; 

§
 

s
o
c
ia

l 
is

s
u
e
s
, 

e
.g

. 
 c

ri
m

e
, 
th

e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
; 

§
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 g

lo
b
a
l 
is

s
u
e
s
, 

e
.g

. 
p
o
v
e
rt

y
, 

ju
s
ti
c
e
; 

§
 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 &
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 b

e
in

g
 

m
o
ti
v
a
te

d
 b

y
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 t
e
a
c
h
in

g
 o

f 
J
e
s
u
s
. 

 

♦
 

T
h
e
 g

lo
b
a
l 
C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

§
 

T
e
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
 o

f 
th

e
 c

h
u
rc

h
 e

.g
. 

d
e
n
o
m

in
a
ti
o
n
, 
o
rt

h
o
d
o
x
, 
c
a
th

o
lic

, 
p
ro

te
s
ta

n
t.
 

§
 

W
h
y
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 d

e
n
o
m

in
a
ti
o
n
s
 

e
x
is

t.
 

§
 

Is
s
u
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 u

n
it
e
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 g

ro
u
p
s
. 

 

Agenda Item 6Page 83



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
 S

ta
tu

to
ry

 C
o

n
te

n
t 

   
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
 C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

:2
 

  

Page 84



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

2
:1

 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
2
: 

 J
e
s
u
s
’ l

if
e
 a

n
d
 m

in
is

tr
y
  

 
     

 W
h

a
t 

th
is

 u
n

it
 c

o
n

ta
in

s
 

   

 In
 t
h
is

 u
n
it
 p

u
p
ils

 w
ill

 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g

a
te

 e
v
e
n
ts

 i
n
 J

e
s
u
s
’ 
lif

e
: 

b
ir
th

, 
v
is

it
s
 t

o
 t
h
e
 T

e
m

p
le

 f
o
r 

d
e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 (

8
 

d
a
y
s
) 

a
n
d
 P

a
s
s
o
v
e
r 

(1
2
 y

e
a
rs

),
 b

a
p
ti
s
m

, 
w

ild
e
rn

e
s
s
 t

e
m

p
ta

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 H

is
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 w
it
h
 

p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
, 
H

is
 d

e
a
th

, 
re

s
u
rr

e
c
ti
o
n
 a

p
p
e
a
ra

n
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 A

s
c
e
n
s
io

n
. 
T

h
e
y
 w

ill
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

J
e
s
u
s
’ 
D

iv
in

e
 a

n
d
 h

u
m

a
n
 n

a
tu

re
. 

 

 W
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 u

n
it

 f
it

s
 a

n
d

 
h

o
w

 i
t 

b
u

il
d

s
 u

p
o

n
 p

re
v
io

u
s

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 
    

 T
h
is

 u
n
it
 b

u
ild

s
 o

n
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 p
h
a
s
e
 a

n
d
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
s
 p

u
p
ils

’ 
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
J
e
s
u
s
’ 
D

iv
in

it
y
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

a
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 f

u
lf
ilm

e
n
t 

o
f 

J
e
w

is
h
 p

ro
p
h
e
c
ie

s
 o

f 
th

e
 

M
e
s
s
ia

h
 f

ro
m

 U
n
it
 9

. 

 E
x

te
n

s
io

n
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 a
n

d
 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
th

in
k

in
g

 
  

 Ø
 

C
o
n
s
id

e
r 

h
o
w

 b
e
lie

f 
in

 J
e
s
u
s
 a

s
 a

 s
a
c
ri
fi
c
e
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
s
 t

h
e
 b

e
lie

fs
 o

f 
C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 a

b
o
u
t 

lif
e
 a

n
d
 

d
e
a
th

. 
Ø

 
In

v
e
s
ti
g

a
te

 v
ie

w
p
o

in
ts

 o
n
 t

h
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

m
ir
a
c
le

s
 h

a
p
p
e
n
in

g
 t
o
d
a
y
. 

Ø
 

In
v
e
s
ti
g

a
te

 J
e
w

is
h
 M

e
s
s
ia

n
ic

 b
e
lie

fs
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

p
a
re

 M
e
s
s
ia

n
ic

 e
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 J

e
s
u
s
’ 
lif

e
. 

 

 V
o

c
a

b
u

la
ry

 
 M

e
s
s
ia

h
 

J
e
s
u
s
 

p
ro

p
h
e
c
y
  

   h
u
m

a
n
it
y
 

d
iv

in
it
y
 

fu
lf
ilm

e
n
t 

 
 

 

   T
e
m

p
le

 
s
y
m

b
o
lis

m
 

B
a
p
ti
s
m

 
 

   D
e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 

P
a
s
s
o
v
e
r 

J
e
ru

s
a
le

m
 

 

 S
M

S
C

/C
it

iz
e
n

s
h

ip
 

 Ø
 

C
o
n
c
e
p
t 

o
f 

D
iv

in
it
y
 

 Ø
 

C
o
n
c
e
p
t 

o
f 

in
c
a
rn

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
G

o
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 w

o
rl
d
 

 Ø
 

B
e
in

g
 a

n
 o

u
tc

a
s
t 
in

 s
o
c
ie

ty
 o

r 
b
e
lo

n
g

in
g

 
 Ø

 
R

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o
 p

u
t 

b
e
lie

fs
 i
n
to

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 

 

 

Page 85



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

2
:2

 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
2
: 

 J
e
s
u
s
’ l

if
e
 a

n
d
 m

in
is

tr
y
  

 
   U

n
it

 1
2
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 1

 
 

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 o
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

A
 

T
 

1
 

A
 

T
 

2
 

 
S

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t

e
a
c

h
in

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 
 

 
S

e
n

s
it

iv
it

ie
s

, 
p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 

n
o

te
, 

re
s

o
u

rc
e

s
 

 P
u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

: 
 Ø

 
k
n
o
w

 t
h
e
 c

h
ro

n
o
lo

g
y
 

o
f 

J
e
s
u
s
’ 
lif

e
 s

to
ry

; 
 Ø

 
k
n
o
w

 t
h
a
t 

J
e
s
u
s
 w

a
s
 

b
o
rn

 a
n
d
 b

ro
u
g

h
t 

u
p
 

a
s
 a

 J
e
w

; 
 Ø

 
k
n
o
w

 t
h
a
t 

J
e
s
u
s
’ 
b
ir
th

 
w

a
s
 a

c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
d
 b

y
 

s
o
m

e
 a

s
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 

th
a
t 
o
f 

a
n
 o

rd
in

a
ry

 
b
o
y
. 

       

 √
 

   √
 

  √
 

   √
 

   √
 

 

           

 E
x
p
la

in
 t

h
a
t 

d
u
ri
n
g

 t
h
is

 u
n
it
 p

u
p
ils

 w
ill

 f
in

d
 o

u
t 
m

o
re

 a
b
o
u
t 

J
e
s
u
s
’ 
lif

e
 a

n
d
 l
o
o
k
 f

o
r 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
H

is
 h

u
m

a
n
ity

, 
H

is
 d

iv
in

it
y
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 f
o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 

b
e
lie

v
e
 H

e
 w

a
s
 s

e
n
t.
  

E
n
s
u
re

 p
u
p
ils

 a
re

 c
le

a
r 

a
b
o
u
t 

w
h
a
t 

h
u
m

a
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 d

iv
in

it
y
 

m
e
a
n
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 J

e
s
u
s
’ 
id

e
n
ti
ty

. 

In
 a

 w
h
o
le

 c
la

s
s
 b

ra
in

s
to

rm
in

g
 s

e
s
s
io

n
, 
re

c
a
ll 

a
n
d
 p

la
c
e
 i
n
 c

h
ro

n
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
o
rd

e
r 

e
x
is

ti
n
g

 k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 a

b
o
u
t 

J
e
s
u
s
. 
M

a
k
e
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
re

c
o
rd

 w
h
e
n
 o

rd
e
r 

is
 a

g
re

e
d
. 

 H
a
n
d
 o

u
t 
c
o
p
ie

s
 o

f 
L
u
k
e
’s

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

J
e
s
u
s
’ 
n
a
m

in
g
, 

c
ir
c
u
m

c
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 M

a
ry

’s
 

p
u
ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 v

is
it
 t

o
 t

h
e
 T

e
m

p
le

. 
D

is
c
u
s
s
 t
h
is

 a
s
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
J
e
s
u
s
’ 
re

lig
io

u
s
 

b
a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 a

s
 a

 J
e
w

. 
 H

a
n
d
 o

u
t 
th

e
 u

n
it
 w

o
rk

s
h
e
e
t,
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 t
h
e
 e

x
a
m

p
le

 e
n
tr

y
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h
is

 e
x
p
a
n
d
s
 

w
o
rk

 d
o
n
e
 i
n
 a

 s
im

ila
r 

w
a
y
 i
n
 U

n
it
 9

. 
In

 g
ro

u
p
s
 d

e
c
id

e
 w

h
a
t 

m
ig

h
t 
b
e
 e

n
te

re
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 T

e
m

p
le

 v
is

it
 e

v
e
n
t.

  
F

e
e
d
 b

a
c
k
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
. 
C

o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
s
w

e
rs

 o
n
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a

l 
w

o
rk

s
h
e
e
t.
 (

5
 m

in
u
te

s
) 

 E
x
p
lo

re
 S

im
e
o
n
’s

 r
e
v
e
la

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

w
h
o
 h

e
 s

a
id

 J
e
s
u
s
 w

a
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 f

ro
m

 S
im

e
o
n
 o

f 
w

h
y
 J

e
s
u
s
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 s

e
n
t.

 
 H

a
n
d
 o

u
t 
th

e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 p

o
rt

io
n
 f
ro

m
 S

t.
 L

u
k
e
 a

n
d
 s

e
t 
th

e
 h

o
m

e
w

o
rk

: 

1
. 

E
x
p
lo

re
 S

im
e
o
n
’s

 w
o
rd

s
 i
n
 2

 3
4
-3

5
. 
W

h
a
t 
d
o
 y

o
u
 t
h
in

k
 h

e
 w

a
s
 

p
ro

p
h
e
s
y
in

g
?
 

2
. 

R
e
a
d
 L

u
k
e
 2

 4
1
-5

2
 a

n
d
 p

re
p
a
re

 y
o
u
r 

s
u
g
g

e
s
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

w
h
a
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

e
n
te

re
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 w

o
rk

s
h
e
e
t 

a
b
o
u
t 
th

is
 s

to
ry

. 

 

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

S
t 

L
u
k
e
 2

 2
1
-3

5
 

 W
o
rk

s
h
e
e
t 

–
 J

e
s
u
s
, 
G

o
d
 &

 
M

a
n
 

 S
t 

L
u
k
e
 2

 4
1
-5

2
 

  

Page 86



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

2
:3

 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
2
: 

 J
e
s
u
s
’ l

if
e
 a

n
d
 m

in
is

tr
y
  

 
  U

n
it

 1
2
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 2

  
 

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 o
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

A
 

T
 

1
 

A
 T
 

2
 

 
S

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t

e
a
c

h
in

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 
 

 
S

e
n

s
it

iv
it

ie
s

, 
p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 n

o
te

, 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 
 P

u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

: 
 Ø

 
k
n
o
w

 t
h
a
t 

J
e
s
u
s
 

w
a
s
 a

w
a
re

 t
h
a
t 
H

e
 

w
a
s
 G

o
d
’s

 s
o
n
; 
 

 Ø
 

k
n
o
w

 t
h
a
t 

J
e
s
u
s
 

w
a
s
 b

a
p
ti
s
e
d
 b

y
 

J
o
h
n
 t

h
e
 B

a
p
ti
s
t 

a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

is
 

s
ig

n
if
ie

d
 t
h
e
 s

ta
rt

 o
f 

H
is

 w
o
rk

 a
n
d
 G

o
d
’s

 
re

c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 o

f 
H

im
; 

 Ø
 

k
n
o
w

 t
h
a
t 

J
e
s
u
s
 

s
p
e
n
t 
ti
m

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

w
ild

e
rn

e
s
s
, 

p
re

p
a
ri
n
g

 h
im

s
e
lf
 

fo
r 

H
is

 w
o
rk

 a
n
d
 

th
a
t 
d
u
ri
n
g

 t
h
a
t 

ti
m

e
 t
h
e
 d

e
v
il 

te
m

p
te

d
 H

im
 

 

√
 

    √
 

         √
 

   √
 

 

            √
 

    

R
e
c
a
p
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 l
e
s
s
o
n
 a

n
d
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
 a

n
s
w

e
rs

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 h

o
m

e
w

o
rk

. 
E

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
s
 w

h
o
 J

e
s
u
s
’ 
fa

th
e
r 

w
a
s
 (

H
is

 d
iv

in
it
y
).

 N
o
te

 t
h
a
t 

a
s
 a

 J
e
w

 H
e
 w

a
s
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
n
g
 P

a
s
s
o
v
e
r 

a
n
d
 e

x
p
la

in
 t

h
a
t 
m

a
n
y
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
h
in

k
 H

e
 

h
a
d
 j
u
s
t 

b
e
e
n
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 B

a
r 

M
it
z
v
a
h
 c

e
re

m
o
n
y
. 

R
e
c
a
ll 

w
h
a
t 

p
u
p
ils

 k
n
o
w

 a
b
o
u
t 

B
a
r 

M
it
z
v
a
h
. 

 R
e
c
o
rd

 a
g
re

e
d
 a

n
s
w

e
rs

 o
n
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

s
h
e
e
t 

a
n
d
 a

d
d
 t

h
is

 e
v
e
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 c

h
ro

n
o
lo

g
y
 o

f 
J
e
s
u
s
’ 
lif

e
. 
B

ri
e
fl
y
 r

e
c
o
rd

 w
h
a
t 

M
a
ry

 l
e
a
rn

t 
a
b
o
u
t 

h
e
r 

s
o
n
 f
ro

m
 t

h
is

 e
v
e
n
t.
 W

a
tc

h
 

th
e
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 v

id
e
o
 f
ro

m
 M

a
ry

 r
e
c
a
lli

n
g

 J
e
s
u
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 T

e
m

p
le

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 N

a
ti
v
it
y
 

to
 t
h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 T

e
m

p
ta

ti
o
n
s
. 
  
W

h
a
t 

d
o
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 b

e
lie

v
e
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 T

e
m

p
ta

ti
o
n
s
 

s
h
o
w

 a
n
d
 h

o
w

 d
id

 J
e
s
u
s
 r

e
s
is

t?
 W

h
a
t 
m

e
s
s
a
g

e
 d

o
e
s
 t

h
is

 g
iv

e
 t

o
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 

to
d
a
y
?
 –

 r
e
c
o
rd

 a
n
s
w

e
rs

. 

 In
 g

ro
u
p
s
 o

f 
5
 d

e
v
is

e
 a

 s
h
o
rt

 a
c
te

d
 s

c
e
n
e
 s

h
o
w

in
g
 h

o
w

 s
o
m

e
o
n
e
 c

a
n
 b

e
 t
e
m

p
te

d
. 

T
e
a
c
h
e
rs

 m
ig

h
t 
g

iv
e
 p

u
p
ils

 a
 p

re
-s

e
t 
s
c
e
n
a
ri
o
 f

o
r 

th
is

. 
E

a
c
h
 r

o
le

-p
la

y
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 

to
 t
h
e
 c

la
s
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 s
h
o
w

 h
o
w

 a
t 

a
 p

o
in

t 
o
f 

d
e
c
is

io
n
 t

e
m

p
ta

ti
o
n
 w

a
s
 o

v
e
rc

o
m

e
. 

P
le

n
a
ry

: 
D

is
c
u
s
s
 r

o
le

-p
la

y
s
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
lo

re
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

h
o
w

 t
h
e
 b

a
p
ti
s
m

 a
n
d
 t

e
m

p
ta

ti
o
n
 

s
to

ri
e
s
 s

h
o
w

 J
e
s
u
s
’ 
d
u
a
l 
n
a
tu

re
. 

R
e
c
o
rd

. 

 S
e
t 

h
o
m

e
w

o
rk

. 
1
. 

J
o
h
n
 i
s
 c

a
lle

d
 ‘
T

h
e
 B

a
p
ti
s
t’
 –

 h
o
w

 d
id

 h
e
 g

e
t 
th

a
t 
n
a
m

e
?
 

2
. 

W
h
a
t 
to

o
k
 p

la
c
e
 a

t 
J
e
s
u
s
’ 
B

a
p
ti
s
m

 t
h
a
t 

c
o
n
v
in

c
e
d
 J

o
h
n
 t
h
a
t 
h
is

 c
o
u
s
in

 
w

a
s
 t

h
e
 M

e
s
s
ia

h
?
 

3
. 

W
h
y
 d

id
 J

o
h
n
 t
h
in

k
 J

e
s
u
s
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 s

e
n
t 
to

 e
a
rt

h
?
 

4
. 

W
h
y
 d

o
 s

o
m

e
 p

e
o
p
le

 b
e
lie

v
e
 i
t 

is
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
to

 h
a
v
e
 a

 p
u
b
lic

 c
e
re

m
o
n
y
 t
o
 

s
h
o
w

 y
o
u
 i
n
te

n
d
 t

o
 l
iv

e
 d

if
fe

re
n
tl
y
?
 

5
. 

H
a
v
e
 y

o
u
 o

r 
a
n
y
o
n
e
 e

ls
e
 y

o
u
 k

n
o
w

 m
a
d
e
 t
h
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 t

o
 d

o
 t
h
is

?
 H

o
w

 
m

ig
h
t 

it
 b

e
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 t

o
 k

e
e
p
 t

o
?
 

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

V
id

e
o
: 

T
h
e
 M

ir
a
c
le

 M
a
k
e
r 

  

  

Page 87



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

2
:4

 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
2
: 

 J
e
s
u
s
’ l

if
e
 a

n
d
 m

in
is

tr
y
  

 
  U

n
it

 1
2
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 3

  
 

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 o
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

A
 

T
 

1
 

A
 T
 

2
 

 
S

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t

e
a
c

h
in

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 
  

 
S

e
n

s
it

iv
it

ie
s

, 
p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 n

o
te

, 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 
 P

u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

: 
 Ø

 
k
n
o
w

 t
h
a
t 

in
c
id

e
n
ts

 
in

 t
h
e
 g

o
s
p
e
ls

 
s
h
o
w

 t
h
a
t 

J
e
s
u
s
 

h
a
d
 p

o
w

e
rs

 b
e
y
o
n
d
 

th
o
s
e
 o

f 
a
n
 

o
rd

in
a
ry

 m
a
n
; 

 Ø
 

k
n
o
w

 t
h
a
t 

J
e
s
u
s
 

h
e
lp

e
d
 t

h
o
s
e
 o

n
 

th
e
 m

a
rg

in
s
 o

f 
s
o
c
ie

ty
; 

 Ø
 

k
n
o
w

 t
h
a
t 

J
e
s
u
s
 

s
h
a
re

d
 j
o
y
, 

s
a
d
n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
s
 w

it
h
 

o
th

e
rs

 a
s
 a

 h
u
m

a
n
. 

 

 √
 

    √
 

  √
 

   √
 

      √
 

 

                 √
 

    

 S
e
t 

p
u
p
ils

 i
n
to

 g
ro

u
p
s
, 

e
a
c
h
 g

ro
u
p
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 ‘
s
to

ri
e
s
’ 
lis

te
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 c

o
lu

m
n
  
to

 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g

a
te

. 
S

h
a
re

 t
h
e
 l
e
a
rn

in
g

 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 l
e
s
s
o
n
 a

n
d
 

e
x
p
la

in
 t

h
a
t 
g

ro
u
p
s
 h

a
v
e
 2

5
 m

in
u
te

s
 t

o
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 e

x
p
e
rt

s
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 ‘
s
to

ry
’ 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
n
 

th
e
y
 w

ill
 f

e
e
d
 b

a
c
k
 t
o
 t

h
e
 c

la
s
s
. 

 A
t 

th
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 t

im
e
 f

e
e
d
 b

a
c
k
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

la
s
s
, 
s
u
m

m
a
ri
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 s

to
ry

 a
n
d
 

th
e
 l
e
a
rn

in
g

 p
o
in

ts
. 

 P
le

n
a
ry

: 
D

ra
w

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

a
n
d
 r

e
la

te
 t

o
 t

h
e
 t

h
e
m

e
 o

f 
h
u
m

a
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 d

iv
in

it
y
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

u
n
it
 w

o
rk

s
h
e
e
t.
 A

g
re

e
 e

n
tr

ie
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
o
rd

. 

 S
e
t 

h
o

m
e
w

o
rk

: 
 

a
) 

M
a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
a
m

p
le

 s
to

ri
e
s
 t

o
d
a
y
 f
o
c
u
s
e
d
 o

n
 m

ir
a
c
le

s
. 
L
is

t 
th

e
m

. 
W

h
a
t 

d
o
 

y
o
u
 t

h
in

k
 a

 m
ir
a
c
le

 i
s
?
 

 

b
) 

W
h
a
t 
m

ir
a
c
le

s
 d

o
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
h
in

k
 o

c
c
u
r 

to
d
a
y
?
 F

in
d
 a

n
 e

x
a
m

p
le

 f
ro

m
 a

 
n
e
w

s
p
a
p
e
r 

o
r 

w
e
b
s
it
e
 t

o
 b

ri
n
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

e
x
t 

le
s
s
o
n
. 

 c
) 

H
o
w

 d
id

 p
e
o
p
le

 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 J

e
s
u
s
’ 
p
o
w

e
rs

?
 

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

T
e
x
tu

a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
, 

v
id

e
o
s
, 

w
e
b
s
it
e
s
 a

n
d
 B

ib
le

 r
e
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 f

o
r:

 

§
 

T
h
e
 w

e
d
d
in

g
 a

t 
C

a
n
a
 (

J
o
h
n
 

2
:1

-1
1
) 

§
 

T
h
e
 h

e
a
lin

g
 o

f 
a
 p

a
ra

ly
s
e
d
 

m
a
n
 (

L
u
k
e
 5

: 
1
2
-2

6
) 

§
 

T
h
e
 w

o
m

a
n
 w

h
o
 a

n
o
in

te
d
 

J
e
s
u
s
 (

L
u
k
e
 7

:3
6
-5

0
) 

§
 

1
0
 L

e
p
e
rs

 a
re

 h
e
a
le

d
 (

L
u
k
e
 

1
7
:1

2
-1

9
) 

§
 

H
e
a
lin

g
 a

 c
ri
p
p
le

d
 w

o
m

a
n
 

(L
u
k
e
 1

3
:1

0
-1

7
) 

§
 

C
u
re

 o
f 

a
 w

o
m

a
n
 w

it
h
 a

 
h
a
e
m

o
rr

h
a
g

e
 a

n
d
 J

a
ir
u
s
’ 

d
a
u
g

h
te

r 
(L

u
k
e
 8

:4
0
-5

6
) 

§
 

L
o
a
v
e
s
 &

 F
is

h
e
s
 (

M
a
tt

h
e
w

 
1
4
:1

3
-2

1
) 

  

       

Page 88



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

2
:5

 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
2
: 

 J
e
s
u
s
’ l

if
e
 a

n
d
 m

in
is

tr
y
  

 
   U

n
it

 1
2
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 4

 
 

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 o
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

A
 

T
 

1
 

A
 T
 

2
 

 
S

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t

e
a
c

h
in

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 
  

 
S

e
n

s
it

iv
it

ie
s

, 
p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 n

o
te

, 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 
 P

u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

: 
 Ø

 
k
n
o
w

 t
h
a
t 

J
e
s
u
s
 

c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
d
 t
h
e
 

re
lig

io
u
s
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

b
y
 c

la
im

in
g

 t
o
 d

o
 

th
in

g
s
 t

h
e
y
 

b
e
lie

v
e
d
 o

n
ly

 G
o
d
 

c
o
u
ld

 d
o
; 

 
Ø

 
k
n
o
w

 t
h
a
t 

J
e
s
u
s
 

d
id

 n
o
t 

o
b
s
e
rv

e
 t

h
e
 

S
h
a
b
b
a
t 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 
s
tr

ic
tl
y
. 

 
  

 √
 

   √
 

     √
 

           √
 

 

                  √
 

    

 R
e
c
a
ll 

s
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

to
ri
e
s
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 l
e
s
s
o
n
 w

h
e
re

 J
e
s
u
s
 h

a
d
 a

n
n
o
y
e
d
 

th
e
 r

e
lig

io
u
s
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
. 
W

a
tc

h
 a

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 f
ro

m
 a

 V
id

e
o
 s

h
o
w

in
g

 t
h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

c
ri
ti
c
is

in
g
 J

e
s
u
s
 f

o
r 

th
is

 b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r.

 

 L
o
o
k
 a

t 
th

e
 l
is

t 
o
f 
fo

rb
id

d
e
n
 a

c
ts

 f
o
r 

S
h
a
b
b
a
t 
(a

s
 f
o
u
n
d
 i
n
 J

u
d
a
is

m
 U

n
it
s
) 

a
n
d
 

re
a
d
 t
h
e
 p

a
s
s
a
g

e
 f
ro

m
 L

u
k
e
 6

, 
w

h
ic

h
 e

x
p
lo

re
s
 2

 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 w
h
e
re

 J
e
s
u
s
’ 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 

o
n
 t

h
e
 S

a
b
b
a
th

 p
u
t 
H

im
 i
n
to

 c
o
n
fl
ic

t 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
lig

io
u
s
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
. 
J
e
s
u
s
 k

n
e
w

 
h
o
w

 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 
re

lig
io

u
s
 p

e
o
p
le

 v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
y
 w

o
rk

 o
n
 t

h
e
 S

a
b
b
a
th

 –
 w

h
a
t 

w
a
s
 H

e
 

te
lli

n
g

 t
h
e
m

 a
b
o
u
t 
G

o
d
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
s
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
?
 

 In
 s

m
a
ll 

g
ro

u
p
s
 d

is
c
u
s
s
: 

§
 

H
o
w

 d
id

 J
e
s
u
s
’ 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
 t

h
e
 r

e
lig

io
u
s
 l
e
a
d
e
rs

?
 

§
 

W
h
y
 d

id
 h

e
 d

o
 t
h
is

?
 

§
 

W
a
s
 i
t 
b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 H

e
 w

a
s
 a

 r
e
b
e
l 
o
r 

w
a
s
 i
t 
fo

r 
s
o
m

e
 o

th
e
r 

re
a
s
o
n
?
 

F
e
e
d
 b

a
c
k
 a

n
d
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 a

n
s
w

e
rs

 a
ro

u
n
d
 t
h
e
 c

la
s
s
. 
 

 R
e
c
o
rd

 h
o
w

 t
h
e
s
e
 s

h
o
w

 J
e
s
u
s
’ 
n
a
tu

re
 o

n
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

s
h
e
e
t 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
n
 r

e
c
o
rd

 a
 

p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
re

s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
s
e
 e

x
a
m

p
le

s
. 

 S
e
t 

H
o
m

e
w

o
rk

: 
a
) 

H
o
w

 d
id

 t
h
e
 v

id
e
o
 s

c
e
n
e
s
 o

r 
th

e
 p

a
s
s
a
g

e
s
 y

o
u
 r

e
a
d
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
J
e
s
u
s
’ 
d
u
a
l 
ro

le
?
 

b
) 

W
h
a
t 
d
o
 y

o
u
 t

h
in

k
 t

h
e
s
e
 s

to
ri
e
s
 t

e
ll 

u
s
 a

b
o
u
t 
h
o
w

 J
e
s
u
s
 s

a
w

 t
h
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 f
o
r 

w
h

ic
h
 h

e
 c

a
m

e
?
 

c
) 

W
a
s
 J

e
s
u
s
 r

e
lig

io
u
s
?
 

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

V
id

e
o
 

M
ir
a
c
le

 M
a
k
e
r 

o
r 

J
e
s
u
s
 o

f 
N

a
za

re
th

 P
a
rt

 3
 

L
u
k
e
 6

 1
-1

1
 

 

   

Page 89



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

2
:6

 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
2
: 

 J
e
s
u
s
’ l

if
e
 a

n
d
 m

in
is

tr
y
  

 
   U

n
it

 1
2
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 5

 
 

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 o
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

A
 

T
 

1
 

A
 T
 

2
 

 
S

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t

e
a
c

h
in

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 
  

 
S

e
n

s
it

iv
it

ie
s

, 
p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 n

o
te

, 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 
 P

u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

: 
 Ø

 
k
n
o
w

 h
o
w

 J
e
s
u
s
’ 

‘a
g

o
n
y
’ 
in

 t
h
e
 

g
a
rd

e
n
 o

f 
G

e
th

s
e
m

a
n
e
 

d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

s
 H

is
 

d
u
a
l 
n
a
tu

re
. 

  

 √
 

   √
 

    √
 

         √
 

 

                 √
 

    

 R
e
c
a
ll 

th
e
 s

to
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 L

a
s
t 

S
u
p
p
e
r 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
n
 w

a
tc

h
 o

n
 a

 v
id

e
o
 J

e
s
u
s
’ 
fi
n
a
l 
m

e
a
l 

w
it
h
 H

is
 f
ri
e
n
d
s
. 
W

h
a
t 

d
id

 J
e
s
u
s
’ 
w

o
rd

s
 a

im
 t
o
 e

x
p
la

in
 t

o
 t

h
e
m

 a
b
o
u
t 
w

h
a
t 

H
e
 

k
n
e
w

 a
b
o
u
t 
th

e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 f
o
r 

H
is

 l
if
e
 a

n
d
 w

h
a
t 

w
a
s
 g

o
in

g
 t
o
 h

a
p
p
e
n
 n

e
x
t?

 
 W

a
tc

h
 t

h
e
 n

e
x
t 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 v

id
e
o
, 
ta

k
in

g
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
n
o
ti
c
e
 o

f 
J
e
s
u
s
 

fo
re

k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
H

is
 f
a
te

 (
d
iv

in
e
) 

a
n
d
 h

is
 d

re
a
d
 o

f 
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
in

g
 i
t 
(h

u
m

a
n
it
y
).

 
 H

o
w

 d
o
e
s
 t

h
e
 v

id
e
o
 t

ry
 t
o
 e

x
p
lo

re
 J

e
s
u
s
’ 
fe

e
lin

g
s
?
  

 C
re

a
te

 a
 p

e
a
c
e
fu

l 
re

fl
e
c
ti
v
e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 r

o
o
m

. 
P

e
rh

a
p
s
 p

la
y
 p

u
p
ils

 a
 p

a
rt

 
o
f 

H
a
n
d
e
l’s

 M
e
s
s
ia

h
 a

s
 a

 s
ti
m

u
lu

s
. 
T

h
e
n
 e

n
s
u
ri
n
g
 p

u
p
ils

 a
re

 a
b
le

 t
o
 b

e
 

c
o
m

fo
rt

a
b
le

 s
e
t 
th

e
m

 t
o
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
 s

o
m

e
 r

e
fl
e
c
ti
v
e
 w

ri
ti
n
g

: 
§
 

W
h
y
 d

o
 y

o
u
 t

h
in

k
 J

e
s
u
s
 d

e
c
id

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 g

a
rd

e
n
 t

o
 g

o
 o

n
 w

it
h
 w

h
a
t 

w
a
s
 

g
o
in

g
 t
o
 h

a
p
p
e
n
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 r

u
n
 a

w
a
y
?
 

§
 

H
o
w

 d
o
 y

o
u
 t

h
in

k
 H

e
 w

a
s
 f

e
e
lin

g
?
 

 
H

o
m

e
w

o
rk

: 
R

e
a
d
 t

h
e
 w

o
rd

s
 J

e
s
u
s
 s

a
id

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 c

ro
s
s
: 

§
 

H
o
w

 d
o
 t

h
e
y
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 H
is

 n
a
tu

re
?
 

§
 

H
o
w

 d
o
 t

h
e
y
 e

x
p
lo

re
 t

h
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
J
e
s
u
s
’ 
lif

e
?
 

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

V
id

e
o
 

M
ir
a
c
le

 M
a
k
e
r 

o
r 

J
e
s
u
s
 o

f 
N

a
za

re
th

 
 L
is

t 
o
f 

J
e
s
u
s
’ 
w

o
rd

s
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 

c
ro

s
s
  

      

Page 90



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

2
:7

 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
2
: 

 J
e
s
u
s
’ l

if
e
 a

n
d
 m

in
is

tr
y
  

 
  U

n
it

 1
2
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 6

 
 

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 o
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

A
 

T
 

1
 

A
 T
 

2
 

 
S

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t

e
a
c

h
in

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 
  

 
S

e
n

s
it

iv
it

ie
s

, 
p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 n

o
te

, 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 
 P

u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

: 
 Ø

 
k
n
o
w

 h
o
w

 J
e
s
u
s
 

a
p
p
e
a
re

d
 t
o
 H

is
 

d
is

c
ip

le
s
 a

n
d
 

fr
ie

n
d
s
 o

n
 s

e
v
e
ra

l 
o
c
c
a
s
io

n
s
 a

ft
e
r 

H
is

 
d
e
a
th

; 
 Ø

 
k
n
o
w

 t
h
a
t 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 b

e
lie

v
e
 

th
a
t 
th

e
s
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 
e
x
p
lo

re
 J

e
s
u
s
’ 
d
u
a
l 

n
a
tu

re
; 

 Ø
 

k
n
o
w

 t
h
a
t 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 b

e
lie

v
e
 

th
a
t 
J
e
s
u
s
 

a
s
c
e
n
d
e
d
 i
n
to

 
h
e
a
v
e
n
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 
th

e
y
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 

th
is

. 
.   

 √
 

    √
 

  √
 

     √
 

 

                  √
 

    

 L
e
t 

p
u
p
ils

 w
o
rk

 i
n
 p

a
ir
s
 t
o
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g

a
te

 r
e
s
u
rr

e
c
ti
o
n
 a

p
p
e
a
ra

n
c
e
s
 o

f 
J
e
s
u
s
 –

 g
iv

e
 

e
a
c
h
 p

a
ir
 o

n
e
 o

f 
J
e
s
u
s
’ 
a
p
p
e
a
ra

n
c
e
s
. 
T

h
e
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 t
h
e
n
 f

e
e
d
 b

a
c
k
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

la
s
s
 

b
ri
e
fl
y
 s

u
m

m
a
ri
s
in

g
 w

h
a
t 

w
a
s
 s

h
o
w

n
 a

b
o
u
t 

H
u
m

a
n
it
y
, 

D
iv

in
it
y
 a

n
d
 M

e
s
s
ia

h
s
h
ip

 
th

ro
u
g

h
 e

a
c
h
 a

p
p
e
a
ra

n
c
e
. 

 W
a
tc

h
 a

 v
id

e
o
 v

e
rs

io
n
 o

f 
J
e
s
u
s
’ 
a
s
c
e
n
s
io

n
 &

 d
is

c
u
s
s
. 

 A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
ta

s
k
 

W
h
o
 w

a
s
 J

e
s
u
s
?
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
: 

J
e
s
u
s
 d

u
a
l 
n
a
tu

re
 (

w
it
h
 e

x
a
m

p
le

s
) 

T
h
e
 m

e
a
n
in

g
 o

f 
in

c
a
rn

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
it
y
 

 M
o
re

 a
b
le

 p
u
p
ils

 m
ig

h
t 

a
ls

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t
h
e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
: 

D
id

 J
e
s
u
s
 c

o
m

e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 w

o
rl
d
 o

r 
to

 t
h
e
 J

e
w

s
?
 –

 m
a
k
in

g
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 P

ro
p
h
e
s
ie

s
 

a
n
d
 M

e
s
s
ia

n
ic

 b
e
lie

fs
. 

 A
ll 

s
tu

d
e
n
ts

 s
h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 m

a
k
e
 a

 p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
re

s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 t

h
is

 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 

th
e
ir
 o

w
n
 b

e
lie

fs
 a

n
d
 s

tu
d
ie

s
. 

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

B
ri
e
f 

te
x
tu

a
l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 o
f 

re
s
u
rr

e
c
ti
o
n
 a

p
p
e
a
ra

n
c
e
s
 

V
id

e
o
 s

h
o
w

in
g

 t
h
e
 a

s
c
e
n
s
io

n
 

   

Page 91



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

2
:8

 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
2
: 

 J
e
s
u
s
’ l

if
e
 a

n
d
 m

in
is

tr
y
  

 
  U

n
it

 1
2
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 1

 
 

 
J

e
s

u
s

, 
G

o
d

 a
n

d
 M

a
n

. 
 

E
v
e

n
t 

W
h

a
t 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 d
o

e
s

 t
h

is
 s

to
ry

 g
iv

e
 a

b
o

u
t 

J
e

s
u

s
’ 

h
u

m
a

n
it

y
?

 
W

h
a

t 
e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 d
o

e
s

 t
h

is
 s

to
ry

 g
iv

e
 a

b
o

u
t 

J
e

s
u

s
’ 

D
iv

in
it

y
?

 
 E

x
a

m
p

le
 

J
e
s
u
s
’ 
b
ir
th

 s
to

ry
 

 

H
e
 w

a
s
 b

o
rn

 o
f 

a
 h

u
m

a
n
 m

o
th

e
r 

w
h
o
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 p

re
g

n
a
n
t 

fo
r 

9
 m

o
n
th

s
. 
 

J
e
s
u
s
 w

a
s
 t
re

a
te

d
 a

s
 a

 b
a
b
y
 a

n
d
 w

a
s
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

, 
n
e
e
d
in

g
 

c
a
re

 a
n
d
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 

J
e
s
u
s
 w

a
s
 b

o
rn

 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 t

h
e
 H

o
ly

 S
p
ir
it
 w

ill
e
d
 t

h
is

 
H

e
 d

id
 n

o
t 
h
a
v
e
 a

 h
u
m

a
n
 f

a
th

e
r 

A
n
g

e
ls

 a
n
d
 a

 ‘
s
ta

r’
 a

n
n
o
u
n
c
e
d
 H

is
 b

ir
th

 
J
e
s
u
s
’ 
b
ir
th

 h
a
d
 b

e
e
n
 ‘
fo

re
to

ld
’ 
b
y
 P

ro
p
h
e
ts

 

     

 
 

     

 
 

     

 
 

     

 
 

     

 
 

  

Page 92



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

2
:9

 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
2
: 

 J
e
s
u
s
’ l

if
e
 a

n
d
 m

in
is

tr
y
  

 
  U

n
it

 1
2
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 4

 
 T

h
e
 3

9
 f

o
rb

id
d

e
n

 c
a
te

g
o

ri
e
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 l
is

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 T

a
lm

u
d

 a
re

: 
 

p
lo

u
g
h
in

g
 

te
a
ri
n
g
 

s
o
w

in
g
 

tr
a
p
p
in

g
 o

r 
h
u
n
ti
n
g
 

re
a
p
in

g
 

s
la

u
g
h
te

ri
n
g
 

s
h
e
a
f-

m
a
k
in

g
 

s
k
in

n
in

g
 

th
re

s
h
in

g
 

ta
n
n
in

g
 

w
in

n
o

w
in

g
 

s
c
ra

p
in

g
 b

e
lt
s
 

s
e
le

c
ti
n
g
 

m
a
rk

in
g
 o

u
t 

s
if
ti
n
g
 

c
u
tt
in

g
 t
o
 s

h
a
p
e
 

g
ri
n
d
in

g
 

w
ri
ti
n
g
 

k
n
e
a
d
in

g
 

e
ra

s
in

g
 

b
a
k
in

g
 

b
u
ild

in
g
 

s
h
e
e
p
-s

h
e
a
ri
n
g
 

d
e
m

o
lis

h
in

g
 

b
le

a
c
h
in

g
 

lig
h
ti
n
g
 a

 f
ir
e
 

c
o
m

b
in

g
 r

a
w

 m
a
te

ri
a
ls

 
p
u
tt

in
g
 a

 f
ir
e
 o

u
t 

d
y
e
in

g
 

th
e
 f
in

a
l 
h
a
m

m
e
r-

b
lo

w
 (

p
u
tt

in
g
 t
h
e
 f
in

is
h
in

g
 t
o
u
c
h
 t
o
 a

 n
e
w

ly
 

s
p
in

n
in

g
 

m
a
n
u
fa

c
tu

re
d
 a

rt
ic

le
) 

v
a
ri
o
u
s
 w

e
a

v
in

g
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 

c
a
rr

y
in

g
 f

ro
m

 a
 p

ri
v
a
te

 t
o
 a

 p
u
b
lic

 a
re

a
 (

a
n
d
 v

ic
e
 v

e
rs

a
) 

s
e
p
a
ra

ti
n
g
 i
n
to

 t
h
re

a
d
s
 

s
e
w

in
g
 

 
  

ty
in

g
 a

 k
n
o
t 

 
 

 
 

 
u
n
ty

in
g
 a

 k
n
o
t

Page 93



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

   
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

2
:1

0
 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
2
: 

 J
e
s
u
s
’ l

if
e
 a

n
d
 m

in
is

tr
y
  

 
     U

n
it

 1
2
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 5

 
 

 
J
e
s
u

s
’ 
w

o
rd

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 c

ro
s
s
: 

 F
ir

s
t 

W
o

rd
  

“F
a

th
e

r,
 f
o

rg
iv

e
 t

h
e

m
, 
fo

r 
th

e
y
 d

o
 n

o
t 
k
n

o
w

 w
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 a

re
 d

o
in

g
.”

 L
u
k
e

 2
3
:3

4
 

  S
e

c
o

n
d

 W
o

rd
 

J
e

s
u

s
 s

p
o

k
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 t
h

ie
f 

w
h

o
 w

a
s
 b

e
in

g
 c

ru
c
if
ie

d
 n

e
x
t 

to
 H

im
. 

“T
ru

ly
 I

 s
a

y
 t

o
 y

o
u

, 
to

d
a

y
 y

o
u

 s
h

a
ll 

b
e

 w
it
h

 m
e

 i
n

 p
a

ra
d

is
e
.”

 L
u

k
e

 2
3
:4

3
  

  T
h

ir
d

 W
o

rd
  

J
e

s
u

s
 s

p
o

k
e

 t
o

 H
is

 m
o
th

e
r 

M
a

ry
 a

n
d

 H
is

 d
is

c
ip

le
 J

o
h

n
 w

h
o

 w
e

re
 s

ta
n

d
in

g
 t

o
g
e

th
e

r 
n
e

a
rb

y
. 

 “
D

e
a

r 
w

o
m

a
n

, 
B

e
h
o

ld
, 
y
o

u
r 

s
o

n
!”

  
J
o
h

n
 1

9
:2

6
 a

n
d
 “

B
e

h
o

ld
, 

y
o

u
r 

m
o

th
e

r!
” 

 J
o
h

n
 1

9
:2

7
  

 F
o

u
rt

h
 W

o
rd

  
A

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 n
in

th
 h

o
u

r 
J
e

s
u

s
 c

ri
e

d
 o

u
t 
to

 H
is

 F
a

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 a
 l
o
u

d
 v

o
ic

e
. 

“E
li,

 E
li,

 L
a
m

a
 S

a
b
a

c
h

th
a

n
i?

” 
w

h
ic

h
 m

e
a
n

s
, 

“M
y
 G

o
d

, 
m

y
 G

o
d

, 
w

h
y
 h

a
s
t 

th
o
u

 f
o

rs
a

k
e

n
 m

e
?

” 
M

a
tt

h
e

w
 2

7
:4

6
  

  F
if

th
 W

o
rd

 
J
e

s
u

s
, 

k
n

o
w

in
g
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll 
th

in
g
s
 h

a
d

 a
lr
e
a

d
y
 b

e
e

n
 a

c
c
o

m
p

lis
h

e
d

, 
in

 o
rd

e
r 

th
a

t 
th

e
 s

c
ri
p

tu
re

 m
ig

h
t 

b
e
 f

u
lf
ill

e
d
, 

e
x
c
la

im
e

d
 h

is
 h

u
m

a
n

 t
h

ir
s
t.
 

“I
 a

m
 t
h

ir
s
ty

.”
 J

o
h

n
 1

9
:2

8
  

 
  S

ix
th

 W
o

rd
  

 “
It

 i
s
 f

in
is

h
e
d

.”
 J

o
h

n
 1

9
:3

0
  

 
   S

e
v
e

n
th

 W
o

rd
  

J
e

s
u

s
 c

ri
e

d
 o

u
t 
to

 H
is

 F
a

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 a
 l
o
u

d
 v

o
ic

e
. 

“F
a

th
e

r,
 i
n

to
 T

h
y
 h

a
n

d
s
 I

 c
o
m

m
it
 m

y
 s

p
ir
it
.”

 L
u

k
e

 2
3

:4
6

  
 

 

Page 94



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

3
:1

 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
3
: 

 T
h
e
 C

h
ris

tia
n
 jo

u
rn

e
y 

o
f l

ife
  

 
 

     

 W
h

a
t 

th
is

 u
n

it
 c

o
n

ta
in

s
 

   

 B
e
lie

fs
 a

b
o
u
t 

lif
e
 a

n
d
 d

e
a
th

, 
p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
re

la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
, 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t,
 l
if
e
 c

h
o
ic

e
s
, 
ro

le
s
 i
n
 

th
e
 f
a
m

ily
, 

lo
v
e
 o

f 
‘n

e
ig

h
b
o
u
r’
. 

T
h
in

g
s
 w

h
ic

h
 u

n
it
e
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 –

 B
a
p
ti
s
m

. 
 

 W
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 u

n
it

 f
it

s
 a

n
d

 
h

o
w

 i
t 

b
u

il
d

s
 u

p
o

n
 p

re
v
io

u
s

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 
   

 T
h
is

 u
n
it
 b

u
ild

s
 o

n
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 p
h
a
s
e
. 

 E
x

te
n

s
io

n
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 a
n

d
 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
th

in
k

in
g

 
  

 Ø
 

C
o
n
s
id

e
r 

h
o
w

 b
e
lie

f 
in

 J
e
s
u
s
 a

s
 a

 s
a
c
ri
fi
c
e
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
s
 t

h
e
 b

e
lie

fs
 o

f 
C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 a

b
o
u
t 

lif
e
 a

n
d
 

d
e
a
th

. 
Ø

 
C

o
m

p
a
re

 C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 b

e
lie

fs
 a

b
o
u
t 
d
e
a
th

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 a

ft
e
rl
if
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
a
t 
o
f 

a
n
o
th

e
r 

re
lig

io
n
 t
h
a
t 

th
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 s

tu
d
ie

d
. 

Ø
 

D
is

c
u
s
s
 t

h
e
 b

e
lie

f 
in

 a
 v

o
c
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 a

 c
o
m

m
it
te

d
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
. 

Ø
 

R
e
s
e
a
rc

h
 t
h
e
 s

e
v
e
n
 s

a
c
ra

m
e
n
ts

 r
e
c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 R

o
m

a
n
 C

a
th

o
lic

 c
h
u
rc

h
. 

 

V
o

c
a

b
u

la
ry

 
 B

a
p
ti
s
m

 
C

o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

H
o
ly

  
 

  c
e
le

b
ra

n
t 

 
a
n
o
in

t 
c
a
n
d
id

a
te

 
 

 

  c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

P
ri
e
s
t 

s
a
c
ra

m
e
n
t 
 

  C
o
m

m
u
n
io

n
 

b
e
lo

n
g

in
g
  

S
M

S
C

/C
it

iz
e
n

s
h

ip
 

 Ø
 

B
e
lo

n
g

in
g

 
Ø

 
B

e
lie

fs
 a

b
o
u
t 
th

e
 m

e
a
n
in

g
 o

f 
lif

e
 a

n
d
 d

e
a
th

. 
Ø

 
L
iv

in
g

 l
if
e
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
in

g
 l
if
e
 c

h
o
ic

e
s
 a

c
c
o
rd

in
g

 t
o
 o

n
e
's

 v
a
lu

e
s
 

 

     

Page 95



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

3
:2

 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
3
: 

 T
h
e
 C

h
ris

tia
n
 jo

u
rn

e
y 

o
f l

ife
  

 
 

   U
n

it
 1

3
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 1

 
 

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 o
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

A
 

T
 

1
 

A
 

T
 

2
 

 
S

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t

e
a
c

h
in

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 
 

 
S

e
n

s
it

iv
it

ie
s

, 
p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 

n
o

te
, 

re
s

o
u

rc
e

s
 

 P
u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

: 
 Ø

 
k
n
o
w

 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 

s
ta

g
e
s
 o

f 
lif

e
; 

 Ø
 

k
n
o
w

 t
h
a
t 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 

fr
o
m

 d
if
fe

re
n
t 

b
ra

n
c
h
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

c
h
u
rc

h
 c

e
le

b
ra

te
 

b
e
lo

n
g

in
g
 i
n
 a

 d
if
fe

re
n
t 

w
a

y
; 

 Ø
 

k
n
o
w

 w
h
a
t 

h
a
p
p
e
n
s
 i
n
 

a
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 b

a
p
ti
s
m

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
; 

 Ø
 

k
n
o
w

 a
n
d
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 

th
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 
g

o
d
p
a
re

n
ts

; 
 Ø

 
c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

h
o
w

 b
e
in

g
 a

 
g

o
d
p
a
re

n
t 
c
a
n
 b

e
 a

 
s
e
ri
o
u
s
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
in

g
. 

   

√
 

  √
 

     √
 

   √
 

    √
 

   √
 

 

                  √
 

   √
 

 

R
e
c
a
ll 

w
h
a
t 

p
u
p
ils

 k
n
o
w

 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 a

b
o
u
t 
th

e
 r

it
e
s
 o

f 
p
a
s
s
a
g

e
 t
h
a
t 
m

a
rk

 s
ta

g
e
s
 o

f 
lif

e
 

in
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 a

 c
la

s
s
 l
is

t.
 E

x
p
la

in
 w

h
a
t 

th
e
 u

n
it
 w

ill
 c

o
v
e
r.

  
 

 In
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 J

o
u
rn

e
y
 o

f 
L
if
e
 d

ia
g

ra
m

. 
E

x
p
la

in
 t

o
 p

u
p
ils

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 
v
a
ri
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 w

a
y
s
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

d
e
n
o
m

in
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

d
m

it
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
o
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 b
u
t 

m
o
s
t 
c
e
le

b
ra

te
 B

a
p
ti
s
m

 a
n
d
 H

o
ly

 C
o
m

m
u
n
io

n
 (

a
ls

o
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 E

u
c
h
a
ri
s
t,
 M

a
s
s
 o

r 
th

e
 L

o
rd

’s
 S

u
p
p
e
r)

 w
h
ic

h
 t

h
e
y
 b

e
lie

v
e
 w

e
re

 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 J

e
s
u
s
. 
 W

it
h
 p

u
p
ils

 
re

c
a
ll 

th
e
 t

im
e
s
 i
n
 J

e
s
u
s
’ 
lif

e
 w

h
e
n
 h

e
 w

a
s
 b

a
p
ti
s
e
d
 h

im
s
e
lf
 a

n
d
 w

h
e
n
 h

e
 s

h
a
re

d
 

h
is

 l
a
s
t 
m

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 h

is
 d

is
c
ip

le
s
. 

 

W
a
tc

h
 a

 v
id

e
o
 o

f 
a
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 i
n
fa

n
t 
B

a
p
ti
s
m

 s
e
rv

ic
e
, 

e
.g

. 
R

o
m

a
n
 C

a
th

o
lic

 o
r 

C
h
u
rc

h
 o

f 
E

n
g
la

n
d
. 
A

s
 t
h
e
y
 w

a
tc

h
, 

p
u
p
ils

 n
o
te

 w
h
a
t 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 o

f 
th

e
 p

a
re

n
ts

 a
n
d
 

g
o
d
p
a
re

n
ts

. 
A

t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 n

o
te

s
. 
 

A
s
 a

 c
la

s
s
 r

e
a
d
 t

h
e
 ‘
D

if
fe

re
n
t 
p
e
o
p
le

 d
if
fe

re
n
t 

p
ro

m
is

e
s
’ 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 s

h
e
e
t 
th

a
t 

e
x
p
lo

re
s
 t

h
e
 C

h
u
rc

h
 o

f 
E

n
g

la
n
d
’s

 b
a
p
ti
s
m

 s
e
rv

ic
e
. 

D
is

c
u
s
s
 t

h
e
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 b

e
lie

fs
 

th
a
t 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 s

h
o
w

s
 a

n
d
 n

o
te

 w
h
a
t 

th
is

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 m

e
a
n
s
 t

o
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
, 

w
h
y
 w

a
te

r 
is

 u
s
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
, 

w
h
a
t 
th

e
 w

a
te

r 
s
y
m

b
o
lis

e
s
 a

n
d
 w

h
a
t 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 f
ro

m
 

p
a
re

n
ts

 a
n
d
 g

o
d
p
a
re

n
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 

A
g

re
e
 w

h
a
t 

b
e
in

g
 a

 g
o
d
p
a
re

n
t 
m

e
a
n
s
 i
n
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 i
f 
th

e
y
 t

a
k
e
 t

h
e
ir
 v

o
w

s
 s

e
ri
o
u
s
ly

. 
 

R
e
c
o
rd

 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
lis

t 
o
f 

th
in

g
s
 g

o
d
p
a
re

n
ts

 s
h
o
u
ld

 t
ry

 t
o
 d

o
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 p

a
re

n
ts

 w
o
u
ld

 l
o
o
k
 f

o
r 

w
h
e
n
 c

h
o
o
s
in

g
 a

 g
o
d
p
a
re

n
t 
fo

r 
th

e
ir
 b

a
b
y
 

S
e
t 

h
o

m
e
w

o
rk

: 
In

te
rv

ie
w

 s
o
m

e
o
n
e
 w

h
o
 h

a
s
 e

it
h
e
r 

b
e
e
n
 t

o
 o

r 
p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

d
 i
n
 a

 
C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 b

a
p
ti
s
m

 s
e
rv

ic
e
; 

W
h
a
t 
w

a
s
 t

h
e
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 l
ik

e
 f

o
r 

th
e
m

 a
n
d
 w

h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
ir
 v

ie
w

 a
b
o
u
t 
th

e
 r

o
le

 a
n
d
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

a
 g

o
d
p
a
re

n
t?

 
O

r 
L
is

t 
w

h
a
t 

y
o
u
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

a
re

 t
h
e
 a

tt
it
u
d
e
s
, 
b
e
lie

fs
 a

n
d
 v

a
lu

e
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
fo

r 
C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 w

h
e
n
 c

h
o
o
s
in

g
 g

o
d
p
a
re

n
ts

 f
o
r 

a
 b

a
b
y
. 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

S
ta

g
e
s
 o

f 
lif

e
 d

ia
g
ra

m
 

V
id

e
o
 –

 e
.g

. 
‘P

a
th

w
a
y
s
 o

f 
b
e
lie

f’
, 

‘B
e
lie

v
e
 i
t 

o
r 

n
o
t’.

 
‘D

if
fe

re
n
t 
p
e
o
p
le

 d
if
fe

re
n
t 

p
ro

m
is

e
s
’ i

n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 s

h
e
e
t.
 

(V
o
w

s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
m

is
e
s
 m

a
d
e
 i
n
 

b
a
p
ti
s
m

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
.)

 
T

e
a
c
h

e
r 

N
o

te
 

In
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
it
y
 s

p
e
c
ia

l 
ri
tu

a
ls

 
m

a
rk

 m
o
v
e
m

e
n
t 
th

ro
u
g

h
 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 

s
ta

g
e
s
 o

f 
lif

e
. 
T

h
e
s
e
 

a
re

 b
e
lie

v
e
d
 t

o
 b

ri
n
g
 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 m
o
re

 d
e
e
p
ly

 i
n
to

 a
 

re
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 c

h
u
rc

h
 

a
n
d
 s

e
rv

e
 a

s
 a

 "
v
is

ib
le

 
o
u
tw

a
rd

 s
ig

n
" 

o
f 

a
n
 i
n
n
e
r 

c
h
a
n
g

e
. 
 T

h
e
 o

ff
ic

ia
lly

 
re

c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 ‘
s
a
c
ra

m
e
n
ts

’ 
a
re

 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 b

e
lie

v
e
d
 b

y
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 

to
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
s
ti
tu

te
d
 b

y
 

J
e
s
u
s
 h

im
s
e
lf
. 
P

u
p
ils

 w
h

o
 a

re
 

a
c
ti
v
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
s
e
 

c
h
u
rc

h
e
s
 m

a
y
 k

n
o
w

 s
e
v
e
ra

l.
  
 

In
 t
h
e
 E

a
s
te

rn
 O

rt
h
o
d
o
x
 

tr
a
d
it
io

n
 t
h
e
 b

a
b
y
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
s
, 

B
a
p
ti
s
m

, 
C

o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
io

n
 a

t 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 t
im

e
. 

Page 96



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

3
:3

 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
3
: 

 T
h
e
 C

h
ris

tia
n
 jo

u
rn

e
y 

o
f l

ife
  

 
 

    U
n

it
 1

3
 s

e
s
s
io

n
 2

  
 

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 o
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

A
 

T
 

1
 

A
 T
 

2
 

 
S

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t

e
a
c

h
in

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 
 

 
S

e
n

s
it

iv
it

ie
s

, 
p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 n

o
te

, 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 
 P

u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

: 
 Ø

 
k
n
o
w

 t
h
a
t 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 f
ro

m
 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 

b
ra

n
c
h
e
s
 

o
f 

th
e
 c

h
u
rc

h
 

c
e
le

b
ra

te
 b

e
lo

n
g

in
g

 
in

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
w

a
y
; 

 Ø
 

k
n
o
w

 a
b
o
u
t 
th

e
 

c
o
n
te

n
t 
o
f 

 b
a
p
ti
s
m

 
&

 d
e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 √
 

 √
 

  √
 

  √
 

 

               √
 

     

 R
e
c
a
ll 

w
o
rk

 f
ro

m
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 l
e
s
s
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

h
a
re

 r
e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 h

o
m

e
w

o
rk

. 
 

 A
s
 a

 c
la

s
s
 s

tu
d
y
 w

h
a
t 

h
a
p
p
e
n
s
 a

t 
a
 d

e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
, 

e
.g

. 
B

a
p
ti
s
t,
 P

e
n
te

c
o
s
ta

l 
o
r 

h
o
u
s
e
 c

h
u
rc

h
. 
 

 C
re

a
te

 a
 t

a
b
le

 t
o
 a

n
a
ly

s
e
 s

im
ila

ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 B

a
p
ti
s
m

 a
n
d
 

d
e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 
 W

h
y
 d

o
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 c

h
u
rc

h
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
?
  

 R
e
c
o
rd

 w
h
y
 s

o
m

e
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 m

a
rk

 t
h
e
 b

ir
th

 o
f 

a
 c

h
ild

 i
n
 t

h
e
s
e
 w

a
y
s
. 

 
 D

e
s
c
ri
b
e
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
te

n
t 
o
f 

a
 b

a
p
ti
s
m

 a
n
d
 d

e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
la

in
 t

h
e
 

s
y
m

b
o
lis

m
. 

 H
o

m
e
w

o
rk

 
a
) 

E
v
a
lu

a
te

 t
h
e
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

e
x
p
la

in
in

g
 t

h
e
ir
 o

w
n
 v

ie
w

s
. 

 b
) 

D
is

ti
n
g

u
is

h
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 f
e
a
tu

re
s
 o

f 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 
d
e
n
o
m

in
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 o

f 
w

e
lc

o
m

in
g

 a
 b

a
b
y
. 

 

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

V
id

e
o
 –

 e
.g

. 
‘P

a
th

w
a
y
s
 o

f 
b
e
lie

f’,
 

‘B
e
lie

v
e
 i
t 

o
r 

n
o
t’
. 

‘S
p
e
a
k
in

g
 f

o
r 

O
u
rs

e
lv

e
s
’ 
(R

M
E

P
) 

C
lip

 C
2
 

 ‘D
if
fe

re
n
t 
p
e
o
p
le

 d
if
fe

re
n
t 

p
ro

m
is

e
s
’ 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 s

h
e
e
t.
 

(V
o
w

s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
m

is
e
s
 m

a
d
e
 i
n
 

b
a
p
ti
s
m

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
.)

 
h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.c
o
fe

.a
n
g

lic
a
n
.o

rg
/l
if
e
e

v
e
n
ts

/b
a
p
ti
s
m

c
o
n
fi
rm

/ 
P

ra
y
e
r 

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 W

a
te

r 
–
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 

C
 o

f 
E

 l
it
u
rg

y
 o

f 
B

a
p
ti
s
m

  
 N

o
te

: 
s
o
m

e
 c

h
u
rc

h
e
s
 m

a
y
 t

a
lk

 
a
b
o
u
t 

in
fa

n
t 

b
le

s
s
in

g
 o

r 
th

a
n
k
s
g

iv
in

g
 i
n
s
te

a
d
 o

f 
d
e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
. 

 

      

Page 97



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

3
:4

 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
3
: 

 T
h
e
 C

h
ris

tia
n
 jo

u
rn

e
y 

o
f l

ife
  

 
 

   U
n

it
 1

3
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 3

  
 

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 o
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

A
 

T
 

1
 

A
 T
 

2
 

 
S

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t

e
a
c

h
in

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 
 

 
S

e
n

s
it

iv
it

ie
s

, 
p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 n

o
te

, 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 
 P

u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

: 
 Ø

 
c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

th
e
 g

ro
w

in
g

 
in

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
a
 

c
h
ild

 o
n
 t

h
e
 f

a
m

ily
; 

 Ø
 

k
n
o
w

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
te

n
t 

o
f 

a
 c

o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

b
e
lie

v
e
rs

’ 
b
a
p
ti
s
m

 
c
e
re

m
o
n
y
; 

 Ø
 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 t

h
e
 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

c
e
re

m
o
n
ie

s
 a

n
d
 

th
e
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 

     √
 

  √
 

   √
 

   √
 

      √
 

 

 √
 

    

A
s
 a

 c
la

s
s
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 t

h
e
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 a

 c
h
ild

 a
n
d
 a

 t
e
e
n
a
g

e
r.

 R
e
a
d
 s

o
m

e
 

e
x
tr

a
c
ts

 f
ro

m
 a

rt
ic

le
s
 o

r 
s
e
le

c
te

d
 p

ro
b
le

m
 p

a
g

e
 /
a
g

o
n
y
 a

u
n
t 
le

tt
e
rs

 o
n
 t
h
e
 t

h
e
m

e
 

o
f 

te
e
n
a
g

e
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
ie

s
 w

it
h
 p

a
re

n
ts

. 
D

is
c
u
s
s
 p

u
p
ils

' r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
, 

e
.g

. 
W

h
a
t 
th

in
g

s
 

d
o
 t

e
e
n
a
g

e
rs

 o
ft

e
n
 o

b
je

c
t 
to

 a
n
d
 w

h
y
?
 W

h
y
 i
s
 t

h
e
re

 o
ft

e
n
 c

o
n
fl
ic

t 
b
e
tw

e
e
n
 

p
a
re

n
ts

 a
n
d
 t
e
e
n
a
g

e
rs

?
 I
n
 w

h
a
t 

w
a

y
s
 d

o
 t

e
e
n
a
g

e
rs

 w
a
n
t 

to
 b

e
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t?

  
 D

o
 p

u
p
ils

 t
h
in

k
 t
h
a
t 
te

e
n
a
g

e
rs

 w
h
o
 a

re
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 r

e
lig

io
u
s
 f

a
m

ily
 w

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e
 m

o
re

 
o
r 

fe
w

e
r 

d
if
fi
c
u
lt
ie

s
 a

s
 t
h
e
y
 g

ro
w

 o
ld

e
r?

 I
s
 t
h
is

 t
h
e
 s

a
m

e
 i
n
 a

ll 
re

lig
io

n
s
?
 

 R
e
c
a
p
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
 a

b
o
u
t 
c
e
re

m
o
n
ie

s
 i
n
 r

e
lig

io
n
s
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
it
y
, 

w
h

ic
h
 m

a
rk

 a
 c

h
ild

 b
e
c
o
m

in
g
 a

n
 a

d
u
lt
. 
A

t 
w

h
a
t 

a
g

e
 d

o
 p

u
p
ils

 t
h
in

k
 a

 p
e
rs

o
n
 c

o
u
ld

 
m

a
k
e
 t
h
e
ir
 o

w
n
 c

h
o
ic

e
s
 a

b
o
u
t 
re

lig
io

u
s
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t?

 A
t 
w

h
a
t 

a
g

e
 c

a
n
 s

o
m

e
o
n
e
 

ta
k
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

th
e
ir
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
r?

  

 A
c
t 

o
u
t 

a
 c

o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

s
 a

 c
la

s
s
. 

L
o
o
k
 i
n
 g

re
a
te

r 
d
e
ta

il 
a
t 
w

h
a
t 

is
 s

a
id

 b
y
 

th
e
 b

is
h
o
p
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 c

a
n
d
id

a
te

s
, 
a
n
d
 t
a
lk

 a
b
o
u
t 

it
s
 m

e
a
n
in

g
. 

A
s
k
 t
h
e
 p

u
p
ils

 t
o
 

id
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 c

o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 b

a
p
ti
s
m

. 
 

 W
a
tc

h
 a

 v
id

e
o
 o

f 
a
 b

e
lie

v
e
r'
s
 b

a
p
ti
s
m

 s
e
rv

ic
e
, 

n
o
ti
n
g
 d

o
w

n
 h

o
w

 t
h
is

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 

d
if
fe

rs
 f
ro

m
 c

o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n
. 
E

x
p
la

in
 w

h
y
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
re

 i
m

m
e
rs

e
d
 i
n
 w

a
te

r,
 a

n
d
 w

h
y
 

th
e
s
e
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 d

o
 n

o
t 
b
e
lie

v
e
 i
n
 i
n
fa

n
t 

b
a
p
ti
s
m

. 
 

 H
o

m
e
w

o
rk

: 
c
h
o
o
s
e
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
: 

1
. 

W
ri
te

 a
 d

ia
lo

g
u
e
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 a

 y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
rs

o
n
 w

h
o
 h

a
s
 j
u
s
t 
b
e
e
n
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 

a
n
d
 o

n
e
 w

h
o
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 b

a
p
ti
s
e
d
, 

e
x
p
la

in
in

g
 t
h
e
ir
 r

e
a
s
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

g
o
in

g
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
is

 r
it
u
a
l 
a
n
d
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
in

g
 t

h
e
ir
 f

e
e
lin

g
s
. 

2
. 

D
e
c
id

e
 w

h
o
 i
n
 y

o
u
r 

fa
it
h
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

 r
o
le

 m
o
d
e
l 
to

 i
n
s
p
ir
e
 y

o
u
 t

o
 l
iv

e
 a

 
g

o
o
d
 l
if
e
 i
n
 y

o
u
r 

fa
it
h
. 

E
x
p
la

in
 w

h
y
 y

o
u
 m

a
d
e
 t

h
is

 c
h
o
ic

e
. 

 

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

L
e
tt

e
rs

 o
r 

u
p
-t

o
-d

a
te

 a
rt

ic
le

s
, 

e
.g

. 
e
x
tr

a
c
ts

 f
ro

m
 a

 m
a
g

a
z
in

e
 p

ro
b
le

m
 

p
a
g

e
  

 

C
o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o

rd
e
r 

o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
. 

 V
id

e
o
 o

f 
a
 b

e
lie

v
e
r’
s
 b

a
p
ti
s
m

  
‘S

p
e
a
k
in

g
 f

o
r 

o
u
rs

e
lv

e
s
’ 
C

lip
 C

3
 

 h
tt

p
:/
/m

ic
h
ig

a
n
.c

s
ic

h
u
rc

h
.c

o
m

/C
o

n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n
.h

tm
l 

h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.d
a
n
is

h
c
h
u
rc

h
.v

a
n
c
o
u
v

e
r.

b
c
.c

a
/s

e
rv

ic
e
/c

o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n
b
ili

n
g

u
a
l.
h
tm

l 
h
tt

p
:/
/r

e
-

x
s
.u

c
s
m

.a
c
.u

k
/g

c
s
e
re

/r
e
v
is

io
n
/x

ti
a
n
it
y
/c

h
2
/4

/2
.h

tm
l 

h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.b
e
lie

fn
e
t.
c
o
m

/i
n
d
e
x
/i
n

d
e
x
_
1
0
1
9
1
.h

tm
l 

h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.r
e
q
u
e
s
t.

o
rg

.u
k
/m

a
in

/d
o
w

h
a
t/
c
o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n
/c

o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n
0

2
.h

tm
 

N
o
te

:T
h
e
s
e
 s

a
c
ra

m
e
n
ta

l 
c
e
re

m
o
n
ie

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 
ta

k
e
 p

la
c
e
 a

t 
th

is
 a

g
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 O

rt
h
o
d
o
x
, 

S
a
lv

a
ti
o
n
is

t 
a
n
d
 Q

u
a
k
e
r 

tr
a
d
it
io

n
s
. 

Page 98



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

3
:5

 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
3
: 

 T
h
e
 C

h
ris

tia
n
 jo

u
rn

e
y 

o
f l

ife
  

 
 

   U
n

it
 1

3
 S

e
s
s
io

n
s
  
4
 &

 5
 

 
L

e
a

rn
in

g
 o

b
je

c
ti

v
e

s
 

A
 

T
 

1
 

A
 T
 

2
 

 
S

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t

e
a
c

h
in

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 
 

 
S

e
n

s
it

iv
it

ie
s

, 
p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 n

o
te

, 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 
 P

u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

: 
 Ø

 
k
n
o
w

 t
h
a
t 
fo

r 
b
e
lie

v
e
rs

 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 
m

a
n
y
 l
if
e
 c

h
o
ic

e
s
; 

 Ø
 

k
n
o
w

 a
b
o
u
t 

c
h
o
ic

e
s
 o

f 
re

lig
io

u
s
 

v
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

m
e
n
 

a
n
d
 w

o
m

e
n
, 

c
e
lib

a
c
y
 i
n
 h

o
ly

 
o
rd

e
rs

, 
m

a
rr

ia
g

e
 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 c

h
u
rc

h
 

 Ø
 

k
n
o
w

 t
h
e
 p

ro
m

is
e
s
/ 

v
o

w
s
 m

a
d
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
s
e
 c

h
o
ic

e
s
; 

 Ø
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

w
h
a
t 

a
 

v
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 m

ig
h
t 

b
e
 

 

 √
 

  √
 

        √
 

  √
 

 

                       √
 

 

 S
e
t 

p
u
p
ils

 i
n
to

 g
ro

u
p
s
, 

e
a
c
h
 g

ro
u
p
 t

o
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g

a
te

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 l
if
e
 c

h
o
ic

e
 

a
n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

 b
a
c
k
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 l
e
s
s
o
n
. 

 G
ro

u
p
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
: 

§
 

R
e
lig

io
u
s
 v

o
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
d
e
n
o
m

in
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
re

c
a
lli

n
g

 t
h
a
t 

h
o
ly

 o
rd

e
rs

 a
re

 
c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

 s
a
c
ra

m
e
n
t 
in

 s
o
m

e
 p

a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 c

h
u
rc

h
. 

§
 

W
o
m

e
n
’s

 m
in

is
tr

y
. 

§
 

C
e
lib

a
c
y
 i
n
 h

o
ly

 o
rd

e
rs

. 
§
 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 m

a
rr

ia
g

e
. 

§
 

L
iv

in
g

 a
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 l
if
e
 i
n
 a

 f
a
m

ily
. 

§
 

L
iv

in
g

 a
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 l
if
e
  

a
s
 a

 s
in

g
le

 p
e
rs

o
n
 

 P
u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

 r
e
c
o
rd

 w
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 b

e
lie

v
e
 a

 v
o
c
a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 b

e
. 

 A
t 

th
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
s
e
s
s
io

n
 5

 S
h
a
re

 a
n
d
 o

rg
a
n
is

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 t

o
 t
h
e
 p

u
p
ils

’ 
re

s
e
a
rc

h
. 

C
la

s
s
if
y
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 h

e
a
d
in

g
s
 o

f 
'r
e
lig

io
u
s
' a

n
d
 'n

o
n
-r

e
lig

io
u
s
'. 

 I
n
 s

m
a
ll 

g
ro

u
p
s
 (

3
 

m
in

u
te

s
) 

d
is

c
u
s
s
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 h

e
lp

 c
la

ri
fy

 t
h
e
ir
 o

w
n
 t

h
o
u
g

h
ts

 o
r 

in
fl
u
e
n
c
e
 

th
e
m

 t
o
 a

 c
h
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
v
ie

w
. 

S
e
t 
h
o
m

e
w

o
rk

, 
e
x
p
la

in
in

g
 t

h
a
t 

in
 t
h
e
 n

e
x
t 
le

s
s
o
n
 p

u
p
ils

 
w

ill
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 v

ie
w

s
 o

n
 d

e
a
th

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 a

ft
e
rl
if
e
. 

 H
o

m
e
w

o
rk

  
S

u
rv

e
y
 o

p
in

io
n
s
 a

b
o
u
t 

lif
e
 a

ft
e
r 

d
e
a
th

 f
ro

m
 a

 g
ro

u
p
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

c
h
o
o
s
in

g
 (

p
a
re

n
ts

, 
fr

ie
n
d
s
, 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

a
 f
a
it
h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
).

 C
la

s
s
if
y
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 b

y
 r

e
lig

io
n
, 

a
g
e
 e

tc
. 

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

h
tt

p
:/
/m

b
-

s
o
ft

.c
o
m

/b
e
lie

v
e
/t

e
x
t/

o
rd

e
rs

.h
tm

 
 h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.o
rt

h
o
d
o
x
p
h
o
to

s
.c

o
m

/r
e
a
d
in

g
s
/t
e
m

p
le

/d
e
g

re
e
s
.s

h
tm

l 
 h
tt

p
:/
/s

tb
ri
g

id
s
-

k
ilb

ir
n
ie

.c
o
m

/P
a
g

e
s
/o

rd
e
rs

.h
tm

l 
 

   

Page 99



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

3
:6

 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
3
: 

 T
h
e
 C

h
ris

tia
n
 jo

u
rn

e
y 

o
f l

ife
  

 
 

   U
n

it
 1

3
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 6

 
 

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 o
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

A
 

T
 

1
 

A
 T
 

2
 

 
S

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t

e
a
c

h
in

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 
 

 
S

e
n

s
it

iv
it

ie
s

, 
p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 n

o
te

, 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 
 P

u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

: 
 Ø

 
k
n
o
w

 C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 

b
e
lie

fs
 a

b
o
u
t 
d
e
a
th

 
a
n
d
 l
if
e
 a

ft
e
r 

d
e
a
th

 
 Ø

 
k
n
o
w

 s
o
m

e
 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 f

u
n
e
ra

l 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
; 

 
 Ø

 
c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 

jo
u
rn

e
y
 o

f 
lif

e
 f
ro

m
 

a
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 

p
e
rs

p
e
c
ti
v
e
. 

  

 √
 

  √
 

 √
 

    √
 

    √
 

 

    √
 

           √
 

   √
 

 

 It
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 u

s
e
fu

l 
if
 a

 C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 m

in
is

te
r 

c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

re
s
e
n
t 
in

 t
h
is

 l
e
s
s
o
n
 t
o
 e

x
p
la

in
 

to
 p

u
p
ils

 h
o
w

 t
h
e
 f

u
n
e
ra

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

s
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 b

e
lie

fs
 i
n
 l
if
e
 a

ft
e
r 

d
e
a
th

 
a
n
d
 e

n
a
b
le

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 b

e
re

a
v
e
d
 f

a
m

ily
. 

 A
s
 a

 c
la

s
s
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
a
s
o
n
s
 w

h
y
 t

h
e
re

 c
a
n
 b

e
 n

o
 'r

ig
h
t' 

a
n
s
w

e
rs

 t
o
 t
h
e
 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 a

s
k
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 h

o
m

e
w

o
rk

, 
o
n
ly

 b
e
lie

fs
. 

D
is

c
u
s
s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
. 

R
e
c
a
ll 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 b

e
lie

fs
 a

b
o
u
t 

E
a
s
te

r 
a
n
d
 a

b
o
u
t 

lif
e
 a

ft
e
r 

d
e
a
th

. 
E

x
p
la

in
 t

h
a
t 

n
o
t 

a
ll 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 F

u
n
e
ra

ls
 a

re
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 b

u
t 

b
ra

in
s
to

rm
 w

h
a
t 

p
u
p
ils

 k
n
o
w

 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 

a
b
o
u
t 

w
h
a
t 

h
a
p
p
e
n
s
 a

t 
a
 f

u
n
e
ra

l.
 P

e
rh

a
p
s
 t
h
e
y
 c

a
n
 r

e
c
a
ll 

a
 s

ta
te

 f
u
n
e
ra

l 
th

a
t 
th

e
y
 

m
ig

h
t 

h
a
v
e
 s

e
e
n
. 

 R
e
a
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
ts

 o
f 

n
o
te

s
 a

b
o
u
t 
a
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 f
u
n
e
ra

l,
 w

a
tc

h
 a

 v
id

e
o
 o

r 
ta

lk
 t

o
 a

 m
in

is
te

r 
a
b
o
u
t 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 

E
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
p
u
p
ils

 a
p
p
re

c
ia

te
 t
h
a
t 

b
e
lie

f 
in

 a
 

lif
e
 a

ft
e
r 

d
e
a
th

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
s
to

p
 t
h
e
 b

e
re

a
v
e
d
 f

a
m

ily
 f
ro

m
 b

e
in

g
 v

e
ry

 s
a
d
 a

n
d
 

n
e
e
d
in

g
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 c

o
m

e
 t

o
 t

e
rm

s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
ir
 l
o
s
s
. 

 R
e
a
d
 t

h
e
 p

o
e
m

 ‘
B

ir
th

 i
s
 a

 b
e
g

in
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 d

e
a
th

 a
 d

e
s
ti
n
a
ti
o
n
’.
 P

u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

 
u
n
p
ic

k
 t

h
e
 m

e
a
n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 v

a
ri
o
u
s
 i
m

a
g

e
s
 f

o
r 

a
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 a

n
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
m

s
e
lf
. 

 H
o

m
e
w

o
rk

 /
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
M

a
k
e
 a

 c
re

a
ti
v
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

o
e
m

 ‘
b
ir
th

 i
s
 a

 b
e
g

in
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 d

e
a
th

 a
 

d
e
s
ti
n
a
ti
o
n
’ 
in

 t
h
e
 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 
w

h
a
t 

y
o
u
 n

o
w

 k
n
o
w

 a
b
o
u
t 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 r

it
e
s
 o

f 
p
a
s
s
a
g

e
 

a
n
d
 s

a
c
ra

m
e
n
ts

. 

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

V
id

e
o
: 

‘S
p
e
a
k
in

g
 f

o
r 

O
u
rs

e
lv

e
s
’ 

C
lip

 C
5
 &

 W
o
rk

s
h
e
e
t.
 

 h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.c
o
fe

.a
n
g

lic
a
n
.o

rg
/w

o
rs

h
ip

/l
it
u
rg

y
/c

o
m

m
o
n
w

o
rs

h
ip

/t
e
x
ts

/f
u
n
e
ra

l/
fu

n
e
ra

lf
ro

n
t.
h
tm

l 
  N

.B
. 

B
e
 s

e
n
s
it
iv

e
 t
o
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 

a
n
d
 f

e
e
lin

g
s
 o

f 
p
u
p
ils

 w
h
o
 m

a
y
 b

e
 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
in

g
 b

e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t.

 
 P

le
a
s
e
 n

o
te

 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 m
a
n
y
 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
a
n
d
 

d
e
n
o
m

in
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 t
a
k
e
n
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

d
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
is

 u
n
it
. 

      

Page 100



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

3
:7

 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
3
: 

 T
h
e
 C

h
ris

tia
n
 jo

u
rn

e
y 

o
f l

ife
  

 
 

    U
n

it
 1

3
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 1

 
 C

h
ri

s
ti

a
n

 J
o

u
rn

e
y
 o

f 
L

if
e
 

                          

B
ir
th

 

 
In

fa
n
t 
B

a
p
ti
s
m

 &
 

C
o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

H
o
ly

 C
o
m

m
u
n
io

n
 

 

D
e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 &

 
B

e
lie

v
e
rs

’ 
B

a
p
ti
s
m

 

M
a
rr

ia
g
e
 

 

S
in

g
le

 l
if
e
 

o
r 

c
e
lib

a
te

 
lif

e
 c

h
o
ic

e
s
 

  
  

D
e
a
th

 a
n
d
 l
if
e
 

a
ft

e
r 

d
e
a
th

 

 

Page 101



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

3
:8

 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
3
: 

 T
h
e
 C

h
ris

tia
n
 jo

u
rn

e
y 

o
f l

ife
  

 
 

   U
n

it
 1

3
 S

e
s
s
io

n
s
 1

 &
 2

  
 

 
P

a
re

n
ts

 a
n

d
 p

ro
m

is
e
s
 

 
 T

e
xt

s
 o

n
 t

h
is

 p
a

g
e

 f
ro

m
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 W

o
rs

h
ip

 a
re

 ©
 2

0
0

0
 T

h
e

 A
rc

h
b

is
h

o
p

s
' C

o
u
n

c
il 

o
f 

th
e
 C

h
u

rc
h

 o
f 

E
n

g
la

n
d

  
. 

 

D
if

fe
re

n
t 

p
e
o

p
le

, 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
p

ro
m

is
e
s
 

T
h
e

re
 a

re
 t

h
re

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
s
e

ts
 o

f 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 t
h
e

 b
a

p
ti
s
m

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 -

 
 

♦
 

T
h
e

 p
ro

m
is

e
s
 m

a
d

e
 b

y
 p

a
re

n
ts

, 
g
o

d
p

a
re

n
ts

 a
n

d
 f
a

m
ily

. 

♦
 

T
h
e

 c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
m

a
d

e
 b

y
 t

h
e

 p
e

rs
o

n
 b

e
in

g
 b

a
p

ti
z
e

d
. 
W

h
e
n

 t
h

e
 p

e
rs

o
n

 i
s
 a

 c
h

ild
, 
th

e
s
e

 p
ro

m
is

e
s
 a

re
 m

a
d

e
 b

y
 p

ro
x
y
: 

p
a

re
n

ts
 a

n
d

 g
o

d
p

a
re

n
ts

 s
p

e
a

k
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
h

ild
's

 b
e

h
a

lf
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 s

ti
ll 

u
n
d

e
rs

to
o

d
 a

s
 t
h

e
 c

h
ild

re
n

's
 p

ro
m

is
e

s
, 
fo

r 
w

h
ic

h
, 

a
s
 t

h
e

y
 g

ro
w

 o
ld

e
r,

 t
h
e

y
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
. 

 

♦
 

T
h
e

 a
ff

ir
m

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
fa

it
h

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 s

h
a

re
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 p
e

rs
o

n
 b

e
in

g
 b

a
p

ti
z
e

d
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 b

y
 t

h
e

 w
h

o
le

 c
h

u
rc

h
. 

A
g
a

in
, 
p

a
re

n
ts

 a
n
d

 
g
o

d
p

a
re

n
ts

 s
p
e

a
k
 o

n
 b

e
h

a
lf
 o

f 
a

 c
h

ild
 t
o

o
 y

o
u
n

g
 t

o
 a

n
s
w

e
r 

w
it
h

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g
. 

 
 

T
h

e
 p

ro
m

is
e
s
 o

f 
(g

o
d

) 
p

a
re

n
ts

 
T

h
is

 f
ir
s
t 

s
e

t 
o
f 

p
ro

m
is

e
s
, 

w
h

ic
h

 c
o

m
e

 a
ft

e
r 

o
p

e
n

in
g
 p

ra
y
e

r,
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
o

n
e

 r
e
a

d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 B

ib
le

, 
a
n

d
 a

 s
e

rm
o

n
 o

r 
ta

lk
, 

a
re

 t
h

e
 o

n
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 s

e
t 

th
e

 s
c
e

n
e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 w
h

o
le

 b
a
p

ti
s
m

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

T
h

e
y
 c

o
n

ta
in

 t
h

e
 b

a
s
is

 o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
 c

h
u

rc
h

 b
a

p
ti
z
e

s
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

o
 y

o
u

n
g
 t
o

 a
n

s
w

e
r 

fo
r 

th
e
m

s
e

lv
e

s
. 

 T
h

e
 f

ir
s
t 

q
u

e
s
ti

o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

h
u

rc
h

 
F

a
it
h

 i
s
 t

h
e

 g
if
t 

o
f 
G

o
d

 t
o

 h
is

 p
e

o
p

le
. 

 
In

 b
a

p
ti
s
m

 t
h

e
 L

o
rd

 i
s
 a

d
d

in
g

 t
o
 o

u
r 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

th
o

s
e

 w
h

o
m

 h
e

 i
s
 c

a
lli

n
g

. 
P

e
o

p
le

 o
f 
G

o
d
, 
w

ill
 y

o
u

 w
e

lc
o

m
e

 t
h
e

s
e

 
c
h

ild
re

n
/c

a
n

d
id

a
te

s
 a

n
d

 u
p
h

o
ld

 t
h

e
m

 i
n

 t
h
e

ir
 n

e
w

 l
if
e

 i
n
 C

h
ri
s
t?

 

W
it

h
 t

h
e

 h
e

lp
 o

f 
G

o
d

, 
w

e
 w

il
l 

 T
h

is
 r

e
m

in
d

s
 u

s
 t

h
a
t 
w

e
 a

re
 n

o
n
e

 o
f 

u
s
 a

lo
n
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 j
o

u
rn

e
y
 o

f 
lif

e
, 
b
u

t 
w

e
 a

re
 a

ll 
s
u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 o

th
e

rs
 i
n

 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 o

u
r 

c
h

o
ic

e
s
. 

T
h

e
 c

h
u

rc
h

 i
s
 t
h

a
t 
g

ro
u
p

 o
f 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

n
e

 a
n

o
th

e
r 

in
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 J

e
s
u

s
 C

h
ri
s
t,

 a
n

d
 s

o
 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 f

ir
s
t 

a
s
k
e
d

 
to

 t
a

k
e

 u
p

 t
h

e
ir
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
th

is
 n

e
w

 m
e

m
b

e
r.

 
 

Page 102



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

3
:9

 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
3
: 

 T
h
e
 C

h
ris

tia
n
 jo

u
rn

e
y 

o
f l

ife
  

 
 

  T
h

e
 q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 p

a
re

n
ts

 a
n

d
 g

o
d

p
a
re

n
ts

 
 P

a
re

n
ts

 a
n
d

 g
o

d
p
a

re
n

ts
, 

th
e
 C

h
u

rc
h

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

s
 t
h

e
s
e
 c

h
ild

re
n
 w

it
h

 j
o

y
. 
T

o
d

a
y
 w

e
 a

re
 t

ru
s
ti
n
g

 G
o

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
ir
 g

ro
w

th
 i
n

 f
a

it
h

. 
W

ill
 y

o
u

 p
ra

y
 f

o
r 

th
e

m
, 

d
ra

w
 t
h

e
m

 b
y
 y

o
u

r 
e

x
a
m

p
le

 i
n

to
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 o

f 
fa

it
h

 a
n
d

 w
a

lk
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

m
 i
n

 t
h

e
 w

a
y
 o

f 
C

h
ri
s
t?

 
 W

it
h

 t
h

e
 h

e
lp

 o
f 

G
o

d
, 
w

e
 w

il
l.

 
 In

 b
a

p
ti
s
m

 t
h

e
s
e

 c
h

ild
re

n
 b

e
g

in
 t
h

e
ir
 j
o
u

rn
e

y
 i
n

 f
a

it
h

. 
Y

o
u

 s
p

e
a

k
 f

o
r 

th
e

m
 t

o
d

a
y
. 
W

ill
 y

o
u
 c

a
re

 f
o

r 
th

e
m

, 
a

n
d

 h
e

lp
 t
h

e
m

 t
o

 
ta

k
e

 t
h

e
ir
 p

la
c
e

 w
it
h

in
 t
h

e
 l
if
e

 a
n

d
 w

o
rs

h
ip

 o
f 
C

h
ri
s
t’
s
 C

h
u

rc
h

?
 

W
it

h
 t

h
e

 h
e

lp
 o

f 
G

o
d

, 
w

e
 w

il
l.

 
 P

a
re

n
ts

 a
n

d
 g

o
d

p
a
re

n
ts

 m
a
k
e
 a

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

: 
 Ø

 
p

ra
y
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
h

ild
; 

Ø
 

b
y
 w

o
rd

 a
n

d
 e

x
a

m
p

le
 h

e
lp

 t
h

e
 c

h
ild

 b
e

c
o
m

e
 a

 w
o

rs
h

ip
p

in
g
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

th
e

 c
h

u
rc

h
; 

Ø
 

c
a

re
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
h

ild
 a

n
d

 b
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

m
 u

p
 t
o

 b
e

 a
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 a

d
u

lt
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a

n
; 

Ø
 

b
e

 a
 c

o
m

p
a
n

io
n
 o

n
 l
if
e
's

 j
o

u
rn

e
y
, 

tr
y
in

g
 t

o
 b

o
th

 t
o

 s
h

a
p

e
 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
a

n
d
 t

h
e

 c
h

ild
's

, 
s
o

 t
h

a
t 

it
 i
s
 l
ik

e
 C

h
ri
s
t's

. 
  

 

Page 103



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

3
:1

0
 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
3
: 

 T
h
e
 C

h
ris

tia
n
 jo

u
rn

e
y 

o
f l

ife
  

 
 

 
  

U
n

it
 1

3
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 2

  
 P

ra
y
e
r 

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 W

a
te

r 
 

  
 

  
 

  
  T

h
e

 m
in

is
te

rs
 a

n
d

 c
a
n

d
id

a
te

s
 g

a
th

e
r 

a
t 

th
e

 b
a

p
ti

s
m

a
l 

fo
n

t.
 A

 c
a

n
ti

c
le

, 
p

s
a

lm
, 

h
y

m
n

 o
r 

li
ta

n
y

 m
a

y
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
. 

  
  

  

 
  

T
h

e
 p

re
s

id
e

n
t 

s
ta

n
d

s
 b

e
fo

re
 t

h
e

 w
a

te
r 

o
f 

b
a

p
ti

s
m

 a
n

d
 s

a
y
s

(o
p

ti
o

n
a

l 
s

e
a

s
o

n
a
l 

a
n

d
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

iv
e
 f

o
rm

s
 a

re
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
) 

  
   

  
  

P
ra

is
e

 G
o
d

 w
h

o
 m

a
d
e

 h
e

a
v
e

n
 a

n
d

 e
a

rt
h

, 
A

ll
  

w
h

o
 k

e
e

p
s

 h
is

 p
ro

m
is

e
 f

o
r 

e
v
e

r.
 

  
  

  
  

  
L

e
t 
u

s
 g

iv
e

 t
h

a
n

k
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 L

o
rd

 o
u

r 
G

o
d

. 
A

ll
  

It
 i

s
 r

ig
h

t 
to

 g
iv

e
 t

h
a

n
k

s
 a

n
d

 p
ra

is
e

. 
  

  
  

  
  

W
e
 t
h

a
n

k
 y

o
u

, 
a

lm
ig

h
ty

 G
o

d
, 
fo

r 
th

e
 g

if
t 

o
f 

w
a

te
r 

  
  

to
 s

u
s
ta

in
, 

re
fr

e
s
h

 a
n

d
 c

le
a

n
s
e
 a

ll 
lif

e
. 

 
  

  
O

v
e

r 
w

a
te

r 
th

e
 H

o
ly

 S
p

ir
it
 m

o
v
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 b

e
g
in

n
in

g
 o

f 
c
re

a
ti
o
n

. 
  

  
T

h
ro

u
g
h

 w
a

te
r 

y
o

u
 l
e

d
 t
h

e
 c

h
ild

re
n

 o
f 

Is
ra

e
l 

  
  

fr
o
m

 s
la

v
e

ry
 i
n

 E
g
y
p

t 
to

 f
re

e
d

o
m

 i
n

 t
h

e
 P

ro
m

is
e

d
 L

a
n

d
. 

  
  

In
 w

a
te

r 
y
o

u
r 

S
o

n
 J

e
s
u
s
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 t

h
e
 b

a
p

ti
s
m

 o
f 

J
o
h

n
 

  
  

a
n

d
 w

a
s
 a

n
o

in
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 H
o

ly
 S

p
ir
it
 a

s
 t
h

e
 M

e
s
s
ia

h
, 
th

e
 C

h
ri
s
t,

 

  
  

to
 l
e

a
d

 u
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 d
e

a
th

 o
f 

s
in

 t
o

 n
e

w
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
lif

e
. 

 
  

  
W

e
 t
h

a
n

k
 y

o
u

, 
F

a
th

e
r,

 f
o

r 
th

e
 w

a
te

r 
o
f 

b
a

p
ti
s
m

. 
  

  
In

 i
t 

w
e

 a
re

 b
u

ri
e

d
 w

it
h

 C
h

ri
s
t 

in
 h

is
 d

e
a

th
. 

  
  

B
y
 i
t 

w
e

 s
h

a
re

 i
n
 h

is
 r

e
s
u

rr
e

c
ti
o

n
. 

 

Page 104



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

3
:1

1
 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
3
: 

 T
h
e
 C

h
ris

tia
n
 jo

u
rn

e
y 

o
f l

ife
  

 
 

      
  

  
T

h
ro

u
g
h

 i
t 

w
e

 a
re

 r
e

b
o
rn

 b
y
 t

h
e

 H
o

ly
 S

p
ir
it
. 

  
  

T
h
e

re
fo

re
, 

in
 j
o

yf
u

l 
o
b

e
d

ie
n

c
e
 t

o
 y

o
u

r 
S

o
n

, 

  
  

w
e

 b
a

p
ti
z
e

 i
n

to
 h

is
 f
e

llo
w

s
h

ip
 t

h
o

s
e

 w
h

o
 c

o
m

e
 t

o
 h

im
 i
n

 f
a

it
h

. 
 

  
  

N
o

w
 s

a
n

c
ti
fy

 t
h

is
 w

a
te

r 
th

a
t,
 b

y
 t

h
e
 p

o
w

e
r 

o
f 

y
o

u
r 

H
o

ly
 S

p
ir
it
, 

  
  

th
e

y
 m

a
y
 b

e
 c

le
a

n
s
e

d
 f

ro
m

 s
in

 a
n
d

 b
o

rn
 a

g
a

in
. 

  
  

R
e

n
e

w
e

d
 i
n

 y
o

u
r 

im
a

g
e

, 
m

a
y
 t

h
e

y
 w

a
lk

 b
y
 t

h
e

 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 

fa
it
h

 
  

  
a

n
d

 c
o

n
ti
n
u

e
 f
o

r 
e

v
e

r 
in

 t
h
e

 r
is

e
n

 l
if
e
 o

f 
J
e

s
u

s
 C

h
ri
s
t 

o
u

r 
L
o

rd
; 

  
  

to
 w

h
o

m
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 H

o
ly

 S
p

ir
it
 

  
  

b
e

 a
ll 

h
o

n
o

u
r 

a
n

d
 g

lo
ry

, 
n

o
w

 a
n

d
 f

o
r 

e
v
e

r.
 

 
A

ll
  

A
m

e
n

. 

Page 105



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

3
:1

2
 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
3
: 

 T
h
e
 C

h
ris

tia
n
 jo

u
rn

e
y 

o
f l

ife
  

 
 

   U
n

it
 1

3
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 3

 
 

 
C

o
n

fi
rm

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 R

o
m

a
n

 C
a
th

o
li
c
 C

h
u

rc
h

  
(f

ro
m

 R
o

m
a
n

 C
a
th

o
li
c

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t)

 

 In
 t

h
e

 R
o
m

a
n

 C
a

th
o

lic
 C

h
u

rc
h

 c
o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 c

e
le

b
ra

te
d

 a
t 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 
a

g
e

s
 a

c
c
o

rd
in

g
 t
o

 t
h
e

 r
u

le
s
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
b

is
h

o
p
 (

g
e

n
e

ra
lly

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 1
0
 a

n
d
 

1
4

 y
e

a
rs

 o
ld

),
 b

u
t 
a

d
u

lt
s
 w

h
o

 a
re

 b
a
p

ti
s
e
d

 a
re

 a
lw

a
y
s
 c

o
n

fi
rm

e
d

 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 a
ft

e
rw

a
rd

s
. 

 W
h

e
re

a
s
 b

a
p

ti
s
m

 e
n

te
rs

 y
o

u
 i
n

to
 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
, 

w
it
h

o
u

t 
y
o

u
r 

c
o

n
s
e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 c

a
s
e

 o
f 

a
 c

h
ild

, 
c
o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 a

n
 a

ff
ir
m

a
ti
o

n
 t
h

a
t 

y
o

u
 w

a
n

t 
to

 r
e
m

a
in

 i
n

 i
t.

 I
t 

is
 a

n
 a

d
u

lt
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
w

h
ic

h
 

re
a
ff

ir
m

s
 y

o
u

r 
b
a

p
ti
s
m

a
l 
p

ro
m

is
e

s
. 

A
 t

ra
d

it
io

n
a

l 
w

a
y
 o

f 
s
p

e
a

k
in

g
 i
s
 t
h

a
t 

it
 m

a
k
e

s
 y

o
u

 a
 s

o
ld

ie
r 

o
f 

C
h

ri
s
t.

 T
h

is
 m

e
a
n

s
 t

h
a

t 
y
o

u
 a

re
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 t
o

 
w

o
rk

in
g
 a

n
d

 f
ig

h
ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

y
o

u
r 

fa
it
h

. 
  
E

v
e

ry
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d

 C
a

th
o

lic
 (

a
n

d
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a

n
) 

is
 a

 m
is

s
io

n
a

ry
 e

n
tr

u
s
te

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 t
a

s
k
 o

f 
s
p

re
a
d

in
g
 t

h
e

ir
 f
a

it
h

. 
W

e
 s

a
y
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 m

u
s
t 
g
iv

e
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a

n
 w

it
n

e
s
s
. 

W
itn

e
s
s
 i
s
 a

 t
e

rm
 u

s
e

d
 b

y
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a

n
s
 t

o
 m

e
a

n
 a

 p
u
b

lic
 d

e
c
la

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 f

a
it
h

. 
T

h
is

 c
a

n
 b

e
 b

y
 

w
o

rd
 o

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
. 

F
o

r 
in

s
ta

n
c
e

, 
a

 C
h

ri
s
ti
a

n
 w

h
o

 d
e

m
o

n
s
tr

a
te

s
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

a
 b

a
d

 l
a

w
 g

iv
e

s
 C

h
ri

s
ti
a

n
 w

it
n

e
s
s
. 

 

 T
h

e
 C

e
re

m
o

n
y
 o

f 
C

o
n

fi
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

1
. 

It
 t

a
k
e

s
 p

la
c
e

 d
u

ri
n

g
 m

a
s

s
. 
 

2
. 

T
h
e

 c
e

le
b

ra
n

t 
is

 u
s
u
a

lly
 a

 b
is

h
o

p
, 

b
u

t 
m

a
y
 b

e
 a

 p
ri
e

s
t 

w
h

o
 h

a
s
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 s

p
e

c
ia

l 
p
e

rm
is

s
io

n
. 

 

3
. 

E
a

c
h

 c
a

n
d

id
a

te
 h

a
s
 a

 s
p

o
n

s
o

r 
w

h
o

 a
ff

ir
m

s
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 a

re
 w

ill
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
. 

 

4
. 

E
a

c
h

 c
a

n
d

id
a

te
 r

e
n

e
w

s
 t

h
e

 p
ro

m
is

e
s

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 b

a
p

ti
s
m

  

5
. 

T
h
e

 c
e

le
b

ra
n

t 
la

y
s

 h
a

n
d

s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 c

a
n
d

id
a

te
s
, 
w

h
ile

 p
ra

y
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 H

o
ly

 S
p

ir
it
 b

e
 b

ro
u

g
h

t 
d

o
w

n
 u

p
o
n

 t
h
e
m

. 
H

e
 d

o
e

s
 t
h

is
 b

y
 s

tr
e

tc
h

in
g
 

h
is

 h
a
n

d
s
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
m

 -
 h

e
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 
a

c
tu

a
lly

 t
o

u
c
h

 t
h

e
m

 a
t 
th

is
 p

o
in

t.
  

6
. 

T
h
e

 c
a
n

d
id

a
te

s
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 t
h
e

 c
e

le
b

ra
n

t 
o

n
e

 a
t 
a

 t
im

e
. 
T

h
e

 s
p

o
n

s
o

r’
s
 r

ig
h

t 
h

a
n

d
 i
s
 p

la
c
e
d

 o
n
 t

h
e

 c
a

n
d

id
a

te
’s

 s
h

o
u

ld
e

r.
  

7
. 

T
h
e

 c
a
n

d
id

a
te

 h
a

s
 c

h
o
s
e

n
 a

 s
a

in
t's

 n
a

m
e

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h
e

 s
p
o

n
s
o

r 
g
iv

e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
e

le
b

ra
n

t.
  

8
. 

T
h
e

 c
e

le
b

ra
n

t 
a

n
o

in
ts

 t
h

e
 c

a
n

d
id

a
te

 w
it
h

 c
h

ri
s

m
, 

a
 s

ig
n

 o
f 

s
tr

e
n

g
th

, 
a

n
d

 s
a

y
s
, 

"(
C

o
n

fi
rm

a
ti

o
n

 n
a

m
e

) 
b

e
 s

e
a

le
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 g
if

t 
o

f 
th

e
 

H
o

ly
 S

p
ir

it
."

 T
h
e

 c
a
n

d
id

a
te

 r
e
p

lie
s
 "

A
m

e
n
" 

 

9
. 

T
h
e

 m
a
s

s
 c

o
n

ti
n
u

e
s
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
g
if
ts

. 
 

 

Page 106



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

3
:1

3
 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
3
: 

 T
h
e
 C

h
ris

tia
n
 jo

u
rn

e
y 

o
f l

ife
  

 
 

   C
h

ri
s
m

 
 C

h
ri
s
m

 i
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 
s
y
m

b
o

l.
 I

t 
is

 a
 s

ig
n

 o
f 
s
tr

e
n

g
th

. 
T

h
e

 C
h

ri
s
ti
a

n
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 g

iv
e

n
 t

h
e

 s
tr

e
n

g
th

 o
f 

C
h

ri
s
t 

to
 f

ig
h

t 
fo

r 
g
o

o
d

. 
F

ro
m

 a
n

c
ie

n
t 
ti
m

e
s
 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

e
re

 m
a

rk
e
d

 o
u

t 
fo

r 
a

 s
p
e

c
ia

l 
ta

s
k
 b

y
 b

e
in

g
 a

n
o

in
te

d
. 
T

h
e

y
 w

e
re

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 s

e
rv

a
n

ts
 o

f 
a
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

L
o

rd
 b

y
 h

a
v
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
L
o

rd
’s

 s
ig

n
 

w
ri
tt

e
n

 o
r 

m
a

rk
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

m
 i
n
 s

o
m

e
 w

a
y
. 

In
 c

o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o

n
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n

s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 m

a
rk

e
d
 o

u
t 

a
s
 C

h
ri
s
t’
s
 p

e
o
p

le
, 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 P

e
o
p

le
 o

f 
G

o
d

. 
T

h
e

y
 a

re
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d

 t
o

 a
 s

p
e

c
ia

l 
ta

s
k
, 

s
p

re
a

d
in

g
 t

o
 g

o
s
p

e
l 
a

n
d
 f

ig
h

ti
n

g
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

e
v
il.

 C
o

n
fi
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 a

 s
ig

n
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

y
 a

re
 r

e
a

d
y
 t

o
 t
a

k
e
 u

p
 

th
e

ir
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a

n
 v

o
c
a

ti
o
n
. 

 C
h

ri
s
ti
a

n
s
 b

e
lie

v
e

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
y
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

 t
h

e
 g

if
t 

o
f 
th

e
 H

o
ly

 S
p

ir
it
. 
T

h
e

 H
o
ly

 S
p

ir
it
 i
s
 t

h
e

 p
o

w
e

r 
o
f 

G
o

d
, 
th

e
 T

h
ir
d

 P
e

rs
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 T

ri
n

it
y
, 

w
h

o
 m

a
k
e

s
 

C
h

ri
s
ti
a

n
s
 h

o
ly

 a
n

d
 g

iv
e

s
 t

h
e

m
 t
h

e
 s

tr
e

n
g
th

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 l
o

v
e

 o
f 

G
o
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir
 l
iv

e
s
. 

T
h

e
y
 b

e
lie

v
e
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 H

o
ly

 S
p

ir
it
’s

 p
re

s
e

n
c
e

 i
n

 t
h
e

ir
 l
iv

e
s
 w

ill
 

p
ro

d
u

c
e

 c
e

rt
a

in
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

. 
T

h
e

s
e
 t

h
e

y
 c

a
ll 

th
e

 g
if
ts

 a
n

d
 f

ru
it
s
 o

f 
th

e
 H

o
ly

 S
p

ir
it
. 

T
h
e

 p
re

s
e

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e
 H

o
ly

 S
p

ir
it
 i
s
 i
n

te
n

d
e

d
 t
o

 b
ri
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 c
lo

s
e

r 
to

 G
o
d

, 
e

n
a
b

le
 t
h

e
m

 t
o
 l
o

v
e

 G
o

d
 m

o
re

 a
n
d

 t
o
 b

e
 s

tr
o
n

g
e

r 
in

 t
h
e

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 o
f 

th
e
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a

n
 l
if
e
. 

 

Page 107



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

3
:1

4
 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
3
: 

 T
h
e
 C

h
ris

tia
n
 jo

u
rn

e
y 

o
f l

ife
  

 
 

 
   

U
n

it
 1

3
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 6

 
 

C
h

ri
s
ti

a
n

 D
e
a
th

 R
it

e
s
 –

 t
h

e
 R

o
m

a
n

 C
a
th

o
li

c
 C

h
u

rc
h

 
 S

o
m

e
ti
m

e
s
, 

w
h

e
n

 a
 p

e
rs

o
n

 i
s
 d

y
in

g
, 

a
 p

ri
e

s
t 
o

r 
m

in
is

te
r 

w
ill

 c
o

m
e

 t
o
 t

h
e

ir
 b

e
d

s
id

e
 t

o
 p

ra
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
m

 a
n

d
 t

o
 t
ry

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 t
h

e
m

 p
re

p
a

re
 f

o
r 

d
e

a
th

. 
In

 t
h
e

 R
o
m

a
n

 C
a

th
o

lic
 C

h
u

rc
h

, 
th

e
 p

ri
e

s
t 

w
ill

 p
u

t 
h

o
ly

 o
il 

o
n

 a
 p

e
rs

o
n

's
 h

e
a

d
; 
th

is
 i
s
 t
h

e
 s

a
c
ra

m
e
n

t 
o
f 

th
e

 s
ic

k
. 

 W
h
e
n
 a

 p
e

rs
o
n

 d
ie

s
 t

h
e

ir
 b

o
d

y
 i
s
 p

la
c
e
d

 i
n

 a
 c

o
ff

in
. 
S

o
m

e
ti
m

e
s
 t
h

is
 c

o
ff

in
 i
s
 l
e
ft

 o
p

e
n

 s
o

 t
h
a

t 
re

la
ti
v
e

s
 c

a
n
 s

a
y
 a

 f
in

a
l 
g
o

o
d
b

y
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

e
rs

o
n

. 
T

h
e

 c
o
ff

in
 i
s
 t
h

e
n
 u

s
u
a
lly

 t
a

k
e

n
 t

o
 a

 c
h
u

rc
h

, 
w

h
e

re
 a

 p
ri
e

s
t 

w
ill

 r
e

a
d

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 B

ib
le

. 
T

h
e

 p
ri
e
s
t 

w
ill

 a
ls

o
 s

a
y
 a

 f
e

w
 w

o
rd

s
 a

b
o

u
t 
th

e
 p

e
rs

o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 
a

re
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d

 t
o

 c
o
m

fo
rt

 t
h

e
 m

o
u

rn
e

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
n

 s
a

y
 p

ra
y
e

rs
, 

h
o

p
in

g
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 p
e

rs
o
n

 w
ill

 n
o

w
 b

e
 i
n
 h

e
a

v
e

n
. 

 In
 a

 R
o

m
a

n
 C

a
th

o
lic

 C
h

u
rc

h
, 
p

ra
y
e

rs
 a

re
 s

a
id

 f
o

r 
th

e
 d

e
a

d
 p

e
rs

o
n

's
 s

o
u

l.
 

 N
e

x
t 

th
e

 c
o
ff

in
 i
s
 t
a

k
e

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 c

h
u

rc
h
, 

e
it
h

e
r 

fo
r 

b
u

ri
a

l 
o

r 
c

re
m

a
ti

o
n

. 
 A

t 
a

 c
re

m
a

to
ri

u
m

, 
m

o
re

 p
ra

y
e

rs
 a

re
 s

a
id

 a
n
d

 t
h
e

 c
o
ff

in
 i
s
 t
h

e
n
 t

a
k
e

n
 a

w
a

y
 t

o
 b

e
 c

re
m

a
te

d
. 

L
a

te
r 

th
e

 a
s
h

e
s
 a

re
 r

e
tu

rn
e
d

 t
o
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

s
 t

o
 b

e
 

b
u

ri
e

d
 o

r 
s
c
a

tt
e

re
d

. 
 A

t 
a

 f
u

n
e

ra
l 
th

e
 c

o
ff

in
 i
s
 l
o

w
e

re
d

 i
n

to
 t
h

e
 g

ro
u
n

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
n

 c
o

v
e

re
d

 w
it
h

 e
a

rt
h

. 
L
a

te
r 

a
 g

ra
v
e

s
to

n
e
 m

a
y
 b

e
 p

la
c
e

d
 t
h

e
re

 g
iv

in
g
 s

o
m

e
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
rs

o
n

's
 l
if
e

. 
 A

t 
b

o
th

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

h
e

 p
ri
e

s
t 

o
r 

m
in

is
te

r 
w

ill
 p

ro
b

a
b

ly
 s

a
y
, 

 
 'W

e
 c

o
m

m
it
 t

h
is

 b
o

d
y
 t
o

 t
h
e

 g
ro

u
n
d

, 
e
a

rt
h

 t
o

 e
a

rt
h

, 
a

s
h
e

s
 t

o
 a

s
h
e

s
, 
d

u
s
t 

to
 d

u
s
t.

'  
 T

h
is

 r
e
m

in
d

s
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
h
a

t 
w

e
 a

re
 a

ll 
h
u

m
a

n
 a

n
d

 m
a

d
e
 b

y
 G

o
d

 a
n
d

 a
ls

o
 r

e
c
a

lls
 t

h
a

t 
G

o
d

 m
a
d

e
 t
h

e
 w

o
rl
d

 a
t 

c
re

a
ti
o
n

. 
 C

a
n

d
le

s
 a

re
 s

o
m

e
ti
m

e
s
 l
it
 t

o
 r

e
m

in
d
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
h

a
t 

J
e

s
u

s
 w

a
s
 t

h
e
 L

ig
h
t 

o
f 

th
e

 W
o
rl
d

 a
n
d

 t
h
a

t 
b

e
c
a
u

s
e

 o
f 

J
e

s
u

s
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a

n
s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 s
a

v
e

d
 f

ro
m

 
th

e
ir
 s

in
s
 a

n
d

 g
o

 t
o

 h
e
a

v
e

n
. 

 
 

Page 108



 L
a
m

b
e
th

 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll
a
b

u
s

 f
o

r 
R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

   
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

3
:1

5
 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
3
: 

 T
h
e
 C

h
ris

tia
n
 jo

u
rn

e
y 

o
f l

ife
  

 
 

     U
n

it
 1

3
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 6

 
 

 
C

h
ri

s
ti

a
n

 D
e
a
th

 R
it

e
s
 2

 –
 t

h
e
 C

h
u

rc
h

 o
f 

E
n

g
la

n
d
 

 A
 f

u
n
e

ra
l 
m

a
rk

s
 t
h

e
 c

lo
s
e

 o
f 

a
 h

u
m

a
n

 l
if
e

 o
n

 e
a

rt
h

. 
It
 i
s
 t

h
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
 f

o
r 

fr
ie

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 f
a

m
ily

 t
o

 e
x
p

re
s
s
 t
h

e
ir
 g

ri
e

f,
 t
o

 g
iv

e
 t

h
a

n
k
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 l
if
e

 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 n

o
w

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 i
ts

 j
o

u
rn

e
y
 i
n

 t
h

is
 w

o
rl
d

 a
n
d

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
e

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

e
rs

o
n

 i
n

to
 G

o
d

's
 k

e
e

p
in

g
. 

 
 T

h
e

 C
h

u
rc

h
 o

f 
E

n
g
la

n
d

 f
u
n

e
ra

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 c

a
n

 b
e

 v
e

ry
 s

h
o

rt
 a

n
d

 q
u

ie
t 
w

it
h

 o
n

ly
 a

 f
e

w
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 f
a

m
ily

 p
re

s
e

n
t 
o

r 
a

n
 o

c
c
a

s
io

n
 o

f 
g
re

a
t 

s
o

le
m

n
it
y
 w

it
h

 m
u

s
ic

, 
h

y
m

n
s
 a

n
d

 a
 p

a
c
k
e

d
 c

h
u

rc
h

. 
 W

h
e
th

e
r 

in
 a

 p
a

ri
s
h

 c
h

u
rc

h
 o

r 
a

 c
re

m
a

to
ri
u
m

 c
h

a
p

e
l,
 i
t 
c
a

n
 b

e
 t
h

e
 p

la
in

 f
u

n
e

ra
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 

fr
o
m

 C
o
m

m
o
n

 W
o

rs
h

ip
 o

r 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 o

f 
h

y
m

n
s
, 
fa

v
o

u
ri
te

 p
ra

y
e

rs
 a

n
d
 r

e
a

d
in

g
s
, 

a
n

 a
d

d
re

s
s
. 

It
 c

a
n

 a
ls

o
 s

o
m

e
ti
m

e
s
 b

e
 s

e
t 

in
to

 t
h
e

 
c
o

n
te

x
t 

o
f 

a
 C

o
m

m
u

n
io

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

. 
 

 Q
u

e
s
ti

o
n

s
 o

f 
li
fe

 a
n

d
 d

e
a
th

 
 T

h
e

 f
u
n

e
ra

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 w

ill
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 

th
e

 p
e

rs
o

n
a

lit
y
 o

f 
th

e
 o

n
e

 w
h

o
 h

a
s
 d

ie
d

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 c

ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 d

e
a

th
. 

F
e

e
lin

g
s
 o

f 
g
ri
e

f,
 g

ra
ti
tu

d
e
, 

jo
y
 

a
n

d
 s

a
d

n
e

s
s
 o

ft
e
n

 i
n

te
rm

in
g
le

. 
 

 F
u

n
e

ra
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

lw
a

y
s
 r

a
is

e
 p

ro
fo

u
n
d

 q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
s
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 m
e
a

n
in

g
 o

f 
lif

e
 a

n
d

 d
e

a
th

. 
J
e

s
u
s
 b

e
lie

v
e

d
 i
n

 a
 l
if
e

-g
iv

in
g
 G

o
d

: 
'th

e
 G

o
d
 o

f 
th

e
 

liv
in

g
, 

n
o

t 
o
f 

th
e

 d
e
a

d
.' 

C
h

ri
s
ti
a

n
s
 b

e
lie

v
e

 t
h

a
t 
C

h
ri
s
t's

 r
e

s
u

rr
e

c
ti
o

n
 i
s
 t

h
e

 t
ri
u

m
p

h
 o

f 
g
o

o
d
 o

v
e

r 
e

v
il 

a
n

d
 o

f 
lif

e
 o

v
e

r 
d

e
a

th
 a

n
d

 h
a

s
 m

a
d

e
 e

te
rn

a
l 

lif
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 h

u
m

a
n
s
. 

 

 W
h
a
t 
h
a

p
p
e

n
s
 a

ft
e

r 
d

e
a

th
 i
s
 a

 m
y
s
te

ry
 b

u
t 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a

n
s
 b

e
lie

v
e

 t
h
a

t 
e

v
e

ry
b

o
d

y
 w

ill
 b

e
 j
u

d
g
e

d
 b

y
 G

o
d

. 
W

h
a
t 

h
e

a
v
e

n
 i
s
 l
ik

e
, 

th
e

 B
ib

le
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 
c
h

u
rc

h
 d

o
 n

o
t 

s
a

y
 t

o
o

 p
re

c
is

e
ly

 b
u

t 
C

h
ri
s
ti
a

n
s
 b

e
lie

v
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 w

ill
 e

n
jo

y
 t

h
e

 p
re

s
e
n

c
e

 a
n
d

 l
o

v
e

 o
f 

G
o

d
 a

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 w

h
o

le
 c

o
m

p
a
n

y
 o

f 
h
e

a
v
e

n
. 

T
h
e

y
 b

e
lie

v
e

 t
h

a
t 
w

h
a

te
v
e

r 
is

 w
o

n
d

e
rf

u
l 
a

b
o
u
t 

lif
e

 h
e

re
 o

n
 e

a
rt

h
 i
s
 o

n
ly

 a
 g

lim
p

s
e

 o
f 

th
e
 g

lo
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 l
if
e

 t
h

a
t 
is

 t
o

 c
o

m
e
. 

 

 

Page 109



 L
a
m

b
e
th

 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll
a
b

u
s

 f
o

r 
R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

   
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

3
:1

6
 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
3
: 

 T
h
e
 C

h
ris

tia
n
 jo

u
rn

e
y 

o
f l

ife
  

 
 

    T
h

e
 f

u
n

e
ra

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 

T
h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 b

e
g
in

s
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 p
ri
e

s
t 
o

r 
o

th
e

r 
m

in
is

te
r 

re
a
d

in
g
 a

lo
u
d

 s
u
c
h

 r
e

a
s
s
u

ri
n

g
 s

e
n

te
n

c
e

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 s
c
ri
p

tu
re

s
 a

s
: 

 
 

'I 
a

m
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
u

rr
e

c
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 l
if
e
,' 

s
a

it
h
 t

h
e

 L
o

rd
; 

'h
e

 t
h
a

t 
b

e
lie

v
e

th
 i
n

 m
e

, 
th

o
u
g

h
 h

e
 w

e
re

 d
e

a
d

, 
y
e
t 

s
h
a

ll 
h

e
 l
iv

e
: 
a

n
d

 
w

h
o

s
o

e
v
e

r 
liv

e
th

 a
n

d
 b

e
lie

v
e

th
 i
n

 m
e

 s
h

a
ll 

n
e
v
e

r 
d

ie
,' 

a
n

d
: 

'I 
k
n
o
w

 t
h
a

t 
m

y
 R

e
d

e
e

m
e

r 
liv

e
th

 .
..

'  
 A

 p
s
a

lm
 -

 o
ft

e
n
 T

h
e
 L

o
rd

 i
s
 m

y
 S

h
e
p

h
e

rd
 -

 f
o

llo
w

s
 a

n
d

 p
a

s
s
a

g
e

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 B

ib
le

 a
re

 r
e

a
d
 t

e
lli

n
g
 o

f 
G

o
d

's
 c

a
re

 a
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 h

o
p
e

 o
f 

e
te

rn
a

l 
lif

e
 

a
ft

e
r 

d
e

a
th

. 
 T

h
e

re
 m

a
y
 b

e
 a

 s
e

rm
o

n
 r

e
m

e
m

b
e

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 l
if
e

 a
n

d
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e

 d
e

a
d

 p
e

rs
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 g

re
a

t 
C

h
ri
s
ti
a

n
 b

e
lie

fs
 a

b
o
u

t 
lif

e
 b

e
y
o

n
d

 
d

e
a

th
. 
T

h
is

 c
a

n
 c

o
m

fo
rt

 t
h

e
 m

o
u

rn
e

rs
 b

u
t 
s
o
m

e
ti
m

e
s
 i
t 
is

 f
e

lt
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 r

e
a

d
in

g
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 B

ib
le

 c
o

n
v
e

y
 a

ll 
th

a
t 
n

e
e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

a
id

. 
 

 If
 t

h
e

 f
a
m

ily
 w

is
h

e
s
 i
t,

 a
 C

o
m

m
u

n
io

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 f
o

llo
w

s
. 

T
h

e
 p

ra
y
e

rs
 r

e
c
a

ll 
th

e
 p

ro
m

is
e

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e

s
u

rr
e

c
ti
o

n
, 
e

n
tr

u
s
t 

th
e

 d
e
a

d
 p

e
rs

o
n

 t
o
 t

h
e

 l
o
v
e

 
a

n
d

 m
e

rc
y
 o

f 
G

o
d

 a
n

d
 a

s
k
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

fo
rt

 a
n

d
 s

tr
e

n
g
th

 f
o

r 
th

o
s
e

 w
h

o
 m

o
u

rn
. 

 

 T
h

e
 c

o
m

m
it

ta
l 

T
h
e

 c
o
m

m
it
ta

l 
is

 a
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 s

o
le

m
n

 m
o
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 f
u

n
e

ra
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

It
 t

a
k
e

s
 p

la
c
e

 e
it
h

e
r 

a
t 
th

e
 g

ra
v
e

s
id

e
 o

r,
 i
n

 t
h
e

 c
a

s
e
 o

f 
a

 c
re

m
a

ti
o
n

, 
in

 t
h

e
 

c
re

m
a

to
ri
u

m
 c

h
a
p

e
l 
o

r 
in

 c
h

u
rc

h
 b

e
fo

re
 t
h

e
 h

e
a

rs
e

 l
e

a
v
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
re

m
a

to
ri
u

m
. 
 

 In
 t

h
e

 c
e
m

e
te

ry
 o

r 
c
h

u
rc

h
y
a

rd
, 

th
e

 f
a

m
ily

 w
ill

 g
a

th
e

r 
ro

u
n
d

 t
h

e
 o

p
e
n

 g
ra

v
e

 i
n

to
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 c
o
ff

in
 i
s
 l
o

w
e

re
d

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
y
 w

ill
 h

e
a

r 
th

e
 w

o
rd

s
: 

 

 

‘W
e

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 c
o

m
m

it
 h

is
 (

o
r 

h
e

r)
 b

o
d

y
 t
o

 t
h
e
 g

ro
u

n
d

; 
e

a
rt

h
 t

o
 e

a
rt

h
, 
a

s
h

e
s
 t

o
 a

s
h
e

s
, 

d
u

s
t 

to
 d

u
s
t;

 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

u
re

 a
n

d
 c

e
rt

a
in

 
h

o
p
e

 o
f 
th

e
 R

e
s
u

rr
e

c
ti
o

n
 t
o

 e
te

rn
a

l 
lif

e
.’
 

H
a

n
d
fu

ls
 o

f 
e

a
rt

h
 a

re
 t
h

e
n

 s
c
a

tt
e

re
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
ff

in
. 

 

 In
 a

 c
re

m
a

to
ri
u
m

, 
th

e
 w

o
rd

s
 o

f 
c
o

m
m

it
ta

l 
m

a
y
 b

e
 a

c
c
o
m

p
a
n

ie
d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 c
lo

s
in

g
 o

f 
a

 c
u

rt
a

in
 t
o

 h
id

e
 t
h

e
 c

o
ff

in
 f

ro
m

 v
ie

w
 o

r 
th

e
 c

o
ff

in
 i
s
 m

o
v
e

d
 

s
lo

w
ly

 o
u

t 
o
f 

s
ig

h
t.

  
T

h
e

 c
o
m

m
it
ta

l 
c
a
n

 b
e

 a
 v

e
ry

 e
m

o
ti
o

n
a

l 
m

o
m

e
n
t.
 M

a
n

y
 w

h
o

 a
re

 s
u
ff

e
ri
n
g
 g

ri
e

f 
fi
n

d
 t
h

a
t,
 e

v
e

n
 i
n

 t
h
e

ir
 s

a
d

n
e

s
s
, 

th
e

 w
o

rd
s
 o

f 
p

ra
y
e

r 
c
a

n
 l
if
t 

th
e
m

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e
 o

f 
C

h
ri
s
ti
a

n
 r

e
jo

ic
in

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g
e

 o
f 

lif
e
 b

e
y
o

n
d

 d
e
a

th
. 

 

Page 110



 L
a
m

b
e
th

 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll
a
b

u
s

 f
o

r 
R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

   
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

3
:1

7
 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
3
: 

 T
h
e
 C

h
ris

tia
n
 jo

u
rn

e
y 

o
f l

ife
  

 
 

   U
n

it
 1

3
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 6

 
 

P
ra

y
e
rs

 o
f 

e
n

tr
u

s
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
e
n

d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 C
o

m
m

o
n

 W
o

rs
h

ip
 

 
  

  
L
o
rd
 J
e
s
u
s
, 
o
u
r 
re
d
e
e
m
e
r,
 

y
o
u
 w

il
li
n
g
ly
 g
a
v
e
 y
o
u
rs
e
lf
 u
p
 t
o
 d
e
a
th
, 

s
o
 t
h
a
t 
a
ll
 m

ig
h
t 
b
e
 s
a
v
e
d
 a
n
d
 p
a
s
s
 f
ro
m
 d
e
a
th
 t
o
 

li
fe
. 

B
y
 d
y
in
g
 y
o
u
 u
n
lo
c
k
e
d
 t
h
e
 g
a
te
s
 o
f 
li
fe
 

fo
r 
a
ll
 t
h
o
s
e
 w

h
o
 b
e
li
e
v
e
 i
n
 y
o
u
. 

S
o
 w

e
 c
o
m
m
e
n
d
 N
 i
n
to
 y
o
u
r 
a
rm

s
 o
f 
m
e
rc
y
, 

b
e
li
e
v
in
g
 t
h
a
t,
 w

it
h
 s
in
s
 f
o
rg
iv
e
n
, 

h
e
/
s
h
e
 w

il
l 
s
h
a
re
 a
 p
la
c
e
 o
f 
h
a
p
p
in
e
s
s
, 
li
g
h
t 
a
n
d
 

p
e
a
c
e
 

in
 t
h
e
 k
in
g
d
o
m
 o
f 
y
o
u
r 
g
lo
ry
 f
o
r 
e
v
e
r.
 A
m
e
n
. 

  
 

  
 

 
  

N
 h
a
s
 f
a
ll
e
n
 a
s
le
e
p
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p
e
a
c
e
 o
f 
C
h
ri
s
t.
 

W
e
 e
n
tr
u
s
t 
h
im
/
h
e
r,
 w

it
h
 f
a
it
h
 a
n
d
 h
o
p
e
 i
n
 e
v
e
rl
a
s
ti
n
g
 l
if
e
, 

to
 t
h
e
 l
o
v
e
 a
n
d
 m

e
rc
y
 o
f 
o
u
r 
F
a
th
e
r 

a
n
d
 s
u
rr
o
u
n
d
 h
im
/
h
e
r 
w
it
h
 o
u
r 
lo
v
e
 a
n
d
 p
ra
y
e
r.
 

In
 b
a
p
ti
s
m
, 
h
e
/
s
h
e
 w

a
s
 m

a
d
e
 b
y
 a
d
o
p
ti
o
n
 a
 c
h
il
d
 o
f 
G
o
d
. 

A
t 
th
e
 E
u
c
h
a
ri
s
t 
h
e
/
s
h
e
 w

a
s
 s
u
s
ta
in
e
d
 a
n
d
 f
e
d
. 

G
o
d
 n
o
w
 w

e
lc
o
m
e
s
 h
im
/
h
e
r 
to
 h
is
 t
a
b
le
 i
n
 h
e
a
v
e
n
 

to
 s
h
a
re
 i
n
 e
te
rn
a
l 
li
fe
 w

it
h
 a
ll
 t
h
e
 s
a
in
ts
. 
A
m
e
n
  

H
e
a
v
e
n
ly
 F
a
th
e
r,
 

y
o
u
r 
S
o
n
 J
e
s
u
s
 C
h
ri
s
t 
is
 t
h
e
 f
ir
s
tb
o
rn
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 d
e
a
d
. 

W
e
 b
e
li
e
v
e
 t
h
a
t 
h
e
 w

il
l 
ra
is
e
 u
p
 t
h
e
 b
o
d
ie
s
 o
f 
h
is
 f
a
it
h
fu
l 
p
e
o
p
le
 t
o
 b
e
 l
ik
e
 h
is
 i
n
 g
lo
ry
. 

W
e
 c
o
m
m
e
n
d
 N
 t
o
 y
o
u
r 
m
e
rc
y
 

a
n
d
 p
ra
y
 t
h
a
t 
a
s
 y
o
u
 g
a
th
e
r 
h
im
/
h
e
r 
to
 y
o
u
rs
e
lf
, 

y
o
u
 w

il
l 
g
iv
e
 t
o
 u
s
 y
o
u
r 
b
le
s
s
in
g
 o
f 
p
e
a
c
e
; 

th
ro
u
g
h
 J
e
s
u
s
 C
h
ri
s
t 
o
u
r 
L
o
rd
, 
w
h
o
 d
ie
d
 a
n
d
 r
o
s
e
 a
g
a
in
 t
o
 s
a
v
e
 u
s
, 

a
n
d
 i
s
 n
o
w
 a
li
v
e
 a
n
d
 r
e
ig
n
s
 w

it
h
 y
o
u
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 H
o
ly
 S
p
ir
it
 i
n
 g
lo
ry
 f
o
r 
e
v
e
r.
 A
m
e
n
. 

Page 111



 L
a
m

b
e
th

 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll
a
b

u
s

 f
o

r 
R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

   
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

3
:1

8
 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
3
: 

 T
h
e
 C

h
ris

tia
n
 jo

u
rn

e
y 

o
f l

ife
  

 
 

 U
n

it
 1

3
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 6

 
 

P
ra

y
e
rs

 o
f 

e
n

tr
u

s
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
e
n

d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 C
o

m
m

o
n

 W
o

rs
h

ip
 

 G
o
d
 o
u
r 
c
re
a
to
r 
a
n
d
 r
e
d
e
e
m
e
r,
 

b
y
 y
o
u
r 
p
o
w
e
r 
C
h
ri
s
t 
c
o
n
q
u
e
re
d
 d
e
a
th
 a
n
d
 r
e
tu
rn
e
d
 t
o
 y
o
u
 i
n
 g
lo
ry
, 

b
e
a
ri
n
g
 i
n
 h
is
 b
o
d
y
 t
h
e
 m

a
rk
s
 o
f 
h
is
 p
a
s
s
io
n
. 

C
o
n
fi
d
e
n
t 
o
f 
y
o
u
r 
v
ic
to
ry
 a
n
d
 c
la
im

in
g
 h
is
 p
ro
m
is
e
s
, 

w
e
 e
n
tr
u
s
t 
N
 i
n
to
 y
o
u
r 
k
e
e
p
in
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n
a
m
e
 o
f 
Je
s
u
s
 o
u
r 
L
o
rd
, 

w
h
o
, 
th
o
u
g
h
 h
e
 d
ie
d
, 
is
 n
o
w
 a
li
v
e
 

a
n
d
 r
e
ig
n
s
 w

it
h
 y
o
u
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 H
o
ly
 S
p
ir
it
, 
o
n
e
 G
o
d
, 
n
o
w
 a
n
d
 f
o
r 
e
v
e
r.
 A
m
e
n
. 

   A
lm

ig
h
ty
 G
o
d
, 
 a
s
 y
o
u
 b
ri
n
g
 u
s
 f
a
c
e
 t
o
 f
a
c
e
 w

it
h
 o
u
r 
m
o
rt
a
li
ty
, 

w
e
 t
h
a
n
k
 y
o
u
 f
o
r 
m
a
k
in
g
 e
a
c
h
 o
n
e
 o
f 
u
s
 i
n
 y
o
u
r 
o
w
n
 i
m
a
g
e
 

a
n
d
 g
iv
in
g
 u
s
 g
if
ts
 i
n
 b
o
d
y
, 
m
in
d
 a
n
d
 s
p
ir
it
. 

W
e
 t
h
a
n
k
 y
o
u
 n
o
w
 a
s
 w

e
 h
o
n
o
u
r 
th
e
 m

e
m
o
ry
 o
f 
N
 ,
 

w
h
o
m
 y
o
u
 g
a
v
e
 t
o
 u
s
 a
n
d
 h
a
v
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 a
w
a
y
. 

W
e
 e
n
tr
u
s
t 
h
im
/
h
e
r 
to
 y
o
u
r 
m
e
rc
y
, 

a
n
d
 p
ra
y
 t
h
a
t 
y
o
u
 w

il
l 
s
h
o
w
 u
s
 t
h
e
 p
a
th
 o
f 
li
fe
, 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 f
u
ll
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
jo
y
 i
n
 y
o
u
r 
p
re
s
e
n
c
e
  
th
ro
u
g
h
 a
ll
 e
te
rn
it
y
. 
A
m
e
n
. 

   

A
lm

ig
h
ty
 G
o
d
, 
in
 y
o
u
r 
g
re
a
t 
lo
v
e
 

y
o
u
 c
ra
ft
e
d
 u
s
 b
y
 y
o
u
r 
h
a
n
d
 a
n
d
 b
re
a
th
e
d
 l
if
e
 i
n
to
 u
s
 b
y
 y
o
u
r 
S
p
ir
it
. 

A
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 w

e
 b
e
c
a
m
e
 a
 r
e
b
e
ll
io
u
s
 p
e
o
p
le
, 
y
o
u
 d
id
 n
o
t 
a
b
a
n
d
o
n
 u
s
 t
o
 o
u
r 
s
in
. 

In
 y
o
u
r 
te
n
d
e
r 
m
e
rc
y
 y
o
u
 s
e
n
t 
y
o
u
r 
S
o
n
 t
o
 r
e
s
to
re
 i
n
 u
s
 y
o
u
r 
im

a
g
e
. 

In
 o
b
e
d
ie
n
c
e
 t
o
 y
o
u
r 
w
il
l 
h
e
 g
a
v
e
 u
p
 h
is
 l
if
e
 f
o
r 
u
s
, 
b
e
a
ri
n
g
 i
n
 h
is
 b
o
d
y
 o
u
r 
s
in
s
 o
n
 t
h
e
 c
ro
s
s
. 

B
y
 y
o
u
r 
m
ig
h
ty
 p
o
w
e
r 
y
o
u
 r
a
is
e
d
 h
im

 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 g
ra
v
e
 a
n
d
 e
x
a
lt
e
d
 h
im

 t
o
 t
h
e
 t
h
ro
n
e
 o
f 
g
lo
ry
. 

R
e
jo
ic
in
g
 i
n
 h
is
 v
ic
to
ry
 a
n
d
 t
ru
s
ti
n
g
 i
n
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
m
is
e
 

to
 m

a
k
e
 a
li
v
e
 a
ll
 w

h
o
 t
u
rn
 t
o
 C
h
ri
s
t,
 w

e
 c
o
m
m
e
n
d
 N
 t
o
 y
o
u
r 
m
e
rc
y
 

a
n
d
 w

e
 j
o
in
 w

it
h
 a
ll
 y
o
u
r 
fa
it
h
fu
l 
p
e
o
p
le
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 w

h
o
le
 c
o
m
p
a
n
y
 o
f 
h
e
a
v
e
n
 

in
 t
h
e
 o
n
e
 u
n
e
n
d
in
g
 s
o
n
g
 o
f 
p
ra
is
e
: 
g
lo
ry
 a
n
d
 w

is
d
o
m
 a
n
d
 h
o
n
o
u
r 

b
e
 t
o
 o
u
r 
G
o
d
 f
o
r 
e
v
e
r 
a
n
d
 e
v
e
r.
 A
m
e
n
 

  
   
 

Page 112



 L
a
m

b
e
th

 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll
a
b

u
s

 f
o

r 
R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

   
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

3
:1

9
 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
3
: 

 T
h
e
 C

h
ris

tia
n
 jo

u
rn

e
y 

o
f l

ife
  

 
 

    U
n

it
 1

3
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 6

 
 

P
ra

y
e
rs

 o
f 

e
n

tr
u

s
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
e
n

d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 C
o

m
m

o
n

 W
o

rs
h

ip
 

  A
t
 t
h
e
 t
im
e
 o
f
 d
e
a
t
h
 

In
to
 y
o
u
r 
h
a
n
d
s
, 
L
o
rd
, 

o
u
r 
fa
it
h
fu
l 
c
re
a
to
r 
a
n
d
 m

o
s
t 
lo
v
in
g
 r
e
d
e
e
m
e
r,
 

w
e
 c
o
m
m
e
n
d
 y
o
u
r 
c
h
il
d
 N
 ,
 

fo
r 
h
e
/
s
h
e
 i
s
 y
o
u
rs
 i
n
 d
e
a
th
 a
s
 i
n
 l
if
e
. 

In
 y
o
u
r 
g
re
a
t 
m
e
rc
y
 

fu
lf
il
 i
n
 h
im
/
h
e
r 
th
e
 p
u
rp
o
s
e
 o
f 
y
o
u
r 
lo
v
e
; 

g
a
th
e
r 
h
im
/
h
e
r 
to
 y
o
u
rs
e
lf
 i
n
 g
e
n
tl
e
n
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 p
e
a
c
e
, 

th
a
t,
 r
e
jo
ic
in
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
ig
h
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
fr
e
s
h
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
y
o
u
r 
p
re
s
e
n
c
e
, 

h
e
/
s
h
e
 m

a
y
 e
n
jo
y
 t
h
a
t 
re
s
t 
w
h
ic
h
 y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 p
re
p
a
re
d
 

fo
r 
y
o
u
r 
fa
it
h
fu
l 
s
e
rv
a
n
ts
; 

th
ro
u
g
h
 J
e
s
u
s
 C
h
ri
s
t 
o
u
r 
L
o
rd
. 
A
m
e
n
. 

  
   
 

  In
to
 y
o
u
r 
h
a
n
d
s
, 
O
 m

e
rc
if
u
l 
S
a
v
io
u
r,
 

w
e
 c
o
m
m
e
n
d
 y
o
u
r 
s
e
rv
a
n
t 
N
 .
 

A
c
k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
, 
w
e
 p
ra
y
, 
a
 s
h
e
e
p
 o
f 
y
o
u
r 
o
w
n
 f
o
ld
, 

a
 l
a
m
b
 o
f 
y
o
u
r 
o
w
n
 f
lo
c
k
, 

a
 s
in
n
e
r 
o
f 
y
o
u
r 
o
w
n
 r
e
d
e
e
m
in
g
. 

E
n
fo
ld
 h
im
/
h
e
r 
in
 t
h
e
 a
rm

s
 o
f 
y
o
u
r 
m
e
rc
y
, 

in
 t
h
e
 b
le
s
s
e
d
 r
e
s
t 
o
f 
e
v
e
rl
a
s
ti
n
g
 p
e
a
c
e
 

a
n
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 g
lo
ri
o
u
s
 c
o
m
p
a
n
y
 o
f 
th
e
 s
a
in
ts
 i
n
 l
ig
h
t.
  

  
  A
m
e
n
. 

 

Page 113



 L
a
m

b
e
th

 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll
a
b

u
s

 f
o

r 
R

e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

   
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

3
:2

0
 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
3
: 

 T
h
e
 C

h
ris

tia
n
 jo

u
rn

e
y 

o
f l

ife
  

 
 

   U
n

it
 1

3
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 6

 
  

B
ir
th

 i
s
 a

 b
e

g
in

n
in

g
  

 a
n

d
 d

e
a

th
 a

 d
e

s
ti
n

a
ti
o
n
 

A
n

d
 l
if
e
 i
s
 a

 j
o
u

rn
e

y
: 

F
ro

m
 c

h
ild

h
o

o
d

 t
o

 m
a

tu
ri
ty

 
a

n
d

 y
o

u
th

 t
o

 a
g
e

; 
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 F

ro
m

 i
n

n
o

c
e

n
c
e

 t
o

 a
w

a
re

n
e

s
s
 

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
a

n
d

 i
g
n

o
ra

n
c
e

 t
o
 k

n
o

w
in

g
; 

F
ro

m
 w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
 t
o

 s
tr

e
n

g
th

 o
r 

fr
o
m

 s
tr

e
n

g
th

 t
o

 w
e

a
k
n
e

s
s
 

a
n

d
 o

ft
e

n
 b

a
c
k
 a

g
a

in
; 

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
 F

ro
m

 h
e

a
lt
h

 t
o
 s

ic
k
n

e
s
s
 

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
a

n
d

 w
e

 p
ra

y
 t

o
 h

e
a

lt
h

 a
g
a

in
. 

F
ro

m
 o

ff
e

n
s
e

 t
o

 f
o

rg
iv

e
n

e
s
s
 

  
  

 f
ro

m
 l
o
n

e
lin

e
s
s
 t

o
 l
o

v
e

 
  

  
 f

ro
m

 j
o

y
 t

o
 g

ra
ti
tu

d
e
 

  
  

 f
ro

m
 p

a
in

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

a
s
s
io

n
 

  
  
fr

o
m

 g
ri
e
f 

to
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
, 
fr

o
m

 f
e

a
r 

to
 f
a

it
h

. 
F

ro
m

 d
e
fe

a
t 

to
 d

e
fe

a
t 

to
 d

e
fe

a
t 

u
n

ti
l 
lo

o
k
in

g
 b

a
c
k
w

a
rd

s
 o

r 
a

h
e

a
d

 
W

e
 s

e
e

 t
h

a
t 
v
ic

to
ry

 l
ie

s
 n

o
t 

a
t 

s
o
m

e
 h

ig
h

 p
o

in
t 

a
lo

n
g
 t

h
e

 w
a

y
 

b
u

t 
in

 h
a

v
in

g
 m

a
d

e
 t
h

e
 j
o

u
rn

e
y
 

s
te

p
 b

y
 s

te
p

, 
  
a

 s
a

c
re

d
 p

ilg
ri
m

a
g
e

. 
B

ir
th

 i
s
 a

 b
e

g
in

n
in

g
  

 a
n

d
 d

e
a

th
 a

 d
e

s
ti
n

a
ti
o
n
 

  
A

n
d
 l
if
e

 i
s
 a

 j
o

u
rn

e
y
; 

  
A

 s
a

c
re

d
 j
o
u

rn
e

y
 t

o
 l
if
e

 e
v
e

rl
a

s
ti
n

g
 

 ©
A

u
th

o
r 

U
n

k
n

o
w

n
 -

 J
o

u
rn

e
y
 o

f 
H

e
a

rt
s
 A

 H
e
a

li
n

g
 P

la
c
e
 i

n
 C

y
b

e
rS

p
a
c
e
 

 

Page 114



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

4
:1

 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
4
: 

 T
h
e
 G

lo
b
a
l C

h
ri
s
tia

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

 
 

     

 W
h

a
t 

th
is

 u
n

it
 c

o
n

ta
in

s
 

   

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 c

h
u
rc

h
: 
m

a
in

 g
ro

u
p
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

a
th

o
lic

, 
p
ro

te
s
ta

n
t 
&

 o
rt

h
o
d
o
x
. 

 
D

if
fe

re
n
t 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 d

e
n
o
m

in
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

B
e
lie

fs
 t
h
a
t 
u
n
it
e
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 g

ro
u
p
s
: 

is
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 t
ra

d
it
io

n
s
 t

h
a
t 

d
is

ti
n
g

u
is

h
, 

u
n
it
e
 a

n
d
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 

d
e
n
o
m

in
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 

 W
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 u

n
it

 f
it

s
 a

n
d

 
h

o
w

 i
t 

b
u

il
d

s
 u

p
o

n
 p

re
v
io

u
s

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 
  

 T
h
is

 u
n
it
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
s
 p

u
p
ils

’ 
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

b
o
u
t 
th

e
 d

iv
e
rs

it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 c

h
u
rc

h
 w

o
rl
d
w

id
e
 

a
n
d
 b

u
ild

s
 o

n
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 a

n
d
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
J
e
s
u
s
 h

is
to

ri
c
a
l 
id

e
n
ti
ty

 i
n
 u

n
it
 1

2
. 
T

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
is

 
u
n
it
 p

u
p
ils

 w
ill

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

h
o
w

 i
t 

is
 t

h
a
t 
fr

o
m

 a
 s

m
a
ll 

g
ro

u
p
 o

f 
J
e
w

s
 t

h
e
 c

h
u
rc

h
 h

a
s
 g

ro
w

n
 t

o
 t
h
e
 

s
iz

e
 a

n
d
 d

iv
e
rs

it
y
 t

h
a
t 

is
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 f

a
m

ily
 t

o
d
a
y
. 

 E
x

te
n

s
io

n
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 a
n

d
 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
th

in
k

in
g

 
  

 Ø
 

E
x
p
lo

re
 t

h
e
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
B

ri
ti
s
h
 r

a
c
is

m
 o

n
 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
m

a
jo

ri
ty

 b
la

c
k
 c

h
u
rc

h
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

U
K

. 
Ø

 
E

x
a
m

in
e
 w

a
y
s
 i
n
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 d

e
n
o
m

in
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 d

is
tr

ib
u
te

d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 w

o
rl

d
 a

n
d
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g

a
te

 
h
o
w

 t
h
is

 r
e
la

te
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 m

is
s
io

n
a
ry

 j
o
u
rn

e
y
s
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 d

is
c
o
v
e
ry

 o
f 
th

e
 ‘
n
e
w

 w
o
rl
d
’.
 

Ø
 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 m

a
in

 b
e
lie

fs
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 h

o
ld

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 b

ir
th

 o
f 

C
h
ri
s
t.
 R

e
s
e
a
rc

h
 h

o
w

 
th

e
s
e
 b

e
lie

fs
 a

re
 c

e
le

b
ra

te
d
 i
n
 c

h
u
rc

h
e
s
 a

t 
C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 i
n
 2

 d
if
fe

re
n
t 
c
o
n
ti
n
e
n
ts

 t
o
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te

 
c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
in

fl
u
e
n
c
e
s
, 

e
.g

. 
In

d
ia

, 
R

u
s
s
ia

, 
G

re
e
c
e
, 
E

g
y
p
t 

o
r 

M
e
x
ic

o
. 

 
Ø

 
In

v
e
s
ti
g

a
te

 m
o
d
e
rn

 d
a
y
 E

v
a
n
g

e
lis

m
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
 m

e
d
ia

 i
s
 n

o
w

 b
e
in

g
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 s

e
n
d
 t
h
e
 

G
o
s
p
e
l 
a
ro

u
n
d
 t
h
e
 w

o
rl
d
. 
  

 

V
o

c
a

b
u

la
ry

 
 C

h
u
rc

h
 

C
a
th

o
lic

 
C

h
u
rc

h
 o

f 
E

n
g

la
n
d
 

Q
u
a
k
e
r 

M
e
th

o
d
is

t 
d
e
n
o
m

in
a
ti
o
n
  

  P
ro

te
s
ta

n
t 

C
o
p
ti
c
 

O
rt

h
o
d
o
x
 

L
o
rd

’s
 s

u
p
p
e
r 

M
a
s
s
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
io

n
 

 

  L
a
m

b
 o

f 
G

o
d
 

R
e
d
e
e
m

e
r 

M
in

is
te

r 
p
ri
e
s
t 

s
y
m

b
o
l 

ic
o
n
 

  im
a
g

e
ry

 
in

c
a
rn

a
ti
o
n
 

S
a
v
io

u
r 

P
ri
n
c
e
 o

f 
p
e
a
c
e
 

S
M

S
C

/C
it

iz
e
n

s
h

ip
 

 Ø
 

B
e
lo

n
g

in
g

 
Ø

 
T

h
e
 w

o
rl
d

w
id

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 o

f 
a
 f
a
it
h
. 

Ø
 

M
u

lt
ic

u
lt
u
ra

l 
im

a
g

e
ry

 o
f 

a
 f

a
it
h
. 

 

Page 115



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

4
:2

 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
4
: 

 T
h
e
 G

lo
b
a
l C

h
ri
s
tia

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

 
 

    U
n

it
 1

4
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 1

 
 

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 o
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

A
 

T
 

1
 

A
 

T
 

2
 

 
S

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t

e
a
c

h
in

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 
 

 
S

e
n

s
it

iv
it

ie
s

, 
p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 

n
o

te
, 

re
s

o
u

rc
e

s
 

 P
u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

: 
 Ø

 
k
n
o
w

 t
h
a
t 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
it
y
 

is
 a

 g
lo

b
a
l 
re

lig
io

n
; 

 Ø
 

k
n
o
w

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 s

to
ry

 o
f 

J
e
s
u
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

in
te

rp
re

te
d
 b

y
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

c
u
lt
u
re

s
; 

 Ø
 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

a
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 m

a
n
y
 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
J
e
s
u
s
 a

re
 ‘
E

u
ro

p
e
a
n
,’
 

H
e
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 

a
s
 b

e
lo

n
g

in
g
 t

o
 

c
u
lt
u
re

s
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t

h
e
 

w
o
rl
d
. 

  

√
 

  √
 

 √
 

    √
 

  √
 

 

           

E
x
p
la

in
 t

h
a
t 

d
u
ri
n
g

 t
h
is

 u
n
it
 p

u
p
ils

 w
ill

 f
in

d
 o

u
t 
a
b
o
u
t 
th

e
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 f
a
m

ily
 l
o
c
a
lly

 
a
n
d
 w

o
rl
d

w
id

e
. 

 P
o
s
e
 t

h
e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
 –

 w
h
a
t 

d
id

 J
e
s
u
s
 r

e
a
lly

 l
o
o
k
 l
ik

e
?
 

W
h
y
 i
s
 J

e
s
u
s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 i
n
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
w

a
y
s
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t

h
e
 w

o
rl
d
?
 H

o
w

 d
id

 t
h
is

 a
ll 

s
ta

rt
?
 

 R
e
a
d
 M

a
tt

h
e
w

 2
8
 1

6
-2

0
. 
D

is
c
u
s
s
 w

h
a
t 
th

is
 m

e
a
n
t 
a
t 
th

e
 s

ta
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 

c
h
u
rc

h
. 
A

n
d
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
c
e
p
t 
o
f 

m
is

s
io

n
. 
W

h
a
t 
h
a
s
 h

a
p
p
e
n
e
d
 s

in
c
e
 t
h
e
 t
im

e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

ir
s
t 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
?
 D

is
c
u
s
s
 w

h
e

re
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 f
o
u
n
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 w

o
rl
d
. 
S

h
o
w

 p
u
p
ils

 
m

a
p
s
 (

in
te

rn
e
t 
s
it
e
s
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

d
) 

o
f 

th
e
 s

p
re

a
d
 o

f 
C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
it
y
. 

 S
h
o
w

 p
u
p
ils

 t
h
e
 a

c
e
ta

te
s
 o

r 
s
e
le

c
te

d
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 C

D
 o

f 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 
im

a
g

e
s
 o

f 
J
e
s
u
s
 f
ro

m
 ‘
T

h
e
 C

h
ri
s
t 
w

e
 S

h
a
re

’.
 

 D
is

c
u
s
s
 w

h
y
 i
t 

is
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
th

a
t 
p
e
o
p
le

 r
e
p
re

s
e
n
t 
J
e
s
u
s
 i
n
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
w

a
y
s
. 
W

h
a
t 

a
re

 t
h
e
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

im
a
g

e
s
 o

f 
J
e
s
u
s
 s

a
y
in

g
 a

b
o
u
t 
C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
it
y
?
 

 R
e
a
d
 t

h
e
 ‘W

h
o
 w

a
s
 J

e
s
u
s
?
’ 
s
h
e
e
t 
a
ro

u
n
d
 t

h
e
 c

la
s
s
, 

d
is

c
u
s
s
 t
o
 c

la
ri
fy

 t
h
e
 m

e
a
n
in

g
 

a
n
d
 w

ri
te

 a
 s

h
o
rt

, 
re

fl
e
c
ti
v
e
, 

p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
re

s
p
o
n
s
e
. 

 S
e
t 

h
o
m

e
w

o
rk

: 

C
o
n
s
id

e
ri
n
g

 d
if
fe

re
n
t 
im

a
g

e
s
 o

f 
J
e
s
u
s
: 

 
a
) 

W
h
a
t 
c
o
lo

u
r 

is
 h

e
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
?
 

b
) 

W
h
a
t 
c
o
lo

u
r 

w
a
s
 h

e
 i
n
 a

ll 
p
ro

b
a
b
ili

ty
?
 

c
) 

Is
 J

e
s
u
s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 a

s
 s

u
ff

e
ri
n
g
, 
te

a
c
h
in

g
 o

r 
tr

iu
m

p
h
a
n
t?

 
d
) 

W
h
a
t 
d
o
 t
h
e
s
e
 i
m

a
g

e
s
 s

a
y
 t

o
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
?
 

 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

T
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
t 
w

e
 S

h
a
re

 –
 

a
c
e
ta

te
s
 5

,6
,7

,8
,1

0
,1

3
, 

1
4
, 

1
7
, 

2
1
,2

4
,3

2
 

C
h
u
rc

h
 M

is
s
io

n
a
ry

 S
o
c
ie

ty
 

(h
tt
p
:/
/w

w
w

.c
m

s
-

u
k
.o

rg
/r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
2
.h

tm
) 

 M
a
tt

h
e
w

 2
8
 1

6
-2

0
 

 h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.p
b
s
.o

rg
/w

g
b
h
/p

a
g

e
s
/f
ro

n
tl
in

e
/s

h
o
w

s
/r

e
lig

io
n
/m

a
p
s
/c

h
ri
s
t.

h
tm

l 
 h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.l
o

y
n
o
.e

d
u
/~

s
e
d
u
ff

y
/S

p
re

a
d
o
fC

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
it
y
M

a
p
.h

tm
l 

 h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.r
e
je

s
u
s
.c

o
.u

k
/e

x
p
r

e
s
s
io

n
s
/f

a
c
e
s
_
je

s
u
s
/i
n
d
e
x
.h

t
m

l 
 W

h
o
 w

a
s
 J

e
s
u
s
?
  

 

Page 116



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

4
:3

 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
4
: 

 T
h
e
 G

lo
b
a
l C

h
ri
s
tia

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

 
 

   U
n

it
 1

4
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 2

 -
 4

 
 

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 o
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

A
 

T
 

1
 

A
 T
 

2
 

 
S

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t

e
a
c

h
in

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 
 

 
S

e
n

s
it

iv
it

ie
s

, 
p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 n

o
te

, 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 
 P

u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

: 
Ø

 
k
n
o
w

 c
o
n
te

m
p
o
ra

ry
 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
J
e
s
u
s
’ 

d
e
a
th

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 e

a
rl
y
 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 w

ri
tt

e
n
 

b
y
 J

o
s
e
p
h
u
s
; 

Ø
 

k
n
o
w

 a
b
o
u
t 
th

e
 f

ir
s
t 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 
th

e
ir
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
s
 

p
re

p
a
re

d
 t

h
e
m

 f
o
r 

m
is

s
io

n
; 

Ø
 

b
e
g

in
 t
o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

h
o
w

 C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
it
y
 

b
e
c
a
m

e
 t
h
e
 w

o
rl
d
 

re
lig

io
n
 i
t 
is

 t
o
d
a
y
; 

Ø
 

k
n
o
w

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 c

h
u
rc

h
 i
s
 

m
a
d
e
 u

p
 o

f 
a
 w

id
e
 

ra
n
g

e
 o

f 
d
e
n
o
m

in
a
ti
o
n
s
; 

Ø
 

k
n
o
w

 k
e
y
 f

a
c
ts

 
a
b
o
u
t 

a
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
d
e
n
o
m

in
a
ti
o
n
s
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 l
in

k
s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
s
e
 

h
is

to
ri
c
a
lly

 a
n
d
 

re
c
e
n
tl
y
. 

√
 

     √
 

 √
 

  √
 

 

               √
 

     

A
s
 a

 c
la

s
s
 r

e
c
a
ll 

w
h
a
t 

is
 k

n
o
w

n
 o

f 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
J
e
s
u
s
’ 
lif

e
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

w
h
o
 t
h
e
 f

ir
s
t 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 w

e
re

. 
 T

a
lk

 a
b
o
u
t 
th

e
 f
e
e
lin

g
s
 o

f 
th

e
 d

is
c
ip

le
s
 w

h
e
n
 J

e
s
u
s
 w

a
s
 

a
rr

e
s
te

d
 a

n
d
 e

x
e
c
u
te

d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
n
 w

h
e
n
 H

e
 r

o
s
e
 a

g
a
in

. 
H

o
w

 m
ig

h
t 
th

e
y
 h

a
v
e
 f

e
lt
 

d
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 t

im
e
 H

e
 a

p
p
e
a
re

d
 t
o
 t
h
e
m

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e
 r

e
s
u
rr

e
c
ti
o
n
?
 H

o
w

 m
ig

h
t 
th

e
y
 h

a
v
e
 

fe
lt
 w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
y
 h

e
a
rd

 w
h
a
t 

H
e
 s

a
id

 i
n
 M

a
tt

h
e
w

 2
8
?
 

 R
e
a
d
 w

h
a
t 

J
o
s
e
p
h
u
s
, 
a
 c

o
n
te

m
p
o
ra

ry
 h

is
to

ri
a
n
 h

a
d
 t

o
 s

a
y
 a

b
o
u
t 
w

h
a
t 

th
e
 f

ir
s
t 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 d

id
 a

s
 c

o
rr

o
b
o
ra

ti
n
g

 e
v
id

e
n
c
e
. 

 E
x
p
la

in
 t

h
a
t 

p
u
p
ils

 a
re

 g
o
in

g
 t
o
 f

in
d
 o

u
t 

a
b
o
u
t 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 
C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 d

e
n
o
m

in
a
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 

tr
y
 t

o
 p

ie
c
e
 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

h
o
w

 t
h
e
 s

m
a
ll 

g
ro

u
p
s
 o

f 
e
a
rl
y
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 t

h
e
 

b
e
g

in
n
in

g
 o

f 
s
u
c
h
 a

n
 a

m
a
z
in

g
, 

d
iv

e
rs

e
 g

ro
u
p
 o

f 
C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
re

s
s
io

n
s
 o

f 
C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
it
y
 t

o
d
a
y
. 
T

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
ir
 s

tu
d
y
 t
h
e
y
 w

ill
 i
n

v
e
s
ti
g

a
te

 t
h
o
s
e
 t

h
in

g
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
ll 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 a

g
re

e
 a

n
d
 t

h
o
s
e
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 d
if
fe

re
n
t.
 T

h
e
y
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 l
o
o
k
 a

t 
th

e
 s

p
re

a
d
 o

f 
C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
it
y
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 w

o
rl
d
. 
G

ro
u
p
s
 o

f 
u
p
 t

o
 5

 p
u
p
ils

 w
ill

 u
s
e
 t

h
e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 a

s
 a

 
g

u
id

e
 a

n
d
 d

u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 n

e
x
t 

2
 l
e
s
s
o
n
s
 f

in
d
 o

u
t 

w
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 c

a
n
 a

b
o
u
t 
th

e
ir
 

d
e
n
o
m

in
a
ti
o
n
. 
E

a
c
h
 g

ro
u
p
 w

ill
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 m

u
lt
im

e
d
ia

 p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 i
n
 s

e
s
s
io

n
 4

 a
n
d
 

th
e
 c

la
s
s
 w

ill
 t

h
e
n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

w
h
a
t 

th
e
 d

e
n
o
m

in
a
ti
o
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 i
n
 c

o
m

m
o
n
 a

n
d
 w

h
a
t 

is
 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
m

. 
T

e
a
c
h
e
rs

 s
h
o
u
ld

 s
e
le

c
t 
c
h
u
rc

h
e
s
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 l
is

ts
 f
o
r 

g
ro

u
p
s
 f
o
r 

s
tu

d
y
. 

 

1
) 

O
rt

h
o

d
o

x
 c

h
u

rc
h

e
s
: 

R
u
s
s
ia

n
 O

rt
h
o
d
o
x
, 
G

re
e
k
 O

rt
h
o
d
o
x
, 
C

o
p
ti
c
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 

2
) 

R
o

m
a
n

 C
a
th

o
li

c
 c

h
u

rc
h

 
3
) 

P
ro

te
s
ta

n
t 

C
h

u
rc

h
e
s
: 

C
h
u
rc

h
 o

f 
E

n
g

la
n
d
*,

 T
h
e
 S

o
c
ie

ty
 o

f 
F

ri
e
n
d
s
 (

Q
u
a
k
e
rs

) 
S

a
lv

a
ti
o
n
 A

rm
y
, 

M
e
th

o
d
is

ts
, 
S

e
v
e
n
th

 D
a
y
 A

d
v
e
n
ti
s
ts

, 
In

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

c
h
u
rc

h
e
s
, 

B
a
p
ti
s
ts

, 
P

e
n
te

c
o
s
ta

ls
 

H
o
m

e
w

o
rk

 S
e
s
s
io

n
s
 2

,3
: 
R

e
s
e
a
rc

h
 w

o
rk

 o
n
 d

e
n
o
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
h
o
ic

e
. 

S
e
s
s
io

n
 4

: 
W

h
a
t 
d
o
 t

h
e
 c

h
u
rc

h
e
s
 s

tu
d
ie

d
 h

a
v
e
 i
n
 c

o
m

m
o
n
 a

n
d
 w

h
a
t 

is
 d

if
fe

re
n
t?

 
 

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

J
o
s
e
p
h
u
s
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 s

h
e
e
t.

 
M

a
tt

h
e
w

 2
8
 1

6
-2

0
 

 h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

1
.s

a
lv

a
ti
o
n
a
rm

y
.o

rg
/i
h
q

/w
w

w
_
s
a
.n

s
f 

h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.q
u
a
k
e
r.

o
rg

.u
k
/ 

h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.m
e
th

o
d
is

t.
o
rg

.u
k
/i
n
d
e
x

.c
fm

?
fu

s
e
a
c
ti
o
n
=

w
e
lc

o
m

e
.c

o
n
te

n
t

&
c
m

id
=

1
2
 

h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.e
n
g

la
n
d
.a

n
g

lic
a
n
.o

rg
 

   N
.B

. 
It
 i
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
th

a
t 
p
u
p
ils

 r
e
a
lis

e
 

th
a
t 
th

e
 e

a
rl
y
 c

h
u
rc

h
 b

e
g
a
n
 w

it
h
 a

 
g
ro

u
p
 o

f 
J
e
w

s
 w

h
o
 b

e
lie

v
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

J
e
s
u
s
 w

a
s
 t

h
e
ir
 M

e
s
s
ia

h
; 
th

e
y
 d

id
 

n
o
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
y
 w

e
re

 a
t 
th

e
 s

ta
rt

 
o
f 

a
 n

e
w

 r
e
lig

io
n
. 

 * 
th

e
re

 a
re

 a
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
C

h
u
rc

h
 o

f 
E

n
g

la
n
d
 e

x
p
re

s
s
io

n
s
 r

a
n
g

in
g

 
fr

o
m

 h
ig

h
 t
o
 l
o
w

. 

Page 117



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

4
:4

 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
4
: 

 T
h
e
 G

lo
b
a
l C

h
ri
s
tia

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

 
 

    U
n

it
 1

4
 S

e
s
s
io

n
s
 5

 &
 6

 
 

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 o
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

A
 

T
 

1
 

A
 T
 

2
 

 
S

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t

e
a
c

h
in

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 
 

 
S

e
n

s
it

iv
it

ie
s

, 
p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 n

o
te

, 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 
 P

u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

: 
 Ø

 
k
n
o
w

 a
b
o
u
t 
th

e
  

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 

d
e
n
o
m

in
a
ti
o
n
s
 

p
re

s
e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 

lo
c
a
lit

y
. 

 

     √
 

  √
 

   √
 

    √
 

    √
 

 

 √
 

    

G
iv

e
 p

a
ir
s
 o

f 
p
u
p
ils

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 a

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 a

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 m

a
p
 o

f 
H

a
ri
n
g

e
y
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
; 

d
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
s
e
 2

 l
e
s
s
o
n
s
 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 t

o
 f

in
d
 o

u
t 

a
b
o
u
t 
a
s
 m

a
n
y
 

lo
c
a
l 
C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 p

la
c
e
s
 o

f 
w

o
rs

h
ip

 a
s
 t

h
e
y
 c

a
n
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 p

ro
fi
le

 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 
W

e
b
s
it
e
 h

tt
p
:/
/w

w
w

.l
o
c
a
lli

fe
.c

o
.u

k
/h

a
ri
n
g

e
y
/c

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
it
y
/a

s
p
 

Is
 a

 g
o
o
d
 s

ta
rt

in
g

 p
o
in

t.
 

 B
y
 t

h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 l
e
s
s
o
n
 p

u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

 r
e
- 

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
t 
th

e
 m

a
p
s
 i
n
to

 a
 

d
is

p
la

y
 w

it
h
 c

a
p
ti
o
n
s
 /
 n

o
te

s
 a

n
d
 a

rr
o
w

s
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 c

h
u
rc

h
e
s
 t
h
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 f

o
u
n
d
. 

W
e
b
P

a
g

e
s
 f
ro

m
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 c

h
u
rc

h
e
s
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

ri
n
te

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

o
re

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a

b
o
u
t 
th

e
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
d
e
n
o
m

in
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
. 

 R
e
tu

rn
in

g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 s

tu
d
ie

d
 a

t 
th

e
 s

ta
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 u

n
it
 r

e
la

te
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
la

c
e
s
 t
o
 t

h
e
s
e
 

w
id

e
r 

d
e
n
o
m

in
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 R
e
c
o
rd

 a
 s

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

y
o
u
r 

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 w

o
rl
d
w

id
e
. 

R
e

fl
e
c
t 

o
n
 

w
h
a
t 

u
n
it
e
s
 a

ll 
o
f 

th
e
s
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 a

n
d
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

it
 i
s
 m

o
re

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
th

a
n
 t
h
o
s
e
 t

h
in

g
s
 

th
a
t 
d
iv

id
e
 t

h
e
m

. 
 H

o
m

e
w

o
rk

 &
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

a
s
k
 

R
e
s
e
a
rc

h
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 p

la
c
e
s
 o

f 
w

o
rs

h
ip

 o
n
 y

o
u
r 

ro
u
te

 t
o
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
a
n
d
 n

e
a
r 

y
o
u
r 

h
o
m

e
. 
G

iv
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 g
ro

u
p
s
 w

o
rk

in
g

 i
n
 y

o
u
r 

a
re

a
. 

A
re

 
th

e
 c

h
u
rc

h
e
s
 C

a
th

o
lic

, 
O

rt
h
o
d
o
x
, 

P
ro

te
s
ta

n
t,
 P

e
n
te

c
o
s
ta

l,
 B

a
p
ti
s
t,
 M

e
th

o
d
is

t 
e
tc

  
 Id

e
n
ti
fy

, 
a
n
d
 s

im
p
ly

 e
x
p
la

in
, 
k
e
y
 b

e
lie

fs
 a

n
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

h
u
rc

h
e
s
 y

o
u
 

re
s
e
a
rc

h
. 

 

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

M
a
p
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
re

a
 s

p
lit

 i
n
to

 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
s
. 

L
o
c
a
l 
te

le
p
h
o
n
e
 d

ir
e
c
to

ri
e
s
. 

D
ir
e
c
to

ry
 o

f 
p
la

c
e
s
 o

f 
w

o
rs

h
ip

. 
L
o
c
a
l 
n
e
w

s
p
a
p
e
r.

 
L
is

t 
o
f 

lo
c
a
l 
c
h
u
rc

h
e
s
. 

h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.f
in

d
a
c
h
u
rc

h
.c

o
.u

k
 

h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.l
o
c
a
lli

fe
.c

o
.u

k
/h

a
ri
n
g

e
y

/c
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
it
y
/a

s
p
 

h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.s
t-

ja
m

e
s
.o

rg
.u

k
/ 

h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.w
o
o
d
g

re
e
n
p
a
ri
s
h
.c

o
m

/
S

M
W

G
.h

tm
 

h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.m
h
m

c
.o

rg
.u

k
/ 

h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.t
h
e
g

o
p
s
p
e
lc

e
n
tr

e
.c

o
.u

k
 

w
w

w
.f

a
it
h
m

ir
a
c
le

c
e
n
tr

e
.o

rg
.u

k
 

w
w

w
.d

o
m

in
io

n
c
e
n
tr

e
.o

rg
 

         

Page 118



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

4
:5

 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
4
: 

 T
h
e
 G

lo
b
a
l C

h
ri
s
tia

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

 
 

 

      U
n

it
 1

4
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 3

 
  J

o
s

e
p

h
u

s
 -

 A
n

 E
y
e
w

it
n

e
s

s
 t

o
 C

h
ri

s
ti

a
n

it
y
 

 J
o
s
e
p
h
u
s
 w

a
s
 a

 h
is

to
ri
a
n
 w

h
o
 l
iv

e
d
 f

ro
m

 3
7
 A

.D
. 
to

 a
b
o
u
t 
1
0
0
 A

.D
. 
H

e
 w

a
s
 a

 m
e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
th

e
 p

ri
e
s
tl
y
 a

ri
s
to

c
ra

c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 

J
e
w

s
, 

a
n
d
 w

a
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 h

o
s
ta

g
e
 b

y
 t

h
e
 R

o
m

a
n
 E

m
p
ir
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 g

re
a
t 
J
e
w

is
h
 r

e
v
o
lt
 o

f 
6
6
-7

0
 A

.D
. 
 

 J
o
s
e
p
h
u
s
 s

p
e
n
t 
th

e
 r

e
s
t 
o
f 
h
is

 l
if
e
 i
n
 o

r 
a
ro

u
n
d
 R

o
m

e
 a

s
 a

n
 a

d
v
is

o
r 

a
n
d
 h

is
to

ri
a
n
 t
o
 t
h
re

e
 e

m
p
e
ro

rs
, 
V

e
s
p
a
s
ia

n
, 

T
it
u
s
 a

n
d
 

D
o
m

it
ia

n
. 
F

o
r 

c
e
n
tu

ri
e
s
, 
th

e
 w

o
rk

s
 o

f 
J
o
s
e
p
h
u
s
 w

e
re

 m
o
re

 w
id

e
ly

 r
e
a
d
 i
n
 E

u
ro

p
e
 t
h
a
n
 a

n
y
 b

o
o
k
 o

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 t

h
e
 B

ib
le

. 
T

h
e
y
 

a
re

 i
n
v
a
lu

a
b
le

 s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
e
y
e
w

it
n
e
s
s
 t
e
s
ti
m

o
n
y
 t

o
 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
W

e
s
te

rn
 c

iv
ili

z
a
ti
o
n
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e
 f
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

g
ro

w
th

 o
f 
C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
it
y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 1

s
t 
C

e
n
tu

ry
. 

   T
h

e
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
f 

J
o

s
e

p
h

u
s

 
 

‘A
t 

th
is

 t
im

e
 t

h
e

re
 w

a
s
 a

 w
is

e
 m

a
n

 w
h

o
 w

a
s
 c

a
lle

d
 J

e
s
u

s
, 

a
n

d
 h

is
 c

o
n

d
u

c
t 
w

a
s
 g

o
o

d
, 

a
n

d
 h

e
 w

a
s
 k

n
o

w
n

 t
o

 b
e

 v
ir
tu

o
u

s
. 

A
n

d
 m

a
n

y
 p

e
o

p
le

 f
ro

m
 a

m
o

n
g

 t
h
e

 J
e
w

s
 a

n
d
 t
h

e
 o

th
e

r 
n

a
ti
o
n

s
 b

e
c
a
m

e
 h

is
 d

is
c
ip

le
s
. 

P
ila

te
 c

o
n

d
e

m
n

e
d

 h
im

 t
o

 b
e
 c

ru
c
if
ie

d
 

a
n

d
 t
o

 d
ie

. 
A

n
d

 t
h

o
s
e

 w
h
o

 h
a

d
 b

e
c
o

m
e

 h
is

 d
is

c
ip

le
s
 d

id
 n

o
t 
a

b
a

n
d
o
n

 t
h
e

ir
 l
o

y
a

lt
y
 t
o

 h
im

. 
T

h
e

y
 r

e
p
o

rt
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
h
e

 h
a

d
 

a
p

p
e

a
re

d
 t

o
 t
h

e
m

 t
h

re
e

 d
a

y
s
 a

ft
e

r 
h

is
 c

ru
c
if
ix

io
n

, 
a
n

d
 t
h

a
t 

h
e
 w

a
s
 a

liv
e

. 
A

c
c
o

rd
in

g
ly

 t
h

e
y
 b

e
lie

v
e

d
 t
h

a
t 
h

e
 w

a
s
 t
h

e
 

M
e

s
s
ia

h
, 

c
o
n

c
e

rn
in

g
 w

h
o

m
 t

h
e

 P
ro

p
h

e
ts

 h
a

v
e

 r
e

c
o

u
n

te
d

 w
o
n

d
e

rs
.’
 

Page 119



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

4
:6

 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
4
: 

 T
h
e
 G

lo
b
a
l C

h
ri
s
tia

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

 
 

    U
n

it
 1

4
  

S
e
s
s
io

n
 3

 
 

 
M

a
tt

h
e
w

’s
 G

o
s
p

e
l 
- 

C
h

a
p

te
r 

2
8
 v

e
rs

e
s
 1

6
-2

0
 

  T
h

e
 e

le
v
e

n
 d

is
c
ip

le
s
 w

e
n

t 
to

 G
a

lil
e

e
, 

to
 t

h
e

 m
o

u
n

ta
in

 t
o

 w
h

ic
h

 J
e

s
u

s
 h

a
d

 o
rd

e
re

d
 t

h
e

m
. 

 
 

W
h

e
n

 t
h

e
y
 s

a
w

 h
im

, 
th

e
y
 w

o
rs

h
ip

p
e

d
, 

b
u

t 
th

e
y
 d

o
u

b
te

d
. 

 
 

T
h

e
n

 J
e

s
u

s
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

e
d

 a
n

d
 s

a
id

 t
o

 t
h

e
m

, 
"A

ll 
p

o
w

e
r 

in
 h

e
a

v
e

n
 a

n
d

 o
n

 e
a

rt
h

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 g

iv
e

n
 

to
 m

e
. 

 
 

G
o

, 
th

e
re

fo
re

, 
a

n
d

 m
a

k
e

 d
is

c
ip

le
s
 o

f 
a

ll 
n

a
ti
o

n
s
, 

b
a

p
ti
z
in

g
 t

h
e

m
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

a
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 F

a
th

e
r,

 a
n

d
 

o
f 

th
e

 S
o

n
, 

a
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 H

o
ly

 S
p

ir
it
, 

 
 

T
e

a
c
h

in
g

 t
h

e
m

 t
o

 o
b

s
e

rv
e

 a
ll 

th
a

t 
I 

h
a

v
e

 c
o

m
m

a
n

d
e

d
 y

o
u

. 
 

 A
n

d
 b

e
h

o
ld

, 
I 

a
m

 w
it
h

 y
o

u
 a

lw
a

y
s
, 

u
n

ti
l 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 a
g

e
."

  
 

Page 120



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

4
:7

 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
4
: 

 T
h
e
 G

lo
b
a
l C

h
ri
s
tia

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

 
 

 
   

U
n

it
 1

4
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 1

  
  

 
 

 
 W

h
o

 w
a

s
 J

e
s

u
s

?
 

  H
e
re

 i
s
 a

 m
a
n
 w

h
o
 w

a
s
 b

o
rn

 i
n
 a

n
 o

b
s
c
u
re

 v
ill

a
g
e
, 
th

e
 c

h
ild

 o
f 
a
n
 u

n
m

a
rr

ie
d
 p

e
a
s
a
n
t 

w
o
m

a
n
. 

H
e
 w

o
rk

e
d
 i
n
 a

 c
a
rp

e
n
te

r’
s
 

s
h
o
p
 u

n
ti
l 
h
e
 w

a
s
 t
h
ir
ty

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
n
 f

o
r 

th
re

e
 y

e
a
rs

 h
e
 w

a
s
 a

 t
ra

v
e
lli

n
g
 p

re
a
c
h
e
r.

 
 H

e
 n

e
v
e
r 

w
ro

te
 a

 b
o
o
k
. 
H

e
 n

e
v
e
r 

w
e
n
t 

to
 c

o
lle

g
e
 o

r 
u
n
iv

e
rs

it
y
. 

H
e
 n

e
v
e
r 

h
e
ld

 p
u
b
lic

 o
ff
ic

e
. 
H

e
 n

e
v
e
r 

o
w

n
e
d
 a

 h
o
u
s
e
. 
H

e
 

n
e
v
e
r 

h
a
d
 a

 f
a
m

ily
. 
H

e
 n

e
v
e
r 

s
e
t 
fo

o
t 
in

s
id

e
 a

 b
ig

 c
it
y
. 

H
e
 n

e
v
e
r 

tr
a
v
e
lle

d
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 2

0
0
 m

ile
s
 a

w
a
y
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
c
e
 o

f 
h
is

 
b
ir
th

. 
H

e
 n

e
v
e
r 

d
id

 o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 t

h
in

g
s
 t
h
a
t 

u
s
u
a
lly

 g
o
 w

it
h
 g

re
a
tn

e
s
s
. 
H

e
 h

a
d
 n

o
th

in
g
 t

o
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 h

im
 b

u
t 
h
im

s
e
lf
. 

 W
h
ile

 h
e
 w

a
s
 s

ti
ll 

a
 y

o
u
n
g
 m

a
n
 t
h
e
 t
id

e
 o

f 
p
u
b
lic

 o
p
in

io
n
 t
u
rn

e
d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
h
im

. 
H

is
 f
ri
e
n
d
s
 r

a
n
 a

w
a

y
. 

O
n
e
 l
f 
th

e
m

 d
e
n
ie

d
 h

e
 

k
n
e
w

 h
im

. 
H

e
 w

a
s
 t
u
rn

e
d
 o

v
e
r 

to
 h

is
 e

n
e
m

ie
s
. 
H

e
 w

e
n
t 
th

ro
u
g
h
 a

 m
o
c
k
e
ry

 o
f 
a
 t
ri
a
l.
 H

e
 w

a
s
 n

a
ile

d
 t

o
 a

 c
ro

s
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

tw
o
 t

h
ie

v
e
s
. 
W

h
ile

 h
e
 w

a
s
 d

y
in

g
 h

is
 e

x
e
c
u
ti
o
n
e
rs

 g
a
m

b
le

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 o

n
ly

 p
ie

c
e
 o

f 
p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 h

e
 o

w
n
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
is

 e
a
rt

h
, 
h
is

 c
o
a
t.
  

 W
h
e
n
 h

e
 w

a
s
 d

e
a
d
 h

e
 w

a
s
 l
a
id

 i
n
 a

 b
o
rr

o
w

e
d
 g

ra
v
e
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 p

it
y
 o

f 
a
 f
ri
e
n
d
. 

 T
w

o
 t

h
o
u
s
a
n
d
 y

e
a
rs

 h
a
v
e
 c

o
m

e
 a

n
d
 g

o
n
e
, 
a
n
d
 t
o
d
a
y
 h

e
 i
s
 t
h
e
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
fi
g
u
re

 o
f 
th

e
 h

u
m

a
n
 r

a
c
e
. 

 I 
a
m

 f
a
r 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 m

a
rk

 w
h
e
n
 I
 s

a
y
, 

th
a
t 

a
ll 

th
e
 a

rm
ie

s
 t
h
a
t 

e
v
e
r 

m
a
rc

h
e
d
, 
a
n
d
 a

ll 
th

e
 n

a
v
ie

s
 t
h
a
t 
w

e
re

 e
v
e
r 

b
u
ilt

 a
n
d
 a

ll 
th

e
 p

a
rl
ia

m
e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 

e
v
e
r 

m
e
t 
a
n
d
 a

ll 
th

e
 k

in
g
s
 t
h
a
t 
e
v
e
r 

re
ig

n
e
d
, 
p
u
t 
to

g
e
th

e
r 

h
a
v
e
 n

o
t 
a
ff
e
c
te

d
 t
h
e
 l
if
e
 o

f 
m

a
n
 o

n
 e

a
rt

h
 a

s
 

p
o
w

e
rf

u
lly

 a
s
 t

h
a
t 
o
n
e
 s

o
lit

a
ry

 l
if
e
. 

Page 121



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

   
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

4
:8

 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
4
: 

 T
h
e
 G

lo
b
a
l C

h
ri
s
tia

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

 
 

   U
n

it
 1

4
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 P
ro

je
c

t 
o

u
tl

in
e

 
 F

o
r 

e
a
c
h

 d
e
n

o
m

in
a
ti

o
n

 b
e
in

g
 s

tu
d

ie
d

 p
u

p
il

s
 c

o
u

ld
 r

e
s
e
a
rc

h
 t

h
e
 f

o
ll
o

w
in

g
: 

  Ø
 

A
 b

ri
e
f 

h
is

to
ri
c
a
l 
o
ri
g
in

 o
f 
th

e
 d

e
n
o
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 

Ø
 

L
in

k
s
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

d
e
n
o
m

in
a
ti
o
n
s
 

Ø
 

A
 s

tu
d
y
 o

f 
a
 t
y
p
ic

a
l 
p
la

c
e
 o

f 
w

o
rs

h
ip

 (
lo

c
a
l 
if
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
) 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

d
d
re

s
s
, 
a
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
fe

a
tu

re
s
, 
la

y
o
u
t,
 ‘
fu

rn
it
u
re

’ 
s
y
m

b
o
lis

m
, 

u
s
e
 o

f 
im

a
g
e
s
. 

Ø
 

W
o
rs

h
ip

 s
ty

le
 –

 i
s
 i
t 
fo

rm
a
l 
o
r 

in
fo

rm
a
l,
 w

h
o
 l
e
a
d
s
?
 W

h
a
t 
ri
tu

a
ls

 t
a
k
e
 p

la
c
e
?
 

Ø
 

H
o
w

 o
ft

e
n
 c

a
n
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
g
re

g
a
ti
o
n
 m

e
e
t 
to

g
e
th

e
r 

a
p
a
rt

 f
ro

m
 s

e
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
?
 

Ø
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
is

 d
e
n
o
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 s

h
a
re

 c
o
m

m
u
n
io

n
 /
 m

a
s
s
/ 
L
o
rd

’s
 s

u
p
p
e
r?

 D
e
s
c
ri
b
e
 i
n
 o

u
tl
in

e
 w

h
a
t 
h
a
p
p
e
n
s
 a

n
d
 w

h
a
t 

s
y
m

b
o
lis

m
 i
s
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
is

 s
e
rv

ic
e
. 

Ø
 

U
s
e
 o

f 
m

u
s
ic

 a
n
d
/o

r 
d
a
n
c
e
. 

Ø
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
n
 o

ff
ic

ia
ti
n
g
 m

in
is

te
r?

 –
 c

o
u
ld

 /
 i
s
 t
h
is

 p
o
s
t 
b
e
in

g
 t
a
k
e
n
 b

y
 a

 w
o
m

a
n
?
 

Ø
 

A
re

 t
h
e
re

 o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

w
o
m

e
n
 t
o
 b

e
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
?
 I
f 
s
o
 h

o
w

?
 

Ø
 

D
o
e
s
 a

n
y
o
n
e
 w

e
a
r 

s
p
e
c
ia

l 
c
lo

th
e
s
?
 I
f 
n
o
t,
 w

h
y
 n

o
t?

 I
f 
s
o
, 
w

h
y
?
 

Ø
 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 m

a
in

 b
e
lie

fs
 t
h
a
t 
C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 f
ro

m
 t
h
is

 d
e
n
o
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 h

o
ld

 a
b
o
u
t 
C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 a

n
d
 E

a
s
te

r.
 

Ø
 

S
h
o
w

 h
o
w

 t
h
e
 c

h
u
rc

h
 y

o
u
 h

a
v
e
 c

h
o
s
e
n
 c

e
le

b
ra

te
s
 t
h
e
ir
 b

e
lie

fs
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
ir
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 a

n
d
 E

a
s
te

r 
c
e
re

m
o
n
ie

s
, 

w
o
rs

h
ip

 a
n
d
 r

it
u
a
ls

. 
 E

x
p
la

in
 a

n
d
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e
 t

h
e
s
e
 a

n
d
 l
in

k
 t
h
e
m

 t
o
 k

e
y
 b

e
lie

fs
. 

Ø
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
is

 c
h
u
rc

h
 h

a
v
e
 l
in

k
s
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
rs

 a
ro

u
n
d
 t

h
e
 w

o
rl
d
 a

n
d
 i
f 
s
o
, 

h
o
w

 i
s
 w

o
rs

h
ip

 o
r 

th
e
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
fe

s
ti
v
a
ls

 i
n
 

o
th

e
r 

c
o
u
n
tr

ie
s
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 c

u
lt
u
re

 o
f 
th

a
t 
c
o
u
n
tr

y
?
 

 F
in

a
l 

A
c
ti

v
it

y
: 

H
a

v
in

g
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te

d
 t

h
is

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
d
e
n
o
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 u

n
d
e
rs

to
o
d
 i
ts

 e
m

p
h
a
s
is

, 
d
e
s
ig

n
 a

 s
u
it
a
b
le

 p
o
s
te

r,
 

s
y
m

b
o
l,
 p

ie
c
e
 o

f 
s
c
u
lp

tu
re

 o
r 

b
a
n
n
e
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 C

h
u
rc

h
 t

h
a
t 
p
o
rt

ra
y
s
 a

 k
e
y
 b

e
lie

f,
 r

it
u
a
l 
o
r 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
. 

 

Page 122



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

5
:1

 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
5
: 

 A
p
p
ly

in
g
 J

e
s
u
s
’ t

e
a
c
h
in

g
s
 to

 e
th

ic
a
l i

s
s
u
e
s
 

 
     

 W
h

a
t 

th
is

 u
n

it
 c

o
n

ta
in

s
 

   

 P
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 t
o
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 v

a
lu

e
s
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 J

e
s
u
s
’ 
te

a
c
h
in

g
 a

n
d
 

h
o
w

 t
h
is

 i
s
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 l
o
v
e
 o

f 
n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
r,

 s
o
c
ia

l 
is

s
u
e
s
, 
e
.g

. 
w

o
rk

, 
c
ri
m

e
, 
th

e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
, 
g

lo
b
a
l 
is

s
u
e
s
, 
e
.g

. 
p
o
v
e
rt

y
, 
ju

s
ti
c
e
. 
In

d
iv

id
u
a

ls
 a

n
d
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 b

e
in

g
 m

o
ti
v
a
te

d
 b

y
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 t
e
a
c
h
in

g
s
 o

f 
J
e
s
u
s
. 

 

 W
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 u

n
it

 f
it

s
 a

n
d

 
h

o
w

 i
t 

b
u

il
d

s
 u

p
o

n
 p

re
v
io

u
s

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 
   

 T
h
is

 u
n
it
 b

u
ild

s
 o

n
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 p
h
a
s
e
 u

n
it
s
 w

h
ic

h
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 J

e
s
u
s
’ 

te
a
c
h
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 U

n
it
 1

1
. 

 

 E
x

te
n

s
io

n
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 a
n

d
 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
th

in
k

in
g

 
  

 Ø
 

E
x
a
m

in
e
 o

n
e
 c

o
n
te

m
p
o
ra

ry
 i
s
s
u
e
 w

h
e
re

 C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 f

o
rg

iv
e
n
e
s
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 e

x
e
m

p
lif

ie
d
. 

Ø
 

C
o
n
s
id

e
r 

p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
v
ie

w
p

o
in

ts
 o

n
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
p
u
n
is

h
m

e
n
t 

–
 i
s
 i
t 
e
v
e
r 

ri
g

h
t?

 
Ø

 
R

e
fl
e
c
ti
n
g
 o

n
 a

 r
e
c
e
n
t 
in

te
rn

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
o
n
fl
ic

t,
 h

o
w

 i
s
 a

n
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l’s

 c
o
n
s
c
ie

n
c
e
 a

b
o
u
t 
k
ill

in
g

 
‘o

n
e
’s

 n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
r’
 t
re

a
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 m

e
d
ia

. 
 

V
o

c
a

b
u

la
ry

 
 v
a

lu
e

 
fo

rg
iv

e
n

e
s
s
 

tr
e

s
p

a
s
s
 

p
ri
s
o

n
 r

e
fo

rm
 

 

  b
e
lo

n
g

in
g
  

E
liz

a
b
e
th

 F
ry

 

s
e
n
te

n
c
e
 

a
b
o
lit

io
n
 

  

  p
a

c
if
is

m
 

c
o

n
s
c
ie

n
ti
o

u
s
 

o
b

je
c
to

r 
  

  
  
  

  
  

 
c
iv

il 
ri

g
h

ts
 

O
s
c
a

r 
R

o
m

e
ro

 
 

 v
a

lu
e

 
fo

rg
iv

e
n

e
s
s
 

tr
e

s
p

a
s
s
 

p
ri
s
o

n
 r

e
fo

rm
 

 

S
M

S
C

/C
it

iz
e
n

s
h

ip
 

 Ø
 

T
h
is

 u
n
it
 l
in

k
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 Q

C
A

 C
it
iz

e
n
s
h
ip

 u
n
it
 1

3
: 
 H

o
w

 d
o
 w

e
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 

c
o
n
fl
ic

t?
 

Ø
 

B
e
lo

n
g

in
g
. 

Ø
 

C
o
n
fl
ic

t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
lv

in
g

 t
h
is

 p
e
rs

o
n
a
lly

 a
n
d
 i
n
 

s
o
c
ie

ty
. 

Ø
 

P
ri
s
o
n
 a

s
 p

u
n
is

h
m

e
n
t 
o
r 

re
fo

rm
e
r.

 
Ø

 
T

h
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

c
o
n
s
c
ie

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 b

e
lie

f 
in

 c
iv

il 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
. 

 

   

Page 123



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

5
:2

 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
5
: 

 A
p
p
ly

in
g
 J

e
s
u
s
’ t

e
a
c
h
in

g
s
 to

 e
th

ic
a
l i

s
s
u
e
s
 

 
   U

n
it

 1
5
  

S
e
s
s
io

n
 1

 
 

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 o
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

A
 

T
 

1
 

A
 

T
 

2
 

 
S

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t

e
a
c

h
in

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 
 

 
S

e
n

s
it

iv
it

ie
s

, 
p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 

n
o

te
, 

re
s

o
u

rc
e

s
 

 P
u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

: 
 Ø

 
k
n
o
w

 t
h
e
 t

e
a
c
h
in

g
s
 o

f 
J
e
s
u
s
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 
fo

rg
iv

e
n
e
s
s
; 

Ø
 

k
n
o
w

 t
h
a
t 
 f

o
rg

iv
in

g
  

is
 

n
o
t 

a
lw

a
y
s
 e

a
s
y
 a

n
d
 

th
a
t 
it
 m

a
y
 h

a
v
e
 a

 b
ig

 
im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 p

e
o
p
le

; 
 

Ø
 

a
b
o
u
t 
fo

rg
iv

in
g

 a
n
d
 

fo
rg

e
tt

in
g

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 l
in

k
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 r

e
p
e
n
ta

n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 f

o
rg

iv
e
n
e
s
s
; 

Ø
 

k
n
o
w

 t
h
a
t 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 

h
a
v
e
 t

ri
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
la

te
 

J
e
s
u
s
’ 
te

a
c
h
in

g
s
 t

o
 

th
e
ir
 o

w
n
 l
iv

e
s
. 

  

√
 

    √
 

   √
 

   √
 

       √
 

 

         √
 

   √
 

       √
 

    

E
x
p
la

in
 t

h
a
t 

d
u
ri
n
g

 t
h
is

 u
n
it
 p

u
p
ils

 w
ill

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

h
o
w

 C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 t

ry
 t
o
 p

u
t 

J
e
s
u
s
’ 

te
a
c
h
in

g
s
 i
n
to

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 l
iv

e
s
. 

In
 t
h
is

 l
e
s
s
o
n
 p

u
p
ils

 w
ill

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

J
e
s
u
s
’ 

te
a
c
h
in

g
s
 o

n
 f

o
rg

iv
e
n
e
s
s
. 

R
e
c
o
rd

 h
o
w

 i
t 
fe

e
ls

 t
o
 f
o
rg

iv
e
, 

o
r 

n
o
t;
 o

r 
to

 b
e
 f

o
rg

iv
e
n
, 

o
r 

n
o
t;
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
la

in
 h

o
w

 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 t
h
is

 m
ig

h
t 

b
e
 f
o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

. 
 

 A
s
 a

 c
la

s
s
 r

e
c
a
ll 

w
h
a
t 

p
u
p
ils

 k
n
o
w

 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 a

b
o
u
t 
J
e
s
u
s
’ 
te

a
c
h
in

g
s
 a

b
o
u
t 
h
o
w

 
C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
h
a
ve

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 o

th
e
rs

 i
n
 t
h
e
 w

o
rl
d
. 
T

h
e
s
e
 m

ig
h
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
 c

a
ri
n
g

 
fo

r 
o
th

e
rs

 /
lo

v
in

g
 y

o
u
r 

n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
r 

(t
h
e
 G

o
o
d
 S

a
m

a
ri
ta

n
) 

b
e
in

g
 h

o
n
e
s
t,
 e

tc
. 
 

 D
is

c
u
s
s
 v

ie
w

s
 /

 a
tt

it
u
d
e
s
. 

R
e
c
a
ll 

J
e
s
u
s
’ 
s
to

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o
s
t 
s
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 c

la
s
s
. 

C
o
m

p
le

te
 t
h
e
 L

o
s
t 
s
o
n
 c

h
a
rt

 i
n
 p

a
ir
s
 a

n
d
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

p
le

x
 l
in

k
s
 o

f 
fo

rg
iv

e
n
e
s
s
 

th
a
t 
th

e
 s

to
ry

 r
a
is

e
s
. 

 F
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 J

e
s
u
s
’ 
te

a
c
h
in

g
s
 a

b
o
u
t 
fo

rg
iv

e
n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
a
d
 s

e
le

c
te

d
 g

o
s
p
e
l 
v
e
rs

e
s
. 

J
e
s
u
s
 d

id
n
’t
 o

n
ly

 e
x
p
e
c
t 
o
th

e
rs

 t
o
 f

o
rg

iv
e
. 

H
e
 f
o
rg

a
v
e
 H

im
s
e
lf
. 

P
o
in

t 
o
u
t 
J
e
s
u
s
’ 

w
o
rd

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 c

ro
s
s
. 
  
 W

a
tc

h
 o

n
e
 o

r 
b
o
th

 e
x
a
m

p
le

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 ‘
F

o
rg

iv
e
n
e
s
s
’ 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

th
e
 ‘
T

e
s
t 

o
f 
T

im
e
’ 
v
id

e
o
 a

n
d
 a

ft
e
rw

a
rd

s
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 t

h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 r

a
is

e
d
. 
 H

o
w

 i
s
 i
t 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 f
o
rg

iv
e
 s

o
m

e
o
n
e
 f

o
r 

s
u
c
h
 t
e
rr

ib
le

 a
c
ti
o
n
s
?
 R

e
a
d
 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
b
is

h
o
p
 o

f 
C

a
n
te

rb
u
ry

’s
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 s

e
rm

o
n
 e

x
tr

a
c
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 e

x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
th

e
 t
w

o
 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
 h

e
 r

e
fe

rs
 t
o
. 

 S
e
t 

h
o
m

e
w

o
rk

: 
A

n
s
w

e
r 

th
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro

m
 y

o
u
r 

o
w

n
 p

e
rs

p
e
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 

s
u
g
g

e
s
t 

h
o
w

 a
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
’s

 v
ie

w
p
o
in

t 
m

ig
h
t 

b
e
 d

if
fe

re
n
t.
 

♦
 

W
h
y
 i
s
 i
t 

s
o
m

e
ti
m

e
s
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 t

o
 b

e
 g

e
n
e
ro

u
s
 i
n
 o

ff
e
ri
n
g
 f

o
rg

iv
e
n
e
s
s
?
  

♦
 

H
o
w

 i
t 

b
e
c
o
m

e
 e

a
s
ie

r?
  

♦
 

C
a
n
 w

e
 e

x
p
e
c
t 

o
th

e
rs

 t
o
 f
o
rg

iv
e
 u

s
 i
f 

w
e
 w

ill
 n

o
t 
fo

rg
iv

e
 t

h
e
m

?
 

♦
 

W
h
a
t 
h
a
p
p
e
n
s
 i
f 

w
e
 f

o
rg

iv
e
 b

u
t 

d
o
 n

o
t 
fo

rg
e
t?

 
 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

‘T
h
e
 L

o
s
t 

S
o
n
’ 
c
h
a
rt

 
h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.r
e
q

u
e
s
t.

o
rg

.u
k
/m

a
i

n
/b

ib
le

/j
e
s
u
s
/l
o
s
ts

o
n
/l
o
s
ts

o
n
0

1
.h

tm
 

 V
id

e
o
 ‘
T

e
s
t 

o
f 

T
im

e
’ 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

n
 F

o
rg

iv
e
n
e
s
s
 

(B
B

C
) 

 Q
u
o
ta

ti
o
n
s
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 

A
rc

h
b
is

h
o
p
 o

f 
C

a
n
te

rb
u
ry

’s
 

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 s

e
rm

o
n
 2

0
0
5
 

 M
e
n
n
o
n

it
e
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

w
w

w
.m

e
n
n
o
.o

rg
.u

k
 

  O
th

e
r 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
: 

h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.f
rt

o
m

m
y
la

n
e
.c

o
m

/s
to

ri
e
s
/f
o
rg

iv
e
n
e
s
s
/G

a
v
in

_
P

o
w

e
r.

h
tm

 
 

Page 124



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

5
:3

 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
5
: 

 A
p
p
ly

in
g
 J

e
s
u
s
’ t

e
a
c
h
in

g
s
 to

 e
th

ic
a
l i

s
s
u
e
s
 

 
   U

n
it

 1
3
 s

e
s
s
io

n
 2

 
 

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 o
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

A
 

T
 

1
 

A
 

T
 

2
 

 
S

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t

e
a
c

h
in

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 
S

e
n

s
it

iv
it

ie
s

, 
p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 n

o
te

, 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 
 P

u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

: 
Ø

 
k
n
o
w

 J
e
s
u
s
’ 

te
a
c
h
in

g
s
 o

n
 

ju
s
ti
c
e
; 

 
Ø

 
k
n
o
w

 a
b
o
u
t 
th

e
 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 b

e
lie

f 
th

a
t 

ju
s
ti
c
e
 i
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

to
 G

o
d
; 
 

 
Ø

 
k
n
o
w

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 a

re
 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
p
ri
s
o
n
. 

 

√
 

    √
 

  √
 

    √
 

          √
 

 

                    √
 

   √
 

  

R
e
c
a
ll 

w
o
rk

 f
ro

m
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 l
e
s
s
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

h
a
re

 r
e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 h

o
m

e
w

o
rk

. 
 C

o
n
s
id

e
r 

h
o
w

 s
o
m

e
 a

c
ts

 
th

a
t 
n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 f

o
rg

iv
e
n
 a

re
 c

ri
m

in
a
l 
a
n
d
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 t
h
e
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 a

c
ts

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

s
o
m

e
o
n
e
 

p
e
rs

o
n
a
lly

 a
n
d
 a

c
ts

 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 i
lle

g
a
l.
 S

o
m

e
ti
m

e
s
 t

h
e
s
e
 a

re
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 t
h
in

g
. 
D

o
e
s
 t

h
is

 m
e
a
n
 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 d

o
 n

o
t 
b
e
lie

v
e

 i
n
 l
e
g

a
l 
p
u
n
is

h
m

e
n
ts

?
 

 W
h
a
t 
is

 j
u
s
ti
c
e
?
 D

e
fi
n
e
 ‘
ju

s
ti
c
e
’ 
in

 p
a
ir
s
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
a
re

 p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
s
 o

f 
ju

s
ti
c
e
 w

it
h
 w

h
o
le

 
c
la

s
s
. 
W

h
e
n
 J

e
s
u
s
 m

e
t 
w

it
h
 s

o
m

e
o
n
e
 b

re
a
k
in

g
 t
h
e
 l
a
w

 w
h
a
t 

d
id

 H
e
 h

a
v
e
 t

o
 s

a
y
?
  

 C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 b

e
lie

v
e
 J

e
s
u
s
 w

a
s
 m

o
re

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 w

it
h
 a

 p
e
rs

o
n
's

 i
n
w

a
rd

 h
o
n
e
s
ty

 a
n
d
 m

o
ra

lit
y
 

th
a
n
 o

u
tw

a
rd

 s
h
o
w

 o
f 

b
e
in

g
 g

o
o
d
. 
H

e
 t
a
u
g

h
t 
th

a
t 
a
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 k

e
e
p
in

g
 t
h
e
 l
a
w

 w
a
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t,
 w

h
a
t 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
e
re

 i
n
s
id

e
 w

a
s
 m

o
re

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t.
 H

e
 s

a
id

 c
ri
m

in
a
l 
th

o
u
g

h
ts

 w
e
re

 a
s
 w

ro
n
g
 a

s
 d

e
e
d
s
 

th
e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
. 

H
e
 w

a
s
 c

ri
ti
c
a
l 
o
f 

th
o
s
e
 w

h
o
 j
u
d
g

e
d
 o

th
e
rs

' c
ri
m

e
s
 w

h
ile

 i
g

n
o
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
ir
 o

w
n
. 

D
is

c
u
s
s
 J

e
s
u
s
’ 
w

o
rd

s
: 
"D

o
 n

o
t 

lo
o
k
 a

t 
th

e
 s

p
e
c
k
 i
n
 y

o
u
r 

b
ro

th
e
r'
s
 e

y
e
 a

n
d
 i
g

n
o
re

 t
h
e
 l
o
g
 i
n
 y

o
u
r 

o
w

n
."

  
 J
e
s
u
s
 w

a
s
 c

ri
ti
c
is

e
d
 f

o
r 

m
ix

in
g

 w
it
h
 t

h
o
s
e
 t
h
o
u
g

h
t 

o
f 

a
s
 s

in
n
e
rs

 -
 t

a
x
 c

o
lle

c
to

rs
, 

p
ro

s
ti
tu

te
s
 a

n
d
 

c
h
e
a
ts

. 
 H

e
 t

a
u
g

h
t 
th

a
t 

it
 w

a
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
to

 G
o
d
 t
h
a
t 

p
e
o
p
le

 c
h
a
n
g

e
d
 t
h
e
ir
 w

a
y
s
 a

n
d
 h

e
 h

a
d
 

c
o
m

e
 t
o
 h

e
lp

 t
h
e
m

 d
o
 t

h
is

. 
J
e
s
u
s
 a

ls
o
 s

h
o
w

e
d
 h

is
 t

e
a
c
h
in

g
s
 b

y
 e

x
a
m

p
le

, 
e
.g

. 
o
n
 t
h
e
 c

ro
s
s
 h

e
 

a
s
k
e
d
 G

o
d
 t
o
 f
o
rg

iv
e
 h

is
 m

u
rd

e
re

rs
 "

F
o
rg

iv
e
 t

h
e
m

 F
a
th

e
r!

 T
h
e
y
 d

o
n
't 

k
n
o
w

 w
h
a
t 

th
e
y
 a

re
 

d
o
in

g
."

 D
o
e
s
 t

h
is

 m
e
a
n
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
lie

v
e
 i
n
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
p
u
n
is

h
m

e
n
t?

 S
h
o
u
ld

 C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 

n
o
t 

b
e
lie

v
e
 i
n
 p

u
n
is

h
m

e
n
t 

a
t 

a
ll?

 D
is

c
u
s
s
 i
n
 s

m
a
ll 

g
ro

u
p
s
 a

n
d
 f

e
e
d
 b

a
c
k
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

la
s
s
. 

 D
is

c
u
s
s
: 

w
h
a
t 

is
 t
h
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
p
u
tt
in

g
 p

e
o
p
le

 i
n
to

 p
ri
s
o
n
?
 A

ft
e
r 

a
 w

h
o
le

-c
la

s
s
 b

ra
in

s
to

rm
, 

s
h
a
re

 t
h
e
 v

ie
w

s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 ‘
p
u
rp

o
s
e
s
 o

f 
p
ri
s
o
n
’ 
s
h
e
e
t 
a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
a
re

 w
it
h
 p

u
p
ils

’ 
v
ie

w
s
. 

D
is

c
u
s
s
 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

p
u
p
ils

 a
g
re

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
a
s
o
n
s
. 

 H
o
m

e
w

o
rk

: 
W

h
a
t 
m

ig
h
t 
b
e
 a

 C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 v

ie
w

p
o

in
t 

o
n
 p

u
n
is

h
in

g
 l
a
w

-b
re

a
k
e
rs

?
 I
n
te

rv
ie

w
 a

 
C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 t

h
a
t 

y
o
u
 k

n
o
w

 a
n
d
 a

s
k
 h

o
w

 f
a
it
h
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
s
 h

is
/ 
h
e
r 

v
ie

w
s
. 

  
W

h
a
te

v
e
r 

re
a
s
o
n
s
 y

o
u
 

h
a
v
e
 f

o
r 

a
g
re

e
in

g
 t
o
 p

ri
s
o
n
, 

h
o
w

 d
o
 y

o
u
 f

e
e
l 
p
ri
s
o
n
e
rs

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 t
re

a
te

d
?
 

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

P
u
rp

o
s
e
s
 o

f 
p
ri
s
o
n
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 s

h
e
e
t.

 
 P

ri
s
o
n
 F

e
llo

w
s
h
ip

 U
K

: 

w
w

w
.p

ri
s
o
n
fe

llo
w

s
h
ip

.

o
rg

.u
k
 

        

Page 125



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

5
:4

 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
5
: 

 A
p
p
ly

in
g
 J

e
s
u
s
’ t

e
a
c
h
in

g
s
 to

 e
th

ic
a
l i

s
s
u
e
s
 

 
    U

n
it

 1
5
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 3

 
 

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 o
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

A
 

T
 

1
 

A
 T
 

2
 

 
S

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t

e
a
c

h
in

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 
 

 
S

e
n

s
it

iv
it

ie
s

, 
p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 n

o
te

, 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 
 P

u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

: 
 Ø

 
re

c
a
ll 

h
o
w

 
E

liz
a
b
e
th

 F
ry

 
w

o
rk

e
d
 f
o
r 

p
ri
s
o
n
 

re
fo

rm
; 

 Ø
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
p
ri
s
o
n
. 

 
 

    √
 

 √
 

     √
 

   √
 

     

  √
 

     √
 

   √
 

   √
 

 

 D
is

c
u
s
s
 t

h
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 h

o
m

e
w

o
rk

, 
ta

k
in

g
 t

im
e
 t
o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

o
n
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

p
e
rs

p
e
c
ti
v
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
ra

l 
d
ile

m
m

a
 o

f 
p
u
n
is

h
m

e
n
ts

. 

A
s
 p

ri
s
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 l
e
g

a
l 
p
u
n
is

h
m

e
n
ts

 e
x
is

t,
 w

h
a
t 

h
e
lp

 c
o
u
ld

 a
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 g

iv
e
 t
o
 a

 
p
e
rs

o
n
 w

h
o
 i
s
 i
n
 p

ri
s
o
n
?
 

In
 g

ro
u
p
s
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g

a
te

 t
h
e
 s

to
ry

 o
f 

E
liz

a
b
e
th

 F
ry

, 
a
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 w

o
m

a
n
 w

h
o
 w

o
rk

e
d
 

fo
r 

p
ri
s
o
n
 r

e
fo

rm
 f
o
r 

w
o

m
e
n
. 
E

liz
a
b
e
th

 w
a
s
 a

 Q
u
a
k
e
r 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 s
tr

o
n
g
 l
in

k
s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 Q

u
a
k
e
rs

 a
n
d
 T

o
tt
e
n
h
a
m

. 

a
) 

W
h
y
 w

a
s
 E

liz
a
b
e
th

 F
ry

 a
 w

o
m

a
n
 o

f 
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 f
a
it
h
?
 

b
) 

W
e
re

 E
liz

a
b
e
th

’s
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 r

ig
h
t?

 

c
) 

S
h
o
u
ld

 p
ri
s
o
n
s
 b

e
 h

a
rs

h
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 w

h
y
?
 

P
u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

 d
e
c
id

e
 i
f 

th
e
y
 t

h
in

k
 p

ri
s
o
n
 i
s
 a

n
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 w

a
y
 o

f 
d
e
a
lin

g
 w

it
h
 

c
ri
m

in
a
ls

 a
n
d
 r

e
c
o
rd

 t
h
e
ir
 v

ie
w

p
o

in
ts

, 
b
a
c
k
in

g
 t

h
is

 u
p
 w

it
h
 r

e
a
s
o
n
s
. 

 H
o

m
e
w

o
rk

 
F

in
d
 a

 n
e
w

s
p
a
p
e
r 

a
rt

ic
le

 o
r 

w
e
b
 a

rt
ic

le
 a

b
o
u
t 
s
o
m

e
o
n
e
 i
n
 p

ri
s
o
n
 o

r 
s
o
m

e
o
n
e
 w

h
o
 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
 p

ri
s
o
n
. 
  

 W
a
s
 t
h
e
ir
 s

e
n
te

n
c
e
 a

 f
a
ir
 o

n
e
?
 H

o
w

 m
ig

h
t 
J
e
s
u
s
 h

a
v
e
 d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 t

h
is

 p
e
rs

o
n
?
 

 

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.e
liz

a
b
e
th

fr
y
.c

a
/f
ry

h
o
m

e
p
a
g

e
.h

tm
l 

 h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.e
liz

a
b
e
th

fr
y
.c

a
/c

a
e
fs

_
e
.h

tm
 

 h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.c
c
jf
.o

rg
/ 

E
liz

a
b
e
th

 F
ry

 f
a
c
ts

h
e
e
t 

 h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.c
n
n
.c

o
m

/2
0
0
2
/W

O
R

L
D

/e
u
ro

p
e
/0

7
/1

9
/s

h
ip

m
a
n
.v

ic
ti
m

s
/i

n
d
e
x
.h

tm
l 

B
ru

c
e
 C

a
s
tl
e
 M

u
s
e
u
m

 w
e
b
s
it
e
 

h
a
s
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

b
o
u
t 
th

e
 Q

u
a
k
e
rs

. 
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 P

o
lic

e
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 

c
o
m

ic
s
: 

w
w

w
.c

o
p
s
a
n
d
ro

b
b
e
rs

.o
rg

.u
k
 

   

    

Page 126



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

5
:5

 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
5
: 

 A
p
p
ly

in
g
 J

e
s
u
s
’ t

e
a
c
h
in

g
s
 to

 e
th

ic
a
l i

s
s
u
e
s
 

 
      U

n
it

 1
5
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 4

 
 

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 o
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

A
 

T
 

1
 

A
 T
 

2
 

 
S

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t

e
a
c

h
in

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 
 

 
S

e
n

s
it

iv
it

ie
s

, 
p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 n

o
te

, 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 
 P

u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

: 
 Ø

 
k
n
o
w

 a
b
o
u
t 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 b

e
lie

fs
 

a
b
o
u
t 
m

o
n
e
y
 a

n
d
 

p
o
v
e
rt

y
; 

 Ø
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

J
e
s
u
s
’ 
te

a
c
h
in

g
 o

n
 

w
e
a

lt
h
 c

a
n
 b

e
 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

to
d
a
y
. 

 

    √
 

 √
 

     √
 

   √
 

   

  √
 

     √
 

   √
 

   √
 

 

  R
e
a
d
 t

h
e
 s

to
ry

 o
f 

J
e
s
u
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 r

ic
h
 y

o
u
n
g

 r
u
le

r.
 D

o
e
s
 J

e
s
u
s
 r

e
a
lly

 m
e
a
n
 t
h
a
t 

s
o
m

e
o
n
e
 r

ic
h
 s

h
o
u
ld

 g
iv

e
 e

v
e
ry

th
in

g
 a

w
a
y
?
 D

is
c
u
s
s
 v

a
ri
o
u
s
 i
n
te

rp
re

ta
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

is
 t

e
x
t.
 

 S
h
o
w

 p
u
p
ils

 t
h
e
 ‘
M

o
n
e

y
’ 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 T

e
s
t 

o
f 
T

im
e
 V

id
e
o
. 
 A

ft
e
rw

a
rd

s
 d

is
c
u
s
s
: 

 
§
 

D
o
e
s
 i
t 
m

a
tt
e
r 

th
a
t 
th

e
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 V

id
e
o
 a

re
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h
 o

th
e
r 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 o

r 
to

 b
ri
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
o
 t
h
e
ir
 r

e
lig

io
n
?
 

§
 

W
h
a
t 
a
re

 t
h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 b

y
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 r

ic
h
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 t

h
e
 v

id
e
o
 j
u
s
ti
fy

 
k
e
e
p
in

g
 t
h
e
ir
 m

o
n
e
y
?
 

§
 

W
h
a
t 
a
re

 t
h
e
 u

n
d
e
rl
y
in

g
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 v

a
lu

e
s
 a

b
o
u
t 

w
e
a
lt
h
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

d
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 v

id
e
o
?
 

 

H
o

m
e
w

o
rk

 

F
in

d
 o

u
t 

a
b
o
u
t 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

o
n
e
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 c

h
a
ri
ta

b
le

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 i
t 
w

o
rk

s
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 p

o
o
r.

 

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

J
e
s
u
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 r

ic
h
 y

o
u
n
g
 r

u
le

r 
–
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 s

h
e
e
t.

 
 V

id
e
o
 ‘
T

e
s
t 

o
f 

T
im

e
’ p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 

o
n
 M

o
n
e

y
 (

B
B

C
) 

 C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 A

g
a
in

s
t 
P

o
v
e
rt

y
 (

a
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
d
e
b
t-

c
o
u
n
s
e
lli

n
g
 c

h
a
ri
ty

):
 

w
w

w
.c

a
p
u
k
.o

rg
 

      

     

Page 127



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

5
:6

 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
5
: 

 A
p
p
ly

in
g
 J

e
s
u
s
’ t

e
a
c
h
in

g
s
 to

 e
th

ic
a
l i

s
s
u
e
s
 

 
    U

n
it

 1
5
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 5

 
 

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 o
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

A
 

T
 

1
 

A
 T
 

2
 

 
S

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t

e
a
c

h
in

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 
 

 
S

e
n

s
it

iv
it

ie
s

, 
p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 n

o
te

, 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 
 P

u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

: 
 Ø

 
k
n
o
w

 J
e
s
u
s
’ 

te
a
c
h
in

g
 a

b
o
u
t 

p
e
a
c
e
; 

 Ø
 

k
n
o
w

 a
b
o
u
t 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 

e
x
p
re

s
s
io

n
s
 o

f 
 

p
e
a
c
e
fu

l,
 n

o
n
-

v
io

le
n
t 

p
ro

te
s
t 
a
n
d
 

p
a
c
if
is

m
. 

 

    √
 

 √
 

     √
 

   √
 

     

  √
 

     √
 

   √
 

   √
 

 

  S
h
o
w

 p
u
p
ils

 t
h
e
 C

a
lv

in
 &

 H
o
b
b
s
 c

a
rt

o
o
n
 a

b
o
u
t 
w

a
r 

a
n
d
 a

s
k
 t
h
e
m

 t
o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 i
ts

 
m

e
s
s
a
g

e
 –

 d
o
 t

h
e
y
 t

h
in

k
 i
t 

is
 m

a
k
in

g
 a

 v
a
lid

 p
o
in

t?
 W

h
a
t 

a
re

 t
h
e
ir
 v

ie
w

s
 o

n
 w

a
r 

a
n
d
 p

e
a
c
e
?
 D

o
 t

h
e
y
 b

e
lie

v
e
 w

a
r 

is
 e

v
e
r 

ju
s
ti
fi
e
d
?
 

 A
s
 a

 c
la

s
s
 r

e
a
d
 J

e
s
u
s
’ 
te

a
c
h
in

g
s
 a

b
o
u
t 
p
e
a
c
e
. 
C

o
n
s
id

e
r 

h
o
w

 t
h
e
re

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

m
a
n
y
 i
n
s
ta

n
c
e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 
ti
m

e
 w

h
e
n
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 a

n
d
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 c

o
u
n
tr

ie
s
 h

a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 w

a
r.

 W
h
a
t 

d
o
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 d

o
 i
f 

th
e
y
 b

e
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 j
u
s
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 

fo
r 

w
a
r?

 D
is

c
u
s
s
 a

s
 a

 c
la

s
s
. 

 A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
ta

s
k
 

D
u
ri
n
g

 t
h
is

 s
e
s
s
io

n
 a

n
d
 h

o
m

e
w

o
rk

 p
u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g

a
te

 a
n
d
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
 a

n
d
 

e
v
a
lu

a
ti
v
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 o
n
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
, 
lin

k
in

g
 i
t 
to

 t
h
e
 t
e
a
c
h
in

g
 o

f 
J
e
s
u
s
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 
re

la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 s

o
c
ie

ty
 i
n
 w

h
ic

h
 i
t 

is
 m

a
n
if
e
s
te

d
: 

a
) 

C
o
n
s
c
ie

n
ti
o
u
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
it
y
 

b
) 

M
a
rt

in
 L

u
th

e
r 

K
in

g
 a

n
d
 n

o
n
-v

io
le

n
t 

p
ro

te
s
t 

c
) 

O
s
c
a
r 

R
o
m

e
ro

 a
n
d
 p

e
a
c
e
fu

lly
 s

ta
n
d
in

g
 u

p
 f
o
r 

th
e
 t
ru

th
 

d
) 

T
h
e
 C

o
rr

y
m

e
e
la

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

 H
o

m
e
w

o
rk

 
C

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 y

o
u
r 

re
s
e
a
rc

h
 a

n
d
 p

re
p
a
re

 t
o
 s

h
o
w

 h
o
w

 t
h
e
 p

e
rs

o
n
 /
 g

ro
u
p
 s

tu
d
ie

d
 p

u
ts

 
J
e
s
u
s
’ 
te

a
c
h
in

g
s
 i
n
to

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
. 

 

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

C
a
lv

in
 &

 H
o
b
b
s
 c

a
rt

o
o
n
 a

b
o
u
t 

w
a
r 

 
 J
e
s
u
s
’ 
te

a
c
h
in

g
s
 a

b
o
u
t 
 p

e
a
c
e
 

h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.p
p
u
.o

rg
.u

k
/c

e
n
tu

ry
/i
n
d

e
x
.h

tm
l 

h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.s
ilk

.n
e
t/
R

e
lE

d
/e

z
in

e
ro

m
e
ro

.h
tm

 
h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.c
h
a
ri
ti
e
s
d
ir
e
c
t.
c
o
m

/c
h

a
ri
ty

0
/c

h
0
1
3
5
7
0
.h

tm
 

h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.l
ts

c
o
tl
a
n
d
.o

rg
.u

k
/a

n
ti
s

e
c
ta

ri
a
n
/h

tm
/0

6
0
4
0
1
1
4
.h

tm
 

h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.c
o
rr

y
m

e
e
la

.o
rg

/ 
 M

e
n
n
o
n

it
e
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 

T
h
e
 P

e
a
c
e
 A

lli
a
n
c
e
 

 

   

Page 128



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

5
:7

 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
5
: 

 A
p
p
ly

in
g
 J

e
s
u
s
’ t

e
a
c
h
in

g
s
 to

 e
th

ic
a
l i

s
s
u
e
s
 

 
    U

n
it

 1
5
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 6

 
 

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 o
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

A
 

T
 

1
 

A
 T
 

2
 

 
S

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t

e
a
c

h
in

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 
 

 
S

e
n

s
it

iv
it

ie
s

, 
p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 n

o
te

, 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 
 P

u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

: 
 Ø

 
C

o
n
s
id

e
r 

h
o
w

 l
iv

in
g

 
lif

e
 a

c
c
o
rd

in
g

 t
o
 

J
e
s
u
s
’ 
te

a
c
h
in

g
s
 

c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

c
h
a
lle

n
g

in
g
 t

o
d
a
y
. 

 

  √
 

   √
 

   √
 

   √
 

     

   √
 

     √
 

    √
 

  √
 

 

 A
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
v
it
e
d
 i
n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 l
e
s
s
o
n
. 

W
e
lc

o
m

e
 a

n
d
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 g

u
e
s
t 
to

 t
h
e
 c

la
s
s
. 

B
ri
e
fl
y
 r

e
c
a
p
 o

n
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 c
o
v
e
re

d
 

in
 t

h
e
 u

n
it
 s

o
 f

a
r 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 a

s
s
ig

n
m

e
n
t 
s
e
t 
to

 p
u
p
ils

 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
a
s
t 

le
s
s
o
n
. 

 

 P
u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
ri
e
fl
y
 f

e
e
d
 b

a
c
k
 o

n
e
 o

r 
tw

o
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
fa

c
ts

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
ir
 a

s
s
ig

n
m

e
n
ts

 
to

 t
h
e
 c

la
s
s
. 

A
s
k
 t

h
e
 g

u
e
s
t 
to

 c
o
m

m
e
n
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 r

a
is

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 s

tu
d
ie

s
. 

 

R
e
fl
e
c
ti
n
g
 b

a
c
k
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 u

n
it
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 h

a
v
e
 f

e
a
tu

re
d
 b

o
th

 
th

ro
u
g

h
o
u
t 

h
is

to
ry

, 
e
.g

. 
E

liz
a
b
e
th

 F
ry

 a
n
d
 t
o
d
a
y
, 
e
.g

. 
th

e
 p

e
o
p
le

 o
n
 t

h
e
 V

id
e
o
s
, 

d
o
 p

u
p
ils

 t
h
in

k
 l
iv

in
g

 a
 l
if
e
 a

c
c
o
rd

in
g
 t

o
 J

e
s
u
s
 v

a
lu

e
s
 i
s
 e

a
s
y
?
 I
s
 i
t 
h
a
rd

e
r 

o
r 

e
a
s
ie

r 
in

 m
o
d
e
rn

 t
im

e
s
 t
h
a
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

a
s
t?

 

A
s
k
 t

h
e
 g

u
e
s
t 

w
h
ic

h
 o

f 
J
e
s
u
s
’ 
te

a
c
h
in

g
s
 h

e
 /
 s

h
e
 f

in
d
s
 r

e
la

ti
v
e
ly

 e
a
s
y
 t

o
 m

a
n
a
g

e
 

a
n
d
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

th
a
t 
is

 h
a
rd

. 
W

h
y
 i
s
 t

h
is

 s
o
?
 

R
e
c
o
rd

 p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
v
ie

w
s
, 

re
la

ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 v

a
lu

e
s
 s

tu
d
ie

d
 t

o
 t

h
o
s
e
 i
n
 o

n
e
 o

th
e
r 

fa
it
h
. 

 

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

 C
h
u
rc

h
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 
lis

t 
    

      

Page 129



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

5
:8

 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
5
: 

 A
p
p
ly

in
g
 J

e
s
u
s
’ t

e
a
c
h
in

g
s
 to

 e
th

ic
a
l i

s
s
u
e
s
 

 
   U

n
it

 1
5
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 1

  
 

 
 

 
T

h
e

 L
o

s
t 

S
o

n
 

 

 C
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
W

h
a
t 

d
id

 h
e
 h

a
v
e
 t

o
 

fo
rg

iv
e
 h

im
s
e
lf

 f
o

r?
 

W
h

o
 i

n
 t

h
e
 s

to
ry

 d
id

 h
e
 

h
a
v
e
 t

o
 f

o
rg

iv
e
 a

n
d

 w
h

y
?

 
D

id
 h

e
 f

o
rg

iv
e
?

 
W

a
s
 t

h
is

 e
a
s

y
?

 
  T

h
e
 f

a
th

e
r 

    

 
 

 

  T
h

e
 l

o
s
t 

s
o

n
 

    

 
 

 

  T
h

e
 s

e
c
o

n
d

  
s
o

n
 

   

 
 

 

 

Page 130



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

5
:9

 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
5
: 

 A
p
p
ly

in
g
 J

e
s
u
s
’ t

e
a
c
h
in

g
s
 to

 e
th

ic
a
l i

s
s
u
e
s
 

 
    U

n
it

 1
5

 S
e

s
s

io
n

 1
 

 
 

J
e

s
u

s
’ 
T

e
a

c
h

in
g

s
 o

n
 F

o
rg

iv
e

n
e

s
s

 

 L
u

k
e
 6

:3
7
 

D
o
 n

o
t 
ju

d
g
e
, 
a
n
d
 y

o
u
 w

ill
 n

o
t 
b
e
 j
u
d
g
e
d
; 

 
d
o
 n

o
t 
c
o
n
d
e
m

n
, 

a
n
d
 y

o
u
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e
 c

o
n
d
e
m

n
e
d
. 

F
o
rg

iv
e
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
 w

ill
 b

e
 f
o
rg

iv
e
n
. 

 L
u

k
e
 1

1
, 
1
  

F
o
rg

iv
e
 u

s
 o

u
r 

tr
e
s
p
a
s
s
e
s
, 

 
a
s
 w

e
 f

o
rg

iv
e
 t
h
o
s
e
 w

h
o
 t
re

s
p
a
s
s
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
u
s
. 
 

 L
u

k
e
 1

7
: 

3
-4

 
 

 
 

B
e
 o

n
 y

o
u
r 

g
u
a
rd

! 
If
 y

o
u
r 

b
ro

th
e
r 

s
in

s
, 
re

b
u
k
e
 h

im
; 
a
n
d
 i
f 
h
e
 r

e
p
e
n
ts

, 
fo

rg
iv

e
 h

im
. 

 
A

n
d
 i
f 

h
e
 w

ro
n
g
s
 y

o
u
 s

e
v
e
n
 t
im

e
s
 i
n
 o

n
e
 d

a
y
 a

n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 t
o
 y

o
u
 s

e
v
e
n
 t
im

e
s
 s

a
y
in

g
, 
'I 

a
m

 s
o
rr

y
,' 

y
o
u
 s

h
o
u
ld

 f
o
rg

iv
e
 h

im
. 

 
 L

u
k
e
 2

3
 

 
 

 
 

J
e
s
u
s
 s

a
id

, 
"F

a
th

e
r,

 f
o
rg

iv
e
 t

h
e
m

, 
fo

r 
th

e
y
 d

o
 n

o
t 
k
n
o
w

 w
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 a

re
 d

o
in

g
."

 
 M

a
rk

 1
1
:2

5
-2

6
 

W
h
e
n
e
v
e
r 

y
o
u
 s

ta
n
d
 p

ra
y
in

g
, 
fo

rg
iv

e
, 

if
 y

o
u
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
y
th

in
g
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

a
n
y
o
n
e
; 
s
o
 t
h
a
t 
y
o
u
r 

F
a
th

e
r 

in
 h

e
a
v
e
n
 m

a
y
 a

ls
o
 f
o
rg

iv
e
 y

o
u
 y

o
u
r 

tr
e
s
p
a
s
s
e
s
. 
 

B
u
t 
if
 y

o
u
 d

o
 n

o
t 
fo

rg
iv

e
, 

n
e
it
h
e
r 

w
ill

 y
o
u
r 

F
a
th

e
r 

in
 h

e
a
v
e
n
 f

o
rg

iv
e
 y

o
u
r 

tr
e
s
p
a
s
s
e
s
. 

 M
a
tt

h
e
w

 6
:1

4
-1

5
  

F
o
r 

if
 y

o
u
 f
o
rg

iv
e
 m

e
n
 w

h
e
n
 t
h
e
y
 s

in
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
y
o
u
, 
y
o
u
r 

h
e
a
v
e
n
ly

 F
a
th

e
r 

w
ill

 a
ls

o
 f
o
rg

iv
e
 

y
o
u
. 
B

u
t 
if
 y

o
u
 d

o
 n

o
t 
fo

rg
iv

e
 m

e
n
 t
h
e
ir
 s

in
s
, 
y
o
u
r 

F
a
th

e
r 

w
ill

 n
o
t 
fo

rg
iv

e
 y

o
u
r 

s
in

s
. 

  

Page 131



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

IT
Y

 K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

5
:1

0
 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
5
: 

 A
p
p
ly

in
g
 J

e
s
u
s
’ t

e
a
c
h
in

g
s
 to

 e
th

ic
a
l i

s
s
u
e
s
 

 
  

  

U
n

it
 1

5
 S

e
s

s
io

n
 2

 
 

 
W

h
a
t 

a
re

 t
h

e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
 o

f 
p

ri
s
o

n
?
 

  
P

ro
te

c
ti

o
n

 -
 P

u
tt

in
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 i
n

to
 p

ri
s
o

n
 k

e
e

p
s
 t

h
e

m
 a

w
a

y
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 o

f 
c
ri

m
e

 a
n

d
 s

o
 p

ro
te

c
ts

 
s
o

c
ie

ty
. 

  R
e

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 -
 I

f 
y
o

u
 d

o
 s

o
m

e
th

in
g

 w
ro

n
g

 y
o

u
 d

e
s
e

rv
e

 t
o

 b
e

 p
u

n
is

h
e

d
 i
n

 a
 w

a
y
 t

h
a

t 
is

 f
it
ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
ri

m
e

 
y
o

u
'v

e
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
. 

  D
e

te
rr

e
n

c
e

 -
 I

f 
a

 p
e

rs
o

n
 i
s
 c

a
u

g
h

t 
a

n
d

 p
u

n
is

h
e

d
 t

h
e

y
 w

ill
 (

h
o

p
e

fu
lly

) 
n

o
t 

c
o

m
m

it
 t

h
e

 c
ri

m
e

 a
g

a
in

, 
a

n
d

 i
t 

w
ill

 p
u

t 
o

th
e

rs
 o

ff
 f

ro
m

 c
o

m
m

it
ti
n

g
 c

ri
m

e
s
. 

 
  V

in
d

ic
a

ti
o

n
 -

 P
e

o
p

le
 m

u
s
t 

b
e

 p
u

n
is

h
e

d
 s

o
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 l
a

w
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
s
p

e
c
te

d
. 

  R
e

fo
rm

 -
 P

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 c

o
m

m
it
 c

ri
m

e
s
 n

e
e

d
 h

e
lp

. 
L

in
k
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 p
u

n
is

h
m

e
n

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 h

e
lp

 t
h

a
t 

w
ill

 s
to

p
 

th
e

m
 f

ro
m

 o
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 a

g
a

in
. 

 
 

Page 132



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

   
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

5
:1

1
 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
5
: 

 A
p
p
ly

in
g
 J

e
s
u
s
’ t

e
a
c
h
in

g
s
 to

 e
th

ic
a
l i

s
s
u
e
s
 

 
   U

n
it

 1
5

 S
e

s
s

io
n

 4
 

 
 

T
h

e
 R

ic
h

 Y
o

u
n

g
 R

u
le

r 
 

 
 

 L
u

k
e
 1

8
:1

8
 -

 3
0
  

 O
n
e
 d

a
y
 a

 y
o
u
n
g
 r

u
le

r 
c
a
m

e
 t
o
 J

e
s
u
s
 a

n
d
 f
e
ll 

o
n
 h

is
 k

n
e
e
s
 b

e
fo

re
 h

im
. 

 

H
e
 s

a
id

, 
 "

G
o
o
d
 t
e
a
c
h
e
r,

 w
h
a
t 

m
u
s
t 
I 

d
o
 t

o
 g

e
t 

e
te

rn
a
l 
lif

e
?
" 

 

J
e
s
u
s
 t

o
ld

 h
im

 t
o
 k

e
e
p
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
a
n
d
m

e
n
ts

. 
 

"W
h
ic

h
 o

n
e
s
?
" 

th
e
 m

a
n
 a

s
k
e
d
. 

J
e
s
u
s
 s

ta
rt

e
d
 q

u
o
ti
n
g
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 1

0
 c

o
m

m
a
n
d
m

e
n
ts

; 
 

"D
o
 n

o
t 

m
u
rd

e
r,

 d
o
 n

o
t 
c
o
m

m
it
 a

d
u
lt
e
ry

, 
d
o
 n

o
t 
s
te

a
l,
 d

o
 n

o
t 

g
iv

e
 f
a
ls

e
 t
e
s
ti
m

o
n
y
, 

h
o
n
o
r 

y
o
u
r 

fa
th

e
r 

a
n
d
 m

o
th

e
r.

" 
 

T
h
e
n
 h

e
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
e
d
 a

 c
o
m

m
a
n
d
m

e
n
t 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
 b

o
o
k
 o

f 
L
e
v
it
ic

u
s
, 
"L

o
v
e
 y

o
u
r 

n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
r 

a
s
 y

o
u
rs

e
lf
."

  

In
 L

e
v
it
ic

u
s
 1

9
:1

8
 t
h
e
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
e
re

 t
o
ld

 t
o
 n

o
t 
s
e
e
k
 r

e
v
e
n
g
e
, 

o
r 

to
 b

e
a
r 

a
 g

ru
d
g
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 p

e
o
p
le

, 
b
u
t 

in
s
te

a
d
 

th
e
y
 w

e
re

 t
o
 l
o
v
e
 t

h
e
ir
 n

e
ig

h
b
o
u
r 

a
s
 t
h
e
y
 l
o

v
e
d
 t

h
e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
. 
 

T
h
e
 y

o
u
n
g
 m

a
n
 s

a
id

 h
e
 h

a
d
 k

e
p
t 
a
ll 

th
e
s
e
 c

o
m

m
a
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 t
im

e
 h

e
 w

a
s
 a

 b
o
y
. 

H
e
 h

a
d
 l
iv

e
d
 a

 g
o
o
d
 l
if
e
. 

 

T
h
e
 B

ib
le

 s
a
y
s
 t
h
a
t 
J
e
s
u
s
 l
o
o
k
e
d
 a

t 
h
im

 a
n
d
 l
o
v
e
d
 h

im
, 

b
u
t 
J
e
s
u
s
 a

ls
o
 l
o
o
k
e
d
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 m

a
n
's

 h
e
a
rt

 a
n
d
 s

a
w

 s
o
m

e
th

in
g
  

th
a
t 
w

a
s
 k

e
e
p
in

g
 h

im
 f

ro
m

 b
e
c
o
m

in
g
 a

 f
o
llo

w
e
r.

  

J
e
s
u
s
 t

o
ld

 h
im

 t
h
a
t 
if
 h

e
 w

a
n
te

d
 t
o
 b

e
 p

e
rf

e
c
t,
 h

e
 m

u
s
t 
s
e
ll 

th
e
 t
h
in

g
s
 h

e
 o

w
n
e
d
 a

n
d
 g

iv
e
 t

h
e
 m

o
n
e
y
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

o
o
r.

  

T
h
e
n
 h

e
 w

o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 t

re
a
s
u
re

 i
n
 h

e
a
v
e
n
, 

a
n
d
 h

e
 c

o
u
ld

 f
o
llo

w
 J

e
s
u
s
. 
 

T
h
e
 y

o
u
n
g
 m

a
n
's

 f
a
c
e
 f
e
ll 

a
n
d
 h

e
 s

a
d
ly

 w
e
n
t 

a
w

a
y
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 h

e
 h

a
d
 g

re
a
t 
ri
c
h
e
s
 t
h
a
t 

h
e
 w

o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

p
a
rt

 w
it
h
. 

 

A
ft

e
r 

th
e
 y

o
u
n
g
 m

a
n
 l
e
ft
, 
J
e
s
u
s
 t
a
lk

e
d
 t
o
 h

is
 d

is
c
ip

le
s
 a

b
o
u
t 

h
o
w

 h
a
rd

 i
t 

is
 f
o
r 

a
 r

ic
h
 m

a
n
 t
o
 e

n
te

r 
th

e
 k

in
g
d
o
m

 o
f 

h
e
a
v
e
n
. 

 

"I
t 

is
 e

a
s
ie

r"
, 
h
e
 s

a
id

, 
"f

o
r 

a
 c

a
m

e
l 
to

 g
o
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 e

y
e
 o

f 
a
 n

e
e
d
le

, 
b
u
t 
w

it
h
 G

o
d
 a

ll 
th

in
g
s
 a

re
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
."

 

 

Page 133



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

   
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

5
:1

2
 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
5
: 

 A
p
p
ly

in
g
 J

e
s
u
s
’ t

e
a
c
h
in

g
s
 to

 e
th

ic
a
l i

s
s
u
e
s
 

 
    U

n
it

 1
5
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 5

 
 

 
J

e
s

u
s

’ 
te

a
c

h
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

w
a

r 
a

n
d

 p
e

a
c

e
 

 
 F

ro
m

 J
e

s
u

s
’ 
S

e
rm

o
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 M

o
u

n
t:

 
 ’B

le
s

s
e

d
 a

re
 t

h
e

 p
e

a
c

e
m

a
k

e
rs

, 
 

 F
o

r 
th

e
y

 s
h

a
ll

 b
e

 c
a

ll
e

d
 s

o
n

s
 o

f 
G

o
d

.’
‘ 

   M
a

tt
h

e
w

 5
:4

3
-4

8
  

 
 

"B
u

t 
I 

s
a

y
 t

o
 y

o
u

, 
L

o
v

e
 y

o
u

r 
E

n
e

m
ie

s
”
 

        

Page 134



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

   
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

5
:1

3
 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
5
: 

 A
p
p
ly

in
g
 J

e
s
u
s
’ t

e
a
c
h
in

g
s
 to

 e
th

ic
a
l i

s
s
u
e
s
 

 
   

U
n

it
 1

5
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 5

 
 

 
 

 
Q

u
a
k
e
rs

 a
n

d
 P

a
c
if

is
m

  

 Q
u

a
k
e

rs
 o

r 
th

e
 R

e
lig

io
u

s
 S

o
c
ie

ty
 o

f 
F

ri
e

n
d

s
 a

re
 t

h
e

 m
o

s
t 

w
e

ll 
k
n

o
w

n
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a

n
 p

a
c
if
is

t 
d
e

n
o
m

in
a

ti
o

n
. 
O

th
e

rs
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 M
e

n
n
o

n
it
e

s
, 

B
re

th
re

n
 a

n
d

 
A

m
is

h
, 
a

lt
h
o

u
g
h

 m
a
n

y
 o

th
e

r 
c
h

u
rc

h
e

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 p

a
c
if
is

t 
g
ro

u
p

s
 l
ik

e
 P

a
x
 C

h
ri
s
ti
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 R
o
m

a
n
 C

a
th

o
lic

 C
h

u
rc

h
. 
 

 C
h

ri
s
ti
a

n
 p

a
c
if
is

ts
' c

o
n
v
ic

ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 r

o
o

te
d

 i
n

 r
a

d
ic

a
l 
o
b

e
d

ie
n

c
e
 t

o
 J

e
s
u

s
' s

e
lf
-s

a
c
ri
fi
c
ia

l 
e

th
ic

s
 a

n
d
 e

x
a

m
p

le
. 
T

h
e

y
 b

e
lie

v
e

 i
n

 t
u

rn
in

g
 t

h
e

 o
th

e
r 

c
h

e
e

k
, 
in

 b
e

in
g
 w

ill
in

g
 t

o
 d

ie
 b

u
t 

n
o

t 
to

 k
ill

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir
 b

e
lie

fs
. 

H
e
n

c
e

, 
m

o
s
t 

o
f 

th
e

m
 a

re
 c

o
n

s
c
ie

n
ti
o
u

s
 o

b
je

c
to

rs
, 

re
s
is

ti
n

g
 g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a
tt

e
m

p
ts

 t
o
 

c
o

n
s
c
ri
p

t 
th

e
m

 i
n

to
 c

o
m

b
a
t 

ro
le

s
 b

u
t 
o
ft

e
n

 w
ill

in
g
 t

o
 s

e
rv

e
 i
n

 n
o

n
-c

o
m

b
a
t 

o
r 

a
lt
e

rn
a
ti
v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 c

a
p

a
c
it
ie

s
. 

 
 G

e
o

rg
e

 F
o

x
 f

o
u
n

d
e
d

 t
h

e
 Q

u
a

k
e

rs
 i
n
 1

6
5

2
 n

e
a

r 
S

e
d
b

e
rg

h
 i
n

 C
u
m

b
ri
a

. 
H

e
 c

a
m

e
 t

o
 b

e
lie

v
e

 t
h

a
t 

tr
u
th

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 d
is

c
e

rn
e

d
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 i
n

n
e
r 

v
o

ic
e

 
o
f 

G
o
d

, 
s
p

e
a

k
in

g
 d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
o

u
l,
 u

n
m

e
d

ia
te

d
 b

y
 p

a
s
to

rs
, 

p
re

a
c
h

e
rs

, 
p

ri
e

s
ts

 o
r 

p
o

p
e

s
. 
T

o
d

a
y
, 

th
e

re
 a

re
 3

5
0

 0
0

0
 a

d
h

e
re

n
ts

 w
o

rl
d

w
id

e
 w

it
h

 
1

6
 5

0
0

 i
n
 B

ri
ta

in
. 
 

 A
ft

e
r 

1
6

5
6

 f
o

llo
w

e
rs

 o
f 

F
o

x
 r

e
fu

s
e

d
 t
o

 a
tt

e
n

d
 A

n
g
lic

a
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 o

r 
p
a

y
 t

it
h

e
s
. 
T

h
is

 r
e

s
u

lt
e

d
 i
n

 G
e
o

rg
e

 F
o

x
 b

e
in

g
 a

rr
e

s
te

d
. 

O
n

 o
n

e
 o

c
c
a

s
io

n
 t
h

e
 

ju
d

g
e

 t
o

ld
 F

o
x
 "

to
 q

u
a

k
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

re
s
e

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 l
o

rd
" 

a
n
d

 a
ft

e
rw

a
rd

s
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 S

o
c
ie

ty
 o

f 
F

ri
e

n
d

s
 b

e
c
a
m

e
 k

n
o

w
n

 a
s
 Q

u
a

k
e

rs
. 

 
 Q

u
a

k
e

rs
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 

to
 p

a
c
if
is

m
 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 b

e
lie

f 
th

a
t 

a
ll 

p
e

o
p

le
 c

a
rr

y
 t

h
e

 i
n

n
e

r 
lig

h
t 

o
f 

th
e
 d

iv
in

e
, 

th
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 "

th
a

t 
o
f 

G
o

d
 i
n

 e
v
e

ry
o

n
e

."
 

T
h
e

 b
e

lie
f 

is
 s

u
m

m
e
d

 u
p

 i
n

 t
h

e
 w

o
rd

s
 o

f 
th

e
 e

a
rl
y
 Q

u
a

k
e

r,
 W

ill
ia

m
 P

e
n

n
: 

"L
e

t 
u

s
 t
h

e
n

 t
ry

 w
h

a
t 

lo
v
e

 c
a

n
 d

o
: 
fo

r 
if
 m

e
n

 d
id

 o
n

c
e

 s
e
e

 w
e

 l
o

v
e

 
th

e
m

, 
w

e
 s

h
o
u

ld
 s

o
o

n
 f

in
d

 t
h

e
y
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 
h

a
rm

 u
s
."

  
 T

h
e

 S
o

c
ie

ty
 o

f 
F

ri
e

n
d

s
 b

e
c
a
m

e
 t

h
e

 f
ir
s
t 

re
lig

io
u

s
 g

ro
u

p
 t
o

 d
e

n
o

u
n

c
e
 s

la
v
e

ry
 a

n
d

 w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
p

e
rm

it
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 t
o

 o
w

n
 s

la
v
e

s
. 

In
 1

7
8

3
 

th
e

 Q
u

a
k
e

rs
 p

re
s
e
n

te
d
 t

h
e

 f
ir
s
t 
s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
a

n
ti
-s

la
v
e

ry
 p

e
ti
ti
o

n
 t

o
 P

a
rl
ia

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 p
la

y
e

d
 a

 p
ro

m
in

e
n

t 
ro

le
 i
n

 t
h

e
 A

n
ti
-S

la
v
e

ry
 S

o
c
ie

ty
. 

 
 W

h
e
n
 c

o
n

s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

d
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 F

ir
s
t 
W

o
rl
d

 W
a
r,

 t
h

e
re

 w
a

s
 s

o
m

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 m
a

d
e

 f
o

r 
c
o
n

s
c
ie

n
ti
o

u
s
 o

b
je

c
to

rs
. 

B
u
t 

th
e

y
 w

e
re

 
g
e

n
e

ra
lly

 t
re

a
te

d
 u

n
s
y
m

p
a
th

e
ti
c
a

lly
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
y
 s

u
ff

e
re

d
 l
o
n

g
 t

e
rm

s
 i
n

 p
ri
s
o

n
. 
M

a
n

y
 o

f 
th

o
s
e

 w
e

re
 Q

u
a

k
e

rs
 w

h
o

s
e
 p

ro
te

s
t 
a

g
a

in
s
t 
th

e
 w

a
r 

h
a

d
 a

 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

b
le

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 l
a

te
r 

a
tt

it
u
d

e
s
. 
B

y
 t

h
e
 t

im
e

 o
f 

th
e

 S
e

c
o

n
d
 W

o
rl
d

 W
a
r 

th
e

re
 w

a
s
 m

u
c
h

 g
re

a
te

r 
to

le
ra

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
o

s
e

 c
la

im
in

g
 e

x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 o

n
 

th
e

 g
ro

u
n
d

s
 o

f 
c
o
n

s
c
ie

n
ti
o

u
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
o

n
s
. 

 

Page 135



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

   
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

5
:1

4
 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
5
: 

 A
p
p
ly

in
g
 J

e
s
u
s
’ t

e
a
c
h
in

g
s
 to

 e
th

ic
a
l i

s
s
u
e
s
 

 
     C

o
n

td
…

. 
 Q

u
a

k
e

rs
 s

e
t 

u
p

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o
n

s
 d

u
ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 i
m

m
e
d

ia
te

ly
 a

ft
e

r 
th

e
 F

ir
s
t 
W

o
rl
d

 W
a
r 

to
 h

e
lp

 d
e

a
l 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 t
ra

u
m

a
 o

f 
w

a
r.

 A
m

o
n

g
 t

h
e

m
 

w
e

re
: 

 
 

1
. 

T
h
e

 E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 -

 s
e

t 
u

p
 i
n

 1
9

1
4
 t
o

 t
ry

 a
n

d
 c

o
u

n
te

r 
th

e
 m

a
s
s
 h

y
s
te

ri
a

 a
n

d
 v

io
le

n
c
e

 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 G

e
rm

a
n
s
 a

n
d
 A

u
s
tr

ia
n

s
 l
iv

in
g
 i
n

 
B

ri
ta

in
. 

F
ri
e

n
d

s
 d

id
 w

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 c

o
u

ld
 t
o

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e
m

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 d

e
p
e

n
d

e
n

ts
 d

u
ri
n

g
 i
n

te
rn

m
e

n
t.

 
 2

. 
F

ri
e

n
d

s
 W

a
r 

V
ic

ti
m

s
 R

e
lie

f 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 -

 o
ri
g
in

a
lly

 s
e

t 
u

p
 i
n
 1

8
7

1
 t
h

is
 w

a
s
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 o
v
e

rs
e

a
s
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

re
lie

f 
a

n
d

 
re

c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

. 
M

u
c
h

 w
o

rk
 w

a
s
 d

o
n

e
 i
n
 F

ra
n
c
e

, 
a
n

d
 w

h
e

n
 t
h

e
 A

m
e
ri
c
a

n
's

 j
o

in
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 w

a
r 

in
 1

9
1
7

 t
h

e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 e

x
te

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 n
in

e
 

c
o

u
n

tr
ie

s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 P

o
la

n
d

, 
R

u
s
s
ia

 a
n

d
 B

e
lg

iu
m

. 
 

 3
. 

T
h
e

 F
ri
e

n
d

s
 A

m
b

u
la

n
c
e

 U
n

it
 -

 t
h

is
 w

a
s
 a

n
 u

n
o
ff

ic
ia

l 
b
o

d
y
, 

w
h

ic
h

 s
ta

rt
e

d
 a

t 
a

 t
ra

in
in

g
 c

a
m

p
 i
n

. 
It

 w
a

s
 c

o
m

p
o

s
e

d
 o

f 
p

a
c
if
is

ts
, 

Q
u

a
k
e

r 
a

n
d

 
n

o
n

-Q
u
a

k
e

r,
 w

h
o

 o
ri
g
in

a
lly

 w
o

rk
e

d
 i
n

 F
ra

n
c
e
 u

n
d
e

r 
th

e
 d

ir
e

c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 m
ili

ta
ry

, 
b

u
t 

p
u

re
ly

 i
n

 a
 n

o
n

-c
o
m

b
a

ta
n

t 
m

a
n

n
e

r.
 T

h
e

 w
o

rk
 w

a
s
 

b
o

th
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 c

iv
ili

a
n

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 b

e
h

in
d

 t
h

e
 l
in

e
s
 a

n
d

 w
it
h

 t
h
e

 w
o

u
n
d

e
d

 a
t 

th
e

 f
ro

n
t 

  In
 t

h
e

 1
9

4
0

s
, 

th
e

 Q
u

a
k
e

rs
 h

e
lp

e
d

 J
e

w
s
, 

P
o

le
s
, 

J
a

p
a

n
e

s
e

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

rs
 i
n

 w
a

r-
to

rn
 r

e
g
io

n
s
. 

T
h

e
y
 o

rg
a

n
is

e
d

 m
a

s
s
 f
e
e

d
in

g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s
, 
c
lo

th
in

g
 

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
, 

re
fu

g
e
e

 a
id

 a
n
d

 r
e

s
c
u
e

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 s

p
ir
it
 t
h

o
u

s
a

n
d

s
 o

f 
J
e

w
is

h
 c

h
ild

re
n

 t
o
 h

a
v
e

n
s
 i
n

 B
ri
ta

in
 a

n
d

 e
ls

e
w

h
e

re
. 

 
 T

h
e

y
 w

o
rk

e
d

 s
o

 u
n

o
b

tr
u

s
iv

e
ly

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 w

e
re

 d
u

b
b

e
d

 "
Q

u
ie

t 
H

e
lp

e
rs

" 
a

n
d

 i
n

 1
9
4

7
 t
h

e
 F

ri
e
n
d

s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

(n
o
w

 t
h

e
 B

ri
ti
s
h

 F
ri
e

n
d

s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
) 

a
n
d

 t
h
e

 A
m

e
ri
c
a

n
 F

ri
e

n
d

s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 w

e
re

 a
w

a
rd

e
d

 t
h

e
 N

o
b

e
l 
P

e
a

c
e

 P
ri
z
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir
 e

ff
o

rt
s
 i
n
 G

e
rm

a
n

y
. 

 
 T

o
d

a
y
, 

in
 B

ri
ta

in
, 

th
e

 Q
u

a
k
e

rs
 r

u
n

 a
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n
 c

a
lle

d
 "

T
u

rn
in

g
 t

h
e

 T
id

e
" 

w
h

ic
h

 a
im

s
 t
o

 s
h
o
w

 h
o

w
 c

y
c
le

s
 o

f 
c
o
n
fl
ic

t 
c
a

n
 b

e
 b

ro
k
e
n

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 
n

e
g
o

ti
a

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 p

e
a

c
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
. 

 
 T

h
e

 Q
u
a

k
e

rs
 a

ls
o

 h
a

v
e

 a
n
 o

ff
ic

e
 a

t 
th

e
 U

n
it
e
d

 N
a

ti
o
n

s
 i
n

 N
e

w
 Y

o
rk

, 
w

h
ic

h
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s
 t

o
 r

id
 t

h
e

 w
o

rl
d

 o
f 

w
e

a
p

o
n
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
m

o
te

s
 t

h
e

 p
e
a

c
e
fu

l 
p

re
v
e

n
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

rm
e

d
 c

o
n
fl
ic

t.
 

Page 136



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

   
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

5
:1

5
 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
5
: 

 A
p
p
ly

in
g
 J

e
s
u
s
’ t

e
a
c
h
in

g
s
 to

 e
th

ic
a
l i

s
s
u
e
s
 

 
   U

n
it

 1
5

 S
e
s

s
io

n
 1

 
 Q

u
o

ta
ti

o
n

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 A

rc
h

b
is

h
o

p
 o

f 
C

a
n

te
rb

u
ry

’s
 C

h
ri

s
tm

a
s
 s

e
rm

o
n

 2
0
0
5
 

  A
 f

e
w

 w
e
e
k
s
 a

g
o
, 
G

e
e
 W

a
lk

e
r,

 m
o
th

e
r 

o
f 
th

e
 m

u
rd

e
re

d
 L

iv
e
rp

o
o
l 
te

e
n
a
g
e
r,

 A
n
th

o
n
y
 W

a
lk

e
r,

 t
o
ld

 u
s
 t
h
a
t 
y
e
s
, 
s
h
e
 

fo
rg

a
v
e
 h

e
r 

s
o
n
’s

 k
ill

e
rs

 a
n
d
 y

e
s
, 

h
e
r 

h
e
a
rt

 w
a
s
 s

ti
ll 

b
ro

k
e
n
. 
W

h
a
t 
m

a
d
e
 t
h
is

 s
o
 i
n
te

n
s
e
ly

 m
o
v
in

g
 w

a
s
 t

h
e
 f
a
c
t 
th

a
t 

h
e
r 

fo
rg

iv
e
n
e
s
s
 w

a
s
 d

ra
w

n
 a

g
o
n
is

in
g
ly

 o
u
t 

o
f 
h
e
r,

 w
it
h
o
u
t 
m

a
k
in

g
 h

e
r 

lo
s
s
 e

a
s
ie

r.
 S

h
e
 c

o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 w

h
o
 

s
h
e
 w

a
s
 i
f 
s
h
e
 d

id
 n

o
t 
re

c
o
g
n
is

e
 t
h
a
t 
fo

rg
iv

e
n
e
s
s
 w

a
s
 l
a
id

 u
p
o
n
 h

e
r;

 h
e
r 

lif
e
 a

n
d
 h

e
r 

d
e
a
d
 s

o
n
’s

 w
o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

n
o
n
s
e
n
s
e
 i
f 
s
h
e
 d

id
 n

o
t 
fo

rg
iv

e
. 
It
 w

a
s
 m

e
rc

y
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

a
 h

in
t 

o
f 
tr

iv
ia

lis
a
ti
o
n
 o

r 
e
x
c
u
s
e
 f
o
r 

w
ro

n
g
d
o
in

g
. 

N
o
 p

re
a
c
h
e
r 

c
o
u
ld

 s
a
y
 i
t 
lik

e
 t
h
a
t,
 c

o
u
ld

 m
a
k
e
 i
t 
s
o
u
n
d
 u

tt
e
rl
y
 t

ru
e
 a

n
d
 c

o
s
tl
y
 a

n
d
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
ll 

a
t 
o
n
c
e
. 
 

A
n
d
 l
a
s
t 
w

e
e
k
, 
th

e
 m

o
th

e
r 

o
f 
A

b
ig

a
il 

W
it
c
h
a
ll,

 p
a
ra

ly
s
e
d
 b

y
 a

 k
n
if
e
 a

tt
a
c
k
 i
n
 A

p
ri
l,
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 h

e
r 

s
a
d
n
e
s
s
 a

b
o
u
t 

A
b
ig

a
il’

s
 a

tt
a
c
k
e
r,

 w
h
o
 h

a
d
 k

ill
e
d
 h

im
s
e
lf
: 
‘h

is
 d

e
a
th

 i
s
 t
h
e
 r

e
a
l 
tr

a
g
e
d
y
 i
n
 t

h
is

 s
to

ry
’,
 s

h
e
 w

ro
te

, 
n
o
t 

m
a
k
in

g
 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 

h
e
r 

d
a
u
g
h
te

r’
s
 t

e
rr

ib
le

 o
rd

e
a
l 
o
r 

d
e
n
y
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

p
le

x
 e

v
il 

o
f 
th

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
, 
b
u
t 
s
im

p
ly

 m
a
k
in

g
 s

p
a
c
e
 i
n
 h

e
r 

h
e
a
rt

 f
o
r 

s
o
m

e
o
n
e
 e

ls
e
’s

 f
e
a
r 

a
n
d
 p

a
in

. 

W
h
y
 r

e
m

e
m

b
e
r 

w
h
a
t 

h
a
p
p
e
n
e
d
 a

t 
B

e
th

le
h
e
m

…
?
 B

e
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 l
ik

e
 t

h
e
s
e
. 
T

h
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 k

n
o
w

n
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 f

le
s
h
 a

n
d
 

n
e
rv

e
s
 j
u
s
t 

w
h
a
t 
th

e
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
 i
s
 t
h
a
t 
J
e
s
u
s
 m

a
k
e
s
; 

it
 i
s
 n

o
t 
c
o
m

fo
rt

 o
r 

e
a
s
y
 a

n
s
w

e
rs

, 
it
 i
s
 t
h
e
 s

h
e
e
r 

fa
c
t 
th

a
t 
–
 w

e
 

h
a
v
e
 t

o
 u

s
e
 t
h
e
 w

o
rd

 –
 m

ir
a
c
u
lo

u
s
 l
o
v
e
 i
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
. 
T

h
e
 v

ile
s
t 
o
ff

e
n
d
e
r,

 a
s
 t
h
e
 h

y
m

n
 s

a
y
s
, 

is
 n

o
w

 d
e
s
e
rv

in
g
 o

f 
a
tt

e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

p
a
s
s
io

n
; 
n
o
 l
if
e
 c

a
n
 b

e
 a

llo
w

e
d
 t

o
 f
a
ll 

o
u
t 

o
f 
th

e
 c

ir
c
le

 o
f 
lo

v
e
. 

 

Page 137



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

   
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 3

 U
n

it
 1

5
:1

6
 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 K

S
 3

  
U

n
it

 1
5
: 

 A
p
p
ly

in
g
 J

e
s
u
s
’ t

e
a
c
h
in

g
s
 to

 e
th

ic
a
l i

s
s
u
e
s
 

 
 

 

U
n

it
 1

5
 S

e
s

s
io

n
 5

 
   

 

  

Page 138



 G
re

e
n

w
ic

h
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li

g
io

u
s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 S

ta
tu

to
ry

 c
o

n
te

n
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 P

a
g

e
: 

  
1
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

  
 

G
O

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
C

E
P

T
S

 
 

 

W
O

R
S

H
IP

 
 

L
IV

IN
G

 A
S

 A
 H

IN
D

U
 

 C
o

n
c
e
p

t 
o

f 
G

o
d

  
 

♦
 

W
o
rs

h
ip

p
e
d
 i
n
 v

a
ri
o
u
s
 i
m

a
g

e
s
. 

♦
 

A
v
a
ta

rs
. 

 
 

B
e
li

e
fs

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 U

n
iv

e
rs

e
 

 ♦
 

T
h
e
 e

n
d
le

s
s
 c

y
c
le

 o
f 

c
re

a
ti
o
n
 /
 p

re
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 /
 

d
e
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
. 

 B
e
li

e
fs

 a
b

o
u

t 
li
fe

, 
d

e
a
th

 a
n

d
 r

e
b

ir
th

 
 ♦

 
A

tm
a
n
. 

♦
 

K
a
rm

a
. 

 W
o

rs
h

ip
 i

n
 t

h
e
 H

in
d

u
 T

e
m

p
le

 -
 M

a
n

d
ir

 /
 K

o
v
il

 
 ♦

 
T

h
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 
th

e
 d

iv
in

e
 i
m

a
g

e
s
 i
n
 w

o
rs

h
ip

. 

♦
 

Y
o
g

a
 a

n
d
 m

e
d
it
a
ti
o
n
 &

 m
a
n
tr

a
. 

  S
a
c
re

d
 T

e
x
ts

 
 ♦

 
S

h
ru

ti
. 

♦
 

S
m

ri
ti
. 

      

 A
s

h
ra

m
a
s
 

 ♦
 

B
ra

h
m

a
c
h
a
ry

a
 (

s
tu

d
e
n
t 
lif

e
).

 

♦
 

G
ri
h
a
s
th

a
 (

m
a
rr

ie
d
 l
if
e
).

 

♦
 

V
a
n
a
p
ra

s
th

a
 (

re
ti
re

d
 l
if
e
).

 

♦
 

S
a
n
n
y
a
s
a
 (

re
n
o
u
n
c
e
d
 l
if
e
.)

 
 V

a
lu

e
s
 

 ♦
 

A
h
im

s
a
 (

n
o
n
-v

io
le

n
c
e
) 

a
n
d
 i
ts

 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 

lif
e
. 

♦
 

V
a
lu

e
s
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

d
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 l
if
e
 o

f 
G

a
n
d
h
i.
 

♦
 

T
h
e
 w

o
rl
d
 i
s
 o

n
e
 f

a
m

ily
. 

♦
 

R
e
c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 o

f 
tr

u
th

 i
n
 a

ll 
re

lig
io

n
s
. 

 In
d

ia
 

 ♦
 

O
ri
g

in
s
 o

f 
H

in
d
u
is

m
 .

 

♦
 

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
p
ilg

ri
m

a
g
e
. 

♦
 

K
u
m

b
h
 M

e
la

. 
 

S
o

c
ia

l 
S

tr
u

c
tu

re
 

 ♦
 

V
a
rn

a
. 

♦
 

C
a
s
te

 a
s
 a

 k
in

s
h
ip

 s
y
s
te

m
 &

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 g
ro

u
p
. 

 

 

H
in

d
u

is
m

 P
a
rt

 3
  

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 C

o
n

te
n

t 
Agenda Item 7Page 139



Page 140

This page is intentionally left blank



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 C
o

n
te

n
t 

   
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
 H

IN
D

U
IS

M
 P

a
rt

 3
:1

 

H
IN

D
U

IS
M

 P
a
rt

 2
: 

 N
o

te
s
 o

n
 H

in
d

u
 W

e
d

d
in

g
 C

e
re

m
o

n
y

 
  

: 
 

 

Page 141



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 C
o

n
te

n
t 

   
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
 H

IN
D

U
IS

M
 P

a
rt

 3
:2

 

H
IN

D
U

IS
M

 P
a
rt

 2
: 

 N
o

te
s
 o

n
 H

in
d

u
 W

e
d

d
in

g
 C

e
re

m
o

n
y

 
  

A
 H

in
d

u
 w

e
d

d
in

g
 c

e
re

m
o

n
y
  

is
 t

h
e
 s

e
c
o
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 f
o

u
r 

A
s

h
ra

m
s

 .
  
E

a
c
h
 A

s
h

ra
m

 h
a

s
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 d
u

ti
e

s
 o

r 
d

h
a
rm

a
 t

h
a

t 
a

 p
e

rs
o

n
 m

u
s
t 
fo

llo
w

 .
  

T
h

e
 G

ri
h

a
s

ta
  

A
s
h

ra
m

 i
s
 k

n
o

w
n

 a
s
 h

o
u

s
e
h

o
ld

 l
if
e

 a
n

d
 f
o

r 
ta

k
in

g
 a

n
 a

c
ti
v
e

 r
o

le
 i
n

 t
h
e

 c
a

re
 a

n
d

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
o

n
e

s
 f
a

m
ily

 a
n

d
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

 
s
o

c
ie

ty
. 

  
 W

e
d
d

in
g
 c

e
re

m
o
n

ie
s
  

in
 t

h
e

 U
K

 a
re

 t
ra

d
it
io

n
a

lly
 c

o
n

d
u

c
te

d
 i
n

 t
h
e

 a
n

c
ie

n
t 
la

n
g
u

a
g
e

, 
S

a
n

s
k
ri
t 

a
n

d
 b

ri
e
f 

tr
a

n
s
la

ti
o
n

s
  

 c
a

n
 b

e
 g

iv
e

n
  
b

y
 

th
e

 p
ri
e

s
t.

  

T
h
e

 p
re

-w
e

d
d

in
g
 c

e
re

m
o

n
ie

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
n

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t,

 (
in

v
o

lv
in

g
 V

a
g

d
h

a
n

a
, 
a

n
 o

ra
l 
a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t.
 A

 L
a

g
n

a
 P

a
tr

a
, 

a
 w

ri
tt

e
n

 d
e

c
la

ra
ti

o
n

, 
a

n
d
 

a
rr

iv
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 m

a
rr

ia
g
e

 p
a

rt
y
 a

t 
th

e
 b

ri
d
e

s
 r

e
s
id

e
n

c
e

, 
o
ft

e
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f
o

rm
 o

f 
a

 m
a

rr
ia

g
e

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
io

n
. 
T

h
e

 p
o

s
t-

m
a

rr
ia

g
e

 c
e

re
m

o
n

ie
s
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

 
w

e
lc

o
m

in
g
 t

h
e

 b
ri
d
e

 t
o
 h

e
r 

n
e

w
 h

o
m

e
. 

A
n

 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
th

in
g
 t

o
 n

o
te

 i
s
 t
h

a
t 
d

e
s
p

it
e

 t
h

e
 f
a

c
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
 m

o
d

e
rn

 H
in

d
u

is
m

 i
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 P
u

ja
 ,

 t
h

e
 w

o
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

d
e

v
a

s
 a

s
 e

n
s
h

ri
n
e

d
 i
n
 t

h
e

 
P

u
ra

n
a

s
. 

 A
 H

in
d

u
 m

a
rr

ia
g
e

 c
e

re
m

o
n

y
 i
s
 e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

lly
 a

 V
e
d

ic
 y

a
jñ

a
 (

a
 f

ir
e

-s
a

c
ri
fi
c
e

).
 T

h
e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 w
it
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
a

 H
in

d
u

 m
a

rr
ia

g
e

 i
s
 t

h
e

 f
ir
e

-d
e

it
y
 (

o
r 

th
e

 S
a

c
re

d
 F

ir
e

) 
A

g
n

i 
d

e
v
, 

 a
n

d
 b

y
 l
a

w
 a

n
d

 b
y
 t

ra
d

it
io

n
, 

n
o

 H
in

d
u

 m
a

rr
ia

g
e

 i
s
 d

e
e
m

e
d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 u

n
le

s
s
 i
n

 t
h
e

 p
re

s
e

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 S
a

c
re

d
 F

ir
e

, 
s
e

v
e

n
 e

n
c
ir
c
le

m
e

n
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n
 m

a
d
e

 a
ro

u
n
d

 i
t 

b
y
 t

h
e
 b

ri
d

e
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 g
ro

o
m

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 

Im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
M

a
rr

ia
g

e
 c

e
re

m
o

n
ie

s
: 

T
h

e
 H

in
d

u
 m

a
rr

ia
g

e
 c

e
re

m
o

n
ie

s
 v

a
ry

 i
n

 d
if

fe
re

n
t 

re
g

io
n

s
 a

n
d

 a
c

c
o

rd
in

g
 t

o
 f

a
m

il
y
 t

ra
d

it
io

n
s

. 
T

h
e

 m
a

jo
r 

c
e

re
m

o
n

ie
s

 a
re

 t
h

e
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g

. 

• 
G

a
n

e
s
h

 P
u

ja
 -

 I
n
v
o
k
in

g
 L

o
rd

 G
a
n
e
s
h
 t
o
 r

e
m

o
v
e
 o

b
s
ta

c
le

s
. 

• 
A

g
n

i 
P

u
ja

 -
 E

v
o
k
in

g
 t
h
e
 h

o
ly

 f
ir
e
  

a
s
 a

 w
it
n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 h

is
 b

le
s
s
in

g
s
. 

• 
K

a
n

y
ā

d
ā

n
a

 -
 G

iv
in

g
 a

w
a

y
 t

h
e

 b
ri
d

e
 t
o

 t
h

e
 g

ro
o

m
. 

 O
f 

m
a

n
y
 a

u
s
p

ic
io

u
 c

h
a

ri
ti
e

s
. 

G
iv

in
g
 y

o
u

r 
d

a
u

g
h

te
r 

in
 m

a
rr

ia
g
e

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 o

n
e

 o
f 
th

e
 

m
o

s
t 
a

u
s
p

ic
io

u
s
. 
A

s
 a

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
 f

o
r 

o
ff

e
ri
n

g
 h

is
 d

a
u

g
h

te
r 

fo
r 

m
a

rr
ia

g
e

, 
th

e
 f
a

th
e

r 
o
f 

th
e

 b
ri
d
e

 r
e

q
u

e
s
ts

 a
 p

ro
m

is
e

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 g

ro
o
m

 f
o

r 
a

s
s
is

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 b
ri
d

e
 i
n
 r

e
a

liz
in

g
 t

h
e

ir
 s

p
ir
it
u

a
l 
a
n

d
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
d

u
ti
e

s
 T

h
e

 g
ro

o
m

 m
a

k
e

s
 t
h

e
 p

ro
m

is
e

s
 b

y
 r

e
p

e
a

ti
n

g
  

th
e

m
 t
h

re
e
 t

im
e

s
. 

• 
M

a
n

g
a
ls

u
tr

a
 -

 T
y
in

g
 o

f 
h
o
ly

 n
e
c
k
la

c
e
 o

n
 b

ri
d
e
. 
 

• 
S

a
p

ta
p

a
d

i/
 S

a
a
t 

P
h

e
re

 -
 T

h
e
 S

e
v
e
n
 H

o
ly

 S
te

p
s
 c

ir
c
lin

g
 t
h
e
 f

ir
e
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
• 

Ś
il
ā
rō

h
a
n

a
 -

 B
ri
d
e
 s

te
p
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 s

to
n
e
. 

T
h
e
 c

e
re

m
o
n
ie

s
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
 t

h
e
 P

a
n
d
it
 (

p
ri
e
s
t)

 c
h
a
n
ti
n
g
  

v
a
ri
o
u
s
 p

ra
y
e
rs

 a
n
d
  
m

a
n
tr

a
s
. 
 

 

Page 142



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 C
o

n
te

n
t 

   
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
 H

IN
D

U
IS

M
 P

a
rt

 3
:3

 

H
IN

D
U

IS
M

 P
a
rt

 2
: 

 N
o

te
s
 o

n
 H

in
d

u
 W

e
d

d
in

g
 C

e
re

m
o

n
y

 
  

S
a

a
t 

p
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n

t 
p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 w

e
d

d
in

g
 c

e
re

m
o
n

y
, 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e
n

 b
y
 t

h
e

 b
ri
d

e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 g
ro

o
m

 a
ro

u
n

d
 a

 s
a

c
re

d
 f

ir
e

. 
S

a
a

t 
m

e
a

n
s
 s

e
v
e

n
 a

n
d

 
P

h
e

re
  
m

e
a

n
s
 c

ir
c
u

m
a
m

b
u

la
ti
o

n
. 
T

h
e
 v

o
w

s
 t

a
k
e

n
 i
n

 f
ro

n
t 

o
f 

A
g
n

id
e
v
, 

 t
h

e
 f

ir
e

 G
o

d
, 
w

h
o

 a
c
ts

  
b

o
th

, 
 a

s
 a

 w
it
n

e
s
s
 a

n
d
 o

n
e

  
w

h
o

 o
ff

e
rs

 h
is

 
b

le
s
s
in

g
s
. 

T
h

e
 v

o
w

s
  

o
r 

p
ro

m
is

e
s
 a

re
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 s

a
c
re

d
 a

n
d

 u
n

b
re

a
k
a

b
le

. 
T

h
e

 b
ri
d

e
 a

n
d

 g
ro

o
m

  
c
ir
c
u

m
a

m
b

u
la

te
 t
h

e
 f

ir
e

 s
e

v
e

n
 t

im
e

s
 r

e
c
it
in

g
 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 p

ra
y
e

rs
: 

 

1
. 
W

ith
 t
h

e
 f

ir
s
t 

s
te

p
, 

th
e

 c
o

u
p

le
 a

s
k
 G

o
d

  
fo

r 
p

le
n

ty
 o

f 
p

u
re

 a
n

d
 n

o
u
ri
s
h

in
g
 f

o
o

d
. 
T

h
e

y
 p

ro
m

is
e

 t
o

 s
h
a

re
 t
h

is
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 l
e

s
s
 f

o
rt

u
n

a
te

. 
 

2
. 
W

ith
 t
h

e
 s

e
c
o

n
d

 s
te

p
, 

th
e

 c
o
u

p
le

s
 p

ra
y
 t

o
 g

iv
e

 t
h

e
m

 t
h
e

 m
e

n
ta

l,
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a

n
d

 s
p

ir
it
u

a
l 
s
tr

e
n

g
th

 t
o
 l
e

a
d

 a
 h

e
a

lt
h
y
 l
if
e

. 
 T

h
e

y
 p

ro
m

is
e

 t
o
 s

h
a

re
 

th
e

ir
 j
o

y
s
 a

n
d

 s
o

rr
o

w
s
. 

 

3
. 
T

h
e
 t

h
ir
d

 s
te

p
 i
s
 f

o
r 

p
re

s
e

rv
in

g
 w

e
a

lt
h

, 
p

ro
s
p

e
ri
ty

 a
n

d
 v

ir
tu

o
u

s
, 
n
o

b
le

 a
n

d
 h

e
ro

ic
 c

h
ild

re
n

. 
T

h
e

y
 p

ro
m

is
e

  
to

 l
iv

e
 w

it
h

 h
o

n
o
u

r 
a
n

d
 r

e
s
p
e

c
t.

 

 4
. 
W

it
h

 t
h

e
 f
o

u
rt

h
 s

te
p
, 

 t
h
e

y
 p

ra
y
 f

o
r 

a
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

h
a

p
p

in
e

s
s
 a

n
d
 h

a
rm

o
n

y
 b

y
 m

u
tu

a
l 
lo

v
e

 a
n

d
 t

ru
s
t 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t
h

e
m

s
e

lv
e

s
 a

n
d

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e
 f

a
m

ily
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
, 

re
s
p
e

c
t 
fo

r 
e
ld

e
rs

. 
 

5
. 
W

ith
 t
h

e
 f

if
th

 s
te

p
, 
th

e
y
 p

ra
y
 f

o
r 

th
e

 w
e

lf
a

re
 o

f 
a

ll 
liv

in
g
 b

e
in

g
s
 i
n

 t
h
e

 U
n

iv
e

rs
e

. 
T

h
e

y
 p

ro
m

is
e

 t
o

 p
ro

te
c
t 
 a

n
d

 g
iv

e
 i
n

 c
h

a
ri
ty

 t
o

 t
h

e
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

  
in

 
s
o

c
ie

ty
, 

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

h
ild

re
n

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 e

ld
e

rl
y
. 

 

6
. 
W

ith
 t
h

e
 s

ix
th

 s
te

p
, 

to
 g

iv
e

 t
h

e
m

 a
 l
o

n
g
, 

jo
y
o

u
s
 l
if
e

 a
n

d
 t

o
g
e

th
e

rn
e
s
s
 f

o
re

v
e

r.
  

7
. 
W

ith
 t
h

e
 s

e
v
e

n
th

, 
a

n
d

 l
a

s
t,

 s
te

p
, 

 f
o

r 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
, 

c
o

m
p

a
n

io
n

s
h

ip
. 
T

h
e

y
 p

ro
m

is
e

 e
a

c
h
 o

th
e

r 
 l
o

y
a

lt
y
 a

n
d

 u
n

it
y
 w

it
h

 l
o

v
e

 a
n

d
 s

a
c
ri
fi
c
e
. 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
: 
G

o
o

g
le

 s
e

a
rc

h
, 

im
a

g
e
s
: 

H
in

d
u

 W
e
d
d

in
g
s
. 

  
 

  
  

    
 

Page 143



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 C
o

n
te

n
t 

   
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
 H

IN
D

U
IS

M
 P

a
rt

 3
:4

 

H
IN

D
U

IS
M

 P
a
rt

 2
: 

 N
o

te
s
 o

n
 H

in
d

u
 W

e
d

d
in

g
 C

e
re

m
o

n
y

 
  

  

  
  
  
  
C

o
v
e
r 

o
f 

a
 t

y
p

ic
a
l 

H
in

d
u

 w
e
d

d
in

g
 I

n
v
it

a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  
  
  

 

Page 144



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 C
o

n
te

n
t 

   
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
 H

IN
D

U
IS

M
 P

a
rt

 3
:5

 

H
IN

D
U

IS
M

 P
a
rt

 2
: 

 N
o

te
s
 o

n
 H

in
d

u
 W

e
d

d
in

g
 C

e
re

m
o

n
y

 
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

 
    K
e
y
 R
o
le
s
  

• 
B
ri
d
e
  

• 
G

ro
o
m

  

• 
P
ri
e
s
t 

• 
B
ri
d
e
's

 p
a
re

n
ts

  

• 
G

ro
o
m

's
 p

a
re

n
ts

  

• 
B
ri
d
e
's

 m
a
te

rn
a
l 
u
n
c
le

/s
 (
m
a
a
m
a
a
) 

 

• 
B
ri
d
e
's

 b
ro

th
e
rs

 (
c
a
n
 a

ls
o
 b

e
  
a
 c

o
u
s
in

) 
 

• 
B
e
s
t 

m
a
n
, 

u
s
u
a
ll
y
 t

h
e
 G

ro
o
m

’s
 b

ro
th

e
r 

in
 l
a
w

. 

• 
C
h
o
ru

s
: 

a
 f
e
w

 w
o
m

e
n
 w

h
o
 k

n
o
w

 h
o
w

 t
o
 s

in
g
 t

ra
d
it
io

n
a
l 
In

d
ia

n
 s

lo
k
a
s
  

          

Page 145



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 C
o

n
te

n
t 

   
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
 H

IN
D

U
IS

M
 P

a
rt

 3
:6

 

H
IN

D
U

IS
M

 P
a
rt

 2
: 

 N
o

te
s
 o

n
 H

in
d

u
 W

e
d

d
in

g
 C

e
re

m
o

n
y

 
  

G
lo

s
s

a
ry

  
• 

A
s

h
ra

m
s

: 
 F

o
u

r 
s

ta
g

e
s

 o
f 

li
fe

 a
n

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t:

 
1

. 
B

ra
m

a
c

h
a

ri
 A

s
h

ra
m

 o
r 

S
tu

d
e

n
t 

L
if

e
 –

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

, 
v
a

lu
e

s
 a

n
d

 q
u

a
li

ti
e

s
. 

 
2

. 
G

ri
h

a
s

ta
 A

s
h

ra
m

: 
M

a
rr

ie
d

 L
if

e
/H

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
e

r 
–

 M
a

rr
ie

d
 L

if
e
. 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
 t

o
 f

a
m

il
y
 a

n
d

 S
o

c
ie

ty
. 

 T
o

 g
iv

e
 c

h
a

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 h

e
lp

 
th

e
 p

o
o

r 
a

n
d

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
. 

 
3

. 
V

a
n

a
p

ra
s

th
a

 A
s

h
ra

m
: 

R
e

ti
re

d
 L

if
e

 –
 D

e
v
o

te
e

 m
o

re
 t

im
e

 t
o

 s
p

ir
it

u
a

l 
m

a
tt

e
rs

. 
 

4
. 

S
a

n
n

y
a

s
a

 A
s

h
ra

m
: 

R
e

n
o

u
n

c
e

d
 L

if
e

- 
D

e
v
o

te
e

 m
o

re
 t

im
e

 t
o

 s
p

ir
it

u
a

l 
m

a
tt

e
rs

. 
 

• 
D

h
a

rm
a

: 
 R

e
lig

io
u

s
 a

n
d

 s
o

c
ia

l 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 a

n
d
 d

u
ti
e

s
. 

• 
G

ri
h

a
s

ta
: 

M
a

rr
ie

d
 l
if
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

 f
a
m

ily
 a

n
d

 s
o

c
ie

ty
. 

• 
V

a
g

d
h

a
n

a
: 

a
n

 o
ra

l 
a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

m
a

rr
ia

g
e

. 

• 
L

a
g

n
a

 P
a

tr
a

: 
 a

 w
ri
tt

e
n

 d
e

c
la

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
m

a
rr

ia
g
e

. 

• 
P

u
ra

n
a

s
: 

H
in

d
u
 h

o
ly

 s
c
ri
p

tu
re

s
 

• 
P

u
ja

: 
 C

e
re

m
o
n

y
 

• 
A

g
n

i 
D

e
v
: 

F
ir
e

 G
o

d
 

• 
G

a
n

e
s

h
 P

u
ja

 -
 C

e
re

m
o

n
y
 I

n
v
o

k
in

g
 L

o
rd

 G
a
n
e

s
h

 t
o

 r
e
m

o
v
e

 o
b

s
ta

c
le

s
. 

• 
A

g
n

i 
P

u
ja

 –
 C

e
re

m
o

n
y
 e

v
o

k
in

g
 t

h
e

 h
o

ly
 f

ir
e

  
a

s
 a

 w
it
n

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 s
e

e
k
 h

is
 b

le
s
s
in

g
s
 

• 
K

a
n

y
a

d
a

n
a

 –
 (

K
a

n
y
a

 -
 u

n
m

a
rr

ie
d

 w
o

m
a
n

, 
d

a
n

a
,-

c
h

a
ri
ty

).
  

C
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 

a
c
ts

 o
f 

c
h

a
ri
ty

. 
A

 f
a

th
e

r 
g
iv

e
s
 h

is
 d

a
u

g
h

te
r 

 h
a
n

d
 

in
 m

a
rr

ia
g
e

 t
o

 t
h
e

 g
ro

o
m

. 

• 
M

a
n

g
a

ls
u

tr
a

 -
 T

y
in

g
 o

f 
h

o
ly

 n
e

c
k
la

c
e
 o

n
 b

ri
d
e

. 

• 
S

a
p

ta
p

a
d

i 
–

 T
a

k
in

g
 s

e
v
e

n
 s

te
p

s
 o

r 
v
o

w
s

 

• 
S

a
a

t 
P

h
e

re
  

( 
S

a
a
t-

 s
e
v
e

n
, 

P
h

e
re

- 
c
ir
c
u
m

b
u

la
ti
n

g
).

  
T

h
e

 S
e

v
e

n
 H

o
ly

 S
te

p
s
 c

ir
c
lin

g
 t

h
e

 f
ir
e
. 

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  

 

• 
Ś

il
ā

rō
h

a
n

a
 -

 B
ri
d

e
 s

te
p

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 s
to

n
e

. 

Page 146



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 C
o

n
te

n
t 

   
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
 H

IN
D

U
IS

M
 P

a
rt

 3
:7

 

H
IN

D
U

IS
M

 P
a
rt

 2
: 

 N
o

te
s
 o

n
 H

in
d

u
 W

e
d

d
in

g
 C

e
re

m
o

n
y

 
  

 

Page 147



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 C
o

n
te

n
t 

   
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
 H

IN
D

U
IS

M
 P

a
rt

 3
:8

 

H
IN

D
U

IS
M

 P
a
rt

 2
: 

 N
o

te
s
 o

n
 H

in
d

u
 W

e
d

d
in

g
 C

e
re

m
o

n
y

 
  

 

Page 148



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 C
o

n
te

n
t 

   
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
 H

IN
D

U
IS

M
 P

a
rt

 3
:1

 

H
IN

D
U

IS
M

 P
a
rt

 2
: 

 A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
N

o
te

s
 o

n
 H

in
d

u
 F

u
n

e
ra

l 
C

e
re

m
o

n
ie

s
 

  

: 
 

 
 H

in
d

u
 f

u
n

e
ra

ls
  
  

  

M
o

s
t 

H
in

d
u

s
 a

re
 c

re
m

a
te

d
 a

s
 i
t 

is
 b

e
lie

v
e

d
 t
h
a

t 
th

is
 w

ill
 h

e
lp

 t
h
e

ir
 s

o
u

l 
to

  
m

o
v
e

 o
n

 i
n

 i
ts

 j
o

u
rn

e
y
 t

o
 i
t’
s
 n

e
x
t 

in
c
a

rn
a

ti
o

n
, 
b

o
d

y
 o

r 
 n

e
a

re
r 

to
 

h
e

a
v
e

n
. 
A

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

is
 i
s
 a

 s
a
d

 o
c
c
a

s
io

n
s
, 
 H

in
d

u
s
 b

e
lie

v
e

 t
h
e

  
s
p

ir
it
 s

o
u

l 
 l
iv

e
s
 o

n
 a

n
d

 h
a

s
 s

im
p

ly
 d

is
c
a

rd
e

d
 i
ts

 p
re

s
e

n
t 
b

o
d

y
 a

s
 o

n
e

  
d

is
c
a

rd
s
 o

ld
 

g
a

rm
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
n
e

w
. 

 

M
o

u
rn

e
rs

 a
re

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
 t

o
 c

h
a

n
t 

p
ra

y
e

rs
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
e

x
c
e

s
s
iv

e
 l
a

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 t
h

e
 d

e
p

a
rt

e
d

 s
o

u
l 
 t
o

 d
e

ta
c
h

 i
ts

 f
e

e
lin

g
s
 a

n
d
 e

m
o

ti
o
n

s
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
  

fa
m

ily
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 i
t 

le
a

v
e

s
 b

e
h

in
d

  
to

 m
o

v
e

 o
n

 i
n

 i
ts

 o
n

w
a

rd
 j
o

u
rn

e
y
. 

H
in

d
u

 p
ri
e

s
ts

 e
m

p
h
a

s
is

e
 t

h
e

 r
o

u
te

 a
h

e
a

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 d

e
p
a

rt
e

d
 s

o
u

l 
a

n
d
 a

 f
u
n

e
ra

l 
is

 a
s
 m

u
c
h

 a
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n

 a
s
 a

 r
e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

T
h
e

 f
u
n

e
ra

l 
c
e

re
m

o
n

y
 i
s
 c

a
lle

d
 a

n
ty

e
s
h

ti
 s

a
m

s
k
a

ra
, 

w
h

ic
h

 f
o

rm
 t

h
e

 l
a

s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 s
a

m
s

k
a

ra
s

 a
n

d
 v

a
ry

 a
c
c
o

rd
in

g
 t

o
 t
ra

d
it
io

n
 a

n
d
 p

la
c
e
. 

 I
n

 t
h

e
 

U
n

it
e

d
 K

in
g
d

o
m

, 
th

e
 c

o
ff

in
 w

ill
 u

s
u

a
lly

  
c
o

m
e

 t
o

 t
h
e

  
h

o
m

e
 f

ir
s
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 c

e
re

m
o
n

y
 a

n
d

 i
s
 t
h

e
n

 t
a

k
e

n
 o

 t
h
e

 c
re

m
a

to
ri
u

m
. 

 T
h

e
 f
u

n
e

ra
l 
is

 u
s
u
a

lly
 c

o
n

d
u

c
te

d
 b

y
 a

 p
ri
e

s
t 
a

n
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 e
ld

e
s
t 

s
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
rs

o
n

 w
h

o
 h

a
s
 d

ie
d

. 
T

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 i
s
  

• 
P

ra
y
e

rs
 a

re
 c

h
a

n
te

d
 a

n
d

 v
e

rs
e

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 B
h
a

g
a

v
a

d
-G

it
a

 a
re

 r
e

c
it
e
d

. 

• 
A

 l
a

m
p

 i
s
 p

la
c
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 h
e
a

d
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
d

y
. 

 
• 

P
ra

y
e

rs
 a

n
d

 h
y
m

n
s
 a

re
 s

u
n

g
. 

 
• 

P
in

d
a

s
 (

ri
c
e

 b
a

lls
) 

a
re

 p
la

c
e

d
 i
n

 t
h
e

 c
o
ff

in
. 

 
• 

G
a

n
g
e

s
 W

a
te

r 
is

 s
p

ri
n
k
le

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 b
o

d
y
. 

 
• 

T
w

o
 g

a
rl
a

n
d

s
 (

 o
n

e
 m

a
d

e
 o

f 
s
a
n

d
a

lw
o

o
d

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 o

th
e

r,
 f

re
s
h
 f

lo
w

e
rs

) 
 a

re
 p

la
c
e

d
 a

ro
u
n

d
 t
h
e

 h
e
a

d
 o

f 
b

o
d

y
. 

 
• 

C
h

a
n

ti
n

g
 b

e
a

d
s
 a

re
 p

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 t
h
e

 c
o
ff

in
 

• 
F

a
m

ily
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 a

n
d
 m

o
u

rn
e

rs
 o

ff
e

r 
th

e
ir
 r

e
s
p

e
c
ts

 a
n

d
 f

in
a

l 
fa

re
w

e
lls

 b
y
 c

ir
c
u

m
b

u
la

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 b
o
d

y
 o

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 p

la
c
in

g
 f

lo
w

e
rs

 a
t 

th
e

 f
e

e
t 

o
f 

th
e

 d
e

p
a

rt
e

d
..

  

• 
In

 I
n
d

ia
 t
h

e
 e

ld
e

s
t 
s
o

n
 s

a
y
s
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 p

ra
y
e

rs
 a

n
d

 l
ig

h
ts

 t
h
e

 f
u
n

e
ra

l 
fi
re

. 
In

c
e
n

s
e

 a
n

d
 g

h
e

e
 a

re
 p

o
u

re
d

 i
n
to

 t
h

e
 f

la
m

e
s
. 

 

Page 149



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 C
o

n
te

n
t 

   
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
 H

IN
D

U
IS

M
 P

a
rt

 3
:2

 

H
IN

D
U

IS
M

 P
a
rt

 2
: 

 A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
N

o
te

s
 o

n
 H

in
d

u
 F

u
n

e
ra

l 
C

e
re

m
o

n
ie

s
 

  
 V

e
d

ic
 P

ra
y
e

rs
 a

n
d

  
th

e
 B

h
a

g
a

v
a

d
-G

it
a

  
 i

s
 o

ft
e

n
 r

e
c

it
e

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 f

u
n

e
ra

l 
c

e
re

m
o

n
y
. 

   C
h

a
p

te
r 

2
 o

f 
th

e
 B

h
a
g

a
v
a

d
-G

it
a

 i
s

 r
e

a
d

 a
n

d
 b

e
lo

w
 p

a
ra

p
h

ra
s
e

d
. 

T
h

e
 w

is
e

 d
o

 n
o

t 
la

m
e
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 d

e
a

d
 b

o
d

y
. 
T

h
e

 S
o

u
l 

is
 i

n
d

e
s

tr
u

c
ti

b
le

, 
n

e
v

e
r 

d
ie

s
 a

n
d

 i
s

 e
te

rn
a
l.

 
 T

h
e

re
 h

a
s

 n
e

v
e

r 
b

e
e
n

 a
 t

im
e

 w
h

e
n

 y
o

u
 o

r 
I 

h
a

v
e
 n

o
t 

e
x

is
te

d
 a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
 t

h
e

re
 w

il
l 

n
e
v

e
r 

b
e

 a
 t

im
e

 w
h

e
n

 w
e

 c
e

a
s

e
 t

o
 e

x
is

t.
 

T
h

e
 s

o
u

l 
re

s
id

e
s

 i
n

 a
 b

o
d

y
 t

h
a

t 
c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 f

ro
m

 c
h

il
d

h
o

o
d

 t
o

 y
o

u
th

 a
n

d
 o

ld
 a

g
e
. 

S
im

il
a
rl

y
 t

h
e

 s
o

u
l 

p
a

s
s

e
s

 i
n

to
 a

n
o

th
e

r 
b

o
d

y
 a

 d
e
a

th
. 

A
 

s
o

b
e

r 
p

e
rs

o
n

 i
s

 n
o

t 
b

e
w

il
d

e
re

d
 b

y
 s

u
c

h
 a

 c
h

a
n

g
e

..
  

L
if

e
 b

ri
n

g
s

 h
a

p
p

in
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 d
is

tr
e
s

s
 a

n
d

 t
a
k

e
s

 t
h

e
m

 a
w

a
y

 t
o

o
 l

ik
e

 w
in

te
r 

a
n

d
 

s
u

m
m

e
r 

s
e

a
s

o
n

s
. 

 O
n

e
 m

u
s

t 
le

a
rn

 t
o

 t
o

le
ra

te
 t

h
e

m
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
g

e
tt

in
g

 d
is

tr
e

s
s

e
d

. 
  A

ft
e

r 
th

e
 c

re
m

a
ti
o

n
, 
th

e
 a

s
h
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
a

d
 p

e
rs

o
n

 a
re

 i
m

m
e

rs
e

d
 i
n

to
 a

 r
iv

e
r.

 M
a

n
y
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
a

k
e

 t
h

e
 a

s
h

e
s
 t

o
 I
n

d
ia

 t
o

 p
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 w

a
te

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 

G
a

n
g
e

s
, 

 I
n

 t
h

e
 U

K
, 

th
e

re
 a

re
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d

 p
la

c
e

s
  

th
a

t 
a

llo
w

 m
o

u
rn

e
rs

 t
o

 d
o
 t

h
is

 i
n
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

iv
e

r 
 T

h
a
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 M

id
la

n
d

s
. 

 

D
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 f
u
n

e
ra

l 
a

n
d
 m

o
u

rn
in

g
 p

e
ri
o

d
 s

o
m

e
 f
a

m
ily

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
 w

ill
 w

e
a

r 
w

h
it
e

 o
r 

p
a

le
 c

lo
th

in
g
 a

n
d

 r
e
fr

a
in

 f
ro

m
 a

tt
e

n
d

in
g
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d

 
fe

s
ti
v
a

ls
. 

M
o

u
rn

in
g
 t

e
n
d

s
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 p

la
c
e

 f
o

r 
1
2

 a
n

d
 1

3
 d

a
y
s
. 

th
e

re
 w

ill
 o

ft
e
n

 b
e

 a
 p

ic
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
c
e
a

s
e
d

 o
n
 d

is
p

la
y
, 

g
a

rl
a

n
d

e
d

 w
it
h

 f
lo

w
e

rs
 a

n
d

 f
ri
e

n
d

s
 w

ill
 

c
o

m
e
 t

o
 t
h

e
 h

o
u

s
e

 t
o

 o
ff

e
r 

th
e

ir
 c

o
n
d

o
le

n
c
e

s
 

 O
n

 t
h

e
  
 t

w
e

lf
th

 o
r 

th
ir
te

e
n

th
 d

a
y
 t

h
e

 s
a
m

s
k
a

ra
 e

n
d

s
 w

it
h

 K
ri

y
a

. 
D

u
ri

n
g
 t

h
is

 c
e

re
m

o
n

y
, 

ri
c
e

 b
a

lls
 a

n
d

 m
ilk

 a
re

 o
ff

e
re

d
 t
o

 t
h
e

 d
e

a
d
 p

e
rs

o
n

 t
o

 s
h
o

w
 

th
e

 g
ra

ti
tu

d
e

 o
f 

th
e

 f
a
m

ily
 f

o
r 

th
e

 l
if
e
 o

f 
th

a
t 
p

e
rs

o
n

. 
A

ft
e

r 
th

is
, 
th

e
 m

o
u

rn
e

rs
 c

a
n

 c
o
n

ti
n

u
e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
ir
 n

o
rm

a
l 
liv

e
s
 a

n
d

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 

E
v
e

ry
 y

e
a

r 
a

ft
e

r 
th

e
 d

e
a

th
 S

h
ra

d
d

h
a

 t
a

k
e

s
 p

la
c
e

. 
P

ra
y
e

rs
 a

re
 o

ff
e

re
d

 t
o

 a
ll 

 t
h
e

 d
e

p
a

rt
e

d
 s

o
u

ls
 a

n
d

 a
n

c
e

s
to

rs
  

o
f 
th

e
 f
a

m
ily

. 

      

Page 150



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 C
o

n
te

n
t 

   
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
 H

IN
D

U
IS

M
 P

a
rt

 3
:3

 

H
IN

D
U

IS
M

 P
a
rt

 2
: 

 A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
N

o
te

s
 o

n
 H

in
d

u
 F

u
n

e
ra

l 
C

e
re

m
o

n
ie

s
 

  
 G

lo
s

s
a

ry
 

 A
n

ty
e

s
h

ti
 s

a
m

s
k
a

ra
: 

 T
h

e
 f
u

n
e

ra
l 
a

s
 a

 l
a

s
t 

ri
te

 o
f 

p
a

s
s
a

g
e

. 

 B
h

a
g

a
v
a

d
-G

it
a

: 
 H

o
ly

 b
o

o
k
 f
o

r 
H

in
d
u

s
. 
T

ra
n

s
la

ti
o

n
s
 i
n
 E

n
g
lis

h
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

la
n

g
u

a
g
e

s
 n

o
w

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
. 

  G
a

n
g

e
s

: 
 S

a
c
re

d
 R

iv
e

r 
in

 I
n

d
ia

 
  K

ri
y
a

: 
 N

a
m

e
 o

f 
c
e

re
m

o
n

y
 t

o
 e

n
d

 t
h

e
 t
w

e
lf
th

 a
n

d
 t
h

ir
te

e
n

th
 d

a
y
 o

f 
  
m

o
u

rn
in

g
. 

 P
in

d
a

s
 :
 R

ic
e

 b
a

lls
  

 S
a

m
s
k

a
ra

s
: 

 R
it
e

s
 o

f 
P

a
s
s
a

g
e

 
 S

h
ra

d
d

h
a

: 
  

Y
e

a
rl
y
 c

e
re

m
o
n

y
 t

o
 r

e
m

e
m

b
e

r 
a
n

d
 p

ra
y
 f

o
r 

d
e

p
a

rt
e

d
 f

a
m

ily
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 a

n
d

 a
n

c
e

s
to

rs
. 

       

Page 151



Page 152

This page is intentionally left blank



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
 J

U
D

A
IS

M
 P

a
rt

 1
 U

n
it

 1
:1

 

J
U

D
A

IS
M

 P
a
rt

 1
  

  
  

 U
n

it
 1

: 
 

B
e
li

e
fs

 a
b

o
u

t 
G

o
d

  
      W

h
a

t 
th

is
 u

n
it

 c
o

n
ta

in
s

 
   

 B
e
lie

fs
 a

b
o
u
t 
G

o
d
, 
th

e
 C

re
a
to

r.
  

T
h
e
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 s

to
ry

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 T

o
ra

h
. 

 
S

h
a
b
b
a
t 

- 
a
 g

if
t 
fr

o
m

 G
o
d
 a

n
d
 a

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
. 

 
J
e
w

is
h
 r

u
le

s
 f

o
r 

liv
in

g
 –

 K
a
s
h
ru

t.
 

 W
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 u

n
it

 f
it

s
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 i
t 

b
u

il
d

s
 

u
p

o
n

 p
re

v
io

u
s

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 
 

 T
h
is

 i
s
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 a

s
 t

h
e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
to

ry
 u

n
it
 o

n
 J

u
d
a
is

m
. 
If
 p

la
c
e
d
 i
n
 u

p
p
e
r 

k
e
y
 s

ta
g

e
 2

 t
e
a
c
h
e
rs

 w
ill

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 

d
if
fe

re
n
ti
a
te

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

c
c
o
rd

in
g

ly
. 

 

 E
x

te
n

s
io

n
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 a
n

d
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
th

in
k

in
g

 
   

 Ø
 

D
e
s
c
ri
b
e
 k

e
y
 t

im
e
s
 i
n
 l
if
e
 w

h
e
n
 p

u
p
ils

 h
a
v
e
 s

h
a
re

d
 s

p
e
c
ia

l 
ti
m

e
s
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
rs

 a
n
d
 e

x
p
la

in
 w

h
y
 t

h
e
y
 

a
re

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t.
 

Ø
 

W
h
a
t 
is

 t
h
e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
a
 d

a
y
 o

f 
re

s
t 

o
n
c
e
 a

 w
e
e
k
?
  

Ø
 

F
in

d
 o

u
t 
th

e
 m

e
a
n
in

g
 o

f 
a
 m

it
z
v
a
h
. 

 

V
o

c
a

b
u

la
ry

 
 T

o
ra

h
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

H
e
b
re

w
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

J
u
d
a
is

m
  

J
e
w

is
h
 

 

  s
c
ro

ll 
  

y
a
d
 

b
le

s
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

S
h
a
b
b
a
t 
  
  
  
  
  
  
   H

a
v
d
a
la

h
 

b
le

s
s
in

g
  

c
h
a
lla

h
 

C
re

a
ti
o
n
  
  
 

   
  
  
  
  
  

C
re

a
to

r 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

K
o
s
h
e
r 

  
M

it
z
v
a
h
 

  
  
  
  

 

S
M

S
C

/C
it

iz
e

n
s

h
ip

 
 Ø

 
B

e
lo

n
g

in
g
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 s

h
a
ri
n
g
 g

o
o
d
 a

n
d
 b

a
d
 t
im

e
s
 t
o
g

e
th

e
r.

 
Ø

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
. 

Ø
 

B
e
lie

fs
 a

b
o
u
t 
th

e
 m

e
a
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rl
d
. 

Ø
 

R
u
le

s
 b

y
 w

h
ic

h
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 l
iv

e
 t

h
e
ir
 l
iv

e
s
. 

 
 

     

Agenda Item 8Page 153



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
 J

U
D

A
IS

M
 P

a
rt

 1
 U

n
it

 1
:2

 

J
U

D
A

IS
M

 P
a
rt

 1
  

  
  

 U
n

it
 1

: 
 

B
e
li

e
fs

 a
b

o
u

t 
G

o
d

  
    U

n
it

 1
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 1

 
 

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 o
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

 

A
 

T
 

1
 

A
 

T
 

2
 

 
S

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t

e
a
c

h
in

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 
 

 
S

e
n

s
it

iv
it

ie
s

, 
p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 

n
o

te
, 

re
s

o
u

rc
e

s
 

 P
u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

: 
 Ø

 
k
n
o
w

 t
h
a
t 

J
e
w

s
 

b
e
lie

v
e
 i
n
 o

n
e
 G

o
d
, 

w
h
o
 c

re
a
te

d
 

e
v
e
ry

th
in

g
; 

 Ø
 

k
n
o
w

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 J

e
w

is
h
 

s
to

ry
 o

f 
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 

fo
u
n
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 T

o
ra

h
, 
a
 

h
o
ly

 b
o
o
k
 f
o
r 

J
e
w

s
; 

 Ø
 

s
h
a
re

 f
e
e
lin

g
s
 a

b
o
u
t 

h
a
v
in

g
 a

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 
fo

r 
c
a
ri
n
g

 f
o
r 

th
e
 

w
o
rl
d
; 

 Ø
 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 J

e
w

is
h
 

b
e
lie

fs
 a

b
o
u
t 
c
a
ri
n
g
 

fo
r 

G
o
d
's

 c
re

a
ti
o
n
. 

 

 √
 

         √
 

     √
 

   √
 

  

       √
 

      √
 

  √
 

 R
e
c
a
ll 

k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

to
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 s

ix
 d

a
y
s
 o

f 
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 N

a
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rl
d
 u

n
it
 

b
y
 w

a
tc

h
in

g
 a

 v
id

e
o
 o

f 
th

e
 J

e
w

is
h
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 s

to
ry

 o
r 

re
a
d
in

g
 a

n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 p

it
c
h
e
d
 

v
e
rs

io
n
. 

E
x
p
la

in
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 s

to
ry

 c
a
n
 b

e
 f
o
u
n
d
 w

ri
tt

e
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 J

e
w

is
h
 h

o
ly

 b
o
o
k
, 
th

e
 

T
o
ra

h
. 
R

e
m

in
d
 p

u
p
ils

 t
h
a
t 

J
e
w

s
 b

e
lie

v
e
 t

h
a
t 

w
h
e
n
 G

o
d
 c

re
a
te

d
 t

h
e
 w

o
rl
d
 H

e
 w

a
s
 

p
le

a
s
e
d
 w

it
h
 w

h
a
t 

H
e
 h

a
d
 c

re
a
te

d
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
te

d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 s

e
v
e
n
th

 d
a
y
. 

 S
h
a
re

 h
o
w

 p
e
o
p
le

 f
e
e
l 
w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 m

a
d
e
 s

o
m

e
th

in
g

 -
 a

 s
e
n
s
e
 o

f 
o
w

n
e
rs

h
ip

, 
p
ri
d
e
/ 

p
le

a
s
u
re

 a
n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

. 
S

h
a
re

 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
s
 o

f 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 c

la
s
s
 w

h
e
n
 

p
e
o
p
le

 s
p
o
il 

s
o
m

e
th

in
g
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 h

a
v
e
 s

p
e
n
t 
ti
m

e
 &

 c
a
re

 o
v
e
r.

  
 E

x
p
la

in
 t

h
a
t 
J
e
w

s
 b

e
lie

v
e
 t

h
a
t 
G

o
d
 w

a
n
ts

 h
u
m

a
n
s
 t

o
 c

a
re

 f
o
r 

c
re

a
ti
o
n
. 
  

H
a
n
d
 o

u
t 

a
n
d
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 t
h
e
 r

u
le

s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 s

h
e
e
t 
'T

o
ra

h
 r

u
le

s
 f

o
r 

a
n
im

a
ls

'. 
 A

s
 a

 c
la

s
s
, 

b
ra

in
s
to

rm
 w

h
a
t 
th

e
s
e
 r

u
le

s
 m

ig
h
t 
m

e
a
n
 i
n
 c

a
ri
n
g
 f

o
r 

th
e
 w

o
rl
d
 g

lo
b
a
lly

 o
r 

lo
c
a
lly

. 
 

 D
is

c
u
s
s
 h

o
w

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 c

la
s
s
 c

a
n
 c

a
re

 f
o
r 

th
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t.
 D

e
v
is

e
 a

 
c
la

s
s
 s

e
t 
o
f 

ru
le

s
 f

o
r 

e
v
e
ry

o
n
e
 a

b
o
u
t 

c
a
ri
n
g
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h
 o

th
e
r'
s
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 o

r 
fo

r 
p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 

s
c
h
o
o
l.
 S

h
a
re

 t
h
e
s
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

if
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 o

n
e
. 
 

 A
s
 a

 c
la

s
s
, 
re

c
a
ll 

a
n
d
 s

u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
 w

h
a
t 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 l
e
a
rn

t 
a
b
o
u
t 
J
e
w

is
h
 b

e
lie

fs
 a

b
o
u
t 

G
o
d
 a

n
d
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
. 

 

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

V
id

e
o

: 
‘Q

u
e
s
t 
–
 C

re
a
ti
o
n
’ 

C
h
a
n
n
e
l 
 

   S
h
e
e
t 

- 
T

o
ra

h
 R

u
le

s
 f
o
r 

A
n
im

a
ls

. 

   

Page 154



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
 J

U
D

A
IS

M
 P

a
rt

 1
 U

n
it

 1
:3

 

J
U

D
A

IS
M

 P
a
rt

 1
  

  
  

 U
n

it
 1

: 
 

B
e
li

e
fs

 a
b

o
u

t 
G

o
d

  
    U

n
it

 1
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 2

 
 

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 o
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

A
 

T
 

1
 

A
 

T
 

2
 

 
S

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t

e
a
c

h
in

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 
 

 
S

e
n

s
it

iv
it

ie
s

, 
p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 

n
o

te
, 

re
s

o
u

rc
e

s
 

 P
u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

: 
 Ø

 
s
h
a
re

 i
d
e
a
s
 a

b
o
u
t 

s
p
e
c
ia

l 
b
o
o
k
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 w

h
a
t 

m
a
k
e
s
 

a
 b

o
o
k
 s

p
e
c
ia

l 
a
n
d
 

h
o
w

 t
o
 t

re
a
t 
a
 s

p
e
c
ia

l 
b
o
o
k
; 

 
 Ø

 
k
n
o
w

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 T

o
ra

h
: 

§
 

is
 w

ri
tt

e
n
 i
n
 

H
e
b
re

w
 

§
 

is
 m

a
d
e
 a

s
 a

 
s
c
ro

ll,
 

§
 

is
 v

e
ry

 s
p
e
c
ia

l 
to

 
a
n
d
 i
s
 t
re

a
s
u
re

d
 

b
y
 J

e
w

s
, 

§
 

c
o
n
ta

in
s
 r

u
le

s
 

a
b
o
u
t 

h
o
w

 t
o
 

liv
e
; 

 Ø
 

k
n
o
w

 t
h
a
t 

a
 Y

a
d
 i
s
 

u
s
e
d
 t

o
 k

e
e
p
 y

o
u
r 

p
la

c
e
 w

h
e
n
 r

e
a
d
in

g
 a

 
T

o
ra

h
 s

c
ro

ll.
 

 

        √
 

   √
 

  √
 

  √
 

  

    √
 

                  √
 

B
e
fo

re
 t
h
e
 l
e
s
s
o
n
 s

e
t 

u
p
 a

 d
is

p
la

y
 o

f 
's

p
e
c
ia

l 
b
o
o
k
s
' e

.g
. 
p
ri
z
e
s
, 

o
ld

 o
r 

b
e
a
u
ti
fu

l 
b
o
o
k
s
 o

r 
b
o
o
k
s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 s

e
n
ti
m

e
n
ta

l 
v
a
lu

e
 o

r 
c
o
n
ta

in
 s

to
ri
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 s

p
e
c
ia

l 
m

e
a
n
in

g
s
. 

 E
x
a
m

in
e
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
o
k
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 d

is
p
la

y
 a

n
d
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 w

h
y
 e

a
c
h
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 s

p
e
c
ia

l.
 T

a
lk

 a
b
o
u
t 

p
u
p
ils

’ 
o
w

n
 s

p
e
c
ia

l 
b
o
o
k
s
. 
A

g
re

e
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
o
rd

 a
 s

e
t 

o
f 

c
la

s
s
 r

u
le

s
 f
o
r 

h
o
w

 s
p
e
c
ia

l 
b
o
o
k
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 t
re

a
te

d
. 

 E
x
a
m

in
e
 a

 m
in

i-
to

ra
h
 s

c
ro

ll;
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 h
o
w

 a
 s

c
ro

ll 
w

o
rk

s
. 

E
x
p
la

in
 t

h
a
t 
a
 T

o
ra

h
 

s
c
ro

ll 
is

 a
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
b
o
o
k
s
 a

n
d
 i
s
 a

 v
e
ry

 s
p
e
c
ia

l 
h
o
ly

 b
o
o
k
 f

o
r 

J
e
w

s
. 
 E

x
p
lo

re
 w

it
h
 

p
u
p
ils

 h
o
w

 a
 b

o
o
k
 i
n
 a

 r
e
lig

io
n
 i
s
 e

v
e
n
 m

o
re

 s
p
e
c
ia

l 
th

a
n
 t
h
e
ir
 s

p
e
c
ia

l 
b
o
o
k
s
. 

 
 S

h
o
w

 p
u
p
ils

 p
h
o
to

g
ra

p
h
s
 o

r 
a
 v

id
e
o
 o

f 
T

o
ra

h
 s

c
ro

lls
 a

n
d
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 t
h
e
 s

iz
e
 a

n
d
 

w
e

ig
h
t 
o
f 

re
a
l 
s
c
ro

lls
. 
E

x
p
lo

re
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
s
e
 a

re
 t
re

a
te

d
 w

it
h
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 c

a
re

. 
 T

a
lk

 
a
b
o
u
t 

h
o
w

 a
 Y

a
d
 i
s
 u

s
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
f 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 e

x
a
m

in
e
 o

n
e
. 

 
 E

x
a
m

in
e
 s

o
m

e
 w

ri
tt

e
n
 H

e
b
re

w
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
la

in
 t

h
a
t 
th

is
 i
s
 t

h
e
 l
a
n
g

u
a
g

e
 u

s
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

T
o
ra

h
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
J
e
w

is
h
 p

e
o
p
le

 l
e
a
rn

 t
o
 r

e
a
d
 t
h
is

 l
a
n
g

u
a
g

e
. 

 
 E

x
p
la

in
 t

h
a
t 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 s

to
ri
e
s
 l
ik

e
 t

h
e
 C

re
a
ti
o
n
, 
th

e
 T

o
ra

h
 c

o
n
ta

in
s
 r

u
le

s
 f

o
r 

J
e
w

is
h
 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
b
o
u
t 

h
o
w

 t
h
e
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
h
a
v
e
. 

 
 W

a
tc

h
 t

h
e
 s

h
o
rt

 v
id

e
o
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 F

a
it
h
s
 C

D
 R

o
m

 o
r 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 L

g
F

L
 o

n
lin

e
 

‘S
h
a
b
b
a
t 

a
t 
th

e
 S

y
n
a
g

o
g
u
e
 p

a
rt

 2
’.
 

 M
a
k
e
 a

 m
in

i-
s
c
ro

ll.
  
In

 b
e
s
t 

h
a
n
d
w

ri
ti
n
g
, 

w
ri
te

 o
n
 t
h
e
 s

c
ro

ll 
s
o
m

e
 r

u
le

s
 a

b
o
u
t 

h
o
w

 
b
o
o
k
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 t
re

a
te

d
. 

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
‘s

p
e
c
ia

l’ 
b
o
o
k
s
. 

 B
a
d
g

e
r 

R
e
lig

io
u
s
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 -

 
K

S
1
 T

e
a
c
h
e
r 

B
o
o
k
 3

 a
n
d
 

p
o
s
te

rs
. 

E
s
p
re

s
s
o
 &

 L
g

F
L
 F

a
it
h
s
 C

D
 

R
o
m

 o
r 

o
n
lin

e
 ‘
S

h
a
b
b
a
t 
a
t 

th
e
 S

y
n
a
g

o
g

u
e
 p

a
rt

 2
’ 
 

A
rt

e
fa

c
ts

 
Y

a
d
. 

M
in

i 
to

ra
h
 s

c
ro

ll.
 

V
id

e
o
 o

r 
p
ic

tu
re

s
 s

h
o
w

in
g
 

T
o
ra

h
 s

c
ro

lls
 i
n
 a

 s
y
n
a
g

o
g

u
e
. 

E
x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
H

e
b
re

w
 w

ri
ti
n
g

. 
 C

e
le

b
ra

te
 t
h
e
 s

k
ill

s
 o

f 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 c

la
s
s
 w

h
o
 

a
re

 b
ili

n
g

u
a
l.
 

 N
.B

. 
A

s
 t

h
e
 T

o
ra

h
 i
s
 w

ri
tt
e
n
 

b
y
 h

a
n
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 
a
 

s
c
ri
b
e
 i
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
p
u
p
ils

 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t
o
 m

o
d
e
l 

th
is

 b
y
 t

a
k
in

g
 t
h
e
 g

re
a
te

s
t 

c
a
re

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
ir
 's

c
ro

ll 
ru

le
s
' 

 
 

Page 155



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
 J

U
D

A
IS

M
 P

a
rt

 1
 U

n
it

 1
:4

 

J
U

D
A

IS
M

 P
a
rt

 1
  

  
  

 U
n

it
 1

: 
 

B
e
li

e
fs

 a
b

o
u

t 
G

o
d

  
    U

n
it

 1
 S

e
s
s
io

n
s
 3

 &
 4

 
 

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 o
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

 

A
 

T
 

1
 

A
 

T
 

2
 

 
S

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t

e
a
c

h
in

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 
 

 
S

e
n

s
it

iv
it

ie
s

, 
p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 n

o
te

, 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 
 P

u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

: 
 Ø

 
c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

h
o
w

 t
im

e
 

s
p
e
n
t 

w
it
h
 f

a
m

ily
 a

n
d
 

fr
ie

n
d
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 v

e
ry

 
s
p
e
c
ia

l;
 

 Ø
 

k
n
o
w

 a
b
o
u
t 
S

h
a
b
b
a
t:
 

§
 

a
 s

p
e
c
ia

l 
ti
m

e
 f
o
r 

J
e
w

is
h
 p

e
o
p
le

 
e
v
e
ry

 w
e
e
k
, 

§
 

re
c
a
lls

 G
o
d
’s

 d
a
y
 

o
f 

re
s
t 
a
ft

e
r 

H
e
 

m
a
d
e
 t
h
e
 w

o
rl
d
, 

§
 

h
o
w

 p
e
o
p
le

 
p
re

p
a
re

 f
o
r 

S
h
a
b
b
a
t,

 
§
 

w
h
a
t 

h
a
p
p
e
n
s
 

d
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 F

ri
d
a
y
 

n
ig

h
t 
m

e
a
l,
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 

b
le

s
s
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
ild

re
n
, 

b
re

a
d
 

a
n
d
 w

in
e
. 

         √
 

     √
 

    √
 

 √
 

     √
 

         √
 

         √
 

 B
e
fo

re
 t
h
e
 l
e
s
s
o
n
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 
a
 t
a
b
le

 f
o
r 

a
 S

h
a
b
b
a
t 
m

e
a
l 
in

 t
h
e
 c

la
s
s
ro

o
m

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 2

 c
a
n
d
le

s
ti
c
k
s
, 
c
a
n
d
le

s
, 

c
h
a
lla

h
 b

re
a
d
, 
b
o
a
rd

, 
c
h
a
lla

h
 c

o
v
e
r,

 b
o
tt
le

 
o
f 

g
ra

p
e
 j
u
ic

e
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ti
n
g
 w

in
e
. 

 D
is

c
u
s
s
 s

p
e
c
ia

l 
ti
m

e
s
 t
h
a
t 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 c

la
s
s
 h

a
v
e
 s

h
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 f

a
m

ily
 

a
n
d
 f
ri
e
n
d
s
. 

S
h
a
re

 f
e
e
lin

g
s
 a

b
o
u
t 
b
e
in

g
 w

it
h
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 m

a
tt

e
r 

to
 t
h
e
m

 a
n
d
 

a
b
o
u
t 

b
e
lo

n
g

in
g
. 
T

a
lk

 a
b
o
u
t 
fe

e
lin

g
s
 o

f 
a
n
ti
c
ip

a
ti
o
n
 l
e
a
d
in

g
 t
o
 f
a
m

ily
 

o
c
c
a
s
io

n
s
. 

 
 W

a
tc

h
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

a
 v

id
e
o
 s

h
o
w

in
g

 S
h
a
b
b
a
t,
 f
o
c
u
s
s
in

g
 o

n
 t
h
e
 F

ri
d
a
y
 n

ig
h
t 

m
e
a
l,
 t
h
e
 p

re
p
a
ra

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 b

le
s
s
in

g
s
. 
(e

.g
. 
P

a
th

w
a
y
s
 o

f 
B

e
lie

f 
–
 

J
u
d
a
is

m
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 1

 o
r 

‘c
a
n
d
le

’ 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
‘C

a
n
d
le

, 
w

a
te

r,
 m

o
o
n
, 
tr

e
e
 a

n
d
 

s
w

o
rd

’ 
v
id

e
o
) 

o
r 

in
v
it
e
 i
n
 a

 m
e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 J

e
w

is
h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 t

o
 t
a
lk

 a
b
o
u
t 

S
h
a
b
b
a
t 

in
 t
h
e
 h

o
m

e
. 

 E
x
a
m

in
e
 t

h
e
 S

h
a
b
b
a
t 
ta

b
le

 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

la
s
s
ro

o
m

 a
n
d
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 t

h
e
 i
te

m
s
, 

e
x
p
lo

ri
n
g

 w
h

y
 t

h
e
y
 a

re
 o

n
 t

h
e
 t

a
b
le

. 
T

a
lk

 a
b
o
u
t 
th

e
 i
d
e
a
 o

f 
w

e
lc

o
m

in
g

 
S

h
a
b
b
a
t 

a
s
 i
f 

it
 w

e
re

 a
 s

p
e
c
ia

l 
v
is

it
o
r.

  
D

o
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 c

la
s
s
 h

a
v
e
 

s
p
e
c
ia

l 
d
a
y
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
ir
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
?
 H

o
w

 d
o
 t

h
e
s
e
 m

a
k
e
 t

h
e
m

 f
e
e
l?

 
 T

a
s
te

 s
o
m

e
 c

h
a
lla

h
 b

re
a
d
. 
  

 M
a
k
e
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
S

h
a
b
b
a
t 

ta
b
le

 m
a
ts

 d
e
c
o
ra

te
d
 w

it
h
 i
te

m
s
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 S

h
a
b
b
a
t 

ta
b
le

 o
r 

p
ic

to
ri
a
l 
re

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 d

a
y
s
 o

f 
c
re

a
ti
o
n
. 

 R
e
c
o
rd

 w
is

h
e
s
 f

o
r 

m
a
k
in

g
 t

im
e
 w

it
h
 f

a
m

ily
 a

n
d
 f

ri
e
n
d
s
 s

p
e
c
ia

l 
o
n
 a

 s
h
o
rt

 
re

s
p
o
n
s
e
 s

h
e
e
t,
 o

r 
w

ri
te

 a
n
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a

l 
'b

le
s
s
in

g
' f

o
r 

s
o
m

e
th

in
g
 s

p
e
c
ia

l 
in

 
th

e
ir
 l
iv

e
s
. 

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

S
h
a
b
b
a
t 
ta

b
le

 a
rt

e
fa

c
ts

 :
 

2
 c

a
n
d
le

s
, 
c
a
n
d
le

s
ti
c
k
s
, 
c
h
a
lla

h
 

c
o
v
e
r,

 b
re

a
d
b
o
a
rd

, 
c
h
a
lla

h
, 

lo
a
f.

 
 V

id
e
o

s
 

P
a
th

w
a

y
s
 o

f 
B

e
lie

f 
–
  
  
 J

u
d
a
is

m
 

(B
B

C
).

 
 W

a
te

r,
 c

a
n
d
le

, 
m

o
o
n
, 
tr

e
e
 a

n
d
 s

w
o
rd

 
(c

a
n
d
le

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
) 

C
h
a
n
n
e
l 
4
. 

 P
la

c
e
s
 o

f 
W

o
rs

h
ip

 –
 S

y
n
a
g

o
g

u
e
 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
 s

h
o
w

in
g

 S
h
a
b
b
a
t 
in

 t
h
e
 

h
o
m

e
 B

B
C

. 
 O

r 
F

ilm
 f
o
o
ta

g
e
 ‘
S

h
a
b
b
a
t 
a
t 
H

o
m

e
’ 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 E

s
p
re

s
s
o
 &

 L
g

F
L
 F

a
it
h
s
 C

D
 

R
o
m

 o
r 

o
n
lin

e
  

A
rt

 m
a
te

ri
a
ls

 f
o
r 

m
a
k
in

g
 p

la
c
e
 m

a
ts

 
p
a
p
e
r/

c
o
lla

g
e
/ 
te

x
ti
le

s
 a

s
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

).
 

 S
h
o
rt

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 s

h
e
e
t 

–
 ‘
w

e
 t

a
lk

e
d
 

a
b
o
u
t 

S
h
a
b
b
a
t…

 m
y
 w

is
h
e
s
 f

o
r 

s
p
e
c
ia

l 
ti
m

e
 w

it
h
 m

y
 f

a
m

ily
 /

 f
ri
e
n
d
s
 

a
re

…
’ 

 

Page 156



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
 J

U
D

A
IS

M
 P

a
rt

 1
 U

n
it

 1
:5

 

J
U

D
A

IS
M

 P
a
rt

 1
  

  
  

 U
n

it
 1

: 
 

B
e
li

e
fs

 a
b

o
u

t 
G

o
d

  
    U

n
it

 1
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 5

 
 

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 o
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

 

A
 

T
 

1
 

A
 

T
 

2
 

 
S

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t

e
a
c

h
in

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 
 

 
S

e
n

s
it

iv
it

ie
s

, 
p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 n

o
te

, 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 
 P

u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

: 
 Ø

 
k
n
o
w

 t
h
a
t 

S
h
a
b
b
a
t 

la
s
ts

 f
ro

m
 d

u
s
k
 F

ri
d
a
y
 

to
 d

u
s
k
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
; 

 Ø
 

k
n
o
w

 a
b
o
u
t 
th

e
 

H
a
v
d
a
la

h
 c

e
re

m
o
n
y
 

th
a
t 
ta

k
e
s
 p

la
c
e
 i
n
 

J
e
w

is
h
 h

o
m

e
s
 o

n
 a

 
S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 n

ig
h
t;

 
 Ø

 
c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

fe
e
lin

g
s
 

a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 

lo
o
k
in

g
 f
o
rw

a
rd

 t
o
 a

n
d
 

fi
n
is

h
in

g
 S

h
a
b
b
a
t 

e
a
c
h
 w

e
e
k
. 

 

 √
 

    √
 

   √
 

   √
 

      √
 

  √
 

 R
e
c
a
ll 

k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 a

b
o
u
t 
S

h
a
b
b
a
t 
fr

o
m

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 w

e
e
k
s
. 

D
is

c
u
s
s
 t
h
e
 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 f
o
r 

J
e
w

s
 o

f 
o
n
e
 d

a
y
 o

f 
th

e
 w

e
e
k
 i
n
 a

 J
e
w

is
h
 h

o
m

e
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
t 

a
s
id

e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f
a
m

ily
. 

 C
o
n
s
id

e
r 

h
o
w

 t
h
e
 f
a
m

ily
 l
o
o
k
s
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 t
o
 i
t 

a
n
d
 h

o
w

 
th

e
y
 m

ig
h
t 
fe

e
l 
a
t 

it
s
 e

n
d
. 

 W
a
tc

h
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 v

id
e
o
 s

h
o
w

in
g

 H
a
v
d
a
la

h
 c

e
re

m
o
n
y
. 

E
x
a
m

in
e
 t

h
e
 

a
rt

e
fa

c
ts

 a
n
d
 t

a
lk

 a
b
o
u
t 
th

e
 s

y
m

b
o
lis

m
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
it
e
d
 c

a
n
d
le

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 s

p
ic

e
 

b
o
x
. 

 P
a
s
s
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t

h
e
 s

p
ic

e
 b

o
x
 a

n
d
 s

m
e
ll 

th
e
 d

e
lig

h
tf
u
l 
s
p
ic

e
s
. 
T

a
lk

 a
b
o
u
t 
th

e
 

id
e
a
 o

f 
th

e
 ‘
fr

a
g
ra

n
c
e
’ 
o
f 
S

h
a
b
b
a
t 
m

a
k
in

g
 t
h
e
 n

e
x
t 
w

e
e
k
 b

e
tt

e
r.

 
 M

a
k
e
 a

n
d
 d

e
c
o
ra

te
 s

p
ic

e
 b

o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 f

ill
 w

it
h
 s

p
ic

e
s
, 

e
.g

. 
c
in

n
a
m

o
n
 s

ti
c
k
s
. 

O
n
 t
h
e
 b

o
x
e
s
 o

r 
o
n
 s

p
ic

e
 b

o
x
 s

h
a
p
e
d
 p

a
p
e
r,

 w
ri
te

 d
o
w

n
 g

o
o
d
 w

is
h
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

w
e
e
k
. 

  R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

V
id

e
o

s
 

P
a
th

w
a

y
s
 o

f 
B

e
lie

f 
–
 J

u
d
a
is

m
 

W
a
te

r,
 c

a
n
d
le

, 
m

o
o
n
, 
tr

e
e
 a

n
d
 s

w
o
rd

 
(c

a
n
d
le

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
) 

P
la

c
e
s
 f

o
r 

W
o
rs

h
ip

 –
 S

y
n
a
g

o
g

u
e
 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
 s

h
o
w

in
g

 S
h
a
b
b
a
t 
in

 t
h
e
 h

o
m

e
 

 H
a
v
d
a
la

h
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 s

h
e
e
t 

 A
rt

e
fa

c
ts

 
S

p
ic

e
 b

o
x
, 

s
p
ic

e
s
 

H
a
v
d
a
la

h
 c

a
n
d
le

 &
 h

o
ld

e
r 

 N
.B

. 
B

e
 w

a
ry

 o
f 

u
s
in

g
 g

ro
u
n
d
 s

p
ic

e
s
 

a
s
 t

h
e
s
e
 m

a
y
 m

a
k
e
 p

u
p
ils

 s
n
e
e
z
e
 

 N
.B

. 
E

v
e
ry

 d
a
y
 i
s
 c

o
u
n
te

d
 f
ro

m
 d

u
s
k
 

o
n
 o

n
e
 e

v
e
n
in

g
 u

n
ti
l 
a
ft

e
r 

d
u
s
k
 o

n
 t
h
e
 

n
e
x
t 

e
v
e
n
in

g
 

 
     

Page 157



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
T

e
a
c
h

in
g

 u
n

it
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
 J

U
D

A
IS

M
 P

a
rt

 1
 U

n
it

 1
:6

 

J
U

D
A

IS
M

 P
a
rt

 1
  

  
  

 U
n

it
 1

: 
 

B
e
li

e
fs

 a
b

o
u

t 
G

o
d

  
    U

n
it

 1
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 6

 
 

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 o
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

 

A
 

T
 

1
 

A
 

T
 

2
 

 
S

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t

e
a
c

h
in

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 
 

 
F

o
c

u
s

 f
o

r 
a

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
 

S
e

n
s

it
iv

it
ie

s
, 

p
o

in
ts

 t
o

 
n

o
te

, 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 
 P

u
p
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

: 
 Ø

 
k
n
o
w

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 
a
re

 m
a
n
y
 r

e
a
s
o
n
s
 

w
h

y
 p

e
o
p
le

 d
o
 o

r 
d
o
 n

o
t 
e
a
t 
c
e
rt

a
in

 
fo

o
d
s
; 

 Ø
 

k
n
o
w

 t
h
a
t 
fo

o
d
 i
n
 a

 
J
e
w

is
h
 h

o
m

e
 i
s
 

p
re

p
a
re

d
 i
n
 a

 
s
p
e
c
ia

l 
w

a
y
; 

 Ø
 

k
n
o
w

 a
b
o
u
t 
th

e
 

ru
le

s
 o

f 
K

a
s
h
ru

t 
(K

o
s
h
e
r)

 a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
s
e
 a

re
 a

m
o
n
g
 

th
e
 r

u
le

s
 f

o
u
n
d
 i
n
 

th
e
 T

o
ra

h
. 

 

   √
 

   √
 

   √
 

          √
 

 √
 

 D
is

c
u
s
s
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
re

a
s
o
n
s
 w

h
y
 p

e
o
p
le

 d
o
 o

r 
d
o
 n

o
t 

e
a
t 

c
e
rt

a
in

 f
o
o
d
s
, 

e
.g

. 
fo

o
d
 i
n
to

le
ra

n
c
e
s
, 

lik
e
s
 a

n
d
 d

is
lik

e
s
, 

m
o
ra

l 
b
e
lie

fs
 (

v
e
g

e
ta

ri
a
n
is

m
) 

o
r 

fa
it
h
 f

o
o
d
 r

u
le

s
. 

S
h
a
re

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a

b
o
u
t 
fo

o
d
s
 w

h
ic

h
 s

o
m

e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 

c
la

s
s
 n

e
v
e
r 

e
a
t 
a
n
d
 o

th
e
rs

 e
a
t 
fr

e
q

u
e
n
tl
y
. 

 E
x
p
la

in
 t

h
a
t 

in
 a

 J
e
w

is
h
 h

o
m

e
 t
h
e
 p

re
p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
fo

o
d
 i
s
 

d
o
n
e
 v

e
ry

 c
a
re

fu
lly

, 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 r
u
le

s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 T

o
ra

h
. 
T

h
is

 
m

a
k
e
s
 f

o
o
d
 k

o
s
h
e
r 

o
r 

p
e
rm

it
te

d
. 

 W
a
tc

h
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
v
id

e
o
 s

h
o
w

in
g

 h
o
w

 t
h
e
 r

u
le

s
 o

f 
K

a
s
h
ru

t 
in

fl
u
e
n
c
e
 d

a
ily

 l
if
e
 (

e
.g

. 
P

a
th

w
a
y
s
 o

f 
B

e
lie

f 
–
 

J
u
d
a
is

m
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 3

) 
o
r 

re
a
d
 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

'F
in

s
 a

n
d
 

S
c
a
le

s
'. 

C
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 t
y
p
e
s
 o

f 
fo

o
d
 w

h
ic

h
 J

e
w

is
h
 

p
e
o
p
le

 e
a
t 

a
n
d
 l
is

t 
th

o
s
e
 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 p
e
rm

it
te

d
 (

k
o
s
h
e
r)

 
a
n
d
 t

h
o
s
e
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 f
o
rb

id
d
e
n
. 

D
o
 a

 m
a
tc

h
in

g
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
 o

f 
fo

o
d
s
 –

 k
o
s
h
e
r 

/ 
n
o
t 
k
o
s
h
e
r 

o
r 

d
e
v
is

e
 a

 m
e
n
u
 f
o
r 

a
 m

e
a
l 

to
 b

e
 s

h
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 a

 J
e
w

is
h
 f
ri
e
n
d
. 
If
 u

s
in

g
 t
h
e
 v

id
e
o
 

s
in

g
 t
h
e
 k

o
s
h
e
r 

s
o
n
g
. 

 A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
ta

s
k
 

R
e
c
o
rd

 f
o
u
r 

fa
c
ts

 a
b
o
u
t 
h
o
w

 J
e

w
is

h
 p

e
o
p
le

 c
e
le

b
ra

te
 

S
h
a
b
b
a
t 

a
n
d
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e
 /
 d

ra
w

 t
w

o
 i
te

m
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 u
s
e
d
 i
n
 

th
e
 J

e
w

is
h
 h

o
m

e
 d

u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
. 

 
 

 A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
L

e
v
e
ls

 
L
e
v
e
l 
1
 A

tt
a
in

m
e
n
t 
ta

rg
e
t 
1
 

P
u
p
ils

 u
s
e
 s

o
m

e
 r

e
lig

io
u
s
 

w
o
rd

s
 a

n
d
 p

h
ra

s
e
s
 t
o
 

re
c
o
g

n
is

e
 a

n
d
 n

a
m

e
 f

e
a
tu

re
s
 

o
f 

re
lig

io
u
s
 l
if
e
 a

n
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
. 

T
h
e
y
 c

a
n
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 s

y
m

b
o
ls

, 
a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

v
e
rb

a
l 
a
n
d
 v

is
u
a
l 

fo
rm

s
 o

f 
re

lig
io

u
s
 e

x
p
re

s
s
io

n
. 

 L
e
v
e
l 
2
 A

tt
a
in

m
e
n
t 
ta

rg
e
t 
1
 

P
u
p
ils

 u
s
e
 r

e
lig

io
u
s
 w

o
rd

s
 

a
n
d
 p

h
ra

s
e
s
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 s
o
m

e
 

fe
a
tu

re
s
 o

f 
re

lig
io

n
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 f
o
r 

s
o
m

e
 p

e
o
p
le

. 
P

u
p
ils

 s
u
g
g

e
s
t 
m

e
a
n
in

g
s
 f

o
r 

re
lig

io
u
s
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 

s
y
m

b
o
ls

. 
  
 

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

V
id

e
o

s
  

P
a
th

w
a

y
s
 o

f 
B

e
lie

f 
–
 

J
u
d
a
is

m
. 
 

C
a
n
d
le

, 
w

a
te

r,
 m

o
o
n
, 
tr

e
e
 

a
n
d
 s

w
o
rd

. 
 P

ic
tu

re
s
 o

f 
k
o
s
h
e
r 

a
n
d
 n

o
n
-

k
o
s
h
e
r 

fo
o
d
s
. 

 'F
in

s
 a

n
d
 S

c
a
le

s
' b

y
 M

ill
e

r 
&

 
O

s
tr

o
v
e
 p

u
b
: 
K

a
rb

e
n
 

IS
B

N
 -

 0
9
2
9
 3

7
1
-2

6
. 

  

 

Page 158



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
 J

U
D

A
IS

M
 P

a
rt

 1
 U

n
it

 1
:7

 

J
U

D
A

IS
M

 P
a
rt

 1
  

  
  

 U
n

it
 1

: 
 

B
e
li

e
fs

 a
b

o
u

t 
G

o
d

  
    U

n
it

 1
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 1

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 S
h

e
e
t 

1
 

 T
o

ra
h

 R
u

le
s
 f

o
r 

A
n

im
a
ls

 
   

 
 

 
 

 
 

   
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

                  

D
o

 n
o

t 
m

u
z
z
le

 t
h

e
 o

x
 w

h
il

e
 h

e
 t

h
re

s
h

e
s
 t

h
e
 g

ra
in

. 
It

 i
s
 n

o
t 

ri
g

h
t 

to
 

s
h

o
w

 a
n

 a
n

im
a
l 
a
 l
o

t 
o

f 
fo

o
d

 a
n

d
 n

o
t 

a
ll
o

w
 h

im
 t

o
 e

a
t 

it
. 

D
e
u

te
ro

n
o

m
y
 C

h
a

p
te

r 
2
5
 v

e
rs

e
 4

 
 If

 y
o

u
 m

e
e
t 

y
o

u
r 

e
n

e
m

y
's

 o
x
 o

r 
h

is
 d

o
n

k
e
y
 w

a
n

d
e
ri

n
g

 a
w

a
y
, 
y
o

u
 

s
h

a
ll
 s

u
re

ly
 r

e
tu

rn
 i

t 
to

 h
im

 
E

x
o

d
u

s
 C

h
a
p

te
r 

2
3
 v

e
rs

e
 4

 
 O

n
 t

h
e
 S

a
b

b
a
th

 w
h

e
n

 p
e
o

p
le

 r
e
s
t 

fr
o

m
 w

o
rk

 t
h

e
y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 l
e
t 

th
e
ir

 
w

o
rk

 a
n

im
a
ls

 r
e
s
t 

to
o

. 
E

x
o

d
u

s
 C

h
a
p

te
r 

2
3
 v

e
rs

e
 1

2
 

 D
o

 n
o

t 
h

a
rn

e
s
s
 a

 m
u

le
 a

n
d

 a
n

 o
x
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

b
e
c
a
u

s
e
 t

h
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

s
tr

e
n

g
th

 a
n

d
 s

iz
e
s
. 

D
e
u

te
ro

n
o

m
y
 C

h
a

p
te

r 
2
2
 v

e
rs

e
 1

0
 

 If
 y

o
u

 h
a
v
e
 t

o
 k

il
l 
a
n

 a
n

im
a
l 
fo

r 
fo

o
d

 y
o

u
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 a

s
 g

e
n

tl
e
 a

s
 y

o
u

 
c
a
n

. 
D

e
u

te
ro

n
o

m
y
 C

h
a

p
te

r 
1
2
 v

e
rs

e
 2

1
 

 

Page 159



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
 J

U
D

A
IS

M
 P

a
rt

 1
 U

n
it

 1
:8

 

J
U

D
A

IS
M

 P
a
rt

 1
  

  
  

 U
n

it
 1

: 
 

B
e
li

e
fs

 a
b

o
u

t 
G

o
d

  
    U

n
it

 1
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 5

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 S
h

e
e
t 

2
  

 H
a

v
d

a
la

h
 

  

 
     

H
a
v
d

a
la

h
 i

s
 a

 c
e
re

m
o

n
y
 t

h
a
t 

m
a
rk

s
 t

h
e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

S
h

a
b

b
a
t.

 I
t 

ta
k
e
s
 

p
la

c
e
 i
n

 J
e
w

is
h

 h
o

m
e
s
 o

n
 S

a
tu

rd
a

y
 e

v
e
n

in
g

s
 a

p
p

ro
x
im

a
te

ly
 o

n
e
 

h
o

u
r 

a
ft

e
r 

s
u

n
s
e
t.

 
 T

h
e
 c

e
re

m
o

n
y
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s
 w

in
e
, 
s
p

ic
e
s
 a

n
d

 2
 l
it

 w
ic

k
s
 f

ro
m

 
c
a
n

d
le

s
; 

u
s
u

a
ll

y
 a

 c
a
n

d
le

 w
it

h
 s

e
v
e
ra

l 
w

ic
k
s
 i
n

te
rt

w
in

e
d

 i
s
 u

s
e
d

. 
 

T
a
k
in

g
 t

h
e
 w

in
e
 c

u
p

 i
n

 h
is

 h
a
n

d
, 
th

e
 f

a
th

e
r 

p
ra

is
e
s
 G

o
d

 a
n

d
 

p
ro

n
o

u
n

c
e
s
 t

h
e
 b

le
s
s
in

g
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 w

in
e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

p
ic

e
s
, 
a
n

d
 

p
a
s
s
e
s
 t

h
e
m

 r
o

u
n

d
 f

o
r 

e
v
e
ry

o
n

e
 t

o
 s

m
e
ll
. 
 

 A
 b

le
s
s
in

g
 i

s
 t

h
e
n

 r
e
c
it

e
d

 o
v
e
r 

th
e
 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 

th
e
 c

a
n

d
le

. 
A

 f
in

a
l 

b
le

s
s
in

g
 i
s
 g

iv
e
n

, 
p

ra
is

in
g

 G
o

d
 a

s
 e

v
e
ry

o
n

e
 s

ip
s
 s

o
m

e
 w

in
e
. 

T
h

e
 c

e
re

m
o

n
y
 e

n
d

s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 c

a
n

d
le

s
 b

e
in

g
 d

o
u

s
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

re
m

a
in

in
g

 w
in

e
. 

Page 160



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
 J

U
D

A
IS

M
 P

a
rt

 1
 U

n
it

 1
:9

 

J
U

D
A

IS
M

 P
a
rt

 1
  

  
  

 U
n

it
 1

: 
 

B
e
li

e
fs

 a
b

o
u

t 
G

o
d

  
    

U
n

it
 1

 S
e
s
s
io

n
 2

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 S
h

e
e
t 

3
 

 T
o

ra
h

 S
c
ro

ll
s
 

 
 

 

            
     

8
0
0
 Y

e
a
r 

O
ld

 S
e
p

h
a
rd

ic
 

S
e
fe

r 
T

o
ra

h
 f

ro
m

 S
p

a
in

 

T
o

ra
h

 s
c
ro

ll
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
a
d

 b
y
 a

 
y
o

u
n

g
 b

o
y
 a

t 
h

is
 B

a
r 

M
it

z
v
a
h

Page 161



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

e
e
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
 J

U
D

A
IS

M
 P

a
rt

 1
 U

n
it

 1
:1

0
 

J
U

D
A

IS
M

 P
a
rt

 1
  

  
  

 U
n

it
 1

: 
 

B
e
li

e
fs

 a
b

o
u

t 
G

o
d

  
     U

n
it

 1
 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 S
h

e
e
t 

4
 

 T
h

e
 H

e
b

re
w

 A
lp

h
a
b

e
t 

 T
h
e
 J

e
w

is
h
 B

ib
le

 i
s
 w

ri
tt

e
n
 i
n
 H

e
b
re

w
. 

B
e
lo

w
 i
s
 a

n
 i
llu

s
tr

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
it
s
 m

o
d
e
rn

-d
a
y
 a

lp
h
a
b
e
t.

 I
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 w

it
h
 e

a
c
h
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
is

 
it
s
 a

p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

 c
o
rr

e
s
p
o
n
d
in

g
 s

o
u
n
d
 w

h
e
n
 s

p
o
k
e
n

. 
 P

le
a
s
e
 n

o
te

, 
th

a
t 

in
 H

e
b
re

w
 e

a
c
h
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
is

 r
e
a
d
 f
ro

m
 r

ig
h
t 
to

 l
e
ft
. 

    
 

Page 162



 A
g

re
e
d

 S
y
ll

a
b

u
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
li
g

io
u

s
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
A

c
ti

v
it

y
 s

h
e
e
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  

J
U

D
A

IS
M

 P
a
rt

 1
 U

n
it

 1
:1

1
 

J
U

D
A

IS
M

 P
a
rt

 1
  

  
  

 U
n

it
 1

: 
 

B
e
li

e
fs

 a
b

o
u

t 
G

o
d

  
    U

n
it

 1
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 3

 A
c
ti

v
it

y
 S

h
e
e
t 

1
 

 S
h

o
rt

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 S

h
e
e
t 

 

 
  

W
e
 t

a
lk

e
d
 a

b
o
u
t 
S

h
a
b
b
a
t 
a
n
d
 m

y
 w

is
h
e
s
 f
o
r 

s
p
e
c
ia

l 
ti
m

e
 w

it
h
 m

y
 f

a
m

ily
 /

 f
ri
e
n
d
s
 a

re
: 

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

. 

Page 163



Page 164

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

 

HUMANIST UNIT FOR THE HARINGEY SACRE, 18 June 2007 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION ON HUMANISM 
 

Humanism - basic values  

 

� Humanists value all sentient, conscious life, including that of animals, and 

act to reduce as much as possible the amount of pain and suffering. 

� Humanists value people and their happiness and wish life to be satisfying 

for every individual.       

� Humanists have concern for the present and future state of the world, 

including all its peoples, as well as its animals and plants. They feel 

responsible for the future of Planet Earth.  

� Humanists value the qualities of imagination, intelligence and creativity, 

the use of which gives enjoyment and enables the achievement of 

worthwhile goals.  

� Humanists value artistic, intellectual, physical and scientific endeavour.   

� Humanists value truth because truth is the basis of all social interaction. 

� Humanists value the golden rule, the principle of treating others as you 

would wish to be treated in their situation, considering this an excellent 

foundation for ethical behaviour.  

� Humanists value social action to improve people’s lives because it is by 

joining together to achieve things that human progress is made.  

� Humanists value rationality, giving reasons for their decisions and actions. 

� Humanists value fairness and justice, because they regard each person as 

valuable and entitled to a happy and satisfying life. 

� Humanists value compassion, because they recognise that every human 

action is the result of that person’s history. They therefore cannot support 

vindictive punishment or retribution, although they do of course know the 

deterrent effect of reasonable sanctions; they prefer to try to reform people.  

� Humanists value free expression of ideas and theories because they know 

that that is how errors are corrected and progress made.                                           

� Humanists value tolerance, because they accept people's right to hold 

differing views and opinions, so long they do not interfere with other 

people’s freedom, happiness and security. 

� Humanists value much traditional wisdom and cultures but take a sceptical 

attitude towards all established religions, ideologies and dogmas because 

they recognise no infallible authority.  

 

 

Humanists’  basic beliefs 

Agenda Item 9Page 165



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

� that all religions were created by human beings; all ‘holy’ books and sacred 

scriptures were actually written by human beings themselves. They may 

contain much wisdom, but also suffer from the limitations of the people 

who wrote them and the times at which they were written. 

� that human problems will only be solved by human beings; humanists do 

not believe there is any supernatural source of help, so do not pray to gods. 

� that the universe in which we live operates in accord with laws which can be 

discovered by science; that the scientific method (observation, theory, 

experiment) is a reliable way to approach the truth about the world.  

� that humans and all other life forms on earth today have a common ancestry, 

having descended by the processes of natural selection from the earliest life 

forms which began about four billion years ago; life and mind evolved by 

natural processes. 

� that the questions we still have about life and the universe are an exciting 

challenge to young people to discover the answers (to questions such as the 

origins of life forms and their DNA, the cures for terrible diseases etc).  

� that the fact that death is the end of life and there is no consciousness after 

death can encourage us to lead a good and worthwhile life.  

� that, although there is literally no life after death, the achievements of an 

individual can live on in the memories of those they knew and the 

improvements they made in the world.  

� the possible consequences of an action should be assessed. One should ask: 

‘Will it cause happiness?’ and ‘Will it hurt anyone?’ Faced with the choice 

of two bad outcomes, they will choose the one that causes less pain.  

� that we should apply the same moral principles to decisions involving sex as 

apply in all other matters - not hurting anyone, being responsible, thoughtful 

and sincere.  

� that violence should not be used against children. 

� that every child should be a wanted child.         

     

 

  

   

 

 

 
Glossary of useful terms  

 

An agnostic says one cannot know whether supernatural beings exist; religious 

people may hope that a god exists. 

Page 166



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

An atheist believes that gods do not exist, whereas a theist believes that God 

does exist. Most humanists live as atheists.  

 

A materialist believes that life and consciousness are the natural products of 

the material universe and conform to its laws; they were not put there by any 

supernatural force.  

 

A secular society would be one where there is no state religion (the C of E is 

the state religion of the UK at present), receiving privileges over the other 

religions and beliefs. Individuals and groups with different religious or 

nonreligious beliefs would be treated impartially in public life and have equal 

rights to maintain their beliefs and practices. Humanists look forward to a 

secular society.  

 
Humanism is not a religion but an attitude to life.  

 

------------------------------------------ 

 
 
A COMPREHENSIVE LIST OF RESOURCEES (FILM, DVD, BOOKS ETC) WILL BE MADE 

AVAILABLE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

OUTLINE LESSONS 1- 6 FOR THE HUMANIST UNIT,  KEY STAGE 3 

 
1. Understand why humanists reject religious accounts (such as in Genesis) of the origin 

of the world and of humans. The vast age of the universe and the earth (billions, not 

thousands of years old). The diversity of life, with millions of different species. Extinct 

species eg dinosaurs as evidence of the changes which have occurred on earth.  

  

2. The basic idea of the evolution of life on earth by natural selection: that more offspring 

are produced than can survive, that the individuals differ from each other slightly, and 

that therefore those most likely to survive are those most suited to their environment. 

Page 167



 

 

 

 

 

 

Humans are primates. The DNA evidence for all life being related is now more important 

than the fossil evidence for evolution. 

 

3. Humanist ethics: generating happiness, deriving pleasure from helping other people; 

the greatest happiness for the greatest number. Causing pain or anxiety is wrong. Not 

allowed to derive pleasure from harming other people or animals. Why it is wrong to 

steal, use violence etc. Queen Victoria was right to demand chloroform to ease the pain 

of her childbirth (Against those who quoted the Bible to say that pain in childbirth was 

right). 

 

4. Humanists will support and nurture sentient life, but believe that groups of cells, eggs, 

and foetuses are not capable of awareness or sentience (are not conscious) and so it is not 

unethical to discard them. This also occurs naturally all the time. Stem cell research is 

OK. Contraception should be available. Termination of pregnancy is likely to be 

traumatic but if required should occur as soon as possible; efficient contraception is 

always preferable.   

 

5. What humanists do. Support groups such as Amnesty International, groups which aim 

to end world poverty, conserve wildlife, end slavery, help the developing world, 

education for girls in poor countries etc etc. Humanists can have ceremonies, eg naming 

ceremonies for new babies and wedding ceremonies. Their funerals consist of celebrating 

the life of the deceased with biographical detail, including their favourite music and 

poetry.  Persons in unstoppable pain and terminally ill should be permitted voluntary 

euthanasia carried out by a doctor. 

 

6. Humanists would like to see secular states (ie states which do not favour particular 

religions) throughout the world because that is the only way to give equality to each 

religion and non-belief. People should be quite free to criticise religions and ideologies 

because these abstract ideas cannot feel; this is not the same as criticising  persons or 

groups who can feel. The world’s population will increase from its present 6 billion to 9 

billion in less than fifty years: humanists believe in the quality of life, not mere quantity. 

Thus humanists believe that contraception should be available to all people who may 

require it, throughout the world (Also for prevention of AIDS). 

 

. 

Page 168


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	3 Transition Unit KS2
	4 QCA Transition Unit KS3
	5 Inter Faith Dialogue Unit KS3
	6 Agreed Syllabus ~ Christianity KS3
	Christianity Unit 12
	Christianity Unit 13
	Christianity Unit 14
	Christianity Unit 15

	7 Agreed Syllabus ~ Hinduism KS3
	additional notes for Hindu wedding ceremonies
	Additional notes on Hindu funeral ceremonies

	8 Agreed Syllabus ~ Judaism
	9 Humanism Unit

